Pecyn Dogfen Gyhoeddus

C'I”';Gm .
e i1y Flint
I i Swyddog Cyswilit:
clu:’J!JH*r‘n!:ﬁbul e Nicola Gittins 01352 702345

nicola.gittins@flintshire.gov.uk

At: Cyng Aaron Shotton (Arweinydd)

Y Cynghorwyr: Bernie Attridge, Chris Bithell, Helen Brown, Derek Butler,
Christine Jones, Kevin Jones and Billy Mullin

Dydd Mercher, 8 Mawrth 2017
Annwyl Gynghorydd,
Fe’ch gwahoddir i fynychu cyfarfod Cabinet y Fflint a fydd yn cael ei gynnal am 9.30
yb Dydd Mawrth, 14eg Mawrth, 2017 yn Ystafell Bwyllgor Clwyd, Neuadd y Sir, Yr
Wyddgrug CH7 6NA i ystyried yr eitemau canlynol

RHAGLEN

1 YMDDIHEURIADAU
Pwrpas: | derbyn unrhyw ymddiheuriadau.

2 DATGAN CYSYLLTIAD

Pwrpas: | derbyn unrhyw ddatganiad o gysylitiad a chynghori’r Aelodau
yn unol a hynny.

3  COFNODION (Tudalennau 7 - 26)
Pwrpas: | gadarnhau, fel cofnod cywir gofnodion y cyfarfod diwethaf.

YSTYRIED YR ADRODDIADAU CANLYNOL

ADRODDIAD STRATEGOL

4  AMCANION LLES Y CYNGOR (Tudalennau 27 - 34)
Adroddiad Prif Weithredwr - Arweinydd y Cyngor ac Aelod Cabinet Cyllid

Pwrpas: Ardystio set gyntaf y Cyngor o Amcanion Lles.



STRATEGAETH GWASANAETHAU CWSMERIAID (Tudalennau 35 - 50)

Adroddiad Prif Swyddog (Cymuned a Menter) - Aelod Cabinet Rheolaeth
Gorfforaethol

Pwrpas: Darparu'r wybodaeth ddiweddaraf ar y cynnydd gyda'r tri phrif
ffrwd waith: Digital, cyswllt dros y ffén ac wyneb yn wyneb

ADRODDIAD BLYNYDDOL Y GWASANAETHAU CYMDEITHASOL
(Tudalennau 51 - 104)

Adroddiad Prif Swyddog (Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol) - Aelod Cabinet
Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol

Pwrpas: | ystyried Adroddiad Blynyddol y Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol
sy'n gwerthuso'r perfformiad o ran bodloni’r blaenoriaethau
gwella a darparu gwasanaethau cymdeithasol.

CYNLLUNIAU ARFAETHEDIG LLWYTH 3 RHTAS (Tudalennau 105 - 126)
Adroddiad Prif Swyddog (Cymuned a Menter) - Aelod Cabinet Tai

Pwrpas: Ceisio cymeradwyaeth ar gyfer y rownd nesaf o gynlluniau.

POLISI SYMIAU CYFNEWIDIOL A THALIADAU ADBRYNU ECWITI A
RENNIR (Tudalennau 127 - 134)

Adroddiad Prif Swyddog (Cymuned a Menter) - Aelod Cabinet Tai

Pwrpas: Ceisio cymeradwyaeth y Cabinet er mwyn defnyddio symiau
cyfnewidiol ar gyfer darparu tai fforddiadwy newydd yn Siry
Fflint.

ADRODDIAD GWEITHREDOL

MONITRO CYLLIDEB REFENIW 2016/17 (MIS 10) __ (Tudalennau 135 -
170)

Adroddiad Rheolwr Cyllid Corfforaethol - Arweinydd y Cyngor ac Aelod
Cabinet Cyllid

Pwpras: Adroddiad misol rheolaidd hwn yn y diweddaraf refeniw monitro'r
gyllideb ar gyfer 2016-17 ar gyfer y Gronfa Cyngor a'r cyfrif
refeniw tai



10

11

12

13

14

15

ADRODDIAD MONITRO CHWARTER TRI CYNLLUN GWELLA 2016/17
(Tudalennau 171 - 264)

Adroddiad Prif Weithredwr - Aelod Cabinet Rheolaeth Gorfforaethol

Pwrpas: Rhoi trosolwg o’r cynnydd sy’n cael ei wneud tuag at gyflawni'r
effeithiau fel y'u nodir yng Nghynllun Gwella 2016/17.

AROLWG CYFLWR STOC SECTOR PREIFAT 2017 (Tudalennau 265 - 284)

Adroddiad Prif Swyddog (Cymuned a Menter) - Aelod Cabinet Datblygiad
Economaidd

Pwrpas: Diweddaru aeolodau o ganfyddiadau o’r arolwg cyflwr stoc
sector preifat 2017.

CYNLLUN AMLINELLOL AR GYFER GWARIANT CYFALAF AR ARDAL
CHWARAE A MAES POB TYWYDD (Tudalennau 285 - 288)

Adroddiad Prif Swyddog (Newid Sefydliadol) - Aelod Cabinet Strategaeth
Gwastraff, Diogelu’r Cyhoedd a Hamdden, Arweinydd y Cyngor ac Aelod
Cabinet Cyllid

Pwrpas: Cytuno ar gynllun amlinellol ar gyfer Gwariant Cyfalaf.

RHEOLI TIRLENWI A CHYTUNDEB CYNNAL A CHADW INJAN NWY
(Tudalennau 289 - 300)

Adroddiad Prif Swyddog (Strydwedd a Chludiant) - Aelod Cabinet Strategaeth
Gwastraff, Diogelu’r Cyhoedd a Hamdden

Pwrpas: | geisio Cymeradwyaeth y Cabinet i'r Ffurflen Gomisiynu ar gyfer
cynnal a chadw Tirlenwi a rheoli Injan Nwy fel sy’n ofynnol o dan
y Rheolau Gweithdrefn Contractau.

TREFNIADAU DERBYN | YSGOL 2018 (Tudalennau 301 - 314)
Adroddiad Prif Swyddog (Addysg ac leuenctid) - Aelod Cabinet Addysg

Pwrpas: Cymeradwyaeth Flynyddol o’r Trefniadau Derbyn

ADRODD YN OL GAN Y GALW | MEWN YN Y PENDERFYNIAD RHIF
3358-GLANNAU DYFRDWY CYNLLUN (Tudalennau 315 - 318)

Adroddiad Rheolwr Gwasanaethau Democrataidd - Arweinydd y Cyngor ac
Aelod Cabinet Cyllid

Pwrpas: Adrodd yn 6l gan y galw i mewn.



16

17

YMARFER PWERAU DIRPRWYEDIG (Tudalennau 319 - 320)
Adroddiad y Prif Weithredwr amgaeedig.

Pwrpas: Darparu manylion y camau a gymerwyd o dan bwerau
dirprwyedig.

RHAGLEN GWAITH I'R DYFODOL - Y CYNGOR SIR, CABINET,
PWYLLGOR ARCHWILIO A'R PWYLLGORAU TROSOLWG A CHRAFFU -
ER GWYBODAETH

DEDDF LLYWODRAETH LEOL (MYNEDIAD | WYBODAETH) 1985 -
YSTYRIED GWAHARDD Y WASG A'R CYHOEDD

Mae’r eitem a ganlyn yn cael ei hystyried yn eitem eithriedig yn rhinwedd
Paragraff(au) 15 Rhan 4 Atodiad 12A o Ddeddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972 (fel y
cafodd ei diwygio)

Nid yw'n arfer da o ran cyflogaeth neu er lles y cyhoedd am faterion yn destun
ymgynghori a gweithwyr yr effeithir arnynt ac undebau eraill i'w trafod yn
gyhoeddus ar y cam hwn o'r broses.

CYMUNEDAU YN GYNTAF (Tudalennau 337 - 344)

Adroddiad Prif Swyddog (Cymuned a Menter) - Aelod Cabinet Datblygiad
Economaidd

Pwrpas: Nodi goblygiadau cael gwared ar raglen Cymunedau Yn Gyntaf
yn raddol yn Sir y Fflint, a'r prif flaenoriaethau ar gyfer y rhaglen
yn ei flwyddyn olaf yn gweithredu.

Mae’r eitem a ganlyn yn cael ei hystyried yn eitem eithriedig yn rhinwedd
Paragraff(au) 15 Rhan 4 Atodiad 12A o Ddeddf LIlywodraeth Leol 1972 (fel y
cafodd ei diwygio)

Nid yw'n arfer da o ran cyflogaeth neu er lles y cyhoedd am faterion yn destun
ymgynghori & gweithwyr yr effeithir arnynt ac undebau eraill i'w trafod yn
gyhoeddus ar y cam hwn o'r broses.



18 MODEL DARPARU GWAHANOL Y GWASANAETH GOFAL
CYMDEITHASOL GOFAL DYDD A CHYFLEOEDD GWAITH
ANABLEDDAU DYSGU (Tudalennau 345 - 386)

Adroddiad Prif Weithredwr ac Prif Swyddog (Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol) -
Aelod Cabinet Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol

Ystyried y darparwr a ffafrir i ddarparu Gwasanaethau Gofal

Pwrpas:
Dydd a Gwaith Anableddau Dysgu.

Yn gywir

Gk

Robert Robins
Rheolwr Gwasanaethau Democrataidd



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn bwrpasol



133.

134.

135.

Eitem ar gyfer y Rhaglen 3

CABINET
14 Chwefror 2017

Cofnodion cyfarfod Cabinet Cyngor Sir y Fflint a gynhaliwyd yn Ystafell Bwyllgora
Clwyd, Neuadd y Sir, yr Wyddgrug, ddydd Mawrth, 14 Chwefror 2017.

YN BRESENNOL: Y Cynghorydd Aaron Shotton (Cadeirydd)
Cynghorwyr: Bernie Attridge, Chris Bithell, Helen Brown, Derek Butler, Christine
Jones, Kevin Jones a Billy Mullin.

HEFYD YN BRESENNOL:

Y Prif Weithredwr, Y Prif Swyddog (Cymuned a Menter), Y Prif Swyddog
(Llywodraethu), Y Prif Swyddogion (Newid Trefniadol), Y Prif Swyddog
(Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol), Y Prif Swyddog (Strydwedd a Chludiant), Rheolwr
Cyllid Corfforaethol, a’r Rheolwr Menter ac Adfywio.

Roedd Paul Goodlad o Swyddfa Archwilio Cymru (SAC) yn bresennol ar gyfer eitem
agenda rhif 8.

AELODAU ERAILL YN BRESENNOL:
Cynghorwyr: Dave Mackie a Mike Peers.

DATGAN CYSYLLTIAD

Datganodd y Cynghorydd Attridge gysylltiad personol yn eitem agenda rhif 6 -
Cyllideb Refeniw y Cyfrif Refeniw Tai 2017/18 a Rhaglen Gyfalaf 2017/18.

Datganodd y Cynghorydd Bithell gysyllitiad personol a rhagfarnol yn eitem
agenda rhif 20 - Cynllun Comisiynu Lleol Cefnogi Pobl.

EITEM FRYS

Eglurodd y Cynghorydd Shotton y byddai eitem frys - Adolygiad o Ddarpariaeth
Canolfan Ailgylchu Gwastraff y Cartref y Cyngor, yn cael ei hystyried ar 6l eitem
agenda rhif 25. Esboniodd fod yr adroddiad yn gyfrinachol gan ei fod yn fasnachol
sensitif.

COFNODION

Roedd cofnodion y cyfarfodydd a gynhaliwyd ar 17 lonawr 2017 wedi eu
cylchredeg gyda’r rhaglen.

PENDERFYNWYD:

Cymeradwyo'r cofnodion fel cofnod cywir.

CYLLIDEB REFENIW CRONFA’'R CYNGOR 2017/18

Cyflwynodd y Prif Weithredwr adroddiad Cyllideb Refeniw Cronfa'r Cyngor
2017/18.

Tudalen 7



Rhoddodd fanylion am gefndir i Gamau Un a Dau a oedd wedi cael eu
cymeradwyo gan y Cyngor Sir yn dilyn ystyriaeth yng nghyfarfodydd Trosolwg a
Chraffu Adnoddau Corfforaethol, roedd pob Aelod wedi cael eu gwahodd i’'r cyfarfod,
a chyfarfodydd y Cabinet.

Roedd yr opsiynau i gydbwyso'r gyllideb wedi cael eu hystyried ym Mhwyligor
Trosolwg a Chraffu Adnoddau Corfforaethol ar 20 lonawr ac fe gadarnhawyd mai'r
bwich yn y gyllideb sy'n weddill ydi £1.997m. Roedd y Pwyllgor wedi argymell bod y
lefel arfaethedig o fuddsoddiad ysgolion yn cael ei gynnal yn y cynigion cyllideb
derfynol.

Yn dilyn ymgyrch hir ar gyfer buddsoddiad cynyddol mewn Gofal Cymdeithasol,
mae Llywodraeth Cymru (LIC) wedi cadarnhau y bydd y terfyn cap codi tal ar ofal
cartref yn cael ei godi 0 £60 yr wythnos i £70 yr wythnos o 1 Ebrill 2017. Ar gyfer Siry
Fflint, bydd hyn yn cynhyrchu incwm ychwanegol o £0.238m yn 2017/18. Yn ogystal,
cafodd grant penodol ychwanegol o £10miliwn ei gyhoeddi er mwyn cefnogi’r costau
cynyddol o ofal cartref ar draws Cymru fel rhan o Setliad Terfynol Llywodraeth Leol.
Mae Sir y Fflint yn disgwyl cael tua £0.430m o’r grant. Cadarnhawyd y bydd y cyllid
yn cael ei drosglwyddo mewn i'r Setliad o0 2018/19. Roedd hynny’n gostwng y bwich
yny gyllideb i £1.329m.

Mae Awdurdod Tan ac Achub Gogledd Cymru wedi gosod cynnydd o0 4% yn ei
ardoll, felly wrth gymryd i ystyriaeth newidiadau yn y boblogaeth ranbarthol, byddai
cynnydd blynyddol Sir y Fflint yn 4.52%. Mae hynny'n arwain at bwysau costau o
£0.317m lle nad oedd unrhyw ddarpariaeth yn yr amcangyfrif cyllideb cyfredol. Roedd
hyn yn cynyddu’r bwich yn y gyllideb i £1.646m.

Fe eglurodd y Rheolwr Cyllid Corfforaethol gan dybio bod y lefel bresennol o
fuddsoddiad ysgolion yn cael ei gynnal, yna roedd cau'r bwich yn y gyllideb yn golygu
dod o hyd i’r cydbwysedd rhwng gosod lefel Treth y Cyngor a defnyddio cronfeydd wrth
gefn a balansau. Roedd yn bwysig nodi bod arian sy'n deillio o Dreth y Cyngor yn
gyllid rheolaidd a fyddai o gymorth wrth osod y gyllideb yn y dyfodol.

Fe soniodd y Cynghorydd Shotton am y ffordd gadarnhaol yr oedd proses y
gyllideb wedi cael ei chynnal, a'r modd yr oed wedi cael ei adrodd yn 6l i gyfarfodydd
y Pwyllgor Trosolwg a Chraffu Adnoddau Corfforaethol yn ystod pob cam. Cynigiodd
nad oedd y Dreth Gyngor yn codi y tu hwnt i 3% a bod cronfeydd wrth gefn a balansau
yn cael eu defnyddio er mwyn cau'r bwich sy'n weddill, a chafodd hyn ei gefnogi.

Diolchodd y Cynghorydd Attridge i'r swyddogion ac Aelodau Cabinet am vy
gwaith a oedd wedi cael ei wneud ar y broses gyllidebol. Fe ailadroddodd sylwadau
blaenorol nad oedd yr Awdurdod wedi penderfynu cau pethau megis cartrefi gofal a
chanolfannau hamdden, ond yn hytrach, wedi edrych ar ddulliau amgen o ddarparu
rhai gwasanaethau, sydd yn ei dro wedi cael eu diogelu.

PENDERFYNWYD:

(@) Bod cam un a cham dau o'r cynigion cyllideb ar gyfer 2017/18 yn cael ei
ailddatgan;

Tudalen 8



136.

(b)  Argymell i'r Cyngor bod dull o gau'r bwich yn y gyllideb sy'n weddill fel "cynnal
y cynnydd yn Nhreth y Cyngor a gynlluniwyd yn 3% yn unol &'r Strategaeth
Ariannol Tymor Canolig, gyda'r bwich sy'n weddill ar y ffigur a adroddwyd i'w
gyrraedd yn gyfan gwbl gan gronfeydd wrth gefn a balansau; a

(c) Bod cyngor ffurfiol y Swyddog Adran 151 a'r Prif Weithredwr, wrth wneud yr
argymhelliad uchod, yn cael ei dderbyn a'i ystyried.

RHAGLEN GYFALAF CRONFA'R CYNGOR 2017/18 - 2019/20

Cyflwynodd y Prif Swyddog (Newid Trefniadol) adroddiad Rhaglen Gyfalaf
Cronfa'r Cyngor 2017/18 - 2019/20.

Roedd yr adroddiad wedi cael ei ystyried yn y Pwyllgor Trosolwg a Chraffu
Adnoddau Corfforaethol lle cafodd ei gefnogi, ac roedd sylwadau o'r cyfarfod hwnnw
wedi’'u cynnwys yn yr adroddiad. Wrth sén am Bont y Fflint, dywedodd y Cynghorydd
Kevin Jones fod Llywodraeth Cymru (LIC) wedi cael ei lobio am beth amser i droi'r
ffordd yn gefnffordd a fyddai'n golygu bod cyfrifoldeb am gynnal y Bont yn symud oddi
wrth yr Awdurdod.

Cafodd manylion am gynlluniau buddsoddiad arfaethedig eu hamlinellu ac
roedd y Cynghorwyr Christine Jones a Bithell yn croesawu’r cynlluniau ar gyfer
ysgolion a gofal cymdeithasol.

PENDERFYNWYD:

(@) Bod y dyraniadau a chynlluniau yn Nhabl 2 o'r adroddiad ar gyfer rhannau
Statudol / Rheoleiddiol ac Asedau Wrth Gefn y Rhaglen Gyfalaf Cronfa'r Cyngor
2017/18 - 2019/20 yn cael eu cymeradwyo a'u hargymell i'r Cyngor;

(b) Bod y cynlluniau wedi'u cynnwys yn Nhabl 3 ar gyfer adran Buddsoddi y
Rhaglen Gyfalaf Cronfa'r Cyngor 2017/18 - 2019/20 yn cael eu cymeradwyo a'u
hargymell i'r Cyngor;

(c) Dylid nodi bod y diffyg mewn cyllid i ariannu ar hyn o bryd yn y broses
gymeradwyo cynlluniau yn 2018/19 a 2019/20 yn hyblyg. Bydd opsiynau gan
gynnwys cyfuniad o dderbyniadau cyfalaf yn y dyfodol, grantiau eraill, benthyca
darbodus neu gynlluniau fesul cam dros nifer o flynyddoedd yn cael eu hystyried
yn ystod 2017/18, ac yn cael eu cynnwys mewn adroddiadau rhaglen gyfalaf yn
y dyfodol; a

(d) Bod datblygiad y Strategaeth Gyfalaf a Cynllun Rheoli Asedau tymor hwy yn
cael ei nodi.

137. CYLLIDEB REFENIW CYFRIF REFENIW TAI 2017/18 A RHAGLEN GYFALAF

2017/18

Cyflwynodd y Cynghorydd Brown adroddiad Cyllideb Cyfrif Refeniw Tai (HRA)
Drafft 2017/18 a Rhaglen Gyfalaf 2017/18.

Tudalen 9



Roedd y cyd-destun strategol ar gyfer gosod cyllideb yr HRA yn cynnwys y
canlynol:

e Yrangen i sicrhau bod y strategaeth rheoli'r trysorlys yn parhau i fodloni
gofynion benthyca newydd a pharhaus y Cyngor;

e Cyflwyno cynllun darbodus ar gyfer uchafu incwm;

e Pennu cyllideb fantoledig gyda 3% refeniw dros ben dros wariant;

e Ymdrech barhaus i sicrhau bod yr holl gostau gwasanaeth yn effeithlon
ac y gellir cyflawni gwerth am arian;

e Gwneud y mwyaf o effeithlonrwydd refeniw er mwyn lleihau'r benthyca
sy'n ofynnol i gyrraedd Safon Ansawdd Tai Cymru erbyn 2020; a

e Adeiladu tai cyngor newydd.

PENDERFYNWYD:

(@) Dylid cymeradwyo’r gyllideb HRA ar gyfer 2017/18 fel yr amlinellir yn y Cynllun
Busnes a'’i argymell i'r Cyngor Sir;

(b)  Cymeradwyo cynnydd mewn rhent 0 2.5% (tynnu neu ychwanegu hyd at £2) fel
yr amlinellwyd yn y Cynllun Busnes gyda rhenti targed yn cael eu gosod ar gyfer
tenantiaethau newydd;

(c) Cymeradwyo cynnydd o £1 yr wythnos mewn rhenti garejys a chynnydd o
£0.20c yr wythnos mewn rhenti plotiau garejys a’i argymell i'r Cyngor; a

(d) Cymeradwyo'r Rhaglen Gyfalaf HRA 2017/2018 arfaethedig.

138. STRATEGAETH RHEOLI'R TRYSORLYS 2017/18 AC ADRODDIAD CANOL
BLWYDDYN 2016/17

Cyflwynodd y Rheolwr Cyllid Corfforaethol adroddiad Strategaeth Rheoli'r
Trysorlys 2017/18 ac Adroddiad Canol Blwyddyn 2016/17.

Cafodd yr adroddiad ei gyflwyno i'r Pwyllgor Archwilio ar 25 lonawr lle
awgrymwyd bod y Cabinet a'r Cyngor Sir yn ei gymeradwyo.

PENDERFYNWYD:

Bod y Strategaeth Rheoli'r Trysorlys Drafft 2017/18 ac Adroddiad Drafft Canol
Blwyddyn Rheoli'r Trysorlys 2016/17 yn cael ei gymeradwyo a'i argymell i'r Cyngor Sir.

139. ADRODDIAD SWYDDFA ARCHWILIO CYMRU AR WYDNWCH ARIANNOL:
ARBEDION CYNLLUNIO

Croesawodd y Cynghorydd Shotton Mr Paul Goodland o Swyddfa Archwilio
Cymru (SAC) i'r cyfarfod a gwahoddwyd ef i gyflwyno adroddiad Swyddfa Archwilio
Cymru.

Fe eglurodd Mr Goodlad bod Swyddfa Archwilio Cymru wedi cynhyrchu
adroddiad ar gyfer Sir y Fflint yn ddiweddar “Gwytnwch Ariannol: Cynllunio Arbedion”.

Tudalen 10



140.

Dywedodd ei fod wedi bod yn bleser cyflwyno adroddiad mor eithriadol o gadarnhaol,
a’r casgliad oedd "Mae fframwaith cynllunio ariannol y Cyngor yn gadarn ac mae'n
parhau i gryfhau ei gynllunio ariannol i gefnogi gwytnwch ariannol gwell yn y dyfodol”.
Cafodd un cynnig ar gyfer gwella ei nodi sef “cryfhau trefniadau cynllunio ariannol drwy
sicrhau bod yr holl gynigion arbedion yn datblygu'n ddigonol cyn dechrau'r flwyddyn
ariannol y maent yn cael eu gweithredu”.

Fe soniodd am Iwyddiant yr Awdurdod wrth gynnal lefelau o arbedion
effeithlonrwydd a nodwyd ar ddechrau'r flwyddyn.

Diolchodd y Prif Weithredwr i Mr Goodlad a dywedodd ei fod yn adroddiad
cadarnhaol a defnyddiol. Cafodd y cynnig ar gyfer gwella ei gydnabod ac fe soniodd
am y broses gynllunio Iwyddiannus ar gyfer y gyllideb flynyddol bresennol a oedd wedi’i
seilio ar yr hyn a ddysgwyd yn y gorffennol.

Yn dilyn sylwadau ym Mhwyligorau Trosolwg a Chraffu, bu’r Awdurdod yn
llwyddiannus wrth adrodd y gyllideb yn amserol drwy ei gyflwyno mewn tri cham. Ary
mater o arbedion effeithlonrwydd, esboniodd bod nod y Cyngor yn y dyfodol yn debygol
o fod 95%. Dywedodd nad yw pob awdurdod lleol yn adrodd gyda chymaint o
dryloywder & Sir y Fflint lle mae gwybodaeth ddiweddaraf am y gyllideb yn cael ei
adrodd bob mis. Cadarnhaodd Mr Goodlad nad oedd llawer o awdurdodau lleol eraill
yn dilyn proses debyg, ac fe allent fabwysiadau model arfer da tebyg.

Diolchodd y Cynghorydd Shotton i Mr Goodlad am fod yn bresennol a
chroesawodd yr adroddiad cadarnhaol gan Swyddfa Archwilio Cymru.

PENDERFYNWYD:

Bod canfyddiadau adroddiad Swyddfa Archwilio Cymru ar drefniadau'r Cyngor ar gyfer
cynllunio arbedion ariannol sy'n cefnogi gwytnwch ariannol y Cyngor yn cael eu derbyn
a'u cymeradwyo.

GWELEDIGAETH A STRATEGAETH TWF AR GYFER ECONOMI GOGLEDD
CYMRU

Cyflwynodd y Cynghorydd Butler adroddiad Gweledigaeth a Strategaeth Twf ar
gyfer Economi Gogledd Cymru.

Gwahoddwyd Gogledd Cymru i ddatblygu'r strategaeth mewn i ‘Gais Twf' ar
gyfer buddsoddi cenedlaethol. Roedd y gwaith rhanbarthol yn rhedeg yn gyfochrog a
datblygu a chytuno ar gynigion twf mewn rhanbarthau penodol yn Ne Cymru a Lloegr.

Roedd gwaith yn parhau i flaenoriaethu cynnwys y strategaeth i'w gynnwys
mewn cais ffurfiol, ac roedd y chwe Chyngor wedi dod i gytundeb amlinellol ar fodel
llywodraethu ar gyfer y strategaeth economaidd ranbarthol. Cafodd y model
llywodraethu rhanbarthol dewisol o gydbwyligor statudol ei nodi yn yr adroddiad.

Esboniodd y Prif Weithredwr bod adroddiadau tebyg yn cael eu cyflwyno i
gyfarfodydd y Cabinet yn y pum awdurdod lleol arall. Ychwanegodd fod gwaith

Tudalen 11



141.

cyfreithiol technegol yn mynd rhagddo i baratoi ar gyfer y cynllun i symud ymlaen yn
dilyn y Cyfarfodydd Blynyddol.

Cytunwyd y gellid cynnal trafodaeth yng nghyfarfod y Cyngor ar 1 Mawrth pan
fyddai’r eitem 'Gwaith Rhanbarthol a'r Papur Gwyn - Diwygio Llywodraeth Leol:
Cadernid ac Adnewyddiad’ yn cael ei ystyried.

PENDERFYNWYD:

(@) Bod y model llywodraethu rhanbarthol dewisol o gydbwyllgor statudol ar gyfer
datblygu pellach yn cael eu cymeradwyo; a

(b) Y dylid gwahodd y Cyngor newydd ei ethol fynd i mewn i fodel Cyd-bwyligor
statudol gyda'r pum Cyngor partner, o fewn tri mis cyntaf tymor newydd vy
Cyngor, unwaith y bydd cyfansoddiad manwl! a chytundeb rhwng awdurdodau
ar gael.

CYNLLUN GLANNAU DYFRDWY

Cyflwynodd y Cynghorydd Butler adroddiad Cynllun Glannau Dyfrdwy a oedd
yn nodi gweledigaeth ar gyfer twf economaidd ar gyfer y 30 mlynedd nesaf. Roedd yn
cynnwys y rhaglenni lefel uchel o waith oedd eu hangen i gyflawni'r dyheadau ar gyfer
Glannau Dyfrdwy fel elfen allweddol mewn twf economaidd rhanbarthol ac i sicrhau'r
budd mwyaf posibl i bobl leol.

Eglurodd y Rheolwr Menter ac Adfywio bod y cynllun wedi cael ei ddatblygu i
nodi sut y gallai uchelgeisiau ar gyfer twf economaidd i Lannau Dyfrdwy gael ei
gyflawni, gwneud y mwyaf o dwf i bobl leol ac ar gyfer y rhanbarth ehangach tra hefyd
yn diogelu ac yn gwella ansawdd bywyd. Pwrpas y Cynllun oedd:

e Creu gweledigaeth lefel uchel uchelgeisiol ar gyfer twf economaidd yng
Nglannau Dyfrdwy dros y 30 mlynedd nesaf;

e Gosod yr egwyddorion er mwyn adnabod safleocedd i'w datblygu yn y
dyfodol ar 6l Porth y Gogledd a Warren Hall, gan gydnabod yr amserlenni
hir sydd eu hangen i wneud hynny;

e Sicrhau bod isadeiledd cludiant, datblygu economaidd a chynllunio
defnydd tir yn cael eu hystyried ochr yn ochr;

¢ Alinio strategaethau a rhaglenni rhanbarthol a lleol yn y dyfodol;

e Meithrin dealltwriaeth o anghenion yr ardal ymhlith y rhai sy'n gwneud
penderfyniadau a busnesau i annog cefnogaeth; a

e Darparu offeryn ar gyfer Partneriaeth Glannau Dyfrdwy, y Cyngor ac
eraill i fonitro cynnydd.

Amlygwyd cludiant fel blaenoriaeth benodol yn y Cynllun o ganlyniad i heriau
presennol a'i botensial i gyfyngu twf yn y dyfodol. Y blaenoriaethau oedd:
e Gwneud y mwyaf o werth y buddsoddiadau isadeiledd -cludiant
rhanbarthol gan gynnwys gwelliannau arfaethedig Llywodraeth Cymru i'r
rhwydwaith ffyrdd strategol o amgylch Glannau Dyfrdwy;

Tudalen 12



142.

e Sicrhau bod gwelliannau isadeiledd cludiant yn cael eu cynllunio ochr yn
ochr & chyfleoedd datblygu yn y dyfodol gan gydnabod y gallai'r ddwy
broses gymryd sawl degawd i ddwyn ffrwyth; a

e Chefnogi'r newid o ddefnyddio ceir preifat i ffurfiau mwy cynaliadwy o
deithio a thyfu isadeiledd teithio llesol.

Croesawodd y Cynghorydd Shotton yr adroddiad a fyddai'n darparu buddion a
chyfleoedd i'r ardal ac ar draws y rhanbarth. Esboniodd y byddai proses ymgynghori
12 wythnos o hyd ar wella ffordd yr A494/A55 yn dechrau ar 13 Mawrth.

Ychwanegodd y Prif Weithredwr y byddent yn derbyn gwybodaeth gan
Lywodraeth Cymru am Weledigaeth a Chysylltedd Metro Gogledd Cymru.

PENDERFYNWYD

(@) Bod Cynllun Glannau Dyfrdwy yn cael ei gymeradwyo;

(b) Bod y cynigion cludiant ar gyfer Glannau Dyfrdwy yn cael eu cymeradwyo; a

(c) Body Cyngor yn ymateb i ymgynghoriad gwella A494/A55 Llywodraeth Cymru
sydd i ddod gan roi achos cryf dros welliannau sy’n atal tagfeydd ac yn hwyluso
cyflwyno Cynllun Glannau Dyfrdwy.

POLISI DIOGELU CORFFORAETHOL

Cyflwynodd y Cynghorydd Mullin yr adroddiad Polisi Diogelu Corfforaethol a
oedd yn nodir gwaith sy’'n cael ei wneud i sicrhau bod y Cyngor yn cyflawni ei
gyfrifoldebau diogelu.

Dywedodd y Prif Weithredwr fod Swyddfa Archwilio Cymru (SAC) wedi
cyhoeddi adroddiad ym mis Gorffennaf 2015 ‘Adolygu Trefniadau Diogelu
Corfforaethol yng Nghynghorau Cymru’. Fe wnaethant adrodd nad yw cyfrifoldebau
diogelu corfforaethol gydag awdurdodau lleol ar draws Cymru yn cael eu deall yn dda
bob amser, ac fe wnaethant nodi bod angen i gyfrifoldebau diogelu corfforaethol gael
eu hintegreiddio'n llawn a gwaith gwasanaethau eraill.

Roedd diogelu’n gysyniad ehangach na diogelu plant ac oedolion ac roedd yn
delio & hyrwyddo:

lechyd corfforol, emosiynol a meddyliol;
Diogelu rhag niwed ac esgeulustod;
Addysg, hyfforddiant a hamdden; a
Chyfrannu at gymdeithas.

Roedd diogelu yn gyfrifoldeb ar y cyd. Er mai'r Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol
oedd y gwasanaeth arweiniol o fewn y Cyngor, mae gan bawb, beth bynnag yw eu rél,
gyfrifoldeb i ddiogelu lles plant, pobl ifanc ac oedolion. Mae diogelu wastad wedi bod
yn gryf yn Sir y Fflint a byddai Adroddiad Blynyddol yn cael ei gyflwyno i'r Cabinet a
byddai'n tynnu sylw at berfformiad y Cyngor wrth gydymffurfio & Pholisi a Chanllawiau
Corfforaethol.

Tudalen 13



143.

Croesawodd y Cynghorydd Christine Jones yr adroddiad ac fe soniodd am faint
oedd wedi cael ei wneud hyd yn hyn i gryfhau trefniadau diogelu.

PENDERFYNWYD:

(a) Body Cabinet yn cael sicrwydd bod y gwaith yn cael ei wneud i wella trefniadau
corfforaethol ar gyfer diogelu plant ac oedolion;

(b) Bod y Polisi Diogelu Corfforaethol drafft yn cael ei gymeradwyo ar gyfer
ymgynghori ehangach; a

(c) Bod y Cabinet yn derbyn adroddiadau blynyddol ar waith a wnaed i wella
trefniadau diogelu corfforaethol ac effeithiolrwydd y polisiau perthnasol.

SAFONAU IAITH GYMRAEG

Cyflwynodd y Cynghorydd Mullin yr adroddiad Safonau laith Gymraeg a oedd
yn manylu ar ganlyniad trafod cyfres newydd o Safonau laith Gymraeg ar gyfer y
Cyngor gyda'r Comisiynydd y Gymraeg.

Esboniodd y Prif Weithredwr fod y rhan fwyaf o'r Safonau yn gyson a'r
ymrwymiadau a nodir yng Nghynllun laith Gymraeg y Cyngor ac nid oedd yn peri
unrhyw broblemau sylweddol i wasanaethau. Roedd rhai o'r Safonau wedi bod yn fwy
heriol ac esboniodd bod trafodaethau adeiladol wedi'u cynnal gyda Chomisiynydd y
Gymraeg a oedd wedi arwain at newidiadau, eithriadau a gohirio dyddiadau
gweithredu ar gyfer y Safonau y barnwyd eu bod yn broblematig, fel y nodir yn yr
adroddiad.

Fe soniodd y Cynghorwyr Bithell a Mullin am Iwyddiant gwella’'r Gymraeg mewn
ysgolion yn Sir y Fflint.

PENDERFYNWYD:

(a) Bod canlyniad llwyddiannus i Gyngor Sir y Fflint wrth drafod y Safonau o fewn
y cyfnod Rhybudd Cydymffurfio terfynol yn cael ei gadarnhau a'i gefnogi;

(b) Bod Safonau’r Gymraeg yn cael eu cefnogi’n llawn; a
(c) Bod adroddiad pellach ar y Strategaeth Hyrwyddo'r Gymraeg, sydd yn un o

ofynion y Safonau a fydd yn codi proffil ac yn cryfhau'r Gymraeg yn Sir y Fflint
yn cael ei wahodd.

144. STRATEGAETH DDIGIDOL

Cyflwynodd y Cynghorydd Mullin adroddiad Strategaeth Ddigidol a ddisodlodd
strategaeth TG presennol y Cyngor.

Esboniodd y Prif Swyddog (Llywodraethu) ei fod yn ymagwedd wahanol i'r
strategaeth bresennol gan ei fod yn ceisio cwmpasu pob un o ddyheadau strategol y

Tudalen 14



145.

146.

Cyngor ar gyfer y Gwasanaeth TG, y Cyngor a'r sir gyfan. Roedd yn cynnwys
amcanion strategol yn ymwneud & materion fel datblygu economaidd a datblygu
cymunedol ochr yn ochr ag amcanion ar ddarparu gwasanaeth TG.

Cynhaliwyd gweithdy ar y strategaeth i bob Aelod ar 16 Rhagfyr 2016 a chafodd
ei ystyried yn y Pwyllgor Trosolwg a Chraffu Adnoddau Corfforaethol ar 12 lonawr
2017. Ary cyfan roedd y ddau’n cefnogi’r ymagwedd a gynigiwyd o fewn y strategaeth
a rhoddasant adborth defnyddiol ar y ffactorau hanfodol sydd eu hangen i sicrhau ei
fod yn cael ei weithredu’n llwyddiannus.

Byddai cynllun gweithredu blynyddol yn bwydo i mewn i'r strategaeth adnoddau
corfforaethol er mwyn adeiladu darlun strategol clir o'r galw yn erbyn capasiti. Yn ei
dro, byddai hynny yn cael ei drafod mewn Byrddau Rhaglen o fewn y Cyngor a byddai
dyraniadau adnoddau priodol yn cael eu gwneud bryd hynny.

PENDERFYNWYD:

Bod y strategaeth ddigidol arfaethedig yn cael ei fabwysiadu.

BIL YR UNDEBAU LLAFUR (CYMRU)

Cyflwynodd y Cynghorydd Shotton yr adroddiad Bil Undebau Llafur (Cymru) a
oedd yn gwahodd ymateb i'r ymgynghoriad.

Eglurodd y Prif Weithredwr mai pwrpas y Bil oedd peidio & chymhwyso rhai o
ddarpariaethau Deddf Undebau Llafur 2016, a basiwyd gan Lywodraeth y DU, yng
Nghymru. Roedd Pwyllgor Cydraddoldeb Llywodraeth Leol a Chymunedau
Llywodraeth Cymru wedi bod yn craffu ar y Bil ac wedi gofyn am ymatebion i'w gais
am dystiolaeth.

Y dyddiad cau ar gyfer ymatebion oedd diwedd yr wythnos. Fodd bynnag, o
ystyried y Rhybudd Cynnig yn ddiweddar i'r Cyngor Sir ar y Bil, fe awgrymodd bod y
Cabinet yn rhoi ymateb cychwynnol a bod ymateb llawn yn cael ei roi wedyn yn dilyn
cyfarfod y Cyngor Sir ar 1 Mawrth lle y gallai gael ei drafod yn llawn. Cafodd hyn ei
gefnogi. Fe awgrymodd y gallai ymateb ar y cyd rhwng y Cyngor a'r Undebau Llafur
gael ei ddarparu, a chafodd hyn ei gefnogi hefyd.

PENDERFYNWYD:

Bod y Cabinet yn gwneud ymateb cychwynnol i'r ymgynghoriad gydag ymateb llawn
yn cael ei ddarparu ar 6l cyfarfod y Cyngor Sir ar 1 Mawrth 2017.

RHAGLEN GYFALAF 2016/17 (MIS 9)

Cyflwynodd y Rheolwr Cyllid Corfforaethol adroddiad Monitro Rhaglen Gyfalaf
2016/17 (Mis 9) a oedd yn crynhoi’r newidiadau a wnaed i'r Rhaglen Gyfalaf ers Mis 6,
ynghyd &’r gwariant hyd yn hyn a'r alldro a ragwelir.

Roedd y Rhaglen Gyfalaf wedi cynyddu £0.573m yn ystod y cyfnod oherwydd:

Tudalen 15



147.

e Cyflwyno cyllid grant ychwanegol gan Lywodraeth Cymru ar gyfer
Adnewyddu'r Sector Preifat (£0.175m)

e Cyllid grant ychwanegol Llefydd Llewyrchus Llawn Addewid gan
Lywodraeth Cymru (£0.100m)

e Cyflwyno Cyllid Adran 106 Offer Ardal Chwarae (£0.120m)

e Cynnydd Agregau Arall (£0.178m)

Gwariant gwirioneddol at Fis 9 oedd £43.277m gydag alldro wedi’'i ragweld o
£60.224m oedd yn danwariant 0 £0.896m. Yr adnoddau sydd ar gael ar gyfer ariannu
gwariant cyfalaf yn y dyfodol oedd tua £3.873m, roedd y cyfan wedi cael ei glustnodi i
ariannu cynlluniau cyfalaf o 2017/18 ymlaen fel rhan o bennu rhaglen gyfalaf y
flwyddyn nesaf.

Yn ystod y chwarter, roedd Treigl o Gyllid o £1.063m ychwanegol wedii
adnabod yn fuan a oedd yn adlewyrchu cynlluniau gwariant ar draws pob maes
rhaglen; roedd y symiau ymroddedig hynny bellach wedi cael eu nodi yn ofynnol i
ddiwallu cost y gwaith rhaglen a/neu daliadau cadw yn 2017/18.

Roedd yr adroddiad wedi cael ei drafod yn y Pwyligor Trosolwg a Chraffu
Adnoddau Corfforaethol yr wythnos flaenorol, ac ni chafodd unrhyw broblemau eu
nodi.

PENDERFYNWYD:

(@) Bod yr adroddiad cyffredinol yn cael ei gymeradwyo; a
(b) Bod yr addasiadau treigl cyllid yn cael ei gymeradwyo.

MONITRO CYLLIDEB REFENIW 2016/17 (MIS 9)

Cyflwynodd y Rheolwr Cyllid Corfforaethol adroddiad Monitro’r Gyllideb
Refeniw 2016/17 (Mis 9) a oedd yn cynnig y sefyllfa ddiweddaraf o ran monitro’r
gyllideb refeniw ar gyfer 2016/17 ar gyfer Cronfa’r Cyngor a’r Cyfrif Refeniw Tai yn
seiliedig ar incwm a gwariant gwirioneddol. Roedd yr adroddiad yn rhoi amcanestyniad
o beth fyddai sefyllfa'r gyllideb ar ddiweddglo'r flwyddyn ariannol pe bai popeth yn aros
yn gyfartal.

Y sefylifa diwedd blwyddyn a amcanestynnwyd, heb unrhyw gamau pellach i
leihau pwysau o ran costau neu i nodi arbedion effeithlonrwydd newydd, oedd:

Cronfa’r Cyngor

¢ Roedd sefyllfa net yn ystod y flwyddyn yn cynnwys diffyg gweithredol o
£0.799m; gostyngiad yn y diffyg o £1.011m o’r sefylifa a adroddwyd fis
diwethaf a oedd yn ganlyniad i nifer o ffactorau, yr un mwyaf arwyddocaol
oedd adennill cost pecynnau gofal a ariennir ar y cyd o fewn y
Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol;

e Roedd y sefyllfa gyffredinol a ragwelir yn ystod y flwyddyn yn cynnwys
£2.886m oherwydd y newid yn y polisi cyfrifyddu ar gyfer Isafswm
Darpariaeth Refeniw (MRP) fel y cytunwyd gan y Cyngor Sir. Effaith hyn

Tudalen 16



148.

oedd dileu'r diffyg gweithredol a rhagwelir y byddai gwariant net yn
£2.087myn is; a
e Balans cronfa hapddigwyddiad a amcanestynnwyd o £5.279 miliwn

Cyfrif Refeniw Tai
¢ Rhagwelid y bydd gwariant net yn ystod y flwyddyn £0.037 miliwn yn
uwch na’r gyllideb; a
e Y balans cloi a amcanestynnir ar 31 Mawrth 2017 yw £1.061 miliwn

Roedd yr adroddiad yn trafod symudiadau arwyddocaol yn y gyllideb; y rhaglen
effeithlonrwydd; chwyddiant, cronfeydd wrth gefn a balansau; trosolwg o’r Cyfrif
Refeniw Tai. Roedd ail-alinio cyllideb barhaol o fewn y portffolio Gwasanaethau
Cymdeithasol yn cael ei argymell i'w weithredu cyn cwblhau adroddiad monitro cyllideb
Mis 10.

Esboniodd y Prif Weithredwr fod yr adroddiad wedi cael ei ystyried yn y Pwyllgor
Trosolwg a Chraffu Adnoddau Corfforaethol yr wythnos flaenorol lle cafwyd trafodaeth
ar Isafswm Darpariaeth Refeniw 6l-weithredol.

PENDERFYNWYD:

(@) Nodi’'r adroddiad cyffredinol a nodi'r swm hapddigwyddiad a amcanestynnwyd
ar gyfer Cronfa’r Cyngor ar 31 Mawrth 2017, a bod gwaith ar weithredoedd ac
opsiynau ar gyfer gweithredoedd lliniaru yn cael ei gefnog;i;

(b)  Dylid nodi'r lefel terfynol o falensau a flaenamcanwyd ar y Cyfrif Refeniw Tai; a

(c) Bod trosglwyddiad cyllideb o fewn y Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol yn cael ei
gymeradwyo.

DANGOSYDDION DARBODUS 2017/18 i 2019/20

Cyflwynodd y Rheolwr Cyllid Corfforaethol adroddiad Dangosyddion Darbodus
2017/18 i 2019/20 a oedd yn rhoi manylion am y canlynol:

e Dangosyddion Darbodus ar gyfer Gwariant Cyfalaf;

e Dangosyddion Darbodus ar gyfer Fforddiadwyedd;

e Dangosyddion Darbodus ar gyfer Pwyll; a

e Dangosyddion Darbodus ar gyfer Rheoli'r Trysorlys a Dyledion Allanol.
PENDERFYNWYD:

Bod y canlynol yn cael ei gymeradwyo a'i argymell i'r Cyngor Sir ar 14 Chwefror 2017:
¢ Y Dangosyddion Darbodus ar gyfer 2017/18-2019/20; ac
e Awdurdod dirprwyedig i'r Rheolwr Cyllid Corfforaethol i achosi
symudiadau rhwng y terfynau y cytunwyd arnynt ar wahan o fewn y terfyn
awdurdodedig ar gyfer dyled allanol a'r ffin weithredol ar gyfer dyled
allanol.

Tudalen 17



149.

ISAFSWM DARPARIAETH REFENIW - POLISI 2017/18

Cyflwynodd y Rheolwr Cyllid Corfforaethol adroddiad Polisi Isafswm

Darpariaeth Refeniw — 2017/18.

Yn rhan o strategaeth y gyllideb ar gyfer 2017/18 fe adolygodd y swyddogion

Polisi Isafswm Darpariaeth Refeniw'r Cyngor ac argymell bod newidiadau yn cael eu
gwneud i rannau o’r polisi. Cafodd adroddiadau manwl eu hystyried yng nghyfarfodydd
y Cabinet, Pwyllgor Trosolwg a Chraffu Adnoddau Corfforaethol a'r Cyngor Sir.
Cafodd newidiadau i Bolisi 2016/17 a 2017/18 eu cymeradwyo yn y Cyngor Sir ym mis
Rhagfyr.

Roedd yr adroddiad yn ailddatgan polisi diwygiedig 2017/18 fel rhan o gyfres o

adroddiadau pennu cyllideb 2017/18 sy'n cael ei ystyried gan y Cabinet a'r Cyngor Sir.

PENDERFYNWYD:

(a)

(b)

(c)

Bod y canlynol yn cael ei gymeradwyo a'i argymell i'r Cyngor Sir ar gyfer dyled
heb ei thalu'r Gronfa'r Cyngor (CF):-

e Defnyddio Opsiwn 3 (Dull Oes Ased) er mwyn cyfrifo Isafswm Darpariaeth
Refeniw ym mlwyddyn ariannol 2017/18 ar gyfer balans y gwariant cyfalaf
sy'n weddill a ariannwyd drwy fenthyca & chymorth a osodwyd ar 31 Mawrth
2016. Y cyfrifiad fyddai’r dull ‘llinell syth’ dros 50 mlynedd;

e Defnyddio Opsiwn 3 (Dull Oes Ased) i gyfrifo’r Isafswm Darpariaeth Refeniw
yn 2017/18 ar gyfer yr holl wariant cyfalaf a ariannwyd drwy fenthyca a
chymorth o 1 Ebrill 2016 ymlaen. Byddai'r cyfrifiad yn ddull 'llinell syth' neu
'flwydd-dal' (lle bo'n briodol) dros nifer priodol o flynyddoedd, yn dibynnu ar
y cyfnod o amser y bydd y gwariant cyfalaf yn debygol o gynhyrchu buddion;
a

e Defnyddio Opsiwn 3 (Dull Oes Ased) i gyfrifo’r Isafswm Darpariaeth Refeniw
yn 2017/18 ar gyfer yr holl wariant cyfalaf a ariannwyd drwy fenthyca heb
gymorth (darbodus) neu drefniadau credyd.

Bod y canlynol yn cael ei gymeradwyo a'i argymell i'r Cyngor Sir ar gyfer dyled
heb ei thalu’'r Cyfrif Refeniw Tai:-

e Defnyddio Opsiwn 2 (Dull Nawdd Cyfalaf Gofynnol) ar gyfer cyfrifo Isafswm
Darpariaeth Refeniw y Cyfrif Refeniw Tai yn 2017/18 ar gyfer yr holl wariant
cyfalaf a ariennir gan ddyled.

Bod y canlynol yn cael ei gymeradwyo a'i argymell i'r Cyngor Sir, bod Isafswm
Darpariaeth Refeniw ar fenthyciadau gan y Cyngor i NEW Homes i adeiladu tai
fforddiadwy drwy’r Rhaglen Tai ac Adfywio Strategol (SHARP) (sy’n gymwys fel
gwariant cyfalaf mewn telerau cyfrifeg) fel a ganlyn:-

Tudalen 18



150.

151.

¢ Na ddylid gwneud unrhyw Isafswm Darpariaeth Refeniw yn ystod y cyfnod
adeiladu (am gyfnod byr) gan nad yw'r ased wedi cael ei ddefnyddio ac
unrhyw fudd yn deillio 0'i ddefnydd; ac

e Unwaith y bydd yr asedau wedi cael eu defnyddio, byddai ad-daliadau
cyfalaf yn cael ei wneud gan NEW Homes. Byddai'r Isafswm Darpariaeth
Refeniw yn gyfartal i'r ad-daliadau a wnaed gan NEW Homes. Byddai'r ad-
daliadau a wnaed gan NEW Homes yn cael eu dosbarthu, yn nhermau
cyfrifyddu, fel derbyniadau cyfalaf, a allai ond eu defnyddio i ariannu
gwariant cyfalaf neu ad-dalu dyledion a oedd yn fath o Isafswm Darpariaeth
Refeniw. Byddai'r ad-daliad cyfalaf/derbynneb cyfalaf yn cael ei neilltuo i
ad-dalu dyled, a dyma oedd polisi Isafswm Darpariaeth Refeniw y Cyngor i
ad-dalu'r benthyciad.

HUNAN WERTHUSO GWASANAETHAU ADDYSG

Cyflwynodd y Cynghorydd Bithell adroddiad Hunanwerthuso Gwasanaethau
Addysg a oedd yn asesiad blynyddol yn erbyn y fframwaith ar gyfer gwasanaethau
addysg yr Awdurdod Lleol a sefydlwyd gan Estyn.

Prif bwrpas yr hunan werthuso oedd arwain at welliannau gwasanaeth, gan
gynnwys canlyniadau a gyflawnir gan ddysgwyr. Mae'r broses o hunan werthuso yn
barhaus ac wedi’i sefydlu yng ngwaith yr Awdurdod Lleol gyda'r pwyslais bob amser
ar werthuso effaith pob agwedd o ddarpariaeth ar safonau a lles dysgwyr.

Roedd yr adroddiad yn amlinellu'r cryfderau canfyddedig ynghyd & materion a
heriau allweddol, ac roedd wedji’i lunio gyda chyfraniad gan swyddogion yr Awdurdod
Lleol, partneriaid GWE a chynrychiolwyr ysgolion. Ceir manylion llawn yn yr atodiad i'r
adroddiad.

Croesawodd y Cynghorydd Shotton yr adroddiad a rhoddodd sylw ar
ymrwymiad y cabinet i ddiogelu addysg yn Sir y Fflint. Yn ogystal, fe groesawodd y
data ar ganran y dysgwyr sy'n gadael yr ysgol heb gymhwyster a nifer y bobl ifanc nad
ydynt mewn addysg, cyflogaeth na hyfforddiant (NEET), sef 1.3% yn 2015. Dyma oedd
y gyfran isaf o NEETS Blwyddyn 11 yng Nghymru, a’r ffigur isaf erioed Sir y Fflint am
yr ail flwyddyn yn olynol.

PENDERFYNWYD:

Bod y dystiolaeth mewn perthynas a'r drafft hunanwerthuso diweddaraf yn cael ei
dderbyn.

CYNLLUN COMISIYNU LLEOL CEFNOGI POBL

Cyflwynodd y Cynghorydd Brown adroddiad Cynllun Comisiynu Lleol Cefnogi
Pobl a oedd yn cyflwyno’r cynllun gwario ar gyfer 2017/18. Mae'n cyd-fynd a'r
blaenoriaethau a nodir yng Nghynllun Comisiynu Lleol Cefnogi Pobl 2016/18.

Fe soniodd y Prif Swyddog (Cymuned a Menter) am bwysigrwydd vy
gwasanaethau ac roedd yn falch o egluro bod Llywodraeth Cymru (LIC) yn cydnabod

Tudalen 19



152.

153.

gwerth parhau i ariannu gwasanaethau cymorth ataliol lefel isel a oedd yn helpu i
leihau'r pwysau ar wasanaethau iechyd, gofal a digartrefedd arbenigol mwy drud, ac
fe groesawyd amddiffyn y grant ar gyfer 2017/18.

Cafodd manylion y cynigion gwariant ar gyfer 2017/18 eu hamlinellu, yn
benodol, parhad y cyllid ar gyfer Lloches i Ddynion yn Sir y Fflint, gan fod tystiolaeth
wedi dangos ei fod yn wasanaeth yr oedd mawr ei angen ar gyfer Gogledd Cymru, a'r
parhad i ariannu swyddi sy’n atal digartrefedd.

PENDERFYNWYD:

Bod y Cynllun Gwario Grant Rhaglen Cefnogi Pobl ar gyfer 2017/18 yn cael ei
gymeradwyo.

CYNNIG GOFAL PLANT NEWYDD

Cyflwynodd y Cynghorydd Christine Jones adroddiad Cynnig Gofal Plant
Newydd a oedd yn manylu ar gais llwyddiannus Sir y Fflint i fabwysiadu cynllun peilot
yn fuan ar gyfer gofal plant am ddim.

Erbyn diwedd 2021 bydd y Cynnig yn darparu 30 awr o ofal plant ac addysg
gynnar i blant 3 a 4 oed am 48 wythnos y flwyddyn i rieni, a fyddai’n cael ei ariannu
gany llywodraeth. Roedd hynny'n cynnwys 10 wythnos o fewn y cyfnod gwyliau ysgol
gyda'r nod o gefnogi teuluoedd drwy ddarparu gofal plant o safon oedd yn hyblyg ac
yn fforddiadwy.

Croesawodd y Cynghorydd Bithell y cynllun peilot a fyddai'n cefnogi adfywio
economaidd ac yn lleihau'r pwysau ar incwm y teulu ac yn helpu rhieni i gael gwaith
gan leihau perygl y teulu o dlodi.

Fe eglurodd y Prif Swyddog (Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol) y byddai'r cynllun
yn rhoi cyfle i 441 o blant ym Miwyddyn 1 (Medi 2017 - Medi 2018) a oedd yn gynnydd
ar garfan gychwynnol o 75 i 100. Roedd y meini prawf i gymhwyso wedi’i amlinellu yn
yr atodiad i'r adroddiad.

Dywedodd y Cynghorydd Shotton bod y cynllun yn arwyddocaol i rieni sy'n
gweithio ac ar gyfer y rhai sydd eisiau dychwelyd i'r gwaith, ac fe eglurodd y byddai'r
cynllun yn cael ei weithredu ym Mwcle i gychwyn.

PENDERFYNWYD:

Cefnogi’r ffaith bod Sir y Fflint, yn gweithredu’r cynnig yn gynnar, a gwneud y mwyaf o
gyfle grant gwerth £1,552,000, gan gefnogi swyddogaeth lawn y cynllun ar draws Sir
y Fflint, a fyddai o fudd i 441 o blant tair i bedair oed a'u teuluoedd.

CYNLLUN DNA CWN A CHYFLWYNO GORCHMYNION GWARCHOD MANNAU
CYHOEDDUS RHEOLI CWN

Cyflwynodd y Cynghorydd Attridge adroddiad Cynllun DNA Cwn a Chyflwyno
Gorchmynion Gwarchod Mannau Cyhoeddus Rheoli CWwn a oedd yn argymell disodli’r

Tudalen 20



Gorchymyn Rheoli Cwn presennol gyda Gorchymyn Gwarchod Mannau Cyhoeddus a
fyddai'n cwmpasu pob man agored yn y Sir.

Roedd y Gorchymyn Rheoli Cwn presennol dim ond yn ei gwneud yn ofynnol i
berchnogion godir baw cwn o ardaloedd cyhoeddus, serch hynny roedd creu
Gorchymyn Gwarchod Mannau Cyhoeddus yn gyfle am ragor o weithgarwch gorfodi
yn erbyn troseddau penodol eraill, megis gwahardd cwn neu ofyniad i gadw cwn ar
dennyn mewn mannau agored penodol, megis ardaloedd chwarae plant, caeau
chwaraeon wedi’'u marcio, neu ardaloedd hamdden ffurfiol eraill.

Cafodd nifer o weithgareddau eu hystyried mewn Gweithdy i Aelodau ac yn y
Pwyllgor Trosolwg a Chraffu'r Amgylchedd a fyddai'n hyrwyddo perchnogaeth cwn
cyfrifol ac yn helpu i leihau baw cwn oedd yn difetha mannau agored a thir amwynder
yn y Sir ar hyn o bryd. Gwnaed argymhelliad i'r Cabinet y dylai'r gweithgareddau a
nodwyd yn Atodiad 2 yr adroddiad gael eu mabwysiadu, lle yr oedd yn ymarferol
gwneud hynny.

Roedd Grwp Tasg a Gorffen wedi cael ei sefydlu i ymdrin &'r mater DNA cwn,
er mwyn ymchwilio i botensial cynllun DNA cwn a chafodd y casgliadau eu cyflwyno i'r
Pwyllgor Trosolwg a Chraffu Amgylcheddol. Daeth y Gweithgor a'r Pwyligor i'r casgliad
er bod rhinweddau yn y cynigion, roedd angen gwaith datblygu pellach cyn y gallai'r
fenter yn cael ei fabwysiadu ac na ddylid bwrw ymlaen &’r cynllun peilot ar y pwynt
hwn.

Esboniodd y Prif Swyddog (Strydwedd a Chludiant) bod y Gorchymyn
Gwarchod Mannau Cyhoeddus newydd yn caniatau i'r Cyngor ymgymryd a
gweithgareddau gorfodi ar dir nad yw'n eiddo i'r Cyngor ac felly byddent yn gofyn i bob
Cyngor Tref a Chymuned os oeddent yn dymuno ir Cyngor ymgymryd a’r
dyletswyddau hynny ar dir o fewn eu perchenogaeth, fel rhan o'r broses ymgynghori.

Mewn ymateb i gwestiwn gan y Cynghorydd Bithell ar gwn sy'n cael eu cadw ar
dennyn bob amser, esboniodd y Cynghorydd Attridge fod y mater wedi cael ei ystyried
yn y Gweithdy ond ni chafodd ei argymell gan y byddai perchnogion cwn cyfrifol yn
cael eu cosbi oherwydd vy lleiafrif. Roedd yn ymwneud & dim goddefgarwch a
gweithredu'r Gorchymyn Gwarchod Mannau Cyhoeddus gan Swyddogion Gorfodi.

PENDERFYNWYD:

(@) Body gwaith a wnaed gan y Grwp Tasg a Gorffen DNA Cwn yn cael ei nodi @'
werthfawrogi, ond ni chymeradwywyd cynllun peilot ar hyn o bryd;

(b) Cymeradwyo Gorchymyn Gwarchod Mannau Cyhoeddus Rheoli Cwn, sy’n
cynnwys rheolau penodol yn Atodiad 1, yn amodol ar broses ymgynghori lleol;
a

(c) Bod cyflwyno mesurau ychwanegol a nodwyd yn Atodiad 2, er mwyn lleihau'r
achosion o faw cwn yn y Sir ymhellach, yn cael eu cymeradwyo.

Tudalen 21



154.

155.

ADOLYGU DARPARIAETH CANOLFAN AILGYLCHU GWASTRAFF Y CARTREF
Y CYNGOR

Cyflwynodd y Cynghorydd Kevin Jones adroddiad Adolygiad o Ddarpariaeth
Canolfan Ailgylchu Gwastraff y Cartref Cyngor (HRC) a oedd yn cynnwys canlyniad yr
adolygiad HRC ar y cynnydd a wnaed hyd yn hyn i gyflawni elfennau terfynol mwy lleol
y datrysiad HRC a oedd wedi cael ei gymeradwyo yn flaenorol gan y Cabinet. Roedd
yn cynnwys manylion y safle HRC newydd arfaethedig a leolir yn Rockcliffe yng
ngogledd y Sir.

Yn dilyn adroddiad gan Lywodraeth Cymru (LIC), cymeradwyodd y Cabinet
gynigion i wella'r cyfleusterau HRC cyfredol ym Mwcle a'r Wyddgrug o fewn 6l troed y
safleoedd presennol ac ar hyd llinellau i'r cyfleuster presennol yn Sandycroft. Roedd
y gwaith adeiladu wedi dechrau ac roedd disgwyl iddo gael ei gwblhau erbyn diwedd
mis Mawrth 2017.

Esboniodd y Prif Swyddog (Strydwedd a Chludiant) bod chwiliad helaeth wedi
cael ei gynnal i nodi safle posibl yn Rockcliffe i ddisodli cyfleusterau’r Fflint a Chei
Connah. Mae'r safle arfaethedig yn uniongyrchol rhwng y ddau gyfleuster presennol
ac mae trafodaethau wedi cychwyn am brydles posibl. Roedd manylion y brydles
wedi’'u cynnwys yn eitem rhif 25 ar y rhaglen a oedd yn adroddiad Rhan 2 er mwyn
cynnal cyfrinachedd masnachol.

Roedd y Cynghorydd Kevin Jones yn falch o adrodd bod Llywodraeth Cymru
wedi gwrando ar yr achos lobio am gais cyfalaf am arian ar gyfer y gwaith oedd ei
angen, ac roedd mwyafrif y cyllid wedi cael ei gymeradwyo.

Diolchodd y Cynghorydd Attridge i'r Cynghorydd Kevin Jones a'r Prif Swyddog
(Strydwedd a Chludiant) am y gwaith a wnaed ar yr adolygiad HRC, yn enwedig
llwyddiant wrth gael y mwyafrif o’r cyllid ar gyfer y gwaith.

PENDERFYNWYD:

Bod y cynlluniau i ddatblygu safle HRC newydd yn Rockcliffe i ddisodli'r cyfleusterau
presennol yn y Fflint a Chei Connah yn cael eu cymeradwyo.

YMARFER PWERAU DIRPRWYEDIG

Cyflwynwyd eitem gwybodaeth am y camau a gymerwyd o dan bwerau
dirprwyedig. Cafodd y camau gweithredu eu nodi isod:-

Refeniw
e Dileu Trethi Busnes
Roedd Rheolau Gweithdrefn Ariannol (adran 9.6 - Incwm a Gwariant) yn amodi
y dylai unrhyw ddyled unigol rhwng gwerthoedd o £5,000 a £25,000 gael ei
adrodd i'r Prif Swyddog Cyllid (Rheolwr Cyllid Corfforaethol / Swyddog Adran
151) i'w ystyried i'w ddileu, ar y cyd a'r Aelod Cabinet Cyllid. Roedd yr
amserlenni, a gafodd eu crynhoi gan y categori o ddileu yn cynnwys 2 gyfrif
Trethi Busnes lle roedd dyled gyffredinol ar gyfer pob cwmni yn fwy na £5,000.

Tudalen 22



156.

157.

e Dileu Treth y Cyngor
Roedd Rheolau Gweithdrefn Ariannol (adran 9.6 - Incwm a Gwariant) yn amodi
y dylai unrhyw ddyled unigol rhwng gwerthoedd o £5,000 a £25,000 gael ei
adrodd i'r Prif Swyddog Cyllid (Rheolwr Cyllid Corfforaethol / Swyddog Adran
151) i'w ystyried i'w ddileu, ar y cyd a'r Aelod Cabinet Cyllid. Mae'r pwerau
dirprwyedig yn ffurfio 1 cyfrif treth gyngor manwl lle'r oedd y ddyled gyffredinol
yn fwy na £5,000.

PENDERFYNWYD:

Nodi'r camau a gymerwyd o dan bwerau dirprwyedig.

DEDDF LLYWODRAETH LEOL (MYNEDIAD AT WYBODAETH) 1985 - YSTYRIED

GWAHARDD Y WASG A'R CYHOEDD

PENDERFYNWYD:

Gwahardd y wasg a’r cyhoedd o weddill y cyfarfod ar gyfer yr eitemau canlynol yn
rhinwedd gwybodaeth eithriedig dan baragraff 14 o Ran 4 Atodlen 12A Deddf
Llywodraeth Leol 1972 (fel y’i diwigiwyd).

CAFFAEL PRYDLES AR GYFER TIR AR GYFER DEFNYDD ARFAETHEDIG FEL
CANOLFAN AILGYLCHU CARTREF (HRC)

Cyflwynodd y Prif Swyddog (Newid Trefniadol) adroddiad Caffael Prydles ar
gyfer Tir ar gyfer defnydd arfaethedig fel Canolfan Ailgylchu Gwastraff y Cartref (HRC).

Mae'r adroddiad yn cynnwys manylion am y trafodaethau sydd ar y gweill ar
gyfer caffael tir i hwyluso'r gwaith o adeiladu safle HRC.

PENDERFYNWYD:

Yn amodol ar Gontract, bod y Cabinet yn cymeradwyo rhoi caniatad cynllunio, am
Brydles 25 mlynedd ar gyfer tir uchod i alluogi Canolfan ailgylchu gwastraff y cartref
(HRC) gael ei adeiladu yn y lleoliad a ddangosir ar y cynllun.

ADOLYGU DARPARIAETH CANOLFAN AILGYLCHU GWASTRAFF Y CARTREF
Y CYNGOR (EITEM FRYS)

Cyflwynodd y Cynghorydd Kevin Jones adroddiad brys ar yr Adolygiad o
ddarpariaeth Canolfan Ailgylchu Gwastraff y Cartref Cyngor (HRC) oedd yn darparu
gwybodaeth ychwanegol ar y trefniadau caffael ar gyfer adeiladu cyfleuster HRC
newydd yn Rockcliffe.

Cynigiodd yr adroddiad bod y Cyngor yn mynd i ddeialog gystadleuol gyda'r

contractwr llwyddiannus yn dilyn ymarfer tendro blaenorol ar gyfer cyfleusterau Bwcle
a'r Wyddgrug ar gyfer adeiladu’r cyfleuster terfynol yn Rockcliffe.

Tudalen 23



158.

158.

PENDERFYNWYD:

(a) Body cynnigiddechrau deialog gyda'r contractwr sydd wrthi’n gwneud y gwaith
adeiladu yn y safleoedd HRC ym Mwcle a’r Wyddgrug yn cael ei gymeradwyo,
ac i gytuno ar gyfraddau cymharol ar gyfer y gwaith adeiladu ar safle Rockcliffe;
a

(b)  Chymeradwyo’r Ffurflen Comisiynu ar gyfer y gwaith contract.

GWAREDU HEN GYFLEUSTER PROSESU CEMEGAU EUTICALS YN

SANDYCROFT

Cyflwynodd y Prif Swyddog (Newid Trefniadol) adroddiad Gwaredu Hen
Gyfleuster Prosesu Cemegau Euticals yn Sandycroft a oedd yn ceisio gwaredu’r safle
a rhwymedigaethau.

PENDERFYNWYD:

Cefnogi ystyried gwaredu'r safle i Qualitech Environmental Services Limited.

MODEL CYFLENWI AMGEN AR GYFER GWASANAETHAU HAMDDEN,
LLYFRGELLOEDD A THREFTADAETH — CYNIGION STRWYTHUR STAFFIO

Cyflwynodd y Cynghorydd Kevin Jones adroddiad Model Cyflenwi Amgen ar
gyfer Gwasanaethau Hamdden, Llyfrgelloedd Threftadaeth — Cynigion Strwythur
Staffio, oedd yn canolbwyntio ar weithredu ailstrwythuro haenau 3 a 4 Hamdden a
Llyfrgelloedd o fewn y cwmni newydd er mwyn darparu’r strwythur gorau posibl, yn
effeithlon, ac yn addas at y diben yn barod ar gyfer y trosglwyddiad arfaethedig ym mis
Gorffennaf 2017.

PENDERFYNWYD:

(a) Bod yr Egwyddorion Dylunio ar gyfer yr ailstrwythuro yn cael eu cytuno;

(b)  Cytuno ar y strwythur rheoli haenau 3 a 4 ar gyfer Hamdden a Llyfrgelloedd y
manylwyd arnynt yn yr adroddiad, yn amodol ar fan newidiadau a all fod angen
eu gwneud ar 6l graddio'r swyddi, er mwyn sicrhau bod y strwythur yn aros o
fewn y gyllideb y cytunwyd arni, a

(c) Bod recriwtio i'r haenau rheoli yn cychwyn yn ystod mis Chwefror a mis Mawrth
2017.

159. AELODAU O’'R WASG A'R CYHOEDD YN BRESENNOL

Nid oedd unrhyw aelodau o’r cyhoedd yn bresennol a dim ond un aelod o’r wasg
oedd yn bresennol.

(Dechreuodd y cyfarfod am 9.30am a daeth i ben am 12.07pm)

Tudalen 24



Y Cadeirydd

Tudalen 25



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn bwrpasol



Eitem ar gyfer y Rhaglen 4

Sir y Fflint
"E!Emg!z.ire

CABINET
Date of Meeting Tuesday 14 March 2017
Report Subject Well-being Objectives
Cabinet Member Leader of the Council and Cabinet Member for Finance
Report Author Chief Executive
Type of Report Strategic
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The Well-being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015 requires named statutory
bodies to set and publish Well-being Objectives.

The Act requires that public bodies make sure that when making decisions they
take into account the impact they could have on current and future generations.

The Council is setting its Well-being Objectives as part of forward improvement
planning.

RECOMMENDATIONS

1

To approve the draft set of Well-being Objectives.

Tudalen 27




REPORT DETAILS

1.00 | EXPLAINING THE WELL-BEING OBJECTIVES

1.01 | Well-being objectives of public bodies are to be set and published within
one year after the Well-being of Future Generations (Wales) Act began in
April 2016. They are to be reviewed on an annual basis.

1.02 | The Well-being objectives should support both the seven national well-
being goals (see Appendix 1) and the priorities and ambitions of the
Council. The Improvement planning process is how the Council will
implement its objectives and manage its success in making an impact.

1.03 | The draft set of well-being objectives are set out in Appendix 2. They align
well with the priorities of the Improvement Plan and future strategic
objectives.

1.04 | This draft set of well-being objectives are being considered by the
Corporate Resources Overview and Scrutiny Committee. Feedback will be
provided for Cabinet.

2.00 | RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS

2.01 | None specifically.

3.00 | CONSULTATIONS REQUIRED / CARRIED OUT

3.01 | Consultation with Chief Officers and portfolio management teams has
taken place.

4.00 | RISK MANAGEMENT

4.01 | The objectives will be risk assessed and monitored as part of our
performance management arrangements.

5.00 | APPENDICES

5.01 | Appendix 1 — National Well-being Goals

Appendix 2 — Draft set of Well-being Objectives

Tudalen 28




6.00

LIST OF ACCESSIBLE BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

6.01

Well-being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2016 — summary Well-being
of Future Generations (Wales) Act - Summary

Contact Officer: Karen Armstrong, Corporate Business and
Communications Executive Officer

Telephone: 01352 702740

E-mail: karen.armstrong@flintshire.gov.uk

7.00

GLOSSARY OF TERMS

7.01

Well-being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015: the Act aims to
improve the social, economic, environmental and cultural well-being of
Wales. This short animation explains the intended impacts of the Act.

Tudalen 29



http://gov.wales/docs/dsjlg/publications/150623-guide-to-the-fg-act-en.pdf
http://gov.wales/docs/dsjlg/publications/150623-guide-to-the-fg-act-en.pdf
http://gov.wales/topics/people-and-communities/people/future-generations-act/future-generations-act-video/

Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn bwrpasol



Appendix 1: National Well-being Goals

1. The seven well-being goals provide a shared vision for the public bodies listed in
the Act to work towards. The Act makes it clear the listed public bodies must work
to achieve all of the goals, not just one or two.

Well-Being Goal

Description of the Goal

A prosperous Wales

An innovative, productive and low carbon society which
recognises the limits of the global environment and
therefore uses resources efficiently and proportionately
(including acting on climate change); and which develops
a skilled and well-educated population in an economy
which generates wealth and provides employment
opportunities, allowing people to take advantage of the
wealth generated through securing decent work.

A resilient Wales

A nation which maintains and enhances a biodiverse
natural environment with healthy functioning ecosystems
that support social, economic and ecological resilience
and the capacity to adapt to change (for example climate
change).

A healthier Wales

A society in which people’s physical and mental well-
being is maximised and in which choices and behaviours
that benefit future health are understood.

A more equal
Wales

A society that enables people to fulfil their potential no
matter what their background or circumstances (including
their socio economic background and circumstances).

A Wales of cohesive
communities

Attractive, viable, safe and well-connected communities.

A Wales of vibrant
culture and thriving
Welsh language

A society that promotes and protects culture, heritage and
the Welsh language, and which encourages people to
participate in the arts, and sports and recreation.

A globally responsible
Wales

A nation which, when doing anything to improve the
economic, social, environmental and cultural well-being of
Wales, takes account of whether doing such a thing may
make a positive contribution to global well-being.

Tudalen 31




Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn bwrpasol



Wellbeing Objectives 2017

The Council together with its partners will support the health and well-being of both the
current and future generations through the following strategic objectives.

AMBITIOUS COUNCIL

e Sustaining economic growth through local and regional business development,
employment and skills strategies.

e Developing the transport infrastructure and employment sites, and transport
services, widening access to employment and training sites.

e Creating a supply of diverse and quality training and employment opportunities.

ACHIEVING COUNCIL

e Providing high quality, accessible, responsive and cost effective public services.

e Providing joined-up services with public and third sector partners which support
quality of life in communities and for individuals and families

e Continuing to be a high performing and innovative public sector organisation with
social values.

CONNECTED COUNCIL

e Committing to resilient service models to sustain local public services.

e Supporting local communities to be resilient and self-supporting.

¢ Widening digital access to public services.

GREEN COUNCIL

e Reducing energy consumption and using and developing alternative/renewable
energy production.

e Enhancing the natural environment and promoting access to open and green space.

e Maximising the recovery and recycling of household and business waste.

LEARNING COUNCIL

e Supporting children and younger people to achieve their potential.

Tudalen 33



e Supporting learners from 3 to 18 years of age to aspire to high levels of educational
attainment and achievement.

e Providing high quality learning opportunities, and learning environments and for
learners of all ages.

CARING COUNCIL

e Ensuring a supply of affordable and quality housing of all tenures.

e Making early interventions to support healthy and independent living.

e Sustaining a local market of high quality and affordable service provision for those
who are highly dependent on care support.

e Protecting people from poverty by maximising their income and maximising their
employability.

e Giving equal opportunity to all to fulfill their lives.

e Protecting people from the risk of any form of abuse.

Tudalen 34



Eitem ar gyfer y Rhaglen 5

Sir y Fflint
"E!Ews,%!z.ire

CABINET
Date of Meeting Tuesday, 14 March 2017
Report Subject Customer Services Strategy
Cabinet Member Cabinet Member for Corporate Management
Report Author Chief Officer (Community & Enterprise)
Type of Report Strategic
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The proposed Customer Service Strategy (attached at appendix 1) is a
replacement for the Customer Service Strategy 2010-13. This strategy proposes a
strategic approach to transforming our customer interactions by delivering council
services in the most modern and efficient way and embracing the potential of a
digital shift.

The strategy is structured around the following three workstreams:

1. Face to face
2. Telephone
3. Digital

Each workstream lists high level outcomes to be achieved by the end of the
strategy that will be supported by an annual action plan giving more details and
precise timescales.

The strategy is closely aligned with the Digital Strategy and shares a Digital
Customer workstream.

RECOMMENDATIONS

1 Cabinet adopts the Customer Service Strategy.

Tudalen 35




REPORT DETAILS

1.00

EXPLAINING THE CUSTOMER SERVICE STRATEGY

1.01

The purpose of the Customer Service Strategy is to set out a framework
for how the Council will deliver modern and efficient face to face,
telephone and digital services, with a commitment to providing excellent
services to customers and value for money to the taxpayer.

The Council’s future service delivery must be focused on simplifying the
way customers access services, understanding their journey with the
council, giving customers control over the services they use, listening to
and responding to feedback. Services which can be delivered digitally will
be developed, allowing expensive resources to be focused on those
services which cannot be delivered digitally to support the most vulnerable
customers.

1.02

The proposed Customer Service Strategy complements the Customer
Service Policy which describes what customers can expect when they
contact the Council face to face, over the telephone or digitally. The
implementation of this strategy will involve ongoing review of the customer
service policy and changes will be made based on the needs of
customers.

The strategy is divided into the three workstreams which reflect the main
customer access channels.

1.03

Face to face

Face to face services will be in the main delivered through the five
Flintshire Connects Centres in town centres across the county. There are
a range of services available through the Connects Centres including
Housing Solutions Triage, Blue Badge applications and benefit enquiries.

The strategy recognises that face to face services are the most expensive
customer channel. However, it is an important channel for a number of
services where new or unexpected circumstances are presented, where
human judgement is required and for our most vulnerable customers. The
strategy aims to build on the successful development through Connects of
services resolved at first point of contact and therefore removing
duplication, multiple handling and further avoidable contact.

A key outcome for the strategy is that face to face services are available
across the county and delivered by highly skilled and knowledgeable staff
to support the most vulnerable customers.

1.04

Telephone Contact

The Council receives approximately 2.7 million calls per annum. There is
the opportunity across the Council to develop contact centre working
where calls are handled by dedicated and knowledgeable staff who can
provide advice across a range of services and free up specialist officer
time to focus on core business or priority cases.

This approach enables the council to maximise efficient use of staff
resources and manage _peak customer demand effectively. The strategy

ludalen sb




will aim to resolve customer enquiries effectively at first point of contact
and reduce call numbers by making services available on line.

1.05

Digital

Evidence from other Councils shows that embracing digital services can
save the Council money, improve accessibility of services for the majority
of residents and free up resource to support the most vulnerable
customers. Even where certain tasks are not able to be delivered digitally
(e.g. pest control or bulky waste collections) in many cases it will still be
possible to improve the service for customers through options for online
booking, payments or the provision of enhanced levels of information.

A large proportion of households are using technology and expect to be
able to access services on line at a time and location that suits them. By
enabling customers to carry out high volume, simple transactions on line,
the council can free up staff resources to deal with cases more
appropriately and sensitively managed face to face.

A key outcome for the strategy is that customers are confident and able to
access Council services at a time and location convenient to them and that
services that can be offered digitally are available, user friendly and build
confidence in digital as a customer channel.

2.00

RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS

2.01

The digital workstream of this strategy will require capital investment to
further develop suitable digital solutions and a 5 year cost estimate has
been submitted as part of the capital programme. The cost/benefit of each
change will be assessed prior to commencement and the decision whether
or not to proceed taken based on available resource and priorities at the
time.

2.02

Realising the ambition of the strategy will require some service
transformation. It is expected that some level of project management or
support will be required to facilitate any large scale change.

3.00

CONSULTATIONS REQUIRED / CARRIED OUT

3.01

The proposed strategy has been prepared jointly by Customer Services
with involvement from officers across all portfolios.

The strategy was presented to Corporate Resources Overview and
Scrutiny Committee on 9t March and comments reported to Cabinet.

4.00

RISK MANAGEMENT

4.01

Implementing the strategy should help to increase the accessibility of
services and to reduce inequality.

4.02

The strategy itself will be subjected to an Equality Impact Assessment.

Tudalen 37




Changes to services (especially within the digital work stream) will need to
be assessed for equalities and impact on future generations as part of the
scoping exercise.

5.00 | APPENDICES
5.01 | Appendix One — Customer Services Strategy
6.00 | LIST OF ACCESSIBLE BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS
6.01 | None.
Contact Officer: Katie Clubb, Customer Support Manager
Telephone: 01352 703518
E-mail: katie.clubb@flintshire.gov.uk
7.00 | GLOSSARY OF TERMS
7.01 | Contact Centre —a team of employees using specialist telephony software

that enables the Council to effectively manage call volumes and call
waiting times to ensure resources are managed according to service
demand.

Flintshire Connects — five town centre offices across Flintshire which
provide a face to face service for customers to access more than 30
Council services

Tudalen 38



mailto:katie.clubb@flintshire.gov.uk

Customer Service
Strategy

Putting the customer at the
heart of everything we do

2017 - 2022

Tudalen 39 T it Y Filint
Flintshire



I:O reWO rd by Councillor Billy Mullin:

Cabinet member for corporate resources

I am very pleased to be able to bring you Flintshire County Council’s Customer Service Strategy
2017-2022 which sets out how we are going to deliver and improve our services for customers
across the county over the next five years.

The delivery of excellent customer services, tailored to the needs of Flintshire residents is of
the utmost importance to the Council. The implementation of Contact Centre working to
improve telephone call handling, the opening of Flintshire Connects Centres to provide access
to services in town centres are just a couple of examples that show this Council’s continued
commitment to the development and improvement of customer service. However, more
needs to be done. As technology develops and more homes benefit from broadband, the
expectation of customers about when/how services are available will change. The demand
to be available online and accessible 24/7 will increase as people choose to move away from
more traditional contact channels.

This important strategy outlines the Council’s plans for customer service and how this will be developed to ensure
services are delivered in a fair, considerate and caring way that will ultimately make our customers feel respected and
valued. |look forward to seeing this strategy being implemented over the next five years and the positive results this will

have for all Flintshire residents.

Tudalen 40

2



INntroduction

The public sector is striving to deliver excellent customer service at a time
of significant change in the way services are delivered as a consequence of
unprecedented financial challenges. Flintshire County Council is not unique
and is committed to delivering modern and efficient services in the face of these
challenges.

The purpose of the Customer Service Strategy is to set out a framework about
how the Council will deliver modern and efficient face to face, telephone and digital
services, with a commitment to providing excellent services to customers and value for money to the taxpayer.

The strategy explains how the Council will transform access to Council services and it outlines its ambition to embrace
the opportunities that technologies offer. This means providing customers with access to digital services wherever
possible to ensure that they can take advantage of all the benefits technology may offer them.

Future service delivery will be focused on simplifying the way customers access services, understanding customer
journeys, giving the customer control over the services they use, listening to and responding to feedback. The Council
will utilise digital channels as a way of delivering services in the most efficient way. Customers who are able to self-
service through an online account will be able to do so, building on key principles within the Digital Flintshire Strategy to
empower customers to access the services and information they need online.

Customers should have the best possible experience when they access Council services and in providing alternative
customer access channels that meet both the demands and efficiencies required of the Council, there is no compromise

in the Council’s commitment to understanding customers and their needs.

This Strategy is supported by the Digital Flintshire Strategy which is fundamental in transforming customer access
channels.

Tudalen 41

3



Customer Service: [he Vision

The Customer Service Strategy sets out how the Council willembrace
opportunities to review, assess and implement changes to the way
customers can contact Flintshire County Council. The Council will
deliver modern and efficient services enabling customers to access
services flexibly through digital channels, freeing up resource to
support the most vulnerable customers.

The Council want to improve and simplify access to services,
providing customer focused services that meet customer
expectations. The Council recognise that “one size fits all” is not
an appropriate response to the public service offer in Flintshire.
The vision in providing access to services is that regardless of the
channel, services will be:

e FEasily accessible
e Simple to use

e Streamlined

e Convenient

e (Cost effective

e Reliable

Customers can access Council services in many ways, sometimes resulting in confusion and a poor customer experience.
The Council will simplify the number of ways a customer can contact services, taking advantage of the rapid developments
in technology wherever possible to provide digital access channels, ensuring the customer receives the right service first
time.

In asking those customers who are able to self-service through an online account to do so, the Council will work with local
training providers, partners and the third sector to help those customers who are less confident in accessing digital services,
or do not have access to technology. Services which can be delivered digitally will be, allowing expensive resources to be
focused on the most vulnerable customers or for services where face to face delivery is the only realistic option.

Through all of the different access channels, the service a customer receives will be consistent regardless of whether this is
through online self-service, telephone or face-to-face.

Tudalen 42

4



How the Vision will be achieved?

The customer experience when contacting Flintshire County Council will be a positive one and key to this is the review of
three customer access workstreams which the Council will focus on to ensure we deliver our vision.

e Face to face
services available
across Flintshire
to support the
most vulnerable
customers

¢ Highly skilled and
knowledgable staff
to resolve customer
enquiries at first
point of contact

Face to face
services evaluated
as the most
appropriate, efficient
and effective
delivery method

Face to Face

¢ Highly skilled and
knowledgable staff
to resolve customer
enquiries at first
point of contact

e Best use of
resources to meet
the unpredicted
demands placed
on Council services

Contact Centre for
all telephone calls to

Shift the Council

Shift

Telephone

Tudalen 43

e Customers are
confident and able
to access Council
services at a
time and location
convenient to them

e Services that can
be offered digitally
are available,
user friendly
and encourage
customers to return

Digital first wherever
possible

Digital

5



Delivering the Vision
Workstream 1-Face to Face

“Supporting our most vulnerable customers to access services”

Our commitment is:

To understand and respect the needs of vulnerable customers

To deliver services in full where they cannot be delivered digitally or by telephone
To provide excellent face-to-face services in town centre locations

To support and assist customers to access digital services

To measure the performance of staff against customer service standards

Key actions:

z
o

Action

Review customer facing services to identify those services which cannot be delivered digitally or
by telephone, and provide accessible services in town centre locations.

Where face to face contact is required strive to deliver these services in full at first point of contact
removing duplication, multiple handling and further avoidable contact.

Provide modern technology in Flintshire Connects Centres and Libraries for those customers
digitally excluded to embrace digital technology e.g. self-service computers and touch screen pods

Signposting customers to the most efficient method of contacting the Council in the future to
save them time and money e.g. the Council’s website.

Advice and support to customers to ensure they have the confidence to use digital technology as
a way of contacting the Council and other private sector organisations thus realising the benefits
of the digital age.

Review the necessity of “home visits” and the option to provide face to face conferring as an
alternate channel for ease and convenience to both the Council and the customer.

Provide appropriate technology for staff that must complete home visits to allow them to complete
their work in modern and efficient ways.

The Council will maintain its customer service standards as outlined in the Customer Service Policy:
- We will greet customers within 5 minutes of their arrival at a council building / event;

We welcome customers to speak in English or Welsh and where there is no Welsh speaker
available we will make alternative arrangements.

We will offer an appointment where this may be more appropriate, responsive or efficient;

We will make arrangements for customers who have specific requirements e.g. interpretation
service, British Sign Language.

Outcome:

e Face to face services available across Flintshire to support the most vulnerable customers.
e Highly skilled and knowledgeable staff to resolve ouitomer enquiries at first point of contact.

Tudalen 44

6



Workstream 2- lelephone

“A single contact for customers to access services”

Our commitment is:

To develop the Council’s experience to date to maximise the efficient use of staff resources

To manage peak customer demand effectively

To provide a joined-up approach to service delivery through single call resolution

To promote services e.g. providing customers with information for self-service or automated processes
To explore partnerships with other public sector Contact Centres

Actions to support delivery:

Outcome:

e Highly skilled and knowledgeable staff to resolve customer enquiries at first
point of contact.

e Best use of resources to meet the unpredicted demands placed on Council
services.

Develop Contact Centre working to maximise the amount of enquiries that are resolved at first
point of contact for those people who cannot self-serve. This will relieve the pressure on services
and create efficiency and capacity.

Develop Contact Centre operations to maximise the efficient use of staff resources and manage
peak customer demand effectively.

Explore partnerships with other public sector Contact Centres. This could provide efficiency in
staffing levels and could provide joined up working across the public sector.

Telephone customers will be advised about alternative methods of contacting the Council which
could save them time and money.

Provide a bilingual service when customers choose to contact the Council by telephone.

Reduction in multiple handling of calls leading to single call resolution i.e. a customer can deal
with one call agent to resolve multiple service enquiries.

The Council will maintain its customer service standards as outlined in the Customer Service Policy:

- We will answer telephone calls within 30 seconds;

- We will deal with telephone calls in English or Welsh. Where there is no Welsh speaker available
appropriate arrangements will be put in place to enable customers to deal with the Council in
the Welsh language;

- We will offer access to an alternative system (e.g. language translation services) if customers
have additional requirements.

Tudalen 45

7




Workstream 3-Digital

“Empowering customers to access the services
and information they need online”

Our commitment is:

To continue to move transactional services to more effective digital channels by maximising self service

To provide services and information online to customers in a user-friendly way

To ensure customers have the digital skills to access services and information online

To delivering accessible, inclusive services, supporting customers to adopt digital services

To provide choice of contact method whilst balancing efficiency with service quality

To ensure that customer needs and service efficiency are at the core of solutions development and implementation
To deliver secure digital solutions so that customers trust the Council to protect their information

Actions to support delivery:

Continued development of the Customer Relationship Management database to enable single
view of the customer.

Development of customer self-service facilities on the Council’s website.
Effective signposting to information and online resources on the Council’s website.
Working with services across the Council to ensure a “Digital First” approach.

Continue to move transactional services to more effective and efficient digital channels by
maximising self-service.

Working with local training providers, partners and the third sector to identify and deliver effective
customer training to ensure take up of digital services and support digital inclusion.

Identify further opportunities for use of social media to support service delivery.

The Council will maintain its customer service standards as outlined in the Customer Service Policy:

- We will acknowledge correspondence (e.g. e-mails, website enquiries and Tweets) within 24
hours (Monday — Friday);

- We will respond to digital correspondence as quickly as possible;

- We will guarantee a response within 10 working days;

- We will respond in the language and format of the original communication.

Outcome:

e Customers are confident and able to access Council services at a time and location convenient to them.
e Services that can be offered digitally are available, user friendly and encourage customers to return.

Tudalen 46

8



Guiding Principles

e The way information and services are made available will allow customers to always be in control through their
channel of choice.

e Customer feedback will be used to help the Council know what customers think it is doing well, identify customers
who are not happy with services to stop recurring problems and help to increase overall customer satisfaction.

e Customers will find it easy to give feedback on services and the Council will listen to what customers say to make
improvements.

e By developing digital services the Council will seek to provide a single customer account where everything for a
customer is available and recorded in one place. Customers will be able to see every contact they have had with the
Council and how services have responded, they will also be able to see services that may be of interest to them and
request new services.

e The Council will maximise customer’s ability to pay for services electronically.

e The introduction of email sign-ups will allow customers to decide when and on what subjects they would like to
receive information from the Council. The customer will be in control of their choices and services will then send out
to them information or advice that relate to these. This means the Council can be proactive in responding to the

subjects customers are interested in ensuring they get timely and relevant information for them.

¢ As the Council change the way services are delivered, it will ask customers to test them and customer feedback will
help to make improvements so that services are modern and efficient.

Tudalen 47

9



How will we deliver the strategy”?

Governance Arrangements

The delivery of the strategy is the collective responsibility of the Council from Elected Members and the Chief Officer
Team.

Customer Support Services is responsible for reviewing the three workstreams within the strategy and this work will be
overseen by the Customer Service Strategy Review Group. The Group will report to the Customer Service Programme
Board who will oversee and ensure the effective delivery of the Customer Service Strategy. The benefit of this approach
is that the Board provides the mechanism to resolve any resource, capacity and prioritisation issues which could occur
across the range of priorities and actions to be delivered.

e The Customer Service Strategy will be included in the Improvement Plan for the Council and the Board will report on
progress through the appropriate channels.

e Business Cases for resources to deliver actions which support the delivery of the strategy will be considered by the
Board.

Outcome

The Council will know it has been successful in placing the customer at the heart of our Customer Service Strategy when
the customer:

e Finds it easy to access services and information

e (ets the service they need first time

e |s offered complementary services without having to work it out for themselves

e (Can access services and view their contact history in one place at a time that suits them
e |s satisfied or very satisfied with the service/information they receive

Tudalen 48

10



Conclusion

Delivering the vision in this strategy will transform the way customers access Council services, they will have choice,
control and access to services through different channels including a simple and easy to use website.

Customers will receive regular updates on services which interest them with information pointing to where they can
see more. Council services will be working closely with IT to increase access and support to services and will have
partnerships in place to help customers access services digitally. Success is excellent customer service and services
which are fit for purpose and able to evolve as customers’ needs change.

How success will be measured:

1. A reduction in the volume of face to face contact at public receptions and Flintshire Connects Centres for services
where alternative access is deemed appropriate.

A reduction in the number of customers being assisted to access services online.

A reduction in telephone contact across the Council.

An increase in website usage.

The extension of online live chat to support customers as they access services online.

Offering single customer accounts online to promote digital take-up.

Maximising opportunities for customers to pay for Council services electronically.

Implementation of email sign-ups to reduce avoidable contact and place the customer in control of their choices.
An increase in customer satisfaction when contacting the Council for information or advice.

© 0N OA~LN

The Council's Customer Service Policy is attached in Appendix 1; this policy outlines the Council’s commitment to
the customer and level of service they can expect to receive. The Policy will be continually reviewed in line with the
implementation of the Customer Service Strategy.

digitalflintshire@flintshire.gov.uk

Tudalen 49

11



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn bwrpasol



Eitem ar gyfer y Rhaglen 6

Sir y Fflint
"E!En!o%!z.ire

CABINET
Date of Meeting Tuesday 14 March 2017
Report Subject Social Services Annual Report
Cabinet Member Cabinet Member for Social Services
Report Author Chief Officer (Social Services)
Type of Report Strategic
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

As part of our statutory requirements the Chief Officer Social Services has
produced the Social Services Annual Report looking at the performance of the
local authority’s delivery of its social care functions and improvement priorities.
This report has adopted the new reporting template as defined by the Welsh
Government which aligns our improvement priorities against our National
Outcomes Framework. It is requested that Cabinet considers whether the report is
an accurate reflection of social care in Flintshire.

RECOMMENDATIONS

1 Cabinet is asked to endorse whether the report, which provides an
accurate and clear account of social care in Flintshire.

Tudalen 51




REPORT DETAILS

1.00

EXPLAINING THE SOCIAL SERVICES ANNUAL REPORT

1.01

The statutory Director of Social Services is required to produce an annual
report summarising their view of the local authority’s social care functions
and priorities for improvement as legislated in the Social Services and
Wellbeing (Wales) Act 2014 and the Regulations and Inspections Act
(Wales) 2015.

1.02

The purpose of the Social Services Annual Report is to set out the
improvement journey and evaluate Social Services’ performance in
providing services to people that promote their wellbeing and support them
to achieve their personal outcomes.

1.03

This year the Social Services Annual Report format has changed as
instructed by the Welsh Government, replacing the Annual Reporting
Council Framework. The new format is more closely aligned to the
National Outcomes Framework which will demonstrate our performance in
meeting the wellbeing outcomes of people in Flintshire. All improvement
priorities set will now sit under one of the six National Quality Standards
(NQS) and everyone’s personal wellbeing outcomes will relate to one of
these, they are:

NQS 1 - Working with people to define & co-produce personal well-being
outcomes that people wish to achieve

NQS 2 - Working with people and partners to protect and promote people’s
physical and mental health and emotional well-being

NQS 3 - Taking steps to protect and safeguard people from abuse, neglect
or harm

NQS 4 - Encouraging and supporting people to learn, develop and
participate in society

NQS 5 - Supporting people to safely develop and maintain healthy
domestic, family and personal relationships

NQS 6 - Working with and supporting people to achieve greater economic
well-being, have a social life and live in suitable accommodation that
meets their needs

1.04

The Social Services Annual Report for 2016/2017 is attached as Appendix
1. The report is intended to provide the public, the regulator and wider
stakeholders with an honest picture of services in Flintshire and to
demonstrate a clear understanding of the strengths and challenges faced.

1.05

The report will form an integral part of the Care and Social Services
Inspectorate Wales (CSSIW) performance evaluation of Flintshire Social
Services. The evaluation also informs the Wales Audit Office’s assessment
of Flintshire County Council as part of the annual improvement report.

Tudalen 52




1.06

The Social Services Annual Report has been prepared following an in-
depth review of current performance by the Social Services Senior
Management Team, Service Managers and Performance Officers. The
improvement priorities contained within the report are aligned to the
priorities contained within our Portfolio Business Plan, the Council’s
Improvement Plan and associated efficiency plans.

1.07

Members of the Social & Health Care Overview and Scrutiny Committee
were given a prior opportunity to provide comments and feedback on the
draft report which has shaped the key messages and priorities contained
within the final report.

1.08

Following workshops with Members of the Social & Health Care Overview
and Scrutiny Committee over the last two years, they have given a clear
steer on the style of the document, which will be adopted again this year,
and the report will be produced in a user/ IPad friendly style by Double
Click.

1.09

Our overall assessment is that Social Services in Flintshire continues to
drive forward service improvement, ensuring we have an effective range of
good quality services that support and protect vulnerable people. Through
our self-evaluation we can show that:

1.10

We have much to celebrate from the work we are doing to promote and
improve the wellbeing of those we help, such as:

1. Developing and piloting models of cooperation within our service
development and commissioning processes

2. Embedding the progression model within Learning Disabilities

3. Continuing to achieve the personal outcomes of the people that we
support by finding out what really matters to them

4. Continuing to work with health and independent providers to
prevent unnecessary hospital admissions and return individuals
home as soon as possible

5. Undertaking innovative work in partnership with our residential care
providers and Helen Sanderson Associates in delivering our “A
Place Called Home, Delivering What Matters” programme

6. Working with partners in developing an early intervention hub in
Children’s Services

7. Children’s Services continues to performance well despite
significant increases in service demand

8. Working closely with individuals using services, their families and
staff to consider alternative delivery models

1.11

Our Workforce and how we support their professional roles remains a
priority, we have:

1. Supported and developed our staff to ensure they are competent
and knowledgeable in delivering the practice required by the Act

2. Developed a robust focus on quality and practice

3. Introduced a new management structure in Children’s Services

4. Supported independent providers in terms of recruitment and
business sustainability, of which we will continue to do so moving
forward.

Tudalen 53




1.12

The Annual Report reflects that Flintshire has adapted, modernised and
changed to cope with the successive years of major budget reductions and
despite these challenges of having to do more with less the Council and its
partners retain their ambitions for a forward thinking and prosperous
county.

1.13 | The Annual Report also outlines the improvement priorities identified for
2017/2018 which includes:
1. Continuing to ensure compliance with the Social Services &
Wellbeing Act through our policies, procedures, practice and by
developing our approach to co-production in strengthening
community capacity
2. Planning for and embedding the new requirements under the
Registration and Inspection Act
3. Fostering positive and effective transitions and interface between
teams
4. Implementing the Community Resource Team, integrated with
SPoA
5. Working with carers to help us link outcomes to developing practice
6. Piloting the free childcare of 30 hours
7. Strengthening the Corporate ownership of the safeguarding agenda
through good levels of learning re safeguarding, effective Corporate
Parenting and a joined up approach to well-being.
8. Ensuring processes for high cost placements are well managed and
adhered to
9. Progression model continues to be embedded
10. Transformation of day services and work opportunities to be
continued
11.Implementing the Early Help Hub for children and families
12.Developing our building assets, using capital investment, to ensure
that people have good places to socialise in and live
13.Building a strong care sector, by developing our in-house provision,
supporting the independent sector and work with health to ensure
seamless and well-coordinated care
14.Succession planning and the development of effective strategies for
workforce shortages, provider services, children’s services and
commissioning.
15.Revenue budgets are aligned and balanced, our income is
maximised and pooled budgets are considered.
2.00 | RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS
2.01 | The priorities identified within the report are aimed at delivering service
improvements, improving outcomes and meeting local needs within the
context of achieving challenging financial efficiencies and value for money.
The improvement priorities contained within the report have been identified
for delivery within existing resources.
2.02 | Improvement priorities may have associated personnel implications which

Tudalen 54




will be separately detailed as part of our efficiency programme.

3.00

CONSULTATIONS REQUIRED / CARRIED OUT

3.01

The draft report has been considered by Informal Cabinet on the 28t
February 2017, with a supportive outcome.

3.02

In light of the elections this year and timetabling appropriate opportunities
for consultation, consultation with Members of the Social & Health Care
Overview and Scrutiny Committee has been undertaken remotely whereby
Members were given the opportunity to comment on the draft report prior
to the report being presented formally for discussion at the Social & Health
Care Overview and Scrutiny Committee meeting on the 2"d March 2017.
All feedback received from members has been incorporated into the final
draft of the report.

3.03

In the future we will continue to involve Members in the development of the
Annual Report as well as engaging more widely with individuals who use
our services to ensure the report is a fair, accurate and honest account of
our performance.

4.00

RISK MANAGEMENT

4.01

The submission and publication of the Social Services Annual Report
deadline is by the end of July 2017; we have developed a project plan for
compiling and developing the report which mitigates the risk of not meeting
our deadline for submission.

4.02

Each quarter we hold two Performance and Quality Forums, one for Adult
Services and one for Children’s Services, which are attended by the Chief
Officer, Senior Managers, Service Managers, Team Managers and
representatives from the performance team. The Performance and Quality
Forums monitor the performance of our improvement priorities and actions
are set by the Forum to ensure we achieve the milestones and priorities
we have set.

5.00

APPENDICES

5.01

Appendix 1 — Draft Social Services Annual Report

5.02

Appendix 2 — Sample Design for Social Services Annual Report

6.00

LIST OF ACCESSIBLE BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

6.01

Included within the Social Services Annual Report.

6.02

Contact Officer: Carol Dove, Planning and Development Officer
rddaieril 0o




Telephone: 01352 704211
E-mail: carol.a.dove@flintshire.gov.uk

7.00

GLOSSARY OF TERMS

7.01

Care and Social Services Inspectorate Wales (CSSIW) - The inspectorate
that has the powers to review Local Authority social services at a local and
national level, to inform the public whether services are up to standard, to
promote improvement of services and to help safeguard the interests of
vulnerable people who use services and their carers. They also provide
professional advice to Welsh Ministers and policy makers.

National Outcomes Framework - This Framework gives local authorities
national direction for services that promote the well-being of people in Wales
who need care and support, and carers who need supportas well as
providing greater transparency on whether care and support services are
improving well-being outcomes for people using consistent and comparable
National Outcome Standards and Performance Indicators.

Outcomes - The benefits, changes or other effects that result in an
improvement in quality of life for a person from services provided. E.g. an
improvement in physical functioning or maintaining a life skill leading to
continued independence.

Regulations and Inspections (Wales) Act 2015 - The Act builds on the
success of regulation in Wales and reflects the changing world of social care.
It places service quality and improvement at the heart of the regulatory
regime and strengthens protection for those who need it. Regulation will
move beyond compliance with minimum standards, and focus more on the
quality of services and the impact which they have on people receiving them.

Social Services and Well Being (Wales) Act - The Act will set out the core
legal framework for social services and social care, reinforcing people’s
rights to information and services and supporting the delivery of our services
in an integrated way to ensure that social services and social care are
sustainable.

Well-Being - Reference to well-being in the Act means the well-being of an
individual who needs care and support or carer who needs support. Well-
being relates to the physical, intellectual, emotional, social and behavioural
development of a child. It also relates to the control over day to day life and
participation in work in adults.

The Social Services Annual Report also contains a glossary of terms.

Tudalen 56



mailto:carol.a.dove@flintshire.gov.uk

Flintshire County Council

Social Services Annual Report
2016-17

Tudalen 57



Contents
Section 1 Introduction
Section2 Director’'s Summary of Performance
Section 3 How Are People Shaping our Services?
Section 4 Promoting and Improving the Well-being of Those We Help

(a) Working with people to define and co-produce personal well-being outcomes that people wish
to achieve

(b) Working with people and partners to protect and promote people’s physical and mental health
and emotional well-being

(c) Taking steps to protect and safeguard people from abuse, neglect or harm
(d) Encouraging and supporting people to learn, develop and participate in society

(e) Supporting people to safely develop and maintain healthy domestic, family and personal
relationships

(f) Working with and supporting people to achieve greater economic well-being, have a social
life and live in suitable accommodation that meets their needs

Section 5 How We Do What We Do

(a) Our Workforce and How We Support their Professional Roles

(b) Our Financial Resources and How We Plan For the Future

(c) Our Partnership Working, Political and Corporate Leadership, Governance and Accountability
Section 6 Accessing Further Information and Key Documents

This document provides a summary of our annual self-evaluation of our improvement journey. If you
receive a service from us please let us know if you think this report is a fair reflection of your experiences
over the past 12 months. We welcome any comments you may have, your views matter to us and are
crucial if we are to continue to improve services to meet your outcomes. You can write or email to me
as follows:

Neil Ayling - Chief Officer,

Social Services, 1st Floor, Phase 1, County Hall, MOLD
Flintshire CH7 6NN

Email: neil.j.ayling@flintshire.gov.uk

If you are reading this online then there are links in the last section of the report if you want to read
more about any of the services, initiatives or key documentation. For words underlined there is a
glossary linked to this document that may help explain unfamiliar words and terms.

Social Services Annual Report — v2 Februar-l/-btdalen 58 Page |1



Section 1 Introduction

This is our first Social Services Annual Report prepared under the new requirements of both the Social
Services and Wellbeing (Wales) Act 2014 and the Regulations and Inspections Act (Wales) 2015 which
legislates our statutory requirement to produce an annual report on our social services functions.

The purpose of the Social Services Annual Report is to set out our improvement journey in providing
services to people that promote their wellbeing and support them to achieve their personal outcomes;
it's an opportunity for us to annually evaluate our performance against our improvement priorities. You
will notice the new Annual Report format has changed this year, it is now more closely aligned to the
National Outcomes Framework which will help us to demonstrate our performance in meeting the
wellbeing outcomes of people in Flintshire. You will see that our priorities for 2016/17 now sit under one
of the six National Quality Standards (NQS) and everyone’s personal wellbeing outcomes will relate to
one of these, they are:

NQS 1 Working with people to define & co-produce personal well-being outcomes that people
wish to achieve

NQS 2 Working with people and partners to protect and promote people’s physical and mental
health and emotional well-being

NQS 3 Taking steps to protect and safeguard people from abuse, neglect or harm
NQS 4 Encouraging and supporting people to learn, develop and participate in society

NQS 5 Supporting people to safely develop and maintain healthy domestic, family and
personal relationships

NQS 6 Working with and supporting people to achieve greater economic well-being, have a
social life and live in suitable accommodation that meets their needs

This report is designed to offer a broad range of stakeholders, including individuals using our services,
families, Councillors, the general public, our partners, our regulator and the Welsh Government, an
insight into our improvement journey and how together we are shaping our services to meet the
wellbeing outcomes of people living in Flintshire. We engage with our stakeholders on the development
of services and the setting of our improvement priorities, which we highlight throughout this report.

Social Services Annual Report — v2 February 2017TUdaIen 59 Page |2



Section 2 Director’s Summary of Performance

This is our sixth annual report and the first in a new format which has been prescribed by Welsh
Government as a new way of reporting. As in previous years | have welcomed this opportunity to reflect
on the hard work and achievements of the staff working with partners in supporting adults, children,
families and carers in Flintshire.

There has never been a time when social care issues and pressures have been as high profile as
they are currently. Every day there are reports in the media concerning shortages in adult social
care across the UK. In Flintshire we have made successful joint working with care sector providers
a real priority and will continue to do all we can in the year ahead to respond to their pressures in
terms of recruitment and sustainability of their businesses.

One of the exciting developments this year has been the pilot to develop an Early Help Hub in
children’s services which is a partnership project involving education, health, police, social
services and the third sector to provide the most effective front door offering assistance and access
to specialist frontline support. This will further develop our children’s services, building on the
effective restructuring of services which is now fully embedded.

During this last year corporate senior colleagues in Flintshire and senior politicians have worked
together like never before to respond to some of the service and resource challenges in social
services. Some of the adult social care pressures | have already mentioned but we have also had
considerable increases in demand for children’s services which we are needing to respond to.
These are challenges that we are succeeding in addressing through effective partnerships with
other agencies, appropriate levels of resourcing and best practice in service response.

| would like to thank all the individuals that have allowed us to share their stories and as | am sure
you will agree that these stories are much better at bringing to life the difference that all our hard
work is making to people’s lives and wellbeing.

On behalf of our Cabinet Member for Social Services, Councillor Christine Jones and |, we would
like to thank all our staff for their efforts in supporting vulnerable people in Flintshire this last year,
and of course we have clear plans to take forward further service improvements in the year ahead.

Neil Ayling Councillor Christine Jones
Chief Officer Cabinet Member for

@| Social Services Social Services

Social Services Annual Report — v2 Februar-l/-btdalen 60 Page |3


file:///C:/Users/tom.dove/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/Temporary%20Internet%20Files/Content.Outlook/FUW41OGL/Report/Docs%20that%20need%20linking%20to%20Report/Cllr%20Christine%20Jones%20one-%20page%20profile.doc
file:///C:/Users/tom.dove/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/Temporary%20Internet%20Files/Content.Outlook/FUW41OGL/Report/Docs%20that%20need%20linking%20to%20Report/Neil%20Ayling%20one-page%20profile.doc

Section 3 How Are People Shaping Our Services?

Following the passing of Social Services and Wellbeing (Wales) Act 2014 Flintshire County Council has
embarked on a number of change initiatives to further embed models of co-production into service
development and commissioning initiatives. We have begun to review current practice and to implement
changes which will ensure that we work with people in partnership and foster reciprocal relationships
to work together on developing social services in the future.

Since 2014 we have coordinated two schemes, which aim to utilise a model of co-production within our
commissioning processes. We began our initial pilot in Disability Services, this is now nearing
completion and has enabled us to capture a wealth of data and learning, which in turn has allowed us
to establish a draft commissioning model which outlines a process of co-production. This draft model is
now steering our second pilot in Carers Services which we anticipate will be completed in April 2018.
On the completion of our second pilot we will have a clear model of co-production in commissioning in
Flintshire and will embed this as part of our working practice.

In 2016 Flintshire has been involved in a series of activities which will actively inform the development
of services. Flintshire has supported the development of the regional Population Needs Assessment;
as part of this process we have obtained feedback from 133 organisations, completed staff engagement
sessions with 90 staff, consulted with mental health teams, housing support teams and with people who
use services via Double Click and Growing Places, we engaged with our Disability Citizens Panel,
Looked After Children Group and Equality Impact Assessment Group as well as reviewing 23
consultation documents to support our research. This work will provide an evidence base which can
identify some of the key care and support needs of people in Flintshire and across North Wales, which
will provide a valuable source of information and enable us to inform future partnership arrangements,
commissioning strategies and develop services in 2017/18.

In other areas of service Flintshire has developed a series of co-productive and person centred
initiatives, which will in the future inform how services are shaped and developed. For example in 2015-
16 we introduced ‘What Matters Assessments’ and ‘Outcome Focused’ Training into Adult Services. In
2016 we began our ‘Progress for Providers’ initiative and this year we are introducing a ‘What Matters’
approach into Children Services. In late 2016 work began to develop a Children’s Services Participation
Strategy which is being co-produced with the Participation Group and the Children’s Services Forum.
All these initiatives encourage and support more meaningful conversations between staff who provide
health and social care and the people, families and carers who receive health and social care. From
the recording of these conversations it will be possible in the future to utilise what people are telling us
to influence service development strategies.

We have introduced a new approach with one of our care home providers called ‘Working Together for
Change’ to use the qualitative voice of the people who are living in care homes to inform strategic
commissioning. A ‘Working Together for Change’ event was held at Llys Gwenffrwd residential home
in 2016. The process of engagement used the raw data gathered from person-centred reviews at the
home to determine what is working for the older people living there, what is not working so well and
what might need to change for the future. Our plan is to roll out this approach with all our care homes
in the coming year.

We believe that finding out what matters most to people is a key part of developing quality services,
and every year we invite feedback from people we are involved with, using the information we receive
to make improvements to the services we deliver. This year we responded to the request from Welsh
Government to collect national data about the wellbeing of people who use our services. We sent out
1,442 questionnaires to a sample of adults, children, families and carers and we are starting to analyse
the results and here is a flavour of some of the feedback we have received:

This is what adults told us about their care:

© What we do well...
96% of people reported that they are happy or sometimes happy with the care and support they receive

Social Services Annual Report — v2 February 2017TUdaIen 61 Page |4



96% of adults felt that they are treated with dignity and respect, and are involved in the decisions made
about their care

98% of adults felt that they had been given the right information and advice, and 95% felt that they knew
who to contact when they needed to

® What we could do better... (some examples of what people said)

Reduce the waiting times for complex services to be put in place
Identify more activities for isolated people in rural areas

This is what young people and parents told us about their care:

© What we do well...

“You are available for advice when needed”

“Contact with our Social Worker is good; we are always kept up to date”
“Got a great Social Worker”

“Assistance with the food bags from the food bank” (parent)

“Our social worker is always available for support’(parent)

“Good communication, helpful staff” (parent)

® What we could do better...

“Training on the internet is not great” (parent)

“We are not always given notice of reviews” (parent)

“When carers are in crisis or getting there, the managers sometimes do not recognise this. Some are
given more support/respite than others.” (parent)

Social Services Annual Report — v2 Februar-l/-btdalen 62 Page |5



Section 4 Promoting and Improving the Well-being of Those We Help

Since the Social Services and Wellbeing (Wales) Act came in on the 6™ April 2016 we have been
working hard to embed the new approach in promoting people’s well-being by asking “what matters” to
them. This is about giving everyone, adults and children, a voice, an opportunity and a right to be heard
as an individual to shape the decisions that affect them and to have control over their day to day lives.
We want people to be empowered to achieve their wellbeing outcomes and our role is to support people
and co-produce solutions.

Below is a summary of our performance in promoting and improving the wellbeing of those we help; we
have aligned our social services activities and priorities to one of the six National Quality Standards as
follows:

(a) Working with people to define and co-produce personal well-being
outcomes that people wish to achieve

We know that people are best placed to determine the personal outcomes that they wish to achieve
based on their own values and what matters to them. So we are empowering people to have a greater
voice and more control over the care and support that they receive by actively involving individuals in
making decisions about their lives. This approach will not only drive co-produced wellbeing outcomes,
personal solutions but person centred services.

Be the best at finding out what really matters to people through personal outcomes

We have continued to achieve the personal outcomes of the people that we support through the delivery
of our Reablement Team. Our approach is successful because it empowers the individual to establish
their own outcomes and we work alongside them to support them to achieve those outcomes; and
naturally personal outcomes are revised as and where appropriate to reflect the changing abilities of
an individual. We have supported many people to achieve outcomes such as regaining independence
with daily living, returning to social groups and re-establishing work activities; the story of Mrs A is a
typical example of the life changing work the reablement team delivers. 69% of individuals leave the
service having achieved their personal outcomes and requiring no ongoing social services support. A
further 14% complete a period of reablement with a maintained or reduced support package.

We will continue to do the best we can at finding out what really matters to people and support them to
achieve their personal outcomes. This successful approach illustrated in Reablement is also being
embedded across the wider Social Services portfolio, including Mental Health, Disability Services and
Children’s Services.

Social Services Annual Report — v2 February 2017TUdaIen 63 Page |6



“I got my life back...”

Mrs. A was a 72 year old lady who had Cerebral Vascular Accident (CVA) resulting in a right side
paralysis. Prior to her CVA, Mrs. A was a very active, independent lady who enjoyed meeting friends,
playing bowls and going out with her family who live locally. Mrs. A lived alone in her own home.
Following the CVA, she spent 5 months in hospital and was discharged home with a full care
package, with 2 support workers calling 4 times a day. Mrs. A was unable to stand and walk or
complete many daily tasks.

Mrs. A was referred to Reablement to assess whether it was possible for her to regain as much
independence back as possible and reduce her need for care; Mrs. A was just “desperate to walk
again”. When we first met Mrs. A she was extremely low in mood and very tearful. Her days were
spent sitting in a chair, unable to move, often wet as her catheter would leak frequently.

So, we initially worked with Mrs. A to promote a better standing position, tolerance and encouraging
her to put weight through her right leg. She soon progressed and her care calls during the day were
reduced. However, Mrs. A was still dealing with a leaking catheter which was understandably
distressing for her. What mattered to Mrs. A was for this issue to be resolved. We continued to work
with Mrs A daily on her standing and sitting and also showed her how to empty her own catheter into
a plastic jug, Mrs. A mastered this within a week. This seemingly small task, which she was now
able to complete independently gave her a sense of achievement, control and dignity.

We then began to practice getting in and out of bed with Mrs. A using a transfer board, again she
soon got the hang of this. As rehabilitation progressed, along with the support of her two daughters
who visited regularly, Mrs A reduced her care calls even further.

However, Mrs. A was very determined she wanted to walk again independently. Her personal
outcomes were to be able to walk into Airbus Café to meet her friends for lunch and to be able to
attend afternoon tea for her daughter’s birthday. So we involved the Physio and a plan was put in
place to work on Mrs. A’s hip and knee control. As Mrs. A progressed, we then assessed her to see
if she would be able to use a walking stick. We also practiced car transfers, to enabled Mrs. A to go
out more easily with her daughters.

By the end of the Reablement support, provided by a multi-disciplinary team of professionals, Mrs.
A was able to walk independently using a stick for support both indoors and a limited distance
outdoors. She was able to meet her friends for lunch which was so important to her. Eventually, Mrs
A was able to do more tasks for herself and described the support she had received from the team
as having “given me my life back’.

In order for people to determine the outcomes they wish to achieve and make informed decisions about
how best to manage their well-being, information and advice relating to wellbeing services and support
needs to be made available at the right time in the right place. As a result, we have developed
Information Advice and Assistance (IAA) services within both Adults, our Single Point of Access, and
within Children’s, our Family Information Service and Team Around the Family; these services target
IAA with the aim of prevention and early intervention. Here is a snapshot of the performance and
difference that our IAA services are making in supporting people to define and achieve their wellbeing
outcomes:

Family Information Service
v received a total of 17,684 |IAA enquires between April and September 2016

v" 100% of services users (30 respondents) said that the advice and assistance enabled them to
make an informed decision about childcare and family support

v' 100% were satisfied with the service they received

Social Services Annual Report — v2 Februar-l/-btdalen 64 Page |7



v' 75% opted to access suitable childcare after accessing the service

Urgent Referral for IAA

An urgent request for referral information for a range of services was received from an organisation
in West Yorkshire, as a family from West Yorkshire were moving at very short notice (a matter of
just a couple of days) to Flintshire and required a comprehensive support package to be in place.
The family have had 2 referrals made to Social Services in the past 12 months and both mother and
teenager have expressed thoughts of suicide in the last month. The package of information was
prepared, categorised into quick reference sections and additional support possibilities were
suggested. Shortly afterwards, the referrer wrote to us expressing their thanks and to say:

‘...the support services and referral forms were categorised and made it easy for us to determine
which services would be beneficial to the family. Our request for information was answered on the
day it was received and as a result 5 referrals to services in Flintshire were made promptly that will
enable the family to receive the same level of support that they were receiving in West Yorkshire”

Team around the Family (TAF)
v received a total of 111 referrals over the last year

v/ 89 families were supported to define and develop their ‘TAF’ Action Plan

v' 65% of these Action Plans were closed with a successful outcome

Single Point of Access (SPoA) - 3" Sector Coordinator
v received a total of 171 IAA enquiries between April and December 2016

v' 88% of these IAA enquiries were closed with a successful outcome

v/ 133 enquiries received a response within the target of 1 week, 79 received a response on the
same day

To continue to work with all our partners to prevent unnecessary hospital admissions and
return individuals home as speedily as possible

Social Services was committed last year to promoting and securing sufficient ‘step up step down beds’
in the community which are funded via the Intermediate Care Fund. Across our in-house residential
care homes and the independent sector we have secured on average 12 ‘step up step down beds’
which have been used as part of our discharge to assess process and 153 individuals have accessed
these beds during the past year which has enabled us to prevent a hospital admission and/or to keep
people as close to home and their family as possible. Individuals who use these ‘step up step down
beds’ are cared for by community health and social care teams, including their GP, District Nurses,
Community Therapists and Reablement as required, which supports a speedy recovery home or into a
longer term placement of their choice. Of the 153 individuals that have been supported in a ‘step up
step down bed’ this year, here is a summary of the outcomes:

75 returned home or went to live with a relative

7 discharged for further assessment

24 moved into long term care

10 passed away

4 admitted to hospital

33 remained in the ‘step up step down bed’ at the point of reporting

Social Services Annual Report — v2 February 2017TUda|en 65 Page |8



We are pleased to report that Flintshire has continued to work well with our health colleagues and
independent providers to ensure that individuals are discharged from hospital as soon as they are
medically fit so resulting in a low rate of delayed transfer of care from hospital; for the first nine months
of the year there were 17 delays for social care reasons for adults over the age of 75, giving us a rate
of 1.3 per 1,000 population for delayed transfers of care. Despite this being a well-publicised challenge
the average number of delayed discharges from hospital continues to remain low which is showing
clear signs of the positive work that is taking place in Flintshire to prevent hospital admissions and
support early discharge.

Furthermore, Social Services and its partners have made money available from the Intermediate Care
Fund to provide all Flintshire care homes with a maximum of £2,000 towards the purchasing of
equipment, such as hoists, beds, mattresses and elks, to speed up discharges from hospital or to avoid
admissions into hospital for Older People.

To become a strong and effective corporate parent

A Corporate Parenting Strategy is being developed in Flintshire, which is in parallel to the Participation
Strategy. This Corporate Parenting Strategy will set a vision and commitment for Flintshire County
Council and give clarity on how we, as the Council, will be an effective and trustworthy corporate parent
for any child or young person who is in our care irrespective of their age, gender, sexuality, ethnicity,
faith or disability. Our work will begin to unpick Flintshire’'s current Corporate Parenting Pledge
alongside young people and Elected Members to draw out priority workstreams. Additional learning will
be taken from a National Corporate Parenting event taking place in March 2017 which will report back
from regional events and showcase best practice from across public services. Our final Strategy will be
published in 2017/18 and will be accompanied by an action plan which we will take forward in
collaboration with our partners.

We have 220 looked after children, which remains lower than the average in Wales. Our intention is to
respond to the national agenda by reducing the number of children who are looked after and providing
timely permanence planning for those children who are the subject of voluntary accommodation.
Children who are looked after are represented on the Children’s Forum and their collective voice helps
to shape priority services highlighted in our Council Improvement Plan, such as improving access to
Child and Adolescent Mental Health Services (CAMHS) and improving outcomes for looked after
children.

v 94% of looked after children and 84% of children in need of care and support have had their
care plans reviewed within timescales

v' 85% of visits to looked after children were provided within timescales

Moving forward, our priorities for 2017/18 are:

» Ensure we are compliant with the Social Services & Wellbeing Act through our policies,
procedures, practice and by developing our approach to co-production in strengthening
community capacity.

» Plan for and embed the new requirements under the Registration and Inspection Act

Social Services Annual Report — v2 Februar-l/-btdalen 66 Page |9



(b) Working with people and partners to protect and promote people’s
physical and mental health and emotional well-being

To successfully protect and promote people’s wellbeing we need to work together. We need to jointly
take responsibility for encouraging and empowering people to take a lead in their own lives and manage
their own health and wellbeing. We in Social Services and our partners needs to develop the right
means for supporting people to access services which enable them to maintain a good level of physical,
mental and emotional wellbeing. This also links to the Well-being of Future Generations (Wales) Act
2015 which focuses on our future generations’ Well-being in a wider context.

To develop key strategic partnerships with specialist providers, for example Action for
Children to strengthen our preventative services

We have been strengthening our strategic partnership with Action for Children during the last several
months. In November 2016, we hosted a Development Morning with all stakeholders to look at what
our strategic partnership should look like in the future, what our priorities are for the children, young
people and the families we work with and how to maximise the service areas that fall under the
partnership.

Our partnership will include the introduction of the new Repatriation and Prevention (RAP) project with
Action for Children, which is in its infancy. The RAP project works on two levels; the service provides a
wrap-around intensive service to young people, and their carers, who are in out of county care
placements, or who are at significant risk of being placed in an out of county care placement. The
service aims to support the young person to a point where they can be successfully supported in a local
fostering setting. We will be investing in our Fostering service in 2017 to support this development.
The second element of the service will provide an early intervention and preventative therapy service
to reduce the risk of family or placement breakdown. Over time the RAP service will play a key role in
supporting more young people to live locally, whilst at the same time reducing the significant cost of
residential care which averages £3500 a week per child.

We are looking forward to developing this partnership and strengthening our preventative services with
Action for Children during 2017/18 and in the years to follow.

Our Flying Start (FS) programme received feedback from 7 mothers who had completed a package
of targeted support with the FS midwife. They all said that they had gained more knowledge and felt
more confident to care for their baby. They all felt more informed about the importance of
breastfeeding and having a warm and close loving relationship with their baby.

3 families provided feedback of their experiences of FS childcare settings; they all felt supported with
their child settling into childcare, and reported improvements in the children’s talking, listening and
sharing. 73 parents completed a parenting course and 96% recorded that they were satisfied or very
satisfied with how they were treated on the course; we are working on a measure for the difference
that this has made.

To embed person centred practice in care homes across Flintshire and roll out a similar
programme with domiciliary care providers

The Contract Monitoring Team have been undertaking innovative work in partnership with our
residential care providers and Helen Sanderson Associates by embarking on a programme of change
called “Creating a Place Called Home, Delivering What Matters” which is striving to improve the day to
day lives of individuals living in residential care homes by embedding person centred practices and
delivering what matters to people.

Social Services Annual Report — v2 February 2017TUda|en 67 Page |10



As a way of recognising the good work and progress that care homes are making on this journey we
have introduced ‘Progress for Providers’ which contains three levels of accreditation, Bronze, Silver
and Gold. This will help our care homes to demonstrate publically that they are making good progress
in delivering truly person-centred care.

Over the last couple of months the Team has been busy supporting our care homes in working towards
the bronze accreditation; to be bronze, everyone in the care home (including all staff) needs to have an
up to date one-page profile that is being used and, more importantly, is making a difference to the lives
of the individuals and staff in the care home. We have received some fantastic stories of how the one
pages profiles are improving the quality of life for people, for example one gentlemen is now going
fishing with a staff member’s relative as a result of the one page profile and another gentleman is able
to do what he enjoys again and that’s putting a little bet on the horse racing. We have noticed it’s the
small things that make the biggest difference; please take a read of Mair story:

“l want to help and be more involved”

Mair has been a resident in Llys Gwenffrwd since September 2015, she came to us following a stay
at the community hospital. Mair was reluctant to engage in any interaction within the home and was
continually worried and anxious regarding her finances and her situation.

The staff in the home wanted to support Mair to regain a purpose in her life and give her some
responsibility back and a sense of purpose, so her one page profile was developed.

Since moving into the home Mair has had regular check-ups and meetings with health professionals
to monitor her mental and physical health. Mair began to gain confidence with the staff and through
many conversations with her and a greater understanding into her background we began to gain a
better picture of who Mair is. We focussed on the positive aspects of her life , her caring nature and
the need to help and support people around her and so we started to introduce tasks for Mair to
complete each day, such as laying the dining tables, gardening and printing lunch menus, which she
really enjoyed doing and gradually we increased these tasks. Mair now feels a valuable part of the
home and achieves many important and essential roles each day; because of her involvement with
the staff and residents Mair’s confidence has grown and although she can be low in mood she now
has a greater awareness of this and will come and chat with the manager and staff when she feels
down.

We are in the early stages of this exciting journey but as you can see the person centred practices and
delivering on what matters is really making a difference to the lives and wellbeing of our residents; and
following this success, we are now looking to roll out a similar programme with our domiciliary care
providers and for people receiving care and support in their own home.

To continue developing integrated health and social care teams

Social services and Betsi Cadwalader University Health Board are currently working in partnership to
develop a Community Resource Team. The purpose of this team is to react quickly to an individual’s
deteriorating health and wellbeing needs, providing support in the person’s own home, to prevent the
need for a hospital admission. The team will provide short term care for an initial assessment period of
two weeks. This team will support the prevention of a hospital admission, which is high priority for the
Health Board, and will enable people to stay at home and be supported by a multidisciplinary team of
health and social care professionals.

The work of the Single Point of Access (SPoA) in Flintshire will be central to coordinating community
health, social care and 3 sector partners, deploying appropriate resources and is able to offer real
alternatives to statutory and acute care; and this year we have seen the introduction of a dedicated 3"

Social Services Annual Report — v2 Februar-l/-btdalen 68 Page |11


file:///C:/Users/tom.dove/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/Temporary%20Internet%20Files/Content.Outlook/FUW41OGL/Report/Docs%20that%20need%20embedding%20in%20Report/One%20Page%20Profile%20-%20Mair%20Williams.docx

Sector Coordinator role funded through the ICF to meet the holistic needs of people in contact with the
SPOA.

Moving forward, our priorities for 2017/18 are:
» Implement the Community Resource Team, integrated with SPoA

» Work with carers to help us link outcomes to developing practice

(c) Taking steps to protect and safeguard people from abuse, neglect or
harm

It is our duty to protect adults and children as defined in the Social Services and Wellbeing Act. In order
to do this we work with key partner agencies, such as Police, Health, Advocacy, Women'’s Aid, to ensure
that the right care and support is arranged for people subject to and at risk of abuse and neglect to
enable them to achieve their personal wellbeing outcomes. We are pleased to share our progress this
last year...

v 81% of initial Child Protection Conferences were carried out within timescales

v" 98% of Child Protection Reviews were carried out within timescales

v’ 4% of children on the Child Protection Register were re-registrations

v' The average length of time on the register was 217 days

v" There were 134 children on the Child Protection Register at 315t December 2016

The new and additional safeguarding requirements of the Social Services and Well-being (Wales) Act
have been most greatly felt in Adult Safeguarding, following the change of definition of an ‘Adult at
Risk’. The Welsh Government is working to produce the Regulations and Codes of Practice to support
the new legislation but many of the principals are how embedded into practice in Flintshire including
the establishment of Regional Safeguarding Boards, a National Independent Safeguarding Board and
sub-regional Safeguarding Delivery Group which disseminate the work of the regional boards to
operational services.

The Flintshire Corporate Safeguarding Panel established in December 2015 is building momentum with
the creation of a Corporate Safeguarding Policy, a clear Communication Plan and the establishment of
a Basic Awareness training programme for all local authority employees.

Managing the risks identified through adult protection referrals including management of
allegations against professionals

To date the Adult Safeguarding Team has received 347 adult protection referrals, to the 30" January
2017, we estimate this to be in the region of 400 referrals by the end of March 2017. The highest
percentage of these referrals have been reported by Independent sector agencies, followed by
health/hospital colleagues. Over 50% of referrals progressed to strategy discussions, whereby
immediate safeguards were put in place to protect the adult at risk and investigations were undertaken
by the most relevant agency in relation to the referral.

Social Services Annual Report — v2 February 2017TUdaIen 69 Page |12



There have been 4 referrals relating to professionals to date which have been managed in accordance
with the Adult Safeguarding Board’s Professional Concerns Policy. Whilst the number of referrals
appears low, most referrals concerning professionals are managed within the adult safeguarding
process.

We have worked with neighbouring authorities to draft a revised Adult Safeguarding Concerns referral
form in line with the Social Services and Wellbeing Act and we have worked with internal performance
teams to update client information to ensure our work is outcome focussed and Act compliant.

By managing risks identified through the adult protection referrals we are able to better support people
to live in safety, in line with Article 8 Human Rights Act, and with the right to a family life. The
Safeguarding Unit provides information, advice, guidance and support to members of the public,
independent agencies, public sector and FCC provider services to prevent and manage risks. We also
work with providers (employers) in ensuring appropriate human resource actions and reporting actions
are completed, for example, referrals to vetting and barring (DBS) and the nursing and midwifery council
(NMC).

We share positive and negative feedback with the Contracts Monitoring Team in order for them to take
appropriate action with providers. This information feeds into the monitoring process, and where
necessary, action plans are implemented for the commissioner to monitor and ensure there is a high
standard of care being delivered to citizens.

Please see below one example of our success in supporting individuals through the Adult Safeguarding
process and how we listened to what matters to them and supported them to achieve their personal
outcomes:

“l want to return home...”

Ms B had disclosed to visiting professionals that she had been physically assaulted by her son on a
number of occasions. Following the referral being received, a welfare check was immediately
undertaken by the safeguarding social worker, who found the person on the floor, having fallen,
awaiting for paramedics. The social worker was able to raise concerns with paramedics, who in turn
agreed to take the person to hospital, giving time for an assessment to be completed. Assessments
were undertaken in hospital whilst Ms B was recovering from an infection and arrangements were
made for her to move into a residential setting on a short term basis whilst the next steps were
agreed with relevant agencies. Police, residential home, domestic violence agency, social worker,
district nurse and an independent advocate all worked together to respect Ms B’s desire to return
home to her son, despite the background to the referral. Arrangements were made between
agencies to monitor the situation and support the decision. For example a Domestic Violence leaflet
drop was undertaken by police in the local area to seek community support, a care package and call
link pendant were commissioned by Social Services, the advocate offered emotional support and
the district nurse continued to do ad hoc visits relating to health issues.

Continue to evolve the multi-agency Child Sexual Exploitation (CSE) Panel to meet service
demand and requirements and establish regional links

The FElintshire Child Sexual Exploitation (CSE) Panel has been operational for 14 months now and
continues to evolve as a model. The remit of the panel has expanded over the past year and is
recognised as a good practice model which is being replicated across the region. The panel has regular
attendance from a number of partner agencies including Police (Onyx team), Education, CAMHS,
Barnardos, NSPCC, Social Services and the Health Board. An evaluation of the panel is currently being
undertaken at Panel level and also within Children’s Services in terms of response to CSE and case
management using the SERAF tool. CSE awareness raising sessions have been held at a Heads
Teachers Federation Meeting and a pilot training session was held with a large group of teachers within
Flintshire.

Social Services Annual Report — v2 Februar-l/-btdalen 70 Page |13



Flintshire CSE Panel discusses individual high risk cases as well as identifying cross county links and
also regional links to cases. The Panel also identifies cases involving Looked after Children to ensure
plans are monitored and children are safeguarded.

Working with Children’s Fieldwork services to link the proposed single assessment into the
Child Protection framework

This work has continued throughout the year. It has been agreed by North Wales Heads of Social
Services that a Regional Single Assessment will now be developed. A working group within Flintshire
had already commenced this piece of work in conjunction with a representative from the Safeguarding
Unit. The cross county working group has now developed a proforma for regional consideration.
Flintshire are reviewing this documentation in line with internal processes. A pilot is currently underway
within Flintshire and an internal working group are assessing how this can be utilised throughout the
social work process, from early intervention right through to child protection and court if necessary. The
working group hope to be in a position to launch the single assessment by April 2017.

Regional workshops are soon to commence looking at a cross county care and support plan linked to
the assessment. Flintshire will ensure that once developed this will fit into our own working practices
locally as well as being act compliant.

Working with Adult and Children’s Services to bring safeguarding practice in line with the
Social Services and Well-Being (Wales) Act 2014

The Welsh Government held several workshops on all aspects of the Social Services over the course
of the past year which were attended by the majority of staff across both Adult’s and Children’s services;
with workshops also held for managers on organisational change and performance. Internal sessions
have been convened to map processes within Children’s Services to ensure that we are compliant with
the Act and to identify any gaps. Workstreams which have been progressed include: work with our
PARIS client information system to ensure forms are Act compliant and data being collected meets the
requirements of the National Outcomes framework and new datasets; work with specific social services
teams focussing on assessment and outcome focussed plans; redrafting Looked After Children
documentation to ensure voice of the child is at the centre of our work as well as continuing to work
with the Conference Buddy Scheme in the child protection arena. Looked After Children social workers
and Independent Reviewing officers are currently supporting a 6 month ‘active offer of advocacy’ pilot
with Tros Gynnal Plant/North Wales Advocacy Service which aims to offer an advocate to all newly
accommodated children or those that experience a placement move.

Establishing agreed priorities for action in relation to Mental Capacity Act/Deprivation of
Liberty Safeguarding (DoLS) issues, both in care homes under the DoLS framework and in
community settings

The Mental Capacity Act Deprivation of Liberty Safeguards (DoLS) were implemented on 1 April, 2009.
In 2014 a court ruling, known as ‘Cheshire West’, led to a huge increase in referrals across England
and Wales, and at present there are 261 cases waiting to be allocated for a Deprivation of Liberty
Safeguards assessment in Flintshire. To demonstrate our commitment to manage this increased
demand we have appointed full time social workers to undertake Best Interest Assessments and over
the past year the DoLS Team has continued to work to the priorities recommended by Welsh
Government to assess which cases are to be progressed, their guidance sets out three categories (red,
amber and green) to help prioritise the allocation of cases.

The DoLS team is working closely with care homes so that the homes know to notify the team if there
are any significant issues or changes in an individual’s circumstances which might result in a particular
application being prioritised.

Social Services Annual Report — v2 February 2017TUda|en 71 Page |14



Moving forward, our priorities for 2017/18 are:

» Strong Corporate ownership of the safeguarding agenda through good levels of learning re
safeguarding, effective Corporate Parenting and a joined up approach to well-being.

(d) Encouraging and supporting people to learn, develop and participate
in society

It is important that we promote and support people to do the things that matters to them to achieve their
personal wellbeing outcomes, whether that be to learn new skills, study for a qualification, develop new
interests or join a new social activity. We encourage people to be active members of society, in the way
that they choose, which reduces social isolation and promotes independence. We have some excellent
examples of how our young people and individuals with a disability are taking advantage of
opportunities to learn and develop:

v' At this year’'s Annual Pride of Flintshire Ceremony, where awards are given for citizenship and
helping others, there were hundreds of nominations from foster carers, social workers and
teachers to celebrate the achievements of young people. One young man of primary school
age received an award for seeking help for a couple who got into difficulties whilst on holiday.
A young woman who had experienced difficulties with social interaction received an award for
becoming Chair of the School Council and dedicating time to helping other young people to
engage.

v" The Permanency Team have fostered close links with schools to ensure that young people are
engaged and appropriately challenged. Care leavers are encouraged to link in to activities in
the community, such as gaining work experience in residential care homes; this has resulted in
a number of young people considering a career in the care sector.

v' Educational attainment of looked after children is monitored through the Children’s Forum and
also through Scrutiny meetings. Following concern regarding the low outcomes across the
Council, a task and finish group was established to review this and identify actions to support
improvement. An operational Looked After Children steering Group was established and
Looked After Children outcomes became a focus for Challenge Advisers working across
Flintshire schools. The Steering Group has since expanded to include a wider range of
professionals who ensure that a holistic approach is maintained.

v In the first half of this year we identified 36 young carers and referred them to Barnardos for
assessment. 23 had a carer’s assessment. Outcomes for these young people will be reported
at the end of this year. However, some of last year’s outcomes included:

76% of children and young people reported that Flintshire Young Carers had helped to reduce
the impact of their caring role

80% of young people reported that support from Flintshire Young Carers had meant that they
were more able to cope with their caring role

81% of young people reported that being involved with Flintshire Young Carers had increased
their self-confidence

14 out of 15 young carers had used the A2A card and found it useful.

“It was a lot easier than having to explain that I'm a young carer and why | sometimes need
extra time for homework etc”

“It allowed me to relieve pressure and stress of exams as well as school work”

Social Services Annual Report — v2 Februar-l/-btdalen 72 Page |15



“The teacher knew I'm a young carer and understood my situation”
“It helps you explain what you are without explaining — just through the card”

Embed the Progression Model across all service areas

The Progression Model has been a priority in Disability Services. We want to reshape the way support
and accommodation is provided in Flintshire which focuses more on enablement to promote
independence and community inclusion; we call this the progression model and it enables individuals
to have more opportunities, more choice and control and independence.

Disability Services has seen short term Intermediate Care Fund investment to progress this priority
further. Using this funding, Flintshire has established a Stakeholder Team to lead this work and embed
the model across the service, with our starting focus being individuals in supported living. Since the
commencement of the Stakeholder Team in November 2016, we have:

Embedded the model in Orchard Way, see case study below

Invited the Support Providers of the houses using the progression model to join our Stakeholder
Team

Planned training for support workers on the new progression model

Agreed a Positive Risk Taking Strategy

Installed Assistive Technology to support the model and greater independence of individuals
Identified further supported living properties that we will roll out the model

v
v

ANENENEN

Here is a case study of the progression model being used in Orchard Way:

Orchard Way is a supported living property and was a pilot of the progression model, which
supported 3 men to achieve their potential through intense positive support and a positive risk taking
approach was adopted in a 3 way partnership between the men and their families, the support
provider and Social Services.

As the young men learned new skills and became more independent, they required less support. At
the start of the pilot they required 81 shared hours a week and 7 sleep ins of support. They now only
need 18 shared hours with no sleep ins; this is excellent progress demonstrating greater
independence. The contributing success factors for this pilot included the men supporting each
other, the introduction of assistive technology, clarity from the onset and commitment from all - to
the approach and Partnership.

These men are now progressing to a long term tenancy and Orchard Way will be used in the same
way again for future individuals.

The progression model will gradually be rolled out across all supported living properties; this model will
become the new way of working which is supported by staff and families.

To transform Learning Disabilities and Day services

Social Services has continued to deliver quality day services and work opportunities for more than 150
adults with learning disabilities. These services provide respite care and support, with meaningful
activities that improve skills and increase independence. The Social Services team have worked closely
with service users, families and staff to consider alternative delivery models that will help to protect and
modernise these services to meet the present and future needs of the community. This is a challenging
goal, as the Council seeks to deliver financial efficiencies across all services.

Social Services Annual Report — v2 February 2017TUda|en 73 Page |16



During 2015-16 a series of consultation events were held with service users, their families and
Flintshire Social Services staff. These events helped the Council to understand what matters most to
the people that use these services. This information is being used to help shape how services will be
provided in the future.

Following a detailed feasibility study where the council considered a number of options including a
social enterprise option, a formal procurement process has been undertaken to assess and select a
trusted and experienced external provider, with social aims, to deliver these services in partnership with
the Council under a commissioned contract. This procurement process is nearing completion and has
benefitted from close collaboration with all stakeholders including individuals and their families, staff
and trade unions, Council Members, and independent service advocates. It is anticipated that a
recommendation to appoint a partner service provider, or to continue to transform as a Council-run
service, will be presented to Council Cabinet in spring 2017.

As part of its commitment to delivering good quality support to people with disabilities, the Council has
approved a £4 million capital funding project to build the new day service centre that will be modern
and fit for purpose, in the Deeside area, during the next two years. Individuals and families will be
involved in the design process of the new building.

Moving forward, our priorities for 2017/18 are:

» Process for high cost placements are well managed and adhered to
> Pilot the free childcare of 30 hours

» Progression model continues to be embedded

>

Transformation of day services and work opportunities to be continued

(e) Supporting people to safely develop and maintain healthy domestic,
family and personal relationships

It is important that we support people to develop and maintain the relationships that matter to them,
whilst also helping people to recognise unsafe relationships and help them to protect them from abuse
and neglect. By listening to the views of everyone involved and targeting early intervention and support
we believe that we can better support families and children to maintain healthy relationships.

To continue to develop our ways of targeting early intervention and support for Children,
Parents and Families

The Social Services and Wellbeing Act aims to rebalance the focus of care and support to prevention
and earlier intervention — increasing preventative services within the community to minimise the
escalation of needs to a critical level. During this year, partner agencies working in children’s and adult’s
services, youth and education, housing, policing and health have come together to begin working on
the introduction of an Early Help Hub. The aim is to share information about families with more complex
needs so that more appropriate information, advice and assistance can be made available for those
families. The information, advice and assistance will be available much sooner than would otherwise
be and is better coordinated so that real problem solving can happen with families. Not only will this

Social Services Annual Report — v2 Februar-l/-btdalen 74 Page |17



support closer partnership working, improve our ability to identify and target preventative measures for
vulnerable families but the wellbeing outcomes for the child and family are improved by supporting them
earlier in their journey.

This year has also seen a focus on intelligence gathering about families using services across the
‘spectrum of need’, from universal to statutory which will enable us to develop services that prevent
rather than react. For example, we know that parents with mental health problems are a strong feature
of cases where children have been seriously harmed, even with conditions such as depression inhibiting
a parent’s ability to respond to their child’s emotional cues and being able to offer consistent care.
Research has only just begun to consider the effects on parenting of the more serious mental health
conditions. The aim towards further early intervention and prevention is to understand the impact and
to do something earlier, where we can, through the best use of pooling resources, intelligence and work
streaming.

In Flintshire we have an extensive existing network of effective, and respected, universal and targeted
early intervention services that support families to keep safe, secure, in good health and to enjoy
economic and social wellbeing. The Early Help Hub will work with these services as part of an approach
that goes further to support specific families with complex needs. The aim is to enable these families
to build their own wellbeing and resilience so they are better placed to prevent their problems from
escalating.

Moving forward, our priorities for 2017/18 are:

» Implement an early help hub for children and families

(f) Working with and supporting people to achieve greater economic well-
being, have a social life and live in suitable accommodation that meets
their needs

As individuals our wellbeing is enhanced by social interactions and a sense of contribution to
society and to live in accommodation that supports our independence and personal outcomes. It
is also about promoting and strengthening our Welsh Language services and to show our
commitment we have established an Equality and Welsh Language Network promote the Welsh
language Standards and to embed the Mwy Na Geiriau / More than Just Words legal framework. We
are actively supporting and encouraging people to achieve greater social and economic wellbeing
whilst also ensuring that there is sufficient and suitable accommodation available that meets
people’s needs.

Improving the quality of life through the promotion of independent living

What better way to demonstrate how we are improving the quality of life for people through the
promotion of independent living than to tell you about Ms C and how we supported her to become more
independent again:

Social Services Annual Report — v2 February 2017TUdaIen 75 Page |18



Ms C was diagnosed with Recurrent Depressive Disorder and Chronic Fatigue Syndrome. Ms C had
brain surgery over a year ago to remove a tumour which has caused her lots of memory problems.
Ms C was living with her parents, this was for extra support after coming out of hospital. As a result
Ms C lost confidence and didn’t feel she could live alone anymore.

Our support with Mrs C was aimed at spending time in her own house and getting her used to her
home environment again after nearly a year of being with her family. We started off spending a
couple of hours supporting her to attend to household chores as well as a coffee and a chat. Ms C’s
confidence grew each week and she began to spend more time in her home independently. Her
mood noticeably improved and she was more hopeful about the future.

Ms C identified she would like support to access her local community and gain confidence in going
out independently again. We referred her to our Recovery and Wellbeing Programme to see if she
was interested in any activities and/or courses that are available; and Ms C decided that she wanted
to focus on a healthier lifestyle, she felt the walking group would be ideal. She joined the Monday
afternoon health walk in Mold, Ms C thoroughly enjoyed the walks and also reacquainted herself
with several friends she had lost touch with. This all contributed to an improvement in her overall
mental wellbeing.

Ms C then started to stay at home a few nights a week which then gradually increased to full
independent living. We continue to support Mrs C to build her confidence in the wider community,
we have started using public transport as Ms C lost her driving license as a result of her brain injury.

Ms C has achieved a lot in the short space of time that we have been supporting her, she continues
to set personal outcomes and feels that with the support of our team she can accomplish and
succeed them.

To select supported living providers in collaboration with stakeholders

Social Services has re-commissioned 4 of our supported living houses this last year; these properties
no longer use our in-house support team. A procurement process was undertaken to commission a
new independent sector provider. The tendering process was in collaboration with individuals using the
service, the families and friends along with the support of the North Wales Advice and Advocacy
Service. For the first time in Flintshire families were able to have equal weight in the selection of a new
provider. The involvement of stakeholders has been fundamental to the evaluation and selection of a
provider, giving us all confidence that the new provider will support the individuals to achieve their
wellbeing outcomes.

Through the promotion of Direct Payments, we have also supported individuals and their families to
select their own support provider in 3 other supported living houses, demonstrating a truly co-production
approach. Social Services supported the process but the individuals and their families took control of
selecting providers, conducting interviews and ultimately the selection of the chosen provider.
Feedback has been extremely positive with people telling us how good it was to have this role and
influence over choosing a provider that best meets their personal outcomes. One provider was not
selected as they couldn't commit to achieving the outcomes one lady identified. This shows their
commitment and passion for being involved and actually taking the lead on the decisions that matter to
them. Please see take a look at the photos from the interview process.

Social Services Annual Report — v2 Februar-l/-btdalen 76 Page |19



Moving forward, our priorities for 2017/18 are:

» Develop our building assets, using capital investment, to ensure that people have good
places to socialise in and live, for example our Flint Extra Care, the Arosfa capital works and
the new day services centre in Deeside.

» Build a strong care sector, by developing our in-house provision, supporting the independent
sector and work with health to ensure seamless and well-coordinated care.

Social Services Annual Report — v2 February 2017TUda|en 77 Page |20




Section 5 How We Do What We Do

Flintshire County Council is a well-run and high performing Council. Our consistently good performance
has been recognised locally and nationally. We have a strong Corporate Identity with a Chief Operating
Team providing cohesive and professional leadership. We have a robust governance framework which
includes a clear set of organisational priorities, a coherent approach to financial planning/management
and an effective operating model for risk management.

The following section explains how we operate, work with our partners, invest in our workforce and how
we plan for the future:

(@) Our Workforce and How We Support their Professional Roles

Social Services continues to focus on how we plan to develop and support our workforce during this
time of change and ensuring that we meet the requirements of the Social Services & Wellbeing (Wales)
Act. We will only achieve our ambitions and be successful in meeting people’s wellbeing outcomes
through our workforce by developing the right skills, attitudes and behaviours. This has been a priority
for the Council and has seen the introduction of our People Strategy 2016-19, which will play an
important part in the achievement of the Council’s aspirations and ambitions. Over the past year Social
Services has been working towards ensuring all staff are committed, competent and knowledge in
delivering quality practice as defined under the Act.

To ensure all our staff are competent and knowledgeable in delivering practice required by
the Social Services and Well-being (Wales) Act 2014

The Social Services and Well-being (Wales) Act 2014 introduced reforms with major implications for
the learning and development needs of the whole social care sector workforce. Following the launch of
the Act, a series of one day courses were developed by the Institute of Public Care at Oxford Brookes
University following a training programme commissioned by the Care Council for Wales, and delivered
across Wales. Check out Flintshire’s staff attendance on these courses, here.

In order to ensure all our staff are competent and knowledgeable in delivering practice required by the
Social Services and Wellbeing Act, the 6 North Wales Social Services jointly commissioned Rhoda
Emlyn-Jones to deliver a series of Outcome Focussed Training courses for Adult Social Services. In
Flintshire, this comprised a 1-day course for Adult Services managers and 2-day course for staff;
followed by training of a small group of managers to facilitate a Reflective Practice Group for staff. This
has developed into ongoing management training and staff focus groups for various teams.

Children’s Services has held 2 all-staff service events focussed on the Act. Children in Wales has been
commissioned initially to deliver 2 days of training, on the “What Matters” conversation for children, on
fundamental skills needed to engage and assess young people’s needs under the Act, with a view to
rolling out a programme of management and staff development similar to that taking place in Adult
Services.

Within the Social Services training programme, all existing course materials have been updated in line
with the Act and now reflect its ethos, principles and the new approach. Staff who were unable to attend
specific training modules or who require specialist information are directed to the Learning Hub website
set up by the Care Council for Wales. QCF Assessors are sign-posting learners to the Learning Hub
and asking them to complete the e-learning module after completing their diploma induction workshop.

Finally, a series of workshops titled “Making the Most of the Third Sector” have encouraged managers
and staff to engage with the third sector, independent providers and partner agencies under the Act.

Social Services Annual Report — v2 Februar-l/-btdalen 78 Page |21


file:///C:/Users/tom.dove/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/Temporary%20Internet%20Files/Content.Outlook/FUW41OGL/Report/Docs%20that%20need%20embedding%20in%20Report/SSWB%20Act%20Training%20-%20Staff%20Attendance%202016.docx

The Workforce Development Team has hosted regional workshops in Greenfield on the Act for third
and independent sector managers in order to foster partnership working.

Following several regional Organisation Development workshops attended by the majority of Flintshire
senior managers in December 2016 and January 2017, a strategic programme is being developed to
embed the principles of the Act into the structures and practices of the service.

We believe that we are making good progress in ensuring that all our staff are competent and
knowledgeable in delivering practice required by the Act; the focus moving forward will now be on peer
support, sharing good practice, supervision and appraisals to ensure quality practice is truly embedded.

Embed our new management structure in Children’s Services

The volume, and complexity of work, has and continues to be a challenge for Children’s Services and
we are working hard to maintain our delivery whilst developing new approaches to ensure that we can
sustain the provision of high quality and effective support for children and families. The continued
commitment, passion and dedication of staff to provide a child centred, family focussed, professional
service remains at the core of our success.

In 2016 we implemented a new structure for the children’s operational teams based at Flint Council
offices. A gradual approach was taken as opposed to a ‘big bang’ implementation to ensure minimum
disruption. The new team structure is now fully operational.

In line with the ethos of the Act we will continue to develop our approach to ensure effective and timely
information, advice, and assistance. The co-location of the Family Information Service at Flint, and the
integration of Team Around the Family within Children’s Services, have both played a significant role in
enhancing our services and the support we offer. In 2017 there will be further work to strengthen our
approach to targeting early intervention for families who have complex needs through our Early Help
Hub.

Develop arobust focus on quality and practice

Measuring the impact of service delivery is crucial to achieving improved outcomes for people who use
Social Services. In order to do this, we have implemented a Quality Assurance Framework to monitor
and evaluate the effective delivery of services against the standards that enable children’s, young
people’s, adults’ and carers’ welfare to be safeguarded and promoted, and their needs met. The
framework helps us to make a judgement about the quality of our services, based on whether we are
working effectively with service users to achieve the outcomes that they want, and whether Social
Services is meeting the standards identified in the Social Services and Wellbeing (Wales) Act 2014.
The judgement is derived from a variety of sources, including the experiences and perceived progress
of citizens who use services.

Social Services Annual Report — v2 February 2017TUda|en 79 Page |22



The improvement cycle:

Set standards- Deliver training,
including procedures, policy, guidance,
regulations reports to improve

practice outcomes

Improved outcomes for
people through the
learning and improvement

Identify Monitor, audit,
improvements CyCle gather information
needed in practice, and feedback
policy and

procedures quidance

Analyse and
evaluate feedback/,
performance/
users/ views/
complaints

Regular auditing of files provides checks and assurances that practice and performance meets agreed
standards, that all paperwork required by regulation and legislation is completed within specified
timescales and that there is compliance with procedures. In Adult Services, we have implemented a
positive risk taking approach and a quality panel to confirm that the individual’s right to have
conversations about their wellbeing, and to exercise a strong voice and control over their decisions has
been respected; that we are taking a “rights based” approach and that the individual has been provided
with information, advice and, if necessary, assistance to support them to identify the outcomes they
wish to achieve to maximise their independence and wellbeing. We plan to roll out the quality panel
approach to other services areas including Disability and Children’s Services.

Our programme of file audits in Children’s Services is overseen by a panel of practice managers and
based on three quality questions: the involvement of the child in the assessment, planning and review
process, the identification and achievement of outcomes for the child and family, and the quality of
managerial decision making. Improvement themes are identified in each audit round and taken forward
by the manager’s panel as future learning, or as the subject of further in depth file audits.

Lessons learned from compliments and complaints received through the Social Services Complaints
process are analysed on a quarterly basis by the Complaints Officer and reported in detail to Social
Services Management Team. The findings are scrutinised with a view to identifying trends and areas
for service improvement, and possible themes for future workforce development activity or quality file
audits. Please take a look at some examples of where we have listened to your feedback and made
appropriate service improvements as a result — ‘you said, we did’.

Provide Traineeships for Social Worker and Occupational Therapists within Adults and
Children’s Services

At present we have a number of Social Service’s staff undertaking the Open University degree in Social
work under the traineeship scheme. 3 Trainees completed their training and have joined our social
work teams, one in children’s services and two in adults. 3 are in their 3" and final year, and 2 in their
2" year. We are inviting applications for this years sponsored traineeships for both the Social Worker
and Occupational Therapists within Adults and Children’s Services.

These traineeships will continue to provide opportunities for staff to develop in their chosen profession
whilst continuing to work for Flintshire and we are proud to be able to develop existing staff to reach
their full potential.

Social Services Annual Report — v2 Februar-l/-btdalen 80 Page |23


file://flintshire.gov.uk/shared/FCC_Fileshare_Multipath/ACRF/2016-17/Report/Docs%20that%20need%20embedding%20in%20Report/You%20Said,%20We%20Did.docx

Work towards ensuring all staff who undertake assessments are suitably qualified, as laid
out in the Social Services and Well-being (Wales) Act 2014

Guidance within the Social Services and Wellbeing Act specifies the categories of staff, who should be
suitably qualified, to undertake an assessment of an individual’s wellbeing care and support needs. In
order to support clarity in terms of what ‘suitably qualified’ means the Care Council for Wales has
approved a qualification which has been developed by the Open University, and which is currently being
piloted across North Wales. The new qualification is the Certificate of Higher Education (Wales), which
can be taken as a generic introductory level to the BA (Hons) Social Work Degree (Wales) or as a
stand-alone certificate, or a precursor to several other higher qualifications.

The new certificate comprises 2 existing courses, and any staff who have already completed them
within the last 5 years can be certified. We are currently undertaking an audit to identify staff who carry
out assessments within the scope of the Act; those who obtained the two certificates within the last 5
years; and those who need to take one or more of the component courses. As staff are identified, they
are being prioritised for enrolment with the Open University. Sadly, the incurred costs of complying with
this requirement of the Act will have a significant impact on the Social Services training budget.

Support the retention of care sector workers and work proactively to recruit new care workers

We are currently identifying the key factors that are influencing the fragility of the care sector in Flintshire
(both in residential care and domiciliary care) and exploring them in more depth. We are exploring
innovative ways to increase interest in the care sector as an employer of choice. A programme plan will
be drawn up in line with priority areas and workstreams will be developed to address these factors. The
key challenge for all involved in this sector is to develop new strategies for supporting providers in
stabilising the workforce. We are also connected with the regional leads who are working in
collaboration with providers, partner agencies and with a local authority Economic Development Team
to develop a North Wales Regional Workforce Strategy to address this and other workforce issues
across the region.

In addition, this year has been the first year that Social Services has recruited an apprentice direct care
worker for our Marleyfield House Residential Care Home. This is proving very successful with the
apprentice working hard to meet the demands of the job and training; they will undertake a QCF Level
3 in Health and Social Care during their time with us and we are hopeful that there will be an opportunity
to join our team permanently once the apprenticeship is completed.

Support a Leadership and Management programme for managers within the independent
sector

In early 2017, we will offer all providers in Flintshire a one to one business review or ‘health check’ with
a Business Advisor. This process will develop a clear understanding of business operational issues
affecting each provider locally. This information will help us identify training and resources that may be
available via our partners or privately to meet the individual provider’s needs.

We are also working with partners to explore opportunities available for collaboration and forming
partnerships within the care sector.

Social Services Annual Report — v2 February 2017TUda|en 81 Page |24



Moving forward, our priorities for 2017/18 are:

» Succession planning and the development of effective strategies for workforce shortages,
provider services, children’s services and commissioning.

(b) Our Financial Resources and How We Plan For the Future

Flintshire has adapted, modernised and changed to cope with successive years of major reductions in
its budgets. Despite the challenges of having to do more with less the Council and its partners retain
their ambitions for a forward thinking and prosperous county and region supported by high quality public
services.

v" The National Public Survey shows that the Council is ranked 2nd in Wales for providing good
quality services according to the views of residents

The Council has made significant progress in a number of difficult areas during the last year, including:
setting balanced budgets whilst investing in key priorities, meeting growth in service demands and
absorbing the cost impacts of inflation. The Council has achieved this through developing internal
programmes of change and reform to make efficiencies, whilst acknowledging it still needs to strengthen
aspects of its operations.

The scale and pace of efficiencies over the last few years has been unprecedented; and 2016/17 has
been no different. In 2016 we shared our Council funding strategy, the Medium Term Financial Strateqy
2016 - 2019 (MTFS), which set out our plan for meeting the predicted budget gap for 2016/17 comprised
of three parts:

Part 1 Service reform and modernisation
o With the exception of Education and Social Care, 30% cost reduction targets set for all services,
including corporate services, on their three year business plans.

Part 2 Corporate financial stewardship
o Prudent use of corporate finances e.g. absorbing the costs of inflation, raising income and
managing workforce costs.

Part 3 Working with Welsh Government
Setting out realistic expectations of Welsh Government as our principle funder.
o limiting the annual reduction in Revenue Support Grant to 2.5% for 2016/17 and 2017/18
o removing charging caps and granting the Council the freedom to recover the costs of some
services
o investing 25% or more of the new NHS funding passported to Wales by the UK Government in
social care

For 2017/2018 the Council is continuing to progress service reform but is not proposing to reduce
service levels beyond the levels already outlined publicly. The Council wants to continue to ensure
essential and valued services remain available. This means to balance the books in the future we need
to place more emphasis on our corporate financial stewardship and work with Welsh Government to
achieve a fairer funding settlement for Flintshire.

To help us strengthen our position at a national level in debates about changes to funding we need to
have a clear vision for what we want ‘Our Flintshire’ to be like in the future. This joint view from
individuals, communities and public bodies will show that we have a positive approach and know what

Social Services Annual Report — v2 Februar-l/-btdalen 82 Page |25



we want to achieve. This in itself will give people confidence to invest and be part of Flintshire’s journey;
we have been inviting our citizens, and partners, to get involved in ‘This is your Moment’ — an
opportunity for us to work together to tackle these challenges and tough decisions. We are already
working with people to find local solutions to provide services - local communities have a big opportunity
to play their part and take on local facilities and services the County Council may no longer be able to
provide.

v Flintshire is being recognised nationally as a Council which is being innovative in finding new
solutions that are both cost efficient, resilient and are sustainable for the future.

Within this context we were pleased to recently receive our best ever annual improvement report from
the Wales Audit Office (WAQ) which reflects our commitment to remain a high performing organisation
which gives us good foundations to continue to deliver our priorities in the face of further financial
challenges.

Moving forward, our priorities for 2017/18 are:

» Revenue budgets are aligned and balanced, our income is maximised and pooled budgets
are considered.

(c) Our Partnership Working, Political and Corporate Leadership, Governance and
Accountability

The Council’s priorities in the Improvement Plan for 2016/17 continue to be based around a refined
super structure of eight priorities, within which the Social Services priorities are based within the priority
of “Living Well”.

homes

Modern efficient and adapted
homes

Priority Sub Priority Impact
Living Well Independent Living Enabling more people to live
Integrated community, social | independently and well at home
and health services
Safeguarding Ensuring adults, young people
and children are safeguarded
Housing Appropriate and  affordable | Improving choice and quality of

local housing

Environment

Transport infrastructure and

services

Safely accessing employment,
local services and facilities

Sustainable development and
environmental management

Environmental development
which maximises social and
economic benefits

Poverty

Maximising income

Fuel poverty

Protecting people from poverty

Safe Communities

Community safety

Keeping people and
communities safe

Skills and Learning

Apprenticeships and training

Modernised and high performing
education

Improving learning provision and
opportunities to achieve better
learner outcomes

Social Services Annual Report — v2 February 2017TUdaIen 83

Page |26




Economy and Enterprise Business sector growth Creating jobs and growing the
Town and rural regeneration local economy

Modern and  Efficient | Developing communities Supporting Communities  to

Council become more resilient
Improving resource | Frontline services are efficiently
management and effectively supported

The Modern and Efficient Council priority sets out how the Council works collectively to support the
front line services to be as efficient and effective as possible.

All priorities are set following a review of last year’s priorities and considers new, emerging issues to
address, from either national, regional or local levels. The Council’'s Improvement Plan clearly sets out
why the priorities were chosen and the Council’s leadership and scrutiny arrangements help to consider
and set the priorities at the beginning of each new council year.

These priorities are monitored and challenged quarterly by the Council’s Cabinet and Overview and
Scrutiny committees to ensure that the activities, milestones and measures continue to be delivered in
such a way as to contribute towards the desired impact. Risks are also monitored and assurance given
by the Council’'s Audit Committee.

The Social Services responsibility to manage safeguarding processes has been significantly broadened
as a corporate priority this year; working with and across all portfolios to assess training needs of
workforce groups who can play their greatest part in having awareness raised and knowing what to do
and how to refer. Additionally, individual’s well-being has been promoted across the Chief Officer Team
with dementia-friendly training to raise awareness within other services.

Following the requirements of the Social Services and Wellbeing Act, North Wales local authorities, the
Local Health Board along with representatives of providers and individuals using services established
a Regional Partnership Board to strategically ensure services and resources are used in the most
effective and efficient way to improve outcomes for people living in North Wales. The Regional
Partnership Board will ensure that all the partners work effectively together, have a shared vision and
strategic plans and promote integration and pooled budgets. As the Regional Partnership Board is in
its infancy its work plan and priorities are being finalised and the statutory annual report for the Welsh
Government will both be available by the end of March 2017.

At a County level, we continue with a longstanding track record of partnership working. The Public
Services Board, established in April 2016 continues with the good base set by the former Local Service
Board. Work continues to develop and be delivered under the Social Services and health priority of
“People enjoy good health, wellbeing and independence”.

In Social Services we continue to strength our strategic partnerships and close working relationship
with key partner agencies. Over the last year this has seen us work together to reduce delayed transfers
of care, improve multiagency and multidisciplinary working, and improve preventive services across all
service areas, amongst a range of other developments. We are hoping that the following year will see
us secure a health resource within our Single Point of Access, and continue this strong relationship.

Social Services Annual Report — v2 Februar-l/-btdalen 84 Page |27



Section 6 Accessing Further Information and Key Documents

Social Care Legislation & Information

The Social Services and Well-being (Wales) Act 2014

What matters to you - matters to us

The Regulations and Inspections (Wales) Act 2015

DEWIS Cymru

Code of Practice in relation to measuring social services performance

Care Council for Wales — Learning Hub

Flintshire County Council’s - Key Strategic Documents:

Improvement Plan

Annual Performance Report 2015/16

Medium Term Financial Plan

Meeting the Financial Challenge in Flintshire — This is our Moment

Social Services - Key Documents:

A Framework for Delivering Integrated Health and Social Care for Older People with Complex
Needs — North Wales Statement of Intent

Social Services Annual Report — v2 February 2017TUda|en 85 Page |28


http://www.ccwales.org.uk/the-act/
http://www.ccwales.org.uk/the-act/
http://www.ssiacymru.org.uk/home.php?page_id=8875
http://www.ccwales.org.uk/regulation-and-inspection-of-social-care-wales-act-2016/
https://www.dewis.wales/
http://gov.wales/docs/dhss/publications/160401codeen.pdf
http://www.ccwales.org.uk/the-act/
http://www.flintshire.gov.uk/
http://www.flintshire.gov.uk/en/Resident/Council-and-Democracy/Improvement-Plan.aspx
http://www.flintshire.gov.uk/en/Resident/Council-and-Democracy/Annual-Performance-Report.aspx
http://www.flintshire.gov.uk/en/Resident/Medium-Term-Financial-Strategy/Medium-Term-Financial-Strategy.aspx
http://www.flintshire.gov.uk/en/Resident/Council-and-Democracy/This-is-our-moment.aspx
http://www.flintshire.gov.uk/en/PDFFiles/Social-Services/Adult-Social-Services/SSA-Statement-of-intent-English.pdf

As the links do not work within the report yet, the documents are attached
as follow for information:

Social Services Annual Report — v2 Februar-l/-btdalen 86 Page |29



I NaW B EaVYhiaTaVaW]

My need to remain as independent and as
happy as possible.

To have regular contact with my friends and
continue to meet with them like | did when |
lived in the community.

To be treated as an individual and to be
treated with respect.

| also like to be busy as this gives me the
feeling of self-worth and maintains my dignity
along with helping me to continue with an

- active life, so when | do return to the

h community, | am able to continue with an
g_active life.

STO be given privacy when required, or when
my visitors are present.

My Christian faith is very important and my
friends help me to continue with this.

Mair

N

What people appreciate \
about me

Caring and kind
Generous
Helpful

ImY [IEaYalY

\

Know that at times | feel low and support me
through this, by giving me time to talk and
express how | am feeling

That | have a very caring nature and help me to
keep my faith as a Christian, | am also very
sensitive and do require staff and people
around me to be jolly and jovial.

| enjoy craft work as well as art and painting, |
do require staff to prompt me to get me started
and then I’'m away and get lost in time.

That | like to be involved and enjoy helping lay
the tables in the dining room, along with other
jobs such as folding table cloths, collecting the
used pots and cutlery along with the staff as |
feel 'm helping and | enjoy the interaction with
staff.

This gives me a good feeling and also helps to
pass the day

L= B =~




Social Services and Well-being (Wales) Act 2014 — One Day Courses

Flintshire, April 2016-January 2017

Role Awareness Introduction Assessing Looked After and | Safeguarding Management Expert
and General | and Meeting | Accommodated and Leadership | Classes
Functions individual children
needs
Strategic 10 10 5 10 10 6
managers
Operational 20 20 5 30 20 12
Managers
Social Workers 70 70 40 65 3
—
c .
Ol Social care 60 40 5 40
Dl workers
)
g’c Support/IAA 50 20 5 20
0
Health 5 2 2 2
Voluntary 4 1 1 1
Independent 4 1 1 1
other 8 6 4 6 5
Social Services Annual Report — v2 February 2017 Page |31




Children’s Services and Workforce Management Structure
Team Overview

The following information provides a short overview of the operational children’s Teams located with
Children and Workforce structure. These Teams provide part of the overall range of services that
support children and families across Social Services. This includes CIDS (Children’s Integrated
Disability Service), Family Information Service, the wider Early Years and Family Support service, and
colleagues located within the Safeguarding Unit.

Children’s First Contact

The Team manage referrals made to the service. They identify where targeted support may assist and
where statutory services need to be involved. This includes working with the police to undertake child
protection investigation needs.

Targeted Support

The Team is made up of a range of services that aim to provide support that builds the resilience of
children and families. This includes support to families who have been on the child protection register,
cases where there may be a level of domestic violence, mental health issues, substance misuse or
where children are on the ‘edge’ of care. The Team can only work with families with their consent and
co-operation.

Family Intervention Team (FIT)

The Team assess and support families with a child protection plan in line with the All Wales Child
Protection Procedures. They also undertake additional assessments that are required in order to
safeguard children and young people such as pre-birth risk assessments.

Permanence and Court Team (PACT)

The Permanence and Court Team support for children and young people who are looked after. They
take forward legal proceedings through the court arena and support for children when they become
‘looked after’ and eventually leave care. Support for care leavers can be up to the age of 25.

Intensive Family Support Service (IFSS)

This is a sub-regional service with Wrexham which provides intensive support to families where there
are mental health issues or substance misuse. The Team is made up a staff from Social Services and
Health to provide a holistic package of support.

Fostering
This Team is a registered service provider with CSSIW. They recruit, train and support foster carers

and undertake assessments for foster carers, including kinship care and Special Guardianship
arrangements.

Business and Administration Support

The Team provide professional administration and business support to operational services. The Team
provide back office functions and provide effective customer support dealing with phone enquiries from
children, young people, families and other agencies.

Social Services Annual Report — v2 February 2017TUdaIen 89 Page |32



EXAMPLES OF
‘YOU SAID, WE DID’

Adult Social Services

You said...

We need a simple way of being able to contact different family members at different intervals if our
loved ones are being supported by registered providers including being at work, home, away for the
weekend or abroad on holiday.

We did...

We have started to introduce a new ‘Family Contact Plan’ with registered providers, which instructs
staff which family member should be contacted on a particular day and time of day (including family
holidays).

You said...

We need to be clear what to do if supporting an individual whilst out in the community and if an
emergency situation arises and what we should do in terms of accompanying them into ambulances to
hospital, whilst also ensuring those who need to know are quickly informed.

We did...

We reminded staff who either work alone or who work with others whilst supporting individuals of our
expectations when an emergency arises, and when to use the Family Contact Plan.

You said...

We need a clear process for registered provider staff to follow if and when an individual they are
supporting acts inappropriately towards them.

We did...

We will be introducing a clear protocol for registered providers to follow on behalf of their staff to ensure
they are protected from such behaviour and that the necessary course of action is taken with such
individuals.

You said...

Under the new Act, we need to be more consistent when reviewing applications from families to waive
financial charges as part of financial hardship criteria.

We did...

We have introduced an additional layer of independent oversight at senior management level into our
existing Waiver Panel process.

Children’s Social Services

You said...

We need to make sure parents fully understand what happens next following a conference or other
meeting in situations where they are distressed and may not be fully taking in what is happening.

We did...

We reminded the Chairs of such meetings to record the meeting’'s outcomes, ensure the record is
shared with the parent(s) after the meeting, and to record on PARIS, our business system, that the
outcomes were shared and fully understood.

Social Services Annual Report — v2 Februar-l/-btdalen 90 Page |33



You said...

We should consider holding separate meetings between parents in situations where one parent does
not engage effectively and removes themselves from the situation if the other parent is present.

We did...

We advised staff to actively consider inviting non-engaging parents to a separate meeting for input into
their children’s case. If the parent chooses not to, a record will be added to PARIS as evidence
confirming their decision.

You said...

We need to be mindful of and reduce the frustration some families may experience when making initial
contact with us for advice or assistance.

We did...

The new Children’s First Contact Team has visited and observed other good practices of customer care
including the Adults First Contact Team at Preswylfa and the Early Intervention Hub in Manchester.
Closer links have also been forged with the Family Information Services and the Family Intervention
Team.

You said...

We need to ensure that where families do not meet the learning disability eligibility criteria, that instead
we refer them for Children’s Social Services for appropriate advice and support.

We did...

We have reminded staff of the importance of making timely referrals and made further reference in our
training about timeliness around the new single assessment process.

Social Services Annual Report — v2 February 2017TUda|en 91 Page |34



Glossary

Advocacy Service - An advocacy service helps people, those who are most vulnerable in society, to
access information and advice, be involved in decisions about their lives, explore choices and options,
defend and promotion the individuals rights and speak out on their behalf. It is provided by an advocate
who is independent of social services and the NHS, and who isn't part the individual’s family or friends.

Assessment - A conversation about promoting independent living, or achieving a good level of
development for a child, where personal outcomes, and the barriers to achieving outcomes are co-
productively identified.

Alternative Delivery Models - New ways of working to provide services more efficiently which can be
shared services, outsourcing, shared management arrangements, joint ventures and establishing social
enterprises.

Best Interest Assessment — Is an assessment that will decide whether the deprivation of liberty is
allowed to happen or not. The assessment considers whether the care proposed that restricts an
individual’s liberty is both appropriate and in their best interests.

Care and Social Services Inspectorate Wales (CSSIW) - The inspectorate that has the powers to
review Local Authority social services at a local and national level, to inform the public whether services
are up to standard, to promote improvement of services and to help safeguard the interests of
vulnerable people who use services and their carers. They also provide professional advice to Welsh
Ministers and policy makers.

Care Council for Wales - The saocial care workforce regulator in Wales responsible for promoting and
securing high standards across the social services and social care workforce.

Care Sector — The care sector refers to the category of organisations that deliver health and social
care services, such as domiciliary care, residential and nursing homes and supported living providers.

“Creating a Place Called Home — Delivering What Matters” — Is a programme of change that aims
to deliver the very best experience we can imagine for an older person living in a care home in Flintshire.
Using person-centred practices we want to better enable people to make choices and have more control
over how they live their lives; and we believe that really knowing what matters to the person and what
great support looks like is key in achieving quality of life.

‘Cheshire West’ - This was a landmark judgement following an appeal by Cheshire West and Chester
Council against a man with cerebral palsy and Down’s syndrome who lacked capacity to make
decisions about care and residence and was deprived of his liberty — in the cases of P v Cheshire West
and Chester Council and P&Q v Surrey County Council — the previous judgements that had defined
deprivation of liberty more restrictively was thrown out. This means that many people are likely to have
been deprived of their liberty unlawfully and without safeguards in settings including care homes and
supported living placements. This has resulted in significant hike in DoLS case numbers regarding care
home placements, and also applications to the Court of Protection to authorise deprivations of liberty
in supported living.

Commissioning - involves making decisions about what services are required to respond to need. It
involves making decisions about the capacity, location, cost and quality of services, together with who
will deliver them.

Community Resource Team — A Community Resource Teams (CRTS) is a joint health and social care
team providing short term intermediate and reablement care which delivers better integrated care to
people closer to their homes and in the community.

Social Services Annual Report — v2 Februar-l/-btdalen 92 Page |35



Conference Buddy Scheme - This is a scheme whereby independent workers will meet with children
and young people and help them to give their views at a Child Protection Case Conference; the
independent workers will support the child or young person when attending the conference and will
explain anything they are unsure about.

Collaboration - where agencies pool resources (time, expertise and money) to work together to deliver
and develop services.

Coproduction - Citizens, carers and families working with decision makers and service providers to
create a decision or service that works for all parties.

Corporate Parenting - The Council has a duty to act as a good parent to children and young people
in its care and those young people in the process of leaving care. The Council wants these children to
have the best possible outcomes. Clear strategic and political leadership is crucial in ensuring that
Looked After Children and the Corporate Parenting agenda is given the appropriate profile and priority.

Delayed Transfer of Care (DToC) - For most people, NHS treatment in a hospital setting will be
sufficient to make them better and they will return home. However, some people will need to be
transferred to other forms of care in the community. So the effective discharges of patients to the
community requires well joined-up working, otherwise there can be delays in the transfer of care which
creates many problems such as, lack of bed occupancy and frustrations for the individual and family.
Both the NHS and Social Services report on the delayed transfers of care to the Welsh Government to
monitor and promote better partnership working.

Direct Payments - Cash payments given to people who are eligible as a means of controlling their own
care, allowing more choice and flexibility. They are regular monthly payments from Social Services
enabling people to purchase their own care, instead of receiving help arranged by social services.

Discharge to Assess — Is a term used that describes individuals that are medically fit that no longer
need to be in an acute hospital for treatment are then transferred to the community to be assessed for
short term rehabilitation/ reablement or an assessment for longer-term care and support.

Domiciliary Care - Also known as home care, is whereby supportive personal care is provided to
individuals within their own home.

Elk - An elk is an emergency lifting device designed to lift individuals from the floor in a safe and dignified
manner.

Enhanced Care - forms part of the spectrum of intermediate community based services, but specifically
provides care at the ‘far end’ of this spectrum for people who have medical and/or nursing needs who,
without enhanced care, would otherwise be admitted to a hospital bed or would remain in hospital for a
longer period of time . (This includes people admitted to an acute hospital bed and those who are
admitted / transferred to a community hospital bed).

Family Information Service - A confidential and impartial information, advice and guidance service for
families with children and young people aged between 0 and 19 years of age. The FIS work with public,
private and voluntary sector organisations to ensure our customers know where and how to access
information and support.

Hoist - A hoist is a device used for lifting or lowering individuals in a safe and dignified manner.

Intermediate Care Fund - The aim of the 2016-17 intermediate care fund (ICF) is to drive and enable
integrated working between social services, health and housing and the third and independent sectors.
The focus of the intermediate care fund in 2014-15 and 2015-16 has been on integrated working to help
avoid unnecessary hospital admissions, or inappropriate admission to residential care, as well as
preventing delayed discharges from hospital.

Social Services Annual Report — v2 February 2017TUdaIen 93 Page |36



Learning Hub - The Care Council for Wales and its partners has developed a national online ‘one stop
shop’ learning resource to support the full implementation of the Social Services and Well-being (Wales)
Act. The overall aim of this Welsh Government-funded initiative is to ensure the workforce is supported
and informed to deliver social services in accordance with Welsh law, and its interface with other
relevant statutes, and to practice in-line with the principles of the Act.

Locality - A locality is a defined geographical area and there are three in Flintshire - North East
(Deeside), North West (Flint and Holywell) and South (Buckley, Mold etc).The overall aim is to enable
multi-agency staff from the locality to work in partnership as an integrated team to plan, deliver and
monitor the best possible locality services for residents.

Looked After Child (LAC) - Looked after children are children and young people who are in public
care and looked after by the state. This includes those who are subject to a care order or temporarily
classed as looked after on a planned basis for short breaks or respite care. The term is also used to
describe ‘accommodated’ children and young people who are looked after on a voluntary basis at the
request of, or by agreement with, their parents.

Mental Capacity Act Deprivation of Liberty Safeguards — This is the legal framework that protects
people living in care homes and hospitals, and now in a supported living setting in the community
following the Cheshire West case, who are vulnerable because of a mental disorder and problems with
their mental capacity. Under the Safeguards, people can only be deprived of their liberty when there is
no other way to safely care for them and an assessment has been made of their best interests.

National Outcomes Framework - This Framework gives local authorities national direction for services
that promote the well-being of people in Wales who need care and support, and carers who need
support as well as providing greater transparency on whether care and support services are improving
well-being outcomes for people using consistent and comparable National Outcome Standards and
Performance Indicators.

Neglect - Neglect means a failure to meet a person’s basic physical, emotional, social or psychological
needs, which is likely to result in an impairment of the person’s well-being (for example, an impairment
of the person’s health).

One Page Profile — A One Page Profile captures the essence of who the person is, what makes life
good and what great support looks like from their perspective, as well as what others appreciate about
them. Using the information captured on a one-page profile can assist us in delivering the best possible
support for the individual, exactly the way that they want it.

Outcomes - The benefits, changes or other effects that result in an improvement in quality of life for a
person from services provided. E.g. an improvement in physical functioning or maintaining a life skill
leading to continued independence.

PARIS — PARIS is the business system that Flintshire Social Services to record information.

Person-Centred - is it about treating the person with dignity and respect, and seeing the person as an
individual. By working in this way, we can make sure that people are truly listened to and are kept at
the heart of all decision-making; how a service is commissioned, provided and organised.

Personalisation — is about giving the person choice and control over their care and their own life. It
goes further than being person-centre as we not only see the person as an individual but we keep
checking whether we are delivering what's important to them and how they want to be supported,
because that’s truly puts the person in control of your own life.

Population Needs Assessment - In order to support future planning of services, local authorities and
Health Boards have a statutory requirement to identify the current and future care and support needs
of the people living it in areas as well as what people feel would help them to prevent care and support
needs developing. The Population Needs Assessment will be undertaken every 3 years and Areas
Plans will be developed to inform strategic planning and commissioning of services.

Social Services Annual Report — v2 Februar-l/-btdalen 94 Page |37



Prevention - The prevention approach enhances the person’s well-being by preventing or minimising
major problems of living. Providing information for people to self-manage alongside early intervention
before problems escalate, monitoring and proportionate risk assessment means that problems are
reduced and the need for ongoing longer term support is minimised.

Progression — is about promoting and embedding the independence of individuals through strength
based assessment, clear development plans, positive risk taking and outcome based reviews.

Progress for Providers - Progress for Providers in Care Homes sets out clearly and transparently our
expectations about the delivery of individualised care for Residential Care Providers in Flintshire. It
supports Registered Managers and leaders within Care Homes with a range of person centred tools
they can use to help staff teams to change the way they support people and engage with families and
relatives as part of that process.

QCF Assessors - Qualifications and Credit Framework (QCF) assessors support and assess people
working towards vocational qualifications and help them to meet the right standards.

Reablement - A short term assessment and intervention service which is person centred and outcome
focused, and aims to maximise independence, choice and quality of life. Most people who now wish to
access Social Care Services undergo this period of assessment and support to enable them to live as
independently as possible, minimising the requirement for ongoing support.

Regulations and Inspections (Wales) Act 2015 - The Act builds on the success of regulation in Wales
and reflects the changing world of social care. It places service quality and improvement at the heart of
the regulatory regime and strengthens protection for those who need it. Regulation will move beyond
compliance with minimum standards, and focus more on the quality of services and the impact which
they have on people receiving them.

SERAF Tool - Is the Sexual Exploitation Risk Assessment Framework that is a tool to consider the
vulnerability factors and risk indicators for sexual exploitation. Since 2007 the SERAF Tool has become
an integral part of Wales’ safeguarding policies and procedures.

Single Assessment — The Welsh Government has set out its requirement for health and local
authorities in Wales, working with their communities and third sector partners, to ensure that they have
integrated well-being assessments, care and support planning and review arrangements which will
support the wider agenda and be the catalyst to support the broader integration of care.

Single Point of Access (SPOA) - A new single point of contact for adults who wish to access advice,
assessment and co-ordinated community health and social care services.

Social Services and Well Being (Wales) Act - The Act will set out the core legal framewaork for social
services and social care, reinforcing people’s rights to information and services and supporting the
delivery of our services in an integrated way to ensure that social services and social care are
sustainable.

Supported Living - Housing and support that is built around a person, allowing them to choose where
they live, with whom and how they are supported.

Team Around the Family - Co-ordinates early support for families with multiple needs that are broader
than one service can address. TAF seek to make best use of all local resources to ensure family and
community strengths are harnessed and problems are prevented from escalating.

Well-Being - Reference to well-being in the Act means the well-being of an individual who needs care
and support or carer who needs support. Well-being relates to the physical, intellectual, emotional,
social and behavioural development of a child. It also relates to the control over day to day life and
participation in work in adults.

Social Services Annual Report — v2 February 2017TUdaIen 95 Page |38



‘What Matters’ Conversation - A conversation to establish ‘what matters’ to a person in terms of their
well-being, what they wish to achieve and what strengths, capacity and capabilities they can draw on
to enable them to overcome barriers. This conversation will be undertaken through the assessment

process to identify personal outcomes.

Social Services Annual Report — v2 Februar-l/-btdalen 96 Page |39



Sir y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

-y

o

L INTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

ualep

Social Services

Annual Report
2016/17




Contents

Introduction 03

Director’'s Summary of Performance 04

Promoting and Improving the well-being of those we help 06

a) Working with people to define and co-produce personal
well-being outcomes that people wish to achieve

b) Working with people and partners to protect and promote
people’s physical and mental health and emotional well-being

c) Taking steps to protect and safeguard people from abuse,
neglect or harm

d) Encouraging and supporting people to learn, develop and
participate in society

e) Supporting people to safely develop and maintain healthy
domestic, family and personal relationships

f) Working with and supporting people to achieve greater
economic well-being, have a social life and live in suitable
accommodation that meets their needs

86 us|epnL

08l 0. \We Do What We Do 2

a) Our Workforce and How We Support their Professional Roles

b) Our Financial Resources and How We Plan For the Future

c) Our Partnership Working, Political and Corporate Leadership,
Governance and Accountability

m Accessing Further Information and Key Documents |6

Performance Report 2016-2017

This document provides a summary of our annual
self-evaluation of our improvement journey. If

you receive a service from us please let us know

if you think this report is a fair reflection of your
experiences over the past |2 months. We welcome
any comments you may have, your views matter to
us and are crucial if we are to continue to improve
services to meet your outcomes. You can write or
email to me as follows:

Neil Ayling (Chief Officer)
Social Services

| st Floor
Phase |

County Hall
MIGIED;
Flintshire
CH7 6NN

Email: neil.j.ayling@flintshire.gov.uk

If you are reading this online then there are links
in the last section of the report if you want to
read more about any of the services, initiatives or
key documentation. For words underlined there is
a glossary linked to this document that may help
explain unfamiliar words and terms.




Section |: Introduction

This is our first Social Services Annual Report
prepared under the new requirements of both the
Social Services and Wellbeing (Wales) Act 204
and the Regulations and Inspections Act (Wales)
2015 which legislates our statutory requirement to
produce an annual report on our social services
functions.

The purpose of the Social Services Annual Report is to set out our
improvement journey in providing services to people that promote
thgir wellbeing and support them to achieve their personal outcomes;
i‘é an opportunity for us to annually evaluate our performance against
&r improvement priorities. You will notice the new Annual Report
mat has changed this year it is now more closely aligned to the
fgtional Outcomes Framework which will help us to demonstrate our

g&formance in meeting the wellbeing outcomes of people in Flintshire.

You will see that our priorities for 2016/17 now sit under one of
the six National Quality Standards (NQS) and everyone's personal
wellbeing outcomes will relate to one of these, they are:

NQS | : Working with people to define & co-produce
g Seop P
personal well-being outcomes that people wish to achieve

Performance Report 2016-2017

NQS 2: Working with people and partners to protect
and promote people’s physical and mental health and
emotional well-being

NQS 3: Taking steps to protect and safeguard people
from abuse, neglect or harm

NQS 4. Encouraging and supporting people to learn,
develop and participate in society

NQS 5: Supporting people to safely develop and
maintain healthy domestic, family and personal relationships

NQS 6: Working with and supporting people to
achieve greater economic well-being, have a social life and
live in suitable accommodation that meets their needs

This report is designed to offer a broad range of stakeholders,
including individuals using our services, families, Councillors, the
general public, our partners, our regulator and the Welsh Government,
an insight into our improvement journey and how together we are
shaping our services to meet the wellbeing outcomes of people living
in Flintshire. We engage with our stakeholders on the development

of services and the setting of our improvement priorities, which we
highlight throughout this report.

03



Section 2: Director’s
Summary of Performance

This is our sixth annual report and the first in a
new format which has been prescribed by Welsh
Government as a new way of reporting. Like in
previous years | have welcomed this opportunity

to reflect on the hard work and achievements of
t-lcﬁle staff working with partners in supporting adults,
%}ildren, families and carers in Flintshire.

@D
Phere has never been a time when social care issues and pressures

@e been as high profile as they are currently. Every night there are
réports in the media concerning shortages in adult social care across
the UK. In Flintshire we have made successful joint working with care
sector providers a real priority and will continue to do all we can in
the year ahead to respond to their pressures in terms of recruitment
and sustainability of their businesses.

One of the exciting developments this year has been the pilot to
develop an Early Help Hub in children’s services which is a partnership
project involving education, health, police, social services and the third
sector to provide the most effective front door offering assistance

and access to specialist frontline support. This will further develop our
children’s services, building on the effective restructuring of services
which is now fully embedded.

Performance Report 2016-2017

During this last year corporate senior colleagues in Flintshire and
senior politicians have worked together like never before to respond
to some of the service and resource challenges in social services. Some
of the adult social care pressures | have already mentioned but we
have also had considerable increases in demand for children’s services
which we are needing to respond to. These are challenges that we are
succeeding in addressing through effective partnerships with other
agencies, appropriate levels of resourcing and best practice in service
response.

| would like to thank all the individuals that have allowed us to share
their stories and as | am sure you will agree that these stories are
much better at bringing to life the difference that all our hard work is
making to people’s lives and wellbeing.

On behalf of our Cabinet Member for Social Services, Councillor

Christine Jones and |, we would like to thank all our staff for their
efforts in supporting vulnerable people in Flintshire this last yean

and of course we have clear plans to take forward further service
Improvements in year ahead.

Councillor
Christine Jones
Cabinet Member
for Social Services

Neil Ayling
Chief Officer
Social Services

04



Section 4: Promoting and
Improving the Well-being
of those we help

Since the Social Services and Wellbeing (Wales) Act
came in on the 6th April 2016 we have been working
hard to embed the new approach in promoting
people’s well-being by asking “what matters” to them.
This is about giving everyone, adults and children, a
vgice, an opportunity and a right to be heard as an
igdividual to shape the decisions that affect them and

have control over their day to day lives. We want
p’éople to be empowered to achieve their wellbeing
co|_\mtcomes and our role is to support people and
coproduce solutions.

Below is a summary of our performance in promoting and improving
the wellbeing of those we help; we have aligned our social services
activities and priorities to one of the six National Quality Standards as
follows:

Performance Report 2016-2017

a. Working with people to define and

co-produce personal well-being
outcomes that people wish to achieve

We know that people are best placed to determine the personal
outcomes that they wish to achieve based on their own values and
what matters to them. So we are empowering people to have a
greater voice and more control over the care and support that they
receive by actively involving individuals in making decisions about
their lives. This approach will not only drive co-produced wellbeing
outcomes, personal solutions but person centred services.

What we planned to do:

Be the best at finding out what really matters to people
that we support and supporting them to achieve their
personal outcomes.

What we did and what difference did we make:

v/ Our Reablement Team has a successful approach at finding
out what really matters to the people that we support because
it empowers the individual to establish their own outcomes and
we work alongside them to support them to achieve those
outcomes;

05



Section 4 - Promoting and Improving the
Well-being of those we help

s/ We have supported many people to achieve outcomes such as
regaining independence with daily living, returning to social groups
and re-establishing work activities;

/ The case study of Mrs A (insert story) is a typical example of the
life changing work the reablement team delivers.

s 69% of individuals leave the service having achieved their personal
outcomes and requiring no ongoing social services support. A
further 14% complete a period of reablement with a maintained
or reduced support package.

¢OT usjepnL

Performance Report 2016-2017

2 What we planned to do:

Develop Information Advice and Assistance (IAA) services
within both Adults and Children’s Services to help people
to determine the outcomes they wish to achieve and

make informed decisions about how best to manage their

well-being.
www.Dewis.Cymru www.Dewis.Wales
Cael dewis a chymryd rheolaeth Have choice and take control

What we did and what difference did we make:

Here is a snapshot of the performance and difference that our IAA
services are making in supporting people to define and achieve their
wellbeing outcomes:

Family Information Service:

* Received a total of 17,684 IAA enquires between April and
September 2016

* 100% of services users (30 respondents) said that the advice and
assistance enabled them to make an informed decision about
childcare and family support

* 100% were satisfied with the service they received

* /5% opted to access suitable childcare after accessing the service

* Please take a look at an urgent referral (insert story) that
demonstrates our responsiveness and how accessing the right
information at the right time can prevent escalation

06



Section 4 - Promoting and Improving the
Well-being of those we help

Team around the Family (TAF):

* Received a total of | || referrals over the last year

+ 89 families were supported to define and develop their ‘TAF
Action Plan

* 65% of these Action Plans were closed with a successful outcome

Single Point of Access (SPoA) - 3rd Sector Coordinator:

* Received a total of 171 IAA enquiries between April and
December 2016

+ 88% of these IAA enquiries were closed with a successful outcome

* |33 enquiries received a response within the target of | week,

* 79 received a response on the same day

3 What we planned to do:

To promote and secure sufficient ‘step up step down beds’
in the community which are funded via the Intermediate
Care Fund.

What we did and what difference did we make:

o/ Across our in-house residential care homes and the independent
sector we have secured on average |2 ‘step up step down beds’
which have been used as part of our discharge to assess process
and 153 of individuals have accessed these bed during the past
year; these beds have enabled us to prevent a hospital admission
and to keep people as close to home and their family as possible.

Performance Report 2016-2017

v/ Of the 153 individual that have been supported in a ‘step up step

down bed' this year, here is a summary of the outcomes:

/5 returned home or went to live with a relative

/ discharged for further assessment

24 moved into long term care

|0 passed away

4 admitted to hospital

33 remained in the ‘step up' bed at the point of reporting

Despite this highly publicised challenge Flintshire has continued to
work well with our health colleagues and independent providers to
ensure that individuals are discharged from hospital as soon as they
are medically fit, resulting in a low rate of delayed transfer of care
from hospital in Flintshire.

For the first nine months of the year there were |7 delays for
social care reasons for adults over the age of 75, giving us a rate

of 1.3 per 1,000 population for delayed transfers of care (insert
comparison data).

Social Services and its partners have made money available from
the Intermediate Care Fund to provide all Flintshire care homes
with a maximum of £2,000 towards the purchasing of equipment,
such as hoists, beds, mattresses and elks, to speed up discharges
from hospital or to avoid admissions into hospital for Older People.

0/



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn bwrpasol



Eitem ar gyfer y Rhaglen 7

Sir y Fflint
"'E!En&%!z.ire

CABINET
Date of Meeting Tuesday 14" March 2017
Report Subject Strategic Housing and Regeneration Programme

(SHARP) Batch 3 Proposed Schemes

Cabinet Member Cabinet Member for Housing
Report Author Chief Officer (Community and Enterprise)
Type of Report Strategic

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

This report seeks Cabinet approval to progress the next key stages of the Council’s
Strategic Housing And Regeneration Programme (SHARP) including detailed
scheme viability works on a range of sites which could potentially deliver an
additional 363 social rent, affordable rent and affordable purchase homes.

The sites to be included in the programme are at various stages of development.
Some sites are in the council’s ownership and some are the subject of commercial
purchase negotiations.

Site feasibility works are required on some sites to progress them further. Those
that are at the most advanced stages are described in the report with details of each
site, and site plans included.

The report also provides an update on new Welsh Government Capital Funding
availability which will help expand the SHARP.

RECOMMENDATIONS

1. Cabinet agree in principle to the development of 363 new homes as part of
the council’s house building programme (SHARP). This will include 195
council properties, 95 properties for affordable rent and 73 properties for
affordable purchase.

2. Cabinet approves sites investigation costs of £421,616K, so that full scheme

Tudalen 105




appraisals can be completed ahead of final approval. These will be
apportioned as follows, 66% HRA cost (£278,266) and 44% Council fund
cost (£143,350, met by NEW Homes should development proceed).

REPORT DETAILS

1.00

BACKGROUND

1.01

At Cabinet in June 2015, approval was given to appoint Wates Living
Space as the Council’'s development partner for five years with the aim of
developing 500 homes, (200 social rented and 300 affordable), at a range
of sites across the county, alongside commissioning a range of linked
regeneration initiatives and community benefits.

1.02

Following Cabinet approval in January 2016, work on the first SHARP
scheme to build 12 Council homes at Custom House School, Connah’s
Quay was completed in December 2016. Good progress is also being
made on The Walks, Flint with the construction of 92 new homes. Thirty of
these new homes will be managed by the Council through the Housing
Revenue Account (HRA). The remaining 62 properties will be managed by
NEW Homes. The first phase of new properties on the scheme are
projected be handed over in July 2017.

1.03

Following Cabinet approval in July 2017, work on the construction of 40
new Council homes on five sites at Mold, Leeswood and Connah’s Quay
has begun. These will be handed over to the Council later in 2017. This
brings the total number of homes agreed to date to 144 (82 Council social
rent, 62 affordable rent)

With the addition of the 363 homes identified in this report, the total
programme will comprise 507 homes; which includes 277 council
properties, 157 affordable rent properties and 73 affordable purchase
properties.

The original target for council housing was to build 200 homes over 5 years.
This report identifies that 277 can be built.

1.04

Considerations

1.05

Whilst good progress continues to be made with the SHARP, Flintshire’s
Local Housing Market Assessment (LHMA) has confirmed that housing
need for social and affordable housing continues to outstrip supply and
will do so for the foreseeable future. Specifically, it identifies:

¢ An annual shortfall of 246 affordable dwellings across Flintshire;

e The suggested affordable housing tenure split for Flintshire
identified by the assessment is for 56% social/affordable rent and
44% intermediate tenure;

e A clear need for smaller two bedroom properties for under and
over 65s;

¢ Around one third of all households in Flintshire can only afford an

intermediate affordable house priced at £100,000 or less (or the

Tudalen 106




equivalent total housing costs).

1.06

In addition, Flintshire’s SARTH (Single Access Route To Housing) and
Affordable Housing Register currently show a combined total of 1,699
applicants waiting for a suitable and sustainable new home.

1.07

This report details the initial proposed property and tenure types for the
most advanced schemes. It is proposed that the social rent properties will
be managed by the Council’s Housing Revenue Account (HRA), whilst the
affordable rental properties will be managed by the Council’s housing
company, NEW Homes.

1.08

The property and tenure proposals have been based on housing need data
collated by the Housing Programmes Team and includes detailed
assessment and data taken from the Council's SARTH and Specialist
Housing Register, along with the Flintshire Affordable Housing Register.
Moving forward, the proposed tenure and property types will be reviewed
in detail on a scheme-by-scheme basis to ensure these match the identified
housing need in each community.

1.09

Melrose Centre, Shotton

1.10

Following its closure in 2015 the former Melrose Centre is now in poor
condition and is subject to on-going incidents of anti-social behaviour. It is
proposed to re-develop the site with a Council housing scheme consisting
of 5x 2 bed houses and 4x 1 and 2 bed apartments (Appendix 1).

1.1

Ffordd Hiraethog Mostyn

1.12

Ffordd Hiraethog is a cleared former HRA garage area, (Appendix 2). As
the site is located in the centre of the well-established Maes Pennant
Council estate is it proposed to develop a mixed Council housing scheme
consisting of 20x homes in total comprising, 1 and 2 bed apartments 2 and
3 bed houses.

1.13

Former Youth Centre, Gronant

1.14

This site is currently under the ownership of Flintshire County Council and
has been declared surplus by the Education portfolio and has fallen into
disrepair and appears to be subject to some antisocial behaviour.
(Appendix 3). The site can be accessed from the main village road via a
narrower side street. There is a sharp level difference at the rear of the site
and the type of retaining structure would require further investigation and
possibly additional ground engineering to facilitate development. Due to the
topography future drainage is likely to need pumping back up to the main
access road unless a suitable alternative can be identified. Although the
site suffers from some topographical constraints, these should not be
difficult to overcome. There are also demolition costs to consider as part of
the redevelopment of the site. In general the site is fairly compact at just
under 0.5 acres. It is proposed that the site could potentially accommodate
10 2 bed Council houses.

1.15

Raikes Lane Sychdyn

Tudalen 107




1.16

This Housing Revenue Account (HRA) site is located on the fringe of
Sychdyn and is considered suitable for a single Council bungalow
(Appendix 4). There are no demolition issues with this plot and it could
potentially be developed in a short timeframe.

1.17

Llys Dewi, Penyffordd

1.18

The site extends to 1.1 acres and offers a logical extension of the existing
village (Appendix 5). This will accommodate 25 new mixed tenure homes,
(2 Council bungalows, 8 affordable rent, and 15 shared equity).

1.19

Queens Way Hope

1.20

This is a small HRA garage site located in the centre of Hope in a well-
established Council development (Appendix 6). Subject to meeting
Highways requirements, the site could potentially accommodate 5 2 and 3
bed Council houses.

1.21

Land near Penyffordd Church, Penyffordd

1.22

A further site has been identified near to Penyffordd Church, Hawarden
Road which lies to the east of A550, south of its junction with the A55
(Appendix 7). The ward consists of the neighbouring villages of Penyffordd
and Penymynydd, which are a ribbon development along the line of the
former major road. The site is under Council ownership and has become
over-grown leading to some anti-social behaviour, including fly tipping. This
site could provide 5 2 bed Council houses.

1.23

Llys Alun, Rhydymwyn

1.24

This is the site of the former primary school in Rhydymwyn which was shut
and demolished in 2012 and was subsequently declared surplus by the
Council’'s Education portfolio (Appendix 8). The site is within the
Rhydymwyn settlement boundary where the principle of housing is
acceptable subject to satisfying the planning policy. This site could
potentially provide 12 Council, 8 affordable rent, and 8 low cost home
ownership properties.

1.25

Crib y Gwynt, Trelogan

1.26

The site is accessed through the established Crib y Gwynt estate and is
located outside the Berthengam settlement boundary where planning
policy allows for affordable housing schemes abutting settlement
boundaries (Appendix 9). The site includes the former bowling green and
could provide 14 Council and 6 affordable rent properties.

1.27

Borough Grove Flint

1.28

The Borough Grove Clinic is currently under the ownership of the Betsi
Cadwallader Betsi University Health Board (BCUHB) but will be transferred
to the Council’'s ownership following the completion of the new Medical
Centre in Flint town Centre in Spring 2018. (Appendix 10). It is proposed
that the site could accommodate 8 2 and 3 bed Council houses.

Tudalen 108



file:///C:/wiki/A550_road
file:///C:/wiki/Ward_(country_subdivision)
file:///C:/wiki/Penymynydd

1.29

Maes Gwern, Mold

1.30

The proposed redevelopment of this formerly commercial site on the
outskirts of Mold is currently under the ownership of Flintshire County
Council and comprises 14.5 acres (Appendix 11). It is proposed that this
will be a mix development site comprising of 160 new social, affordable
rent, shared equity and open market sales. The design and layout of the
scheme has been informed by the Design Commission for Wales and is
now ready for formal planning submission subject to the forthcoming Public
Consultation scheduled for w/c 13t February 2017. Positive discussions
have taken place with both local Elected Members on the potential to
redevelop these schemes. A Community Consultation Event was held on
the 14" of November at the Daniel Owen Centre to enable the local
community to have an opportunity to discuss the scheme prior to it going
for planning approval in March 2017.This site could provide 160 homes in
total of which there could be 4 council properties, 23 homes for affordable
rent and 21 homes for shared equity.

1.31

A Local Lettings Policy will be developed for each of the proposed schemes
to ensure the opportunities to house local people are maximized.

1.32

Funding - Council

1.33

For public-finance routes, the Council’'s position is strong given the
voluntary agreement for Housing Revenue Account (HRA) self-financing.
This option continues to offer routes to long-term debt which remain the
most cost effective and most stable funding product available to the
Council. Alongside completion of the Welsh Housing Quality Standard
(WHQS) for the existing stock, the Council has been successful in securing
an additional allocation of borrowing headroom for a HRA new build
programme and the HRA is likely to generate further revenue and
borrowing headroom during the life of this programme.

With this in mind, it is considered appropriate for prudential borrowing to be
utilised by the Council (as the preferred option) for the provision of new
Council Housing within the Programme. Whilst this approach will be
reviewed on a site by site basis, this option is cost effective and considered
appropriate for the schemes as the Council properties will remain in the
ownership of the Council and the anticipated level of expenditure is
sustainable within the context of HRA self-financing.

1.34

Once the homes identified in this report have been developed the council
will be close to its borrowing cap. Therefore, the Council is actively
exploring opportunities with the Welsh Government (WG), to bid for a share
of additional borrowing capacity (retained by WG following the introduction
of self-financing).

1.40

Open Market Sales Sites (Maes Gwern, Mold)

1.41

In order to maximize the potential benefits of the SHARP, it has been
recognised that the utilisation of some fully mixed tenure sites including
market sales, could generate capital receipts and a profit share for the
council, which could provide a return to invest in strategic objectives. There
are 3 sites currently under consideration including Maes Gwern which is

Tudalen 109




the most developed scheme. Maes Gwern has the potential to generate a
significant capital receipt for the Council from the sale of the land to Wates
and can also provide 48 affordable homes, in accordance with Flintshire’s
affordable housing planning guidelines. The terms and conditions for the
development of Maes Gwern are currently being finalised with the Council’s
Valuation and Estates, Planning and SHARP Delivery Teams. Any financial
risks (including site assessment) on these sites will be funded by the
developer.

1.42

Funding — Affordable Rent

1.43

The supply of finance ranges from traditional build-for-sale up-front
development-finance to the levering in of Institutional and Pension Fund
investment into longer term rented homes — in Wales badged under the
generic term “Innovative Finance” covering the main Leasing Models.

1.44

Under leasing arrangements, the ownership of the properties passes to the
funder on completion and the funder leases the properties back to the
Council or NEW Homes (guaranteed by the Council). Title to the properties
reverting to NEW Homes or the Council at the end of the term. Leasing
finance costs are covered by rentals less the management fee plus
allowances for voids and bad debts. On this basis, NEW Homes receives
a management fee for the properties.

1.45

Leasing costs have been evaluated during the SHARP tender on the basis
of standard development scheme assumptions about rental income and
management and maintenance costs. These models illustrated that risks
in meeting leasing finance costs are minimal. This should also be placed in
the context of the predicted high market demand for the properties that will
be delivered through the programme.

1.46

A further funding option which has been developed for The Walks, Flint
scheme is for the Council to lend direct to NEW Homes to fund the scheme
through the utilisation of the General Fund. This does present a real
opportunity to deliver new mixed tenure homes outside the HRA, enabling
the Council to make interventions in the market place to meet need and
stimulate demand. This can be a cheaper and lower risk option which will
earn the Council a return on its investment during the lifetime of the loan.
The future availability of this borrowing option is subject to competing
strategic priorities from other major Council capital projects and a
pragmatic scheme-by-scheme approach will be adopted to identify the
most suitable solutions to deliver affordable housing schemes.

1.47

Welsh Government Funding

1.48

Welsh Government has made Housing Finance Grant 2 (HFG2) available
to stock retaining Local Authorities who are developing new homes. The
HFG2 is a grant which supports capital financing costs and guidance on
how the grant can be spent or what is eligible expenditure has not yet been
agreed by Welsh Government, although WG have stated HFG2 for the LA
Build schemes will have different parameters to the Housing Associations.

Flintshire indicative allocation is:

Tudalen 110




e 2018/19=£1.9m
e 2019/20 = £1.2m

Flintshire’s proposed housing programme is well advanced compared to
other areas in Wales and Welsh Government have indicated that if there is
underspend in other areas, Flintshire will be able to apply for the additional
funding. Whilst it is likely HFG Il will not become available until 2018/19,
WG has advised that it will be flexible in its funding approach to support the
house building programme. In addition to HFG I, Flintshire will explore all
potential grant funding schemes to supplement its programme.

The Council is also exploring (with Welsh Government) the opportunities
for NEW Homes to access this new grant funding stream.

1.49

Welsh Government Housing Innovation Fund

1.50

At the recent WG “Housing Innovation” conference in Cardiff, it was
announced that future funding of up to £20M over the next two years would
be made available to develop 1,000 new “innovative” homes across Wales.
Interestingly, and pending final confirmation from WG, in addition to the
Council and local housing associations, it is likely that NEW Homes would
be able to bid for this funding which could be potentially used towards
developing some of the sites identified above.

1.51

The Council is currently establishing a Working Group to develop options
for the development of innovative housing schemes as part of the Batch 3
SHARP schemes. The Council is also exploring the opportunity to deliver
some innovative housing schemes outside of the SHARP using local
contractors directly.

1.52

Flintshire House Standard

1.53

All of the new properties delivered through the SHARP will continue to be
designed to the Council’s Flintshire House Standard to form a benchmark
to ensure consistent, good quality of internal layout, and fixtures and
fittings, high standards of energy efficiency and external appearance in
keeping with local circumstance, low maintenance product specifications,
adequate parking and a public realm designed to promote cohesive and
inclusive communities.

1.54

The availability of capital grant funding to support local authorities deliver
new Council homes may be dependent on meeting the Welsh
Government’'s Design Quality Requirements (DQR). The Council is
currently reviewing the Flintshire House Standard in anticipation of further
guidance from Welsh Government on the criteria for accessing capital
grant funding.

The Cabinet has committed to a review of the standard to consider the
desire to fit solar PV in all new properties to maximise energy efficiency
and address fuel poverty. The first two schemes will also allow a review of
the standard in practice both from a development and construction
perspective and from customer feedback.

Tudalen 111




1.55 Community Benefits
1.56 An integral element of the SHARP is to support the achievement of the
strategic objectives of the Council’s Regeneration Strategy: ‘a competitive
Flintshire; sustainable communities and the creation of employment and
skills’ (including working with disadvantaged and targeted groups and
social businesses).
2.00 | RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS
2.01 | £15.5M borrowing approval is available for a council house building
programme. Each scheme or batched schemes will require individual
cabinet approval and each scheme or batched schemes will be assessed
against the scheme development criteria which is regularly reviewed. The
process for doing this will provide for total scheme costs plus financing costs
and management costs to be offset against rental income over 50 years.
2.02 | The cost of undertaking site feasibility works for each of the proposed sites
is £421,616.
These are broken down for each site below:
Site Cost
e Melrose Centre, Shotton £29,040 (excluding VAT)
e Ffordd Hiraethog, Mostyn; £20,961 (excluding VAT)
e Ffordd Pandarus, Mostyn; £39,476 (excluding VAT)
e Former Youth  Centre, | £29,040 (excluding VAT)
Gronant;
e Llys Dewi, Penyffordd (Nr |£72,422 (excluding VAT)
Holywell);
¢ Queensway, Hope £20,961 (excluding VAT)
¢ Raikes Lane, Saughton £12,240 (excluding VAT)
e Land near Penyffordd | £29,040 (excluding VAT)
Church, Penyffordd;
e Llys Alun, Rhydymwyn; £75,330 (excluding VAT)
e Crib y Gwynt, Trelogan; £72,145 (excluding VAT)
e Borough Grove, Flint £20,961 (excluding VAT)
2.03 | Site investigation works will include the following elements:

Desk top surveys;

Site reconnaissance;

Phase 2 Site and ground investigation;
Trial pits and test holes;

Gas sampling and analysis;
Geotechnical testing;

Ecology assessment;

Tudalen 112




Soil profiling;

Chemical analysis and contamination screening;
Utilities searches;

Legal title and ownership;

These cost will be apportioned between the Council’s Housing Revenue
Account (66%) and the council fund. Initially these will need to be revenue
costs which will then be capitalised once schemes are developed (and
charged on to NEW Homes as appropriate).

3.00 | CONSULTATIONS REQUIRED / CARRIED OUT

3.01 | There has been significant community consultation with local Elected
Members and local community and local stakeholders on these initial
proposals.

3.02 | A community consultation event was held at the Daniel Owen Centre, Mold

on the proposed development of the Maes Gwern on Monday 13t February
prior to a planning application being made in March 2017.

3.03

Batch 3 sites have also been presented to the NEW Homes Board for
consideration for inclusion in the Company’s Business Plan and Growth
Strategy.

4.00

RISK MANAGEMENT

4.01

The Operational Risk Register is in place for the SHARP Housing
Programme which is regularly updated in relation to emerging and
changing risks. This is in addition to Project specific Risks and Strategic
Risks.

4.02

The SHARP team continues to develop a framework for managing risk and
opportunities the programme generates. Further work is on-going in order
to improve the robustness in risk identification and management as part of
the new CAMMS system which will contain Development Framework
procedures.

5.00

APPENDICES

5.01

Appendix 1 - Melrose Centre, Aston

Appendix 2 - Ffordd Hiraethog, Mostyn

Appendix 3 - Former Youth Centre, Gronant

Appendix 4 - Raikes Lane, Sychdyn

Appendix 5 - Llys Dewi, Penyffordd (Nr Holywell)
Appendix 6 — Queens way Hope

Appendix 7 - Land near Penyffordd Church, Penyffordd
Appendix 8 - Llys Alun, Rhydymwyn

Appendix 9 - Crib y Gwynt, Trelogan

Tudalen 113




Appendix 10 - Borough Grove, Flint
Appendix 11 - Maes Gwern, Mold

6.00 |LIST OF ACCESSIBLE BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS
6.01 | None.
Contact Office: Clare Budden
Job Title: Chief Officer Community and Enterprise
Telephone: 01352 703800
E-mail: clare.budden@flintshire.gov.uk
7.00 | GLOSSARY OF TERMS
7.01 | Strategic Housing And Regeneration Programme (SHARP) —

Flintshire
County Council House Building Programme which will build 500 new
homes (200 Council) and 300 (affordable).

Welsh Housing Quality Standard (WHQS) - Flintshire County Council will
be spending £111 million over six years on a major refurbishment and
maintenance programme of works bring its 7,200 Council homes up to the
Welsh Government's Welsh Housing Quality Standard (WHQS) new
properties across the Council during the next five years.

Standard Development Scheme Assumptions - agreed allowances for
voids; maintenance costs; rental income levels (including CPI etc.) and will
be used to assess all potential future development schemes to determine
scheme feasibility and viability.

Tudalen 114



mailto:clare.budden@flintshire.gov.uk

W

Copyright Halliday Clark Limited © 2015

The details shown on this drawing are confidential and the drawing is
the exclusive property of Halliday Clark Limited. No use, copy or
disclosure of the drawing may be made without our permission and it
is to be returned to Halliday Clark Limited when required.

Halliday Clark Limited take no responsibility for the use of this
drawing for any purpose other than for that which it was intended.

All dimensions are in millimeters unless stated otherwise.

All dimensions should be verified on site prior to commencement of
works.

Do not scale from this drawing.

All works must be in accordance with British Standards, EC
Standards, Health & Safety at work act & all other relevant
regulations & Bye Laws.

Any discrepancies should be brought to the attention of Halliday

NOTES

DO NOT SCALE FROM DRAWING.

LAYOUT AND LEVELS ARE BASED ON A PROMAP SURVEY & ARE
SUBJECT TO A FULL MEASURED TOPOGRAPHICAL SURVEY.
ANY DISCREPANCIES TO BE REPORTED TO THE ARCHITECT.

SITE AREA
0.17HA
0.42 ACRES

HOUSING
Type 1-2BED 71m? [ 764ft 5 No.

APARTMENTS
Type 2 - 1 Bed 2P 50m? / 538ft? 2 No.
Type 3 - 2 Bed 3P 62m?/ 6671t 2 No.

TOTAL DWELLINGS 9 No.

AT

N

9 C
N, &
D H 1# lat Roof %,
BLL!

wg
=y
=~

CL 25.82
S, IL 24.31

Tudalen 115

@mﬁm&,
NE
(3

V)

%, F By
e S AN
, NN T
=3

S V4
/, MWUM/&@I%.%
R OO
AR

5

Q
X
—"7a\

©
O ? mw
N

Q 39
Any easement requiremnets | this zone to be agreed with|Scottis
Power due to cabling below ground

Existing building indicated dashed to be demolished

FEBRUARY 2017 7 SJ 7 DCH
INITIAL ISSUE

REVISION - DATE IDRWN| CHKD

FOR COMMENT

EH
B0.p4

Melrose Centre,
Melrose Avenue
Deeside

FOR
WATES LIVING SPACE

PROPOSED SITE LAYOUT
SCHEME 4

Scale 1:200 @ A1

HALLIDAY CLARK
ARCHITECTS

Proposed Site Layout | |

Halliday Clark Limited T 01274 589 888
SENERET F 01274 589 922

Ashley Lane E info@hallidayclark.co.uk
Shipley BD17 7DB W hallidayclark.co.uk

Dwg. No. 671.28 (--) 005 MC Rev. -




Tudalen 116



Tudalen 117



00G1 : | 8leas

w 08 w oy w o
£10¢ Ydiely 80

wiloj Aue uj saiped
f\ P urol- Bp SIy} 4o Aue |13S 40 anquisip ‘'asudall-gns ‘Ado 0} papiulad Jou aie NoA
\ (2102) pasuaarn ‘[1auned Aunog aiysiuil 4

20D-A-seep

Tudalen 118

SpIepy aysjutyg

SpIBA| 2AIYSIUL]
SONIUNWILIOY) AIYSHUL]]

S IUNWWOY) 241Ysiul]
W SI5430 [j&
noH 9

uoyiveH

m AN \1M<Qz5o®

t o

I
ssaippe [eisod Fdj7
TIAL, SASSAUPPY AYSIUT]

] \/ puaga de

S79 ZHO ‘ATOW ‘INVT SIMIVY ‘ISNOH 3dOH



Tudalen 119



0cZT usfepnlL

Developmert

IMPORTANT NOTE: Areas shown have been measured from a scaled plan therefore they should be treated as approximate.

CYN.GOR . ENVIRONMENT DIRECTORATE
Slr Fﬂlnt Neal Cockerton
- y Head of Assets & Transportation
M M County Offices, Chapel Street,
FllntShlre Flint, Flintshire, CHE 5BD.

PROJECT «M
FLINTSHIRE SHARP PROGRAMME

LAND AT QUEENSWAY{ HOPE.

COUNTY COUNCIL Tel 01352 752121 Fax 01352 703307
DRWN REVIEWED PROJECT REF / DWG No REV
DJB )
: DATE -
I N ) _ CSH/000/002/B3/17



AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2
REVIEWED

AutoCAD SHX Text_3
PROJECT REF / DWG No

AutoCAD SHX Text_4
REV

AutoCAD SHX Text_5
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text_6
ALL DIMENSIONS INDICATED ON THE DRAWING TO BE VERIFIED BY THE PRINCIPAL CONTRACTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text_7
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_8
DRWN

AutoCAD SHX Text_9
PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF WORK.

AutoCAD SHX Text_10
DO NOT SCALE THIS DRAWING

AutoCAD SHX Text_11
COUNTY COUNCIL

AutoCAD SHX Text_12
CYNGOR

AutoCAD SHX Text_13
Flintshire

AutoCAD SHX Text_14
Sir y Fflint

AutoCAD SHX Text_15
Neal Cockerton

AutoCAD SHX Text_16
Tel 01352 752121   Fax 01352 703307

AutoCAD SHX Text_17
County Offices, Chapel Street,

AutoCAD SHX Text_18
Flint, Flintshire, CH6 5BD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_19
Head of Assets & Transportation

AutoCAD SHX Text_20
ENVIRONMENT DIRECTORATE


1¢T usfepnlL

2,

[ P AN

% /

~n o —

Development
Site

(0.79ha / 0.66acre)

IMPORTANT NOTE: Areas shown have been measured from a scaled plan therefore they should be treated as approximate.

CYNGOR ENVIRONMENT DIRECTORATE

PROJECT
1 : Neal Cockerton
FLINTSHIRE SHARP P /%ME awlr y FHiint s f st & oo
LAND ADJACENT TO PENYFFORDD thtShlre Fiint, Flintshire, CH6 BD.
COUNTY COUNCIL Tel 01352 752121 Fax 01352 703307
CHURCH, PE DD.

DRWN DJB SCAl REVIEWED PROJECT REF / DWG No REV

— <O o CSH/000/002/B3/13 :



AutoCAD SHX Text_21
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text_22
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_23
REVIEWED

AutoCAD SHX Text_24
PROJECT REF / DWG No

AutoCAD SHX Text_25
REV

AutoCAD SHX Text_26
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text_27
ALL DIMENSIONS INDICATED ON THE DRAWING TO BE VERIFIED BY THE PRINCIPAL CONTRACTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text_28
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_29
DRWN

AutoCAD SHX Text_30
PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF WORK.

AutoCAD SHX Text_31
DO NOT SCALE THIS DRAWING

AutoCAD SHX Text_32
COUNTY COUNCIL

AutoCAD SHX Text_33
CYNGOR

AutoCAD SHX Text_34
Flintshire

AutoCAD SHX Text_35
Sir y Fflint

AutoCAD SHX Text_36
Neal Cockerton

AutoCAD SHX Text_37
Tel 01352 752121   Fax 01352 703307

AutoCAD SHX Text_38
County Offices, Chapel Street,

AutoCAD SHX Text_39
Flint, Flintshire, CH6 5BD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_40
Head of Assets & Transportation

AutoCAD SHX Text_41
ENVIRONMENT DIRECTORATE


¢ct uarepny

IMPORTANT NOTE: Areas shown have been measured from a scaled plan therefore they should be treated as approximate.

CYN.GOR . ENVIRONMENT DIRECTORATE
Slr Fﬂlnt Neal Cockerton
- y Head of Assets & Transportation
M M County Offices, Chapel Street,
FllntShlre Flint, Flintshire, CHE 5BD.

PROJECT &
FLINTSHIRE SHARP P AMME

LAND ADJACENT TO LIYS ALUN,

COUNTY COUNCIL Tel 01352 752121  Fax 01352 703307
RHYDYM
DRWN SCAI i REVIEWED PROJECT REF / DWG No REV
DJB )
DATE -
NE oo _ CSH/000/002/B3/12

DO NOT SCALE THIS DRAVING
ALL DIMENSIONS INDICATED ON THE DRAWING TO BE VERIFIED BY THE PRINGIPAL CONTRACTOR
PRIOR TO OF WORK.



AutoCAD SHX Text_42
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text_43
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_44
REVIEWED

AutoCAD SHX Text_45
PROJECT REF / DWG No

AutoCAD SHX Text_46
REV

AutoCAD SHX Text_47
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text_48
ALL DIMENSIONS INDICATED ON THE DRAWING TO BE VERIFIED BY THE PRINCIPAL CONTRACTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text_49
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_50
DRWN

AutoCAD SHX Text_51
PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF WORK.

AutoCAD SHX Text_52
DO NOT SCALE THIS DRAWING

AutoCAD SHX Text_53
COUNTY COUNCIL

AutoCAD SHX Text_54
CYNGOR

AutoCAD SHX Text_55
Flintshire

AutoCAD SHX Text_56
Sir y Fflint

AutoCAD SHX Text_57
Neal Cockerton

AutoCAD SHX Text_58
Tel 01352 752121   Fax 01352 703307

AutoCAD SHX Text_59
County Offices, Chapel Street,

AutoCAD SHX Text_60
Flint, Flintshire, CH6 5BD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_61
Head of Assets & Transportation

AutoCAD SHX Text_62
ENVIRONMENT DIRECTORATE


€ctT usfepnlL

Development
Site
(0.57ha / 1.4acre)

IMPORTANT NOTE: Areas shown have been measured from a scaled plan therefore they should be treated as approximate.

CYN.GOR . ENVIRONMENT DIRECTORATE
Slr Fﬂlnt Neal Cockerton
- y Head of Assets & Transportation
M M County Offices, Chapel Street,
FllntShlre Flint, Flintshire, CHE 5BD.

PROJECT &
FLINTSHIRE SHARP P@RAMME
E

FORMER BOW EN, COUNTY COUNCIL Tel 01352 752121 Fax 01352 703307
CRIB-Y-GW , OGAN
DRWN DJB SCA| i REVIEWED PROJECT REF / DWG No REV
T <3° e CSH/000/002/B3/09 .

DO NOT SCALE THIS DRAVING
ALL DIMENSIONS INDICATED ON THE DRAWING TO BE VERIFIED BY THE PRINGIPAL CONTRACTOR
PRIOR TO OF WORK.



AutoCAD SHX Text_63
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text_64
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_65
REVIEWED

AutoCAD SHX Text_66
PROJECT REF / DWG No

AutoCAD SHX Text_67
REV

AutoCAD SHX Text_68
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text_69
ALL DIMENSIONS INDICATED ON THE DRAWING TO BE VERIFIED BY THE PRINCIPAL CONTRACTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text_70
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_71
DRWN

AutoCAD SHX Text_72
PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF WORK.

AutoCAD SHX Text_73
DO NOT SCALE THIS DRAWING

AutoCAD SHX Text_74
COUNTY COUNCIL

AutoCAD SHX Text_75
CYNGOR

AutoCAD SHX Text_76
Flintshire

AutoCAD SHX Text_77
Sir y Fflint

AutoCAD SHX Text_78
Neal Cockerton

AutoCAD SHX Text_79
Tel 01352 752121   Fax 01352 703307

AutoCAD SHX Text_80
County Offices, Chapel Street,

AutoCAD SHX Text_81
Flint, Flintshire, CH6 5BD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_82
Head of Assets & Transportation

AutoCAD SHX Text_83
ENVIRONMENT DIRECTORATE


vZT1 usfepnl

/
(0.13ha / 0.33acre)
Y

IMPORTANT NOTE: Areas shown have been measured from a scaled plan therefore they should be treated as approximate.

CYN.GOR . ENVIRONMENT DIRECTORATE
Slr Fﬂlnt Neal Cockerton
- y Head of Assets & Transportation
M M County Offices, Chapel Street,
FllntShlre Flint, Flintshire, CHE 5BD.

PROJECT «M
FLINTSHIRE SHARP PROGRAMME

LAND AT BOROUGH G E, FLINT.

COUNTY COUNCIL Tel 01352 752121 Fax 01352 703307
DRWN REVIEWED PROJECT REF / DWG No REV
DJB )
: DATE -
I N ) _ CSH/000/002/B3/18



AutoCAD SHX Text_84
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text_85
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_86
REVIEWED

AutoCAD SHX Text_87
PROJECT REF / DWG No

AutoCAD SHX Text_88
REV

AutoCAD SHX Text_89
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text_90
ALL DIMENSIONS INDICATED ON THE DRAWING TO BE VERIFIED BY THE PRINCIPAL CONTRACTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text_91
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_92
DRWN

AutoCAD SHX Text_93
PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF WORK.

AutoCAD SHX Text_94
DO NOT SCALE THIS DRAWING

AutoCAD SHX Text_95
COUNTY COUNCIL

AutoCAD SHX Text_96
CYNGOR

AutoCAD SHX Text_97
Flintshire

AutoCAD SHX Text_98
Sir y Fflint

AutoCAD SHX Text_99
Neal Cockerton

AutoCAD SHX Text_100
Tel 01352 752121   Fax 01352 703307

AutoCAD SHX Text_101
County Offices, Chapel Street,

AutoCAD SHX Text_102
Flint, Flintshire, CH6 5BD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_103
Head of Assets & Transportation

AutoCAD SHX Text_104
ENVIRONMENT DIRECTORATE


Tudalen 125



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn bwrpasol



Eitem ar gyfer y Rhaglen 8

Sir y Fflint
("Elimsh.ire

CABINET
Date of Meeting Tuesday 14 March 2017
Report Subject Commuted Sums and Shared Equity Redemption
Payment Policy
Cabinet Member Cabinet Member for Housing
Report Author Chief Officer (Community and Enterprise)
Type of Report Strategic
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Previously a report to consider the use of commuted sums derived for the
purposes of affordable housing, was taken to Housing Overview and Scrutiny
Committee in October 2014 and approved by the Cabinet in June 2015. The
report recommended:

e That Members support the process for the acceptance, calculation and use
of commuted sums as outlined in Local Planning Guidance Note No.9; and
e That a further review of the Policy should be undertaken in April 2016.

This report reviews the use of commuted sums and provides updated
recommendations in the context of recent Section 106 agreements and the
Council’s commitment and priority to building affordable homes across Flintshire
through the Strategic Housing and Regeneration Programme (SHARP).

This paper also provides an overview of the Shared Equity redemption payments
and how it could be used to deliver affordable housing across Flintshire.

RECOMMENDATIONS

1 It is recommended that Cabinet agree that:

i.  Where a commuted sum is paid to the Council in lieu of on-site
affordable housing provision, these monies must be prioritised for
the relevant Community Council area;

i.  Where a commuted sum is received and on site affordable housing
has been provided as part of the Section 106 agreement, the monies
can be utilised as part of the Council’s priority for developing
affordable homes across Flintshire through SHARP.

Tudalen 127




2 It is recommended that Cabinet support the approach to the Shared Equity
redemption payments, as set out below.
3 It is recommended that Scrutiny receives an annual monitoring report on

the Commuted Sums and Shared Equity redemption payments:

REPORT DETAILS

1.00

EXPLAINING THE COMMUTED SUMS AND SHARED EQUITY
REDEMPTION PAYMENTS

1.01

Commuted sums - current approach to agreeing commuted sums

In relation to delivering affordable homes through market led schemes and
where the threshold for affordable housing provision is triggered (25 units
or more / one hectare), the Developer is expected to provide 30%
affordable units on site. However, in exceptional circumstances, where on
site provision is not feasible the developer can provide off site provision,
and where this is not possible and subject to approval, the developer can
provide a commuted sum to the value of the 30% on site provision.

Planning Policy Technical Advice 2 Planning and Affordable Housing
states: The strong presumption is that affordable housing will be provided
on the application site so that it contributes to the development of socially
mixed communities.

However, on some of the larger sites, the preferred approach is that the
developer provides a mix of shared equity units, affordable rent and a
commuted sum. The rationale for this approach is to ensure a mix of
affordable tenures, including social rented properties delivered through the
SHARP.

1.02

Update of commuted sums already received
The table below outlines the commuted sums received to date.

Area of Balance as per | Area of use / | Comments
development | journal as at Restrictions as
November per S106

2016
Ewloe £88,781 Flintshire Subject to
Community
Council
agreement,
looking to use
towards an
adapted
property to
house someone
on the
Specialise
Housing
Register




Northop £116,950 Flintshire To consult with

Community

Council on

spend.
Penyffordd/ £262,107 Flintshire Working with
Penymynydd Local Members

to introduce
Homebuy for
local residents.
Hawarden £58,656 Hawarden CC | To consult with
area Community
Council on
spend.
Broughton £210,000 Broughton CC | Working with
area Local Member
on potential
scheme to be
delivered
through the
SHARP.

Total £736,494

Although the majority of Section 106 pertaining to affordable housing
provision state the use as Flintshire wide, currently there is an expectation
that the monies are spent in the same Community Council area where the
monies were generated. This was put in place when a commuted sum
was paid in place of the provision of affordable homes in a community and
as such it is justified to seek alternative sites or mechanism for the delivery
of the properties for local people. However, in more recent instances the
commuted sum has been provided on sites where there is on site
affordable provision (shared equity / affordable rent), and as such the
commuted sum would not necessarily be needed in that particular
community as local need will be met.

1.03

Proposed use of commuted sums going forward

The Council has agreed that commuted sums are used in a number of
ways and require flexibility to do so, and this approach is reflected in the
Section 106 agreement. Further to this it is proposed that:

i. Where the Council is in receipt of a commuted sum in lieu of any
affordable housing being provided on site, then the money should
be prioritised to be spent in the Community Council area of the
development. Affordable housing provision could be delivered
through models such as Homebuy or contribute to a wider
affordable housing scheme being delivered in the area through the
Council’'s Strategic Housing And Regeneration Programme
(SHARP) or a partner Housing Association. The options for
provision must align with those set out in Flintshire’s Local Planning
Guidance Note (LPGN) No.9.

Where the commuted sum forms part of a combination of on-site
provision (e.g. shared equity and affordable rent) and a commuted
sum for off-site provision, then it is justifiable for the commuted sum
to contribute towards the Council's wider affordable housing
programme SHARP.

Tudalenm 129




The rationale for this approach to commuted sums would:

« provide the most efficient use of the funding as it would enable the
Council to maximise the SHARP funding;

« ensure affordable housing is delivered in areas of greatest need;
and deliver homes in areas that are less attractive for market led
development or on sites which are harder to develop (such as
brownfield sites owned by the Council).

1.04

Shared Equity redemption payments

As part of the planning process (LPGN No.9) a developer can provide
onsite affordable housing provision through a Shared Equity model, with
the eligible person from the Affordable Housing Register purchasing 70%
of the market value and the Council retaining 30% equity in the property
by way of legal charge. The conditions for the delivery of shared
equity properties and any redemption payments received, are set out
in a Marketing Strategy, which forms part of the legal agreement
(Section 106).

If the purchaser/individual owner pays back the equity loan in full at any
time, including upon subsequent disposal, the purchaser/individual owner
is entitled (in perpetuity) to sell or otherwise dispose of the unit on the
open market free from restriction as to sale price or purchaser.

On redemption of the equity loan the Council receives a payment to the
value of 30% of the open market value of the property at point of sale (less
reasonable charges). As set out in the Marketing Strategy, such funds are
to be used towards the future provision of affordable housing including:

« Match funding schemes being delivered either through the Council’s
Strategic Housing and Regeneration Programme (SHARP) or the
Social Housing Grant programme (RSLs);

« Purchasing existing property for applicants on the Specialist
Housing Register;

» Acquiring and refurbishing empty homes.

The following table outlines the amounts received to date by the Council in
relation to shared equity redemption payments. These amounts could be
used to contribute towards the delivery of NEW Homes Schemes, or
Housing Revenue Account Schemes (none of which currently receive any
Welsh Government subsidy)

Shared equity redemption payments from | £218,869
individuals where 100% of property
purchased

Shared equity redemption payments from| £457,738
Developers

1.05

Management and Monitoring Process

The Housing Programmes Team is consulted on all of the planning
applications in relation to housing need, tenure and mix, and in negotiation
with the Developer and the Planning Officer, makes a recommendation in
relation to the on-site affordable housing requirement. The Housing

Tudalen 130




Strategy Officer monitors the numbers, in particular the units provided for
NEW Homes (affordable rent).

Where there is a commuted sum the Planning Enforcement Team is
responsible for monitoring any triggers for payment and notifying Finance
and Housing Programmes when a payment is due.

Where a commuted sum is to be spent within a particular Community
Council area, it is the role of Housing Programmes Team to liaise with the
Local Members and, if necessary, the Community Council to identify the
most appropriate and efficient use of the commuted sum monies in the
area.

In terms of Shared Equity, the Legal Team and Housing Programmes
work closely with Flintshire Council’s ‘nominated agent’ Grwp Cynefin
Housing Association, to nominate people to the properties. On receipt of
any redemption funding the Legal Team notifies Housing Programmes
and the Finance Team who keep records of finance received.

It is proposed that oversight and monitoring of the expenditure of both the
Commuted Sums and Shared Equity redemption monies is done through
the Housing and Regeneration Programme Board, with an annual report
on expenditure and outcomes to the Scrutiny Committee.

2.00 | RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS

2.01 | The Council is in receipt of financial contributions for affordable housing
arising through Section 106 obligations. The Council currently holds
£736,494 of commuted sums and £676,607 of shared equity redemption
payments which are held separately from Council funds.

3.00 | CONSULTATIONS REQUIRED / CARRIED OUT

3.01 | The report has been presented to and supported by Community and
Enterprise Scrutiny in January 2017.

4.00 | RISK MANAGEMENT

4.01 | The key risks are:

I. Not spending the commuted sums and shared equity redemption
payments income on affordable housing — The income is used for
the provision of affordable housing giving access to a home for
those who may not otherwise be in a position to afford one. The
Housing Programmes Team is responsible for monitoring and
managing this process and the recommended process will mitigate
this risk.

i. Not meeting local affordable housing need - The provision of
affordable housing ensures that all gf the County’s residents have a

rddaicit 1ol




greater opportunity access their own home. If we do not meet this
need, homelessness will increase impacting on the Council’s budget.

iii. Not maximising the impact of the income in addressing the
affordable housing shortage in Flintshire — The Council has its own
delivery mechanism (SHARP) to ensure efficient delivery of
affordable housing in areas of greatest need, providing both social
rent and intermediate rent. By using the income through the SHARP
delivery vehicle we are maximising the impact of the income and
therefore providing better value.

iv. The environmental impact - This is considered and mitigated during
the construction phase. All affordable homes built meet modern
standards for energy efficiency and the Flintshire Housing

Standards.

5.00 | APPENDICES
5.01 | None.
6.00 | LIST OF ACCESSIBLE BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS
6.01 | None.

Contact Officer: Lesley Bassett, Housing Strategy Officer

Telephone: 01352 701433

E-mail: Lesley.Bassett@Flintshire.gov.uk
7.00 | GLOSSARY OF TERMS
7.01 | Section 106 — a legal agreement setting out a planning obligation i.e. the

provision of affordable homes.

Commuted Sums — In exceptional circumstances, where the provision of
affordable housing is not feasible on site the developer can provide off site
provision, and where this is not possible and subject to approval, the
developer can provide a commuted sum to the value of the 30% on site
provision.

Affordable Housing — a range of different tenures (set out below) for
housing available to people who are unable to meet their own housing
needs.

Shared Equity — the purchase can buy 70% of the property and 30% is
owned by the Council by means of a legal charge. When the 30% is paid
to the Council this is the redemption payment.

Social Rent — Below market and affordable rent charged on houses
provided through the Council or Housing Associations.

T
|

1ol EWaYo)
uldicili Lo4



mailto:Lesley.Bassett@flintshire.gov.uk

Affordable rent (also known as Intermediate Rent) — around 80%-90%
of market rent charged on properties provided through NEW Homes or on
some Housing Association properties.

Housing Associations — organisations that build, rent and manage social
and affordable homes. In Flintshire the 4 Housing Associations are: First
Choice; Grwp Cynefin; Pennaf/Clwyd Alyn; and Wales and West.

Strategic Housing and Regeneration Programme (SHARP) - Flintshire
County Council House Building Programme which will build 500 new
homes, of which 200 are to be Council (Social Rent) and 300 are to be
affordable rent (also known as Intermediate Rent) through NEW Homes.

North East Wales Homes, (NEW Homes) - is a Housing company based
in Flintshire and owned by Flintshire County Council. NEW Homes owns,
leases and manages properties across Flintshire. The company was
established to increase the quantity and quality of affordable housing
available across the county; increasing housing choice for those who may
not qualify for social housing but for whom market housing is unaffordable
or difficult to access.

Tudalen 133




Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn bwrpasol



Eitem ar gyfer y Rhaglen 9

Sir y Fflint
"'E!En&%!z.ire

CABINET

Date of Meeting

Tuesday, 14 March 2017

Report Subject

Revenue Budget Monitoring 2016/17 (Month 10)

Cabinet Member

Leader of the Council and Cabinet Member for Finance

Report Author Corporate Finance Manager
Type of Report Operational
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

This monthly report provides the latest revenue budget monitoring position for

2016/17 for both the Council Fund and Housing Revenue Account.

The report is based on actual income and expenditure as at Month 10 of the financial
year. The report also projects how the budget would stand at the close of the

financial year if all things remained equal.

The projected year end position, without any further action to reduce cost pressures

or to identify new efficiencies would be as follows:-

Council Fund

. The net in year position comprises of an operating deficit of £0.705m; a

decrease in the deficit of £0.095m from the position reported last month.

. The overall projected in-year position includes £2.886m due to the change
in accounting policy for MRP as agreed by County Council. This has the
effect of eliminating the operating deficit and net spend is projected to be

£2.181m lower than budget.

. Projected contingency reserve balance of £5.333m.

Tudalen 135




Housing Revenue Account

Net in year expenditure forecast to be £0.037m greater than budget
Projected closing balance as at 31 March 2017 of £1.061m

RECOMMENDATIONS

1

To note the overall report and the projected Council Fund contingency sum
as at 31st March 2017 and continue to support the work on actions and
options for mitigating action.

To note the projected final level of balances on the Housing Revenue
Account.

To approve the income generation proposals for street naming and
numbering and Deputyship and Court of Protection services (see paragraph
1.12)

To approve a contribution from the contingency reserve for £0.050m to
support initial set up costs and final technical support for the Community
Asset Transfer (CAT) of Holywell Leisure Centre and Alternative Delivery
Model (ADM) (see paragraph 1.19)

To approve an earmarked reserve of £0.100m for the Catering Service
which will be utilised to support investment costs for the ADM (see
paragraph 1.22).

REPORT DETAILS

1.00

EXPLAINING THE MONTH 10 POSITION

1.01

The operating deficit reported is £0.705m above budget which is a decrease
of £0.095m from the deficit reported last month. The reasons for the variance
to month 9 are included in appendix 1.

1.02

The operating deficit in-year is in effect ‘written-off by the change in the
Council’s policy for accounting for Minimum Revenue Provision (MRP)
which was reviewed and approved by Council on 6 December 2016 as part
of the 2017/18 budget proposals. This has resulted in a positive impact of
£2.886m on the 2016/17 budget as part of providing a major efficiency for
2017/18, and means that the projected spend is now £2.181m less than the
budget.

1.03

Transport Costs

Previous reports have referenced the issues encountered due to the
liquidation of a major transport provider affecting school and public transport
subsidised routes within the County with an additional cost of £0.410m within

Tudalen 136




this financial year.

A one off grant from Welsh Government has been agreed at a regional level
and we now expect to recoup up to £0.165m of the costs incurred.

1.04 | Council Fund Latest in Year Forecast
The table below shows the projected position by portfolio.
TOTAL EXPENDITURE | Original | Revised | Projected | In-Year
AND INCOME Budget | Budget | Outturn Over/
(Under)
spend
£m £m £m £m
Social Services 58.534 60.651 60.587 (0.063)
Community & Enterprise 12.035 12.414 11.826 (0.558)
Streetscene & 27.011 28.525 29.175 0.650
Transportation
Planning & Environment 4.978 5.083 5.353 0.270
Education & Youth 11.225 11.405 11.348 (0.057)
Schools 86.162 87.742 87.742 0.000
People & Resources 4.319 4.668 4.630 (0.038)
Governance 8.159 7.716 7.786 0.069
Organisational Change 1 5.560 5.968 6.057 0.088
Organisational Change 2 2.244 2.559 2.087 (0.472)
Chief Executive 3.204 2.930 2.888 (0.042)
Central & Corporate 28.552 22.323 20.324 (1.999)
Finance
Total 251.984| 251.984 249.803 (2.181)
1.05 | The reasons for the projected variances are summarised within Appendix 2
with key significant portfolio variances explained in paragraphs 1.07 to 1.08.
1.06 | Significant Budget Movements between Original and Revised Budget

An amount of £0.224m has transferred from the Chief Executive’s
Department to the Central & Corporate Finance budget. This transfer is for
the offsetting of the Workforce Efficiency budget target set in the 2016/17
Budget.

An amount of £0.286m has transferred from portfolios to the Central &
Corporate Finance budget. This transfer covers the budget saving achieved
due to the implementation of new essential and casual car user allowance
rates, for which the efficiency target is held within the Central & Corporate

Finance budget.
Tudalen 137




The budget virement approved for Social Services within the month 9
Revenue Budget Monitoring Report has been actioned and reflected in the
budget figures presented in Appendix 2.

1.07

Streetscene and Transportation

There is a significant variance within the portfolio of £0.650m which is a
small increase of £0.008m from month 9. As referenced in 1.03 grant funding
has been offered by Welsh Government to offset some of the costs incurred
in securing the school and public transport subsidised routes. Negotiations
are ongoing between the neighbouring authorities over the distribution of the
grant, however an estimate has been included in the Streetscene &
Transportation outturn in month 10 for Flintshire County Council’s proportion
of this grant. Full details of all other variances are given in Appendix 2.

1.08

Social Services

Within Social Services, increased level of demand continues to be
experienced within Children’s Services which is influenced by workforce
pressures in a number of teams including Children’s Integrated Disability
Services (CIDS) and Prevention & Support.

This alongside an increase in the number of Child and Parent Placements
made as part of Out of County Placements is placing increasing pressure
on the service.

This ongoing risk is referenced to in section 4 of the report alongside work
being undertaken across services to mitigate the future impact.

1.09

Programme of Efficiencies

The 2016/17 budget contains £11.282m of specific efficiencies which are
being tracked and monitored. An amount of £0.761m was approved from
the Contingency Reserve in the month 4 report to meet the impact of
conscious decisions to change proposals for household recycling centres,
community asset transfers, town centre car parking charging and workforce
essential car user allowances resulting in a revised efficiency target of
£10.521m.

1.10

Appendix 3 provides detail on the latest position where there is a variation
to the level of efficiency achievable compared to the budget.

1.1

It is currently projected that £9.421m (90%) of planned efficiencies will be
achieved. This is an improvement of 1% since month 9. The changes in
efficiency assumptions since month 9 are summarised below:

Tudalen 138




Original Previous Current Increase/
Efficiency Month Month (Decrease)
Revised Revised between
Efficiency Efficiency months
Portfolio 2016/17 2016/17 2016/17 2016/17
£(m) £(m) £(m) £(m)
Chief Executive
Voluntary Sector Grants review 0.070 0.080 0.076 (0.004)
People & Resources
Finance Modernisation 0.135 0.108 0.120 0.012
Community & Enterprise
Council Tax Reduction Scheme 0.329 0.619 0.638 0.019
Streetscene & Transportation
Develop energy production at 0.100 0.035 0.020 (0.015)
landfill
Car Parking Charges 0.200 0.180 0.200 0.020
Remove the subsidy for the 0.010 0.005 0.010 0.005
Community Rail Officer

1.12

Income Strategy

The 2016/17 budget includes an efficiency of £0.500m for income
generation. To date one off income of £0.200m has been identified in year,
leaving a recurring shortfall of the full efficiency still to be identified.

Increases in income that do not change agreed Council policy will continue
to be managed through delegated powers. However, recommendations for
income generating proposals that do change Council policy require Cabinet
approval.

Work on a number of options is continuing, although the following areas
have been identified as new sources of income and it is recommended that
they are implemented,;

Charging for street naming and numbering which, if implemented from 1
April 2017, could generate an additional £0.023m.

Revised charging structure for Deputyship and Court of Protection services.
The new proposed charging structure, if implemented on the 1 April 2017,
could generate £0.050m.

1.13

Inflation

Included within the 2016/17 budget are provision for pay (£0.936m), targeted
price inflation (£0.573m) and income (£0.185m).

Tudalen 139




1.14

Following the allocation to portfolios of the provisions described in paragraph
1.13 there is a remaining balance of £0.070m which is included within the
overall outturn figure.

1.15

No provision has been made for non-standard inflation (NSI) in 2016/17.
Areas that may be subject to NSl increases will be monitored throughout the
year and any emerging pressures will be considered in future reports.

Reserves and Balances

1.16

Un-earmarked Reserves

The 2015/16 outturn reported to Cabinet on 19 July 2016 showed un-
earmarked reserves at 31 March 2016 (above the base level of £5.769m) of
£4.375m.

1.17

Taking into account the current projected overspend at Month 10 and
previously agreed allocations the balance on the Contingency Reserve at
31 March 2017 is projected to be £5.333m as detailed in appendix 4.

1.18

The Play Areas, Play Schemes and Strategic Play Forum Update report was
presented to Cabinet on Tuesday 17 January 2017. This report requested
an allocation of a one off fund of £0.040m, from the Contingency Reserve,
to support a Flintshire play scheme programme. This request was approved
and the contribution is reflected in Appendix 4.

1.19

Final due diligence on Holywell Leisure Centre CAT (Community Asset
Transfer) plans and the setup of the new ADMs shows that a one off
investment of £0.050m, which supports initial set up costs and enables final
technical support, will assure delivery of next year’s significant budget
savings.

1.20

Earmarked Reserves

The Council adopted a reserves protocol in September 2015 which set out
the principles around how the Council determines, manages and reviews its
level of reserves. Within the protocol is reference to regular reporting of the
latest position to Cabinet and Corporate Resources Overview and Scrutiny
Committee.

1.21

A summary of earmarked reserves as at 1 April 2016 and their 2016/17 year-
end balance will be included in the Outturn report.

1.22

A request is made to create a £0.100m reserve for the Catering Service.
This will be funded by current underspends within the service and will be
used for one off investment costs when the service is transferred to the ADM
next financial year. The projected outturn for the Catering Service reflects
the contribution to the reserve.

1.23

Requests for Carry Forward of Funding

Organisational Change Portfolio — An amount of £0.105m match funding to
deliver the Play Areas and Play Scheme programme which was agreed in

2016/17, although the,ex diture will not now take place until 2017/18.
gh the;expenditure w4 b



1.24 | Community & Enterprise Portfolio — An amount of £0.032m to contribute to
the roll out of Universal Credit in 2017/18 and an amount of £0.031m to
continue to fund the Welfare Reform Response Team in 2017/18.

1.25 | Streetscene & Transportation Portfolio — An amount of £0.050m to complete
patching works in April 2017 following damages to the roads during the
winter months.

1.26 | Housing Revenue Account (HRA)

The 2015/16 Outturn Report to Cabinet on 19 July 2016 showed an un-
earmarked closing balance at the end of 2015/16 of £1.178m.

1.27 | The 2016/17 budget for the HRA is £31.979m which includes a movement
of £0.080m from reserves.

1.28 | The Month 10 monitoring for the HRA is projecting in year expenditure to be
£0.037m higher than budget and a closing balance as at 31 March 2017 of
£1.061m, which at 3.3% of total expenditure satisfies the prudent approach
of ensuring a minimum level of 3%.

2.00 | RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS

2.01 | The Revenue Budget Monitoring Report reflects the planned use of the
financial resources of the Council for the current financial year and details
the variations in the first ten months and the risks as known.

3.00 | CONSULTATIONS REQUIRED / CARRIED OUT

3.01 | None required.

4.00 | RISK MANAGEMENT

4.01 | Achievement of Planned In-Year Efficiencies

The Council sets a challenging level of specified efficiencies to be achieved
in-year as part of its approach to annual budget planning. These efficiencies
are generated from the three year service portfolio business plans and from
corporate financial planning. In recent years the level of efficiency
achievement has averaged at around 85%. The current assessment of the
efficiency profile for 2016/17 shows that 90% of the efficiencies would be
achieved. There is an ongoing risk that the shortfall cannot be mitigated
other than by drawing on temporary funding from the Contingency Reserve.
There is a further risk that any ongoing under-achievement of efficiencies
will have a recurring and negative impact on the 2017/18 budget as an
efficiency target deficit would in effect be carried forward. Risk status:
stable/green risk for 2016/17 only.

Tudalen 141




4.02

Historic Child Abuse Settlements

A number of historic child abuse cases, which predate the existence of
Flintshire County Council, have been settled this financial year. There are
still a number of outstanding cases to be settled and it is not possible to
estimate the full financial impact of these at this stage. The financial
provision set aside may not prove to be sufficient to meet the total liabilities
of all cases when closed. Within the month 3 report a contribution from the
contingency reserve was agreed to meet the settlement costs paid along
with any future costs. The settlement costs incurred to date total £0.146m.
Risk status: stable/green risk for 2016/17.

4.03

Orphaned Industrial Site at Sandycroft

The contract for the removal of all Isosorbide Dinitrate (ISDN) chemical
deposits, site cleansing and site close-down has come to a conclusion.
Additional contracted work to remove deposits of contaminated waste
discovered in the sump and tank systems on site is now completed with the
aim of disposal at the end of March. Negotiations for the immediate disposal
of the site, following completion of the additional contracted work, are well
advanced.

Risk status: stable/amber risk.

4.04

Procurement of Transport Services

As explained in 1.03 there is an in-year budget risk of additional
procurement costs for local transport services. The Welsh Government has
offered a provisional one off grant award to the three North East Wales local
authorities for 2016/17 only. An allocation of up to £0.165m from this grant
has been assumed however negotiations are ongoing with the neighbouring
authorities on grant distribution.

Risk status: stable/green for 2016/17.

Unstable/red risk for future years.

4.05

Out of County Placements

The risk is the volatility in demand and the impacts on service costs which
cannot be predicted with any certainty. There is always a risk of significant
variances occurring although this area continues to be closely monitored.
The main influence on this increase is the new Social Services and
Wellbeing Act which has led to a higher number of court outcomes and
placements which has increased the financial pressure on this service area.
Legal and Social Service Managers are making a compelling case for
alternative care arrangements to placements at forthcoming court cases,
and so reduce the level of Out of County placement being made.

Risk status: unstable/red risk.

4.06

Children’s Services

Children’s Services are experiencing high levels of demand including child
protection work and the need for intensive support for older children with
complex needs. Capacity has been increased to help respond to increasing

service demand and_to provide a %reater range of targeted community
fudalen 14




support. A budget realignment within Social Services was approved in the
month 9 report to help mitigate this risk.
Risk status: unstable/amber risk.

5.00 | APPENDICES

5.01 | Appendix 1: Council Fund — Movement in Variances from Month 9
Appendix 2: Council Fund — Budget Variances
Appendix 3: Council Fund — Programme of Efficiencies
Appendix 4: Council Fund — Movement on Un-earmarked Reserves
Appendix 5: Housing Revenue Account Variances

6.00 | LIST OF ACCESSIBLE BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

6.01 | None required
Contact Officer: Sara Dulson
Telephone: 01352 702287
E-mail: sara.dulson@flintshire.gov.uk

7.00 | GLOSSARY OF TERMS

7.01 | Budget: a statement expressing the Council’s policies and service levels in
financial terms for a particular financial year. In its broadest sense it
includes both the revenue budget and capital programme and any
authorised amendments to them.

7.02 | Council Fund: the fund to which all the Council’s revenue expenditure is
charged.

7.03 | Financial Year: the period of twelve months commencing on 1 April.

7.04 | Housing Revenue Account: the Housing Revenue Account (HRA) is a
local authority account showing current income and expenditure on housing
services related to its own housing stock. The account is separate from the
Council Fund and trading accounts and is funded primarily from rents and
government subsidy.

7.05 | Projected Outturn: projection of the expenditure to the end of the financial
year, made on the basis of actual expenditure incurred to date.

7.06 | Reserves: these are balances in hand that have accumulated over previous
years and are held for defined (earmarked reserves) and general (general
reserves) purposes. Councils are required to regularly review the level and
purpose of their reserves and to take account of the advice of the Chief
Finance Officer.

7.07 | Revenue: a term used to describe the day-to-day costs of running Council

Tudalen 143



mailto:sara.dulson@flintshire.gov.uk

services and income deriving from those services. It also includes charges
for the repayment of debt, including interest, and may include direct
financing of capital expenditure.

7.08

Underspend: when referring to expenditure the actual expenditure incurred
is less than budget. Shown as a —ve. When referring to income the actual
income achieved exceeds the budget. Shown as a —ve.

7.09

Variance: difference between latest budget and actual income or
expenditure. Can be to-date if reflecting the current or most up to date
position or projected, for example projected to the end of the month or
financial year.

7.10

Virement: the transfer of budget provision from one budget head to another.
Virement decisions apply to both revenue and capital expenditure heads,
and between expenditure and income, and may include transfers from
contingency provisions. Virements may not however be approved between
capital and revenue budget heads.

7.11

Medium Term Financial Strategy: a written strategy which gives a forecast
of the financial resources which will be available to a Council for a given
period, and sets out plans for how best to deploy those resources to meet
its priorities, duties and obligations.

7.12

Minimum Revenue Provision (MRP): A charge made to the Council Fund
to repay borrowing taken out for capital expenditure. Authorities must
determine their own prudent MRP charge each year, taking into
consideration statutory guidance issued by the Government.

Tudalen 144




Budget Monitoring Report
Council Fund Variances

MONTH 10 - SUMMARY

Appendix 1

Service Movement between |Narrative for Movement between Periods greater
Periods than £25k
(Em)

Social Services

Older People

Reablement Services 0.025 |Budget realignment of £0.025m

Resources & Regulated Services 0.030 |Budget realignment of £0.050m less savings from
short term vacancy savings (£0.016m) and other net
minor movements of (£0.004m).

Other Minor Variances (0.014)

Disability Services

Resources & Regulated Services (0.118)|Budget realignment between Resources and
Regulated Services and Disability Services

Disability Services 0.143 |Budget realignment between Disability Services and
Resources and Regulated Services

Other Minor Variances 0.024 |This variance comprises of a number of variances
less than £0.025m. The most significant being £0.10m
on the Forensic budget and £0.009m on the Transition
& Disability service.

Mental Health Services

Residential Placements 0.049 [Additional costs of two new service users

Substance Misuse (0.055)|Reduction in number of service users (£0.038m),
recovery of overpayment of pay (£0.017m)

Employment & Occupation 0.042 |Staffing movements between Employment and
Occupation and Ringfenced budget

Ringfenced budget (0.030)|Staffing movements between Ringfenced budget and
Employment and Occupation

Other Minor Variances 0.005

Children's Services

Family Placement (0.043)|Impact of budget realignment (£0.070m) less further
increase in projected costs of boarded out payments
for special guardianship payments and general
allowances £0.027m.

Residential Placements (0.049)|Budget realignment of (£0.050m) less other minor
movements of £0.001m.

Professional Support (0.276)|Budget realignment of (£0.280m) less other minor
movements of £0.004m.

Other Minor Variances 0.003

Development & Resources

Business Systems & Financial Assessments 0.057 |Budget realignment of £0.062m less other minor
movements of (£0.005m)

Charging Policy income 0.111 |Budget realignment of £0.078m, plus increase in
provision for bad debts £0.025m, plus other minor
movements due to reduction in income from service
users £0.008m.

Business Support Service 0.081 |Budget realignment of £0.075m plus other minor
movements of £0.006m

Safeguarding Unit (0.037)|New Welsh Government grant income of (£0.022m),
plus reduced projection for Doctors medical
assesments for Deprivation of Liberty Safeguarding
Assessments (DOLS)

Good Health 0.040 |Budget realignment of £0.041m less other net minor
movements of (£0.001m)

Management & Support 0.025 |Budget realignment of £0.025m

Other Minor Variances 0.012

Total Social Services 0.024

Tudalen 145



Appendix 1

Community & Enterprise

Customer And Housing Services 0.007 |Minor variances.

Council Fund Housing (0.021)|Minor variances.

Regeneration 0.012 |Minor variances.

Revenues & Benefits (0.056)|Further underspend on the Council Tax Reduction
Scheme provision (£0.019m). Increased surplus on
the Council Tax Collection Fund (£0.042m). Other
minor variances £0.005m.

Housing Programmes 0.027 |Unauthorised Traveller site clean-up costs £0.024m.
Other minor variances £0.003m.

Total Community & Enterprise (0.030)

Streetscene & Transportation

Ancillary Services & Performance

Other Minor Variances (0.005)

|Highways Network

Highways Network 0.024 |Minor variances.

Transportation & Logistics

Other Minor Variances (0.010)

Total Streetscene & Transportation 0.008

Planning & Environment

Business

Pollution Control (0.042)|Introduction of funding from Corporate Reserves for 2
Environmental Health Officer posts on Fixed Term
Contract

Minor Variances 0.005

Community

Minor Variances 0.018

Development

Development Management 0.028 |Revised Outturn for Planning Fee Income

Minor Variances 0.004

Access

Minor Variances (0.012)

Shared Services

Minor Variances 0.000

Strategy

Minor Variances (0.016)

Management Strategy

Other Minor Variances 0.009

Total Planning & Environment (0.007)

Education & Youth

Inclusion & Progression 0.002 |Minor variances only.

Integrated Youth Provision (0.001)|Minor variances only.

School Improvement Systems 0.001 [Minor variances only.

Business Change & Support (0.006)|Minor variances only.

Total Education & Youth (0.004)

Schools 0.000

People & Resources

HR & OD 0.005 [Minor variances.

Corporate Finance (0.016)|Minor variances.

Total People & Resources (0.011)

Governance

Legal Services 0.024 |Minor variances.

Democratic Services (0.016)|Minor variances.

Internal Audit 0.000 |No variance.

Procurement (0.014)|Minor variance.

Business Support 0.000 |No variance.

ICT 0.000 |No variance.

Total Governance (0.006)

Tudalen 146



Appendix 1

|Organisational Change 1
Public Libraries & Arts, Culture & Events

0.000 |No variance.

Museums (0.003)[Minor variances.
County Archives 0.000 |No variance.

Leisure (0.001)|Minor variances.
Community Assets 0.001 [Minor variances.

Total Organisational Change 1

(0.002)

|Organisational Change 2

CPM & Design Services

(0.140)|(£0.140m) additional design fees of over the income

target
Catering 0.092 [£0.100m transfer to earmarked reserve.
Minor Variances (0.012)
Total Organisational Change 2 (0.060)

Chief Executive

{0.004)|Minor variance.

Central and Corporate Finance

(0.003)

Grand Total

{0.094)

Tudalen 147



Tudalen 148



"9wIayos aJe) eljxg Jui(4 Mau ay) Jo
S]S0D 3NUBARJ J23W 0} 81// 102 WOl
Jawubijea. buipuad ‘seak [eroueuly
JUaNd Ul puadsiapun ujejuiey

“PIEAIO] BUIOD )4 WoJ) UORNQHIu0d

10 |9A8] paonpal e u Bugjnsal pajepdn

uaaq aaey siauped JO Sj9AS| UORNQUIUOD By}
(S30M3N) ai0}s uswdinby Ayunwwod
S9[B M\ 1SBT YUON 3y} 4o} Juswaaibe
diysiauped gg uonoag pejepdn ue

10 uonejuswajdw pue jo maiaal Bumoljo4

(¥S1°0)

{(#S1L°0)

£€2e°0

LL¥0

uonnguiuog Juswdinbg Ajlunwwon

‘uodau Bunojuow

196pnqg 6 Yuop ay) uiyum pascidde
se paubjjeas uaaq aney Buines
6uninoal Jo seale aWOoS pue asI0Iexe
juswubijeas }o6pnq juadal ay)

10 HJed se pamalnal a1am Seale 9say |

‘(wZ00°03) 0} JUunowe sasueueA

Joujw j8u [jesanQ ‘sbuines Aoueoea

wJa) yoys o0} anp (wzso'03) Jo puadsiapun
pajoalold e sjoapas buyyels swea |

Ayjeoo (wg| |1 °03) Jo suolnquiuod Jasn
9onuas Buipnpoul ‘(wggl03F) Jo puadsiapun
pajoaloud e sey ase) jenuapisay (wsel 03)
wea) sSad9y Jo Julod albuig ayi uiym

woyj sbuines Aouedea seah ||ny jo Jnsal

e SE ale spuadsiapun JayjQ ‘sasealou

99} Jopiroid |BWIBX® 0} 8)NQUILOI 0} 4D By}
WoJ) PaAISOa] U9 OS[B SBY SWOodUl JJO aUo
[euoppy "(401) Pun4 a1e) sjelpawuaiu| 8y}
Aq jow Buiaq Ajuaund S| puewap [EDO] YoIyMm
Jo} (wg/0°03) suoneidepy Jouipy apnjaul
puadsiapun pajoaloud siyj uo sasuanyul
jueoyubis 1ayiQ “siopiroid [BUI)XD
Bunoaye si0)oe} UOUBIBI PUB JUBW)INIDBI
Ag pasuanjjul s| pue s1asn 89IAI9S

Bunsixa uo paseq (w9g 03F) Jo puadsiapun
pajoafoid e spayas aien Aeijoiwog

(289°0)

(069°0)

920'St

L1L'GL

sa1jij|eso]

ajdoad 43pj0

SaDJAIag |BI20S

paiinbay uonoy

asueueA Jolepy Jo asne)

(w3z)
ajsuelep

yjuop yse

(w3)

aouepep

(w3)
wnpno
payoelosgd

(w3)
1ebpng
pasianay

a01A19g

T Xipuaddy

AYVINWNS - 01 HLNOW

S9ouepeA pung [1oUN0H
ypoday Buuoyuo jabpng

Tudalen 149



(S¥0°0)

(9€0°0)

SG9°0

1690

S@JUBLIEA IOUIA

"saoIMes Ayjigesiq
uiynm yuawubijeas yabpng Bulobuo ayy
40 yed se pasapisuod Bulaq si siy|

*S9SeD |yons 10} ssao0ad sajndsip Ayibua| e
10 BWO2IN0 8y} s pue G| og |udy wol) siasn
90I1MBS {7 0) sajejal awooul ay] (gHNOg)
pieog yljeaH AusiaAlun Jpejempes

1IS}eg wo.y awosul buipuny juiof jeuonippe
AqQ paosuanyu s| puadsiapun pajoafoid sy

(962°0)

(062°0)

(9%2°0)

S¥0°0

poddng aAjessIuLIpY

MadIAB) Japun daa)

“sabeyoed aied papuny

juiof Wwou) 3Wodu| pasealoul pue sjsod
pajoafosd Juaung uo paseq (wgeL 03) 4o
puadsiapun pajosfoid yueoyubis e sy ai1ay|

(£02'0)

{€61°0)

9€€°0

6250

186pnq oisuaio4

aied Aieljidiwiop

pue sjuswaoejd abaj|0o [enuspisal

u Ajurew - pooy)npe ojul uolisues)

UO SI9AB9| [00Y9S Uo puadsiano pajoaloid

(920'0)

L1110

1.0

0990

saoag Alligesig

‘goe|d Buiye) s1 yiom Juswubijeal
pue maiaal Jabpng Buiobup

"91.0¢ [udy WoJ} S1opiAoid

91eD [ELIBIXS O} pEW SASBaIoul 3y}

jsuiebe jlepuoys e jJoaw o0} aniasal Abajess
1ebpnq ay} woyy asealdu) s} siapinoid
jewalxa Joj wgoy|'0F JO uoyeooje ayj Jo
jInsai e se ainssald o [9A3] 3y} Ul uojonpai
e S| a1ay] "pasiaal suonaafoid pue paubijeas
pue pamaiaal uaaq aney seale Jobpng

40 Jaquinu y "uoisiaoud J@bpnq Juaund

JO SS3OX3 Ul S| [9AS| PUBLIBP J9SN 92IAI9S

9290

8650

X441

299'/L1L

saoineg paleinbay B seainosay

seojatas Afiqesiq

(6v0°0)

{+£0°0)

$£9°0

899°0

SadueUe,\ JOUI

“podal bulojuow

196pnq 6 Yuop ayy uiyum paacidde
se paubijeas uaaq aaey Buines
Bupungal Jo seale aWOS pue JsI0Iaxe
juswubieal yabpng Juadas ay}

10 Med se pamainal alam seale 9say |

‘S3WOoY ale) [enuapisay je sabieysas
Buusyes jeusayul 10} suonoafoid paonpais snid
SaWIBYDS 1B BIIXE PUB SAJIAIBS BIeD Aep
Japinoad uiypm sbuines Aouesea wia) poys

(29z'0)

{ecz0)

€€L°S

¥96'S

saonag pajeinbay 9 seainosay

paiinbay uopoy

aoueue) Jolep Jo asnen

(w3)
aoueuep

Yjuop 3seq

(w3z)

aoueuep

(w3)
wnpnQ

pajoafoid

(w3)
1ebpng

pasiAay

=L IIVETS

7 ¥ipusddy

AHYWIAINS - 0L HLNOW

sSaoueuep pund [1oUno)H

yoday budojuoyy jebpng

Tudalen 150



(£80°0) (€90°0) 185°09 159°09 S3JIAIIS |e1dos [ejo )
{0zv'0) {(¥€1°0) 1690 1£8°0 SaoueueA JoUly
‘suopesiuebio Auejunjoa o} sjuswAed u
suoionpais pue sbuiaes Aoueoea wus) Yoys
MB3IAB) pUE Jojluow o} anuuod| o} anp Aulew si puadsiapun pajosioid syl {(201°0) (£90°0) £€8°0 1060 yiieaHy pooo
‘pieog buipienbajeg
S9jE M YHON 8y} 0} uoljnquiuod
e pue sjuswssasse (S70q) buipsenbajeg
Auaqi jo uoneaudaq ay) yum pajeroosse
SJS00 [eaIipaw pue jeba| |euonippe
M3IAR] pUE JoJluowW 0} anunuod| Jo uoneuIqwod e s| puadsiaao pajoaloid eyl |960°0 6500 8/8°0 0280 nun buipienbajeg
$821n0say P Juswdojarag
€000 (vv0°0) 29l 999'} sadueleA Jouly
*SUONJEUILLIS}SP
jebajunoo jo 19aigns ey} usaq aaey
$s900.4d Buiuoissiwwos| 2 yaium jo syuawaoeld g Buieq ‘syuswaseid
ybnouiy) s)soo abeuew 0} jualed pue piyo Jo jaquinu ay} ui
adoos aiojdxa pue malaal Japun daoyj| aseasoul pajuspesaldun ue uaeq sey a1y [9z9 0 8290 190V PEP'E sjuswase|d A4unod Jo 1IN0
'Said
ay) uiypm sjuawded 10a1ip uo ainssaid
paouanyui puewaq "woddng pue uouasald
"Hodas Buuoyuow 3@6png 6 YIUO ay) pue (sQ|0) seamuas Aigesiq pajelbeuj
ul panoidde se pauorjoe Juswubijeal s,ualpjiyp Buipnjoul swesy Jo Jaquinu e
186pnq Aq pajebniw Ajued ainssaid| uiypm sainssaid Buyels pesuanpul puewsaq|gza-o 25€°0 966’ 09 yoddng |euoissajoid
"podas Buuoyuow 186png 6 Yyluop ayy s18plo
ui paaoidde se psuonoe Juswubijeal| uogdope pue sjuswéied diysueipienb jeivads
106png Aq pelebiw Ajued ainssaid| o Joadsal u) sainssaid psausnyu puewaq|oL L 0 2900 09'e v6€°2 juswaoe|d Ajwe
SaaIMlag s, uaipiiyd
1200 ¢e00 029°¢ 88G°¢ SadueleA Jouly
S$99IAIBS Y)jeal] [ejuspy
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
aouelep wnyno 19bpng
paJdinbay uopoy agsueuep Joley Jo asnen| yjuoy jseq| aoueuep pajoafoid PasiAdy ERITNETS

7 Xipuaddy

AYVIAIANS - 01 HLNOW

S8doUeUEA pund [IPUN0)H
poday Bupojiuo yebpng

Tudalen 151



"M3IAB] PUE JO}JIUOW 0} BNURUOYD

‘Ww0Z0'0F S9ouBLEA

Joujw JayO (wOgo 03) Jesh ul diysiosuodg
INOQEPUNOY JO 19adsal Ul sWodUl [BUOHIPPY
"(WOG0°03) SpJemuo g|// L 0Z Woij parsiyoe
aq |im Aouaioye ay) - ssasoud Juswainooid
3y} 0] anp palejap ylomawed4 Aouapiyg
ABsau3 (w0 03) suelb oyoads o) awn
492110 JO uojjeDO||EAI BY) O} anp ADualold
uojjesauabay 'ajel awes ay) 18 pasealdul
Jou aney sabieyo alaym ‘Jeak yoea uoneyul
yum aulj ui Buiseasou; sjabie) awooul o) anp
Sjaxiewl ul w0 03 40 (iefloys pajewnisy

(£00°0)

0L00

Sev'o

9Ly’ 0

uonelauaboy

"M3IAB] PUE JOJIUOW 0} BNURUOY

‘w/ 1 0°0F JO S@oueLeA Joulw
JaYi0 (WwpGSo 0F) Swooul aieds(a] paonpal
pue (wQpgQ'03) ssedas pue aseyoind
awdinba ‘(wozo'03) sebleys Buuojuow
jlea paseasoul wouy Buninsal a1eds|a |

uo sainssaid ayj} Jasyo 0} payiuapl wozL 03
0 sBuiaes Aoueoea poddng uonepowwoaoy

(z10°0)

(€£0°0)

(29¢°0)

(se€0)

BuisnoH pun4 1ouno)

*M@IASI PUE JOJUOW 0} 8NURUOs)

‘woeo 03

Jo sBuines aoues Jayjo pue Aoueoea

wody Bungnsai paynuapl $8I0UBDIS SOIINIBS
BuisnoH pue Jawoisny Jayl0 "WEZ0 03

1O BWOooUI Uole|Suel] US[9AA |BUOHIPPE puB
s)s02 Buiuuni paonpal 0} anp saIoUBIDIYd
S92IADG JAWOISND "Wy 03 Aousniye
S}IBUUOD adiysiul4 "WOQ|L 03 Jo [lepdoys

e ul Bunjnsai seak [e1oueUYy /1/91.0Z @Y} JO
pua ay) spiemo) uibaq 0} pajoadxa S| MaIASY
a1ua) Joejuo) ay) Jo uonejuawajdw|

(500°0)

€000

128}

9.¢€°1L

saonag BuisnoH puy Jawoisng

asudisjug g Ajlunwwon

paisinbay uonoy

aoueue Jofepy Jo asne)

(w3)
aoueuep

yjuo 3se

(w3)

aduelep

(w3)
wnpno

pajoefoid

(w3)
1ebpng

pas|aay

ELTFNET

7 xipuaddy

AJYWWNS - 0L HLNOW

S90UEBIEA pund [1oUN0H
yiodsy BUG}IUOH 3eBpng

Tudalen 152



(8ss°0) (885°0) 9zZ8'L1L yivTlh asudiajug g Ajlunwwio) ejo L
"WIZ00’ 0F SeouUBUEeA Joulw
1940 ‘W20 03F siuawdweous Sig|jaAed)
pasuoyineun jo dn ueso ayj Jo padsal
ul SJSO9 jeUONIPPY "W(QZ0 0F JO adueBLeA
e Ul pajjnsal sey yjomawel} 4J4vHS
ay} Jo uoissaiboud ayy ul Aejap v "pasijeydea
aq M Js09 s1y} ‘puad Jeah o} soud panosdde
SI BWBYIS By} | "a)s uonels aoljod juli4
ay) 1e syom Ajiqisesy o} Bunejas awwesboad

"MBIASI PUB JOjIUOW 0} SNURUOD dYVHS 2y} uo w/90°03 Jo ainssaid| 1800 6010 6220 0zZL'0 sawweiboid BuisnoH

‘81//10¢ Ul wea| asuodsay

wojay aleyapn 8u) puny 0] NUUOD| "WZEQ 0F sSaoueueA Jjoulw JaylQ (wgro 03)
0] WLEQ0F ‘81/210Z Ul ypaln 821A8S sanuaaal ay) ul sbuines Aoueoea
JESJOAIUN JO INO |jOI BY} SPJEMO] Jeak-u| (Wage 03F) JO pun4 UoYIA|OD
wzeo 03 :piemuo) Aued o} Jsanbay Xe] [lounod ay} uo snjdins pajedionue ue
-abueyd o} Ajayj ate suonoaloid| syeoipul suonoslold (weDE 03F) JOo awayos
pue ajejoA Ajybly ale seale uonaNPay Xe| [1ouno9 ayj Joj uoisiaoid

asay) se Aj9so|2 Jojluow 0} anunuo) pajabpng ay} uo puadsiapun pajoaloid|(029°0) (s290) 2910} /€£8°01 sjyauag p SoNUaNSY

(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
aJueuep winpno y96png
palinbay uondy aoueuep Jofepy Jo asnen| yjuo ise| asuepep payosfoid pasiaay LIPNTT

ZXipusddy

AJVWINS - 0L HLNOW

SoduBEA pung [IoUno)

Jioday BULIGIUOW Jobpng

Tudalen 153



‘el

3y} U1 UonONPal %/°9 B PawIyuoD
aney 9an 'welb gs3 sy o) Bunejal
81/110Z w ainssaid jobpng “Jayoes)
awweiboidq ul payoday ‘pasinosino
aq 0} ad1nas ay) 1oy paiedaud Bujaq
S]9BJJU0D pue Ajyjuow pajopuow

"W/90°03F JO SO2IAIAS B)SBM UIYIM
S@9UEBLIEA JOU|W SAIIRINWND PUB W90 03

0 3)1s Bunsodwos pue HYH piayusaln)

Je 1509 auy Jue|d [BUOIPPY ‘WSSO 0F

Sa)Is DYH WOl 9)sem snopiezey Jo [esodsip
1o} 51509 jeuoNIpPY (WO/ L 03F) 4O dwodU)
BuifoAoas wouy uoysod panoidwy “(wgg L 03)
suiq x2e|q 10} Bumorioq [eguapnid

Jo JuswAed paonpai jealk-ped |eulq

'SAYS |[ypuej jIyxo0.g pue piepuelg ayj je
uonoeljxa seb jo sjaasj Bulonpas woly sojes
Ayouyosle paosnpai o) Buiej@s wQog 03 1o
B2UBLIBA 8SJSAPY "WQGO'0F JO [iBjUOyS Jesk
-uy ue ul Buiynsal 18qojo0 WOl PaOUSLIWIOD

Bulaq aie s|aaa| swooul auibua seq llupuen 1e uononpold AbBiau3g 1ej0s|asz 0 1S2'0 62e'8 8/0'8 S8aUBLIBA JOUIN JBY)O
doueuLIOlIad B S92IrI9S Aiejjlouy
uonepodsues] g auadIs)eaS
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
aoueuep wnpno jabpng
paJsinbay uopoy aouenep Jofep Jo asne)| yjuow yse| adsueuep pajoafoid pasiAdy CRIVNE T

T Xipuaddy

AYVWIANS - 0L HLNOW

S@JUBHEA pund [IDUNo)
Woday BULOHUOW Jabpng

Tudalen 154



“Jayoel] awweiboid ul payoday

‘aAIasal
@oueuUajUiEW JBJUIM 3y} AQ paglosqe

aq jm puadsiano Aue jey) pajedionue

S1}j "ysJepy pue Auenigad Ul SUORIPUOD JBJUIM
10 Ayurepasun Jayuny ey} bujpuad ‘pouad
SIy} JB WGZ0'0F pajewnsa ue Aq juads Jano
aq 0} swweiboid asueudjulEW JBJUIM BU)

10} [BRUBI0H ‘W0 0F JO sadnes shemybiy
UIYJIM SSOUBLIBA JOUIW SARBINWND “SHJOM
aoueusajuiew Buiobuo 1o} swea) eale ay)

Aq dn pa)oid Buiaq |jns awi) yels pue s)soo
jeuoljippy ‘awwelboid abeuielp puej ay)

ul pasijendes uaaq sey juaaa Buipooys Jbeg
9y} uo syJom Juswaaoidwi Jo w9003
"ws0 03 Bulejo} ‘pajedionue uey) Joje|
pajuawa|dwi aq jIm UoI3|j0D 18I S0IMBS
uojeqold "pajuswajdw usaq a4 jou sey
wQg0" 03 Buljejo) spounod Ajunwwoyumo L
0} sauajawan 1o} pauajsuel) Buteq Ayqe)
9oueusjulBW By} ‘(S1VyD) Si8jsuel] Jossy

*Sd1W 40 Hed se malnal Japun daay|| Ajunwwon uo suoissnosip Buiobuo o} ang|oLL 0 YEL'0 G652 L9v° 2 yioMmpaN sAemybiH
yiomaN sAemybi|
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
aoueuep wnyno 19b6png
paisinbay uonoy asueuep Jolep jo asnen| yyuop yse]| asueuep pajoafoid pPasiAdy CRITNETS

7 xipuaddy

AYYWINS - 0} HLNOW

Sa8oUeleA pung [1PUN0H

yoday BulG)uoW 196png

Tudalen 155



Zr9°0 059°0 SLL'62 G2G6'8¢C uojjepodsuel] R auads}eallg |ejol
{(8€00) (o¥0°0) €251 £9G°L SadueBLBA JOUIN JB3YI0
‘pauIadu0d SaRLoYINY ay)
y)im suoissnosip Jayuny buipuad wgg ) 03 01
dn aal@2a1 jim DD 4 Jey) pawnsse uaaq sey
J1 abels siy) Je Yoiym Jo ‘sauoyIny sajem
YHON 38U} 404 /1-910¢ Ul papieme usaq sey
woOg 03 Jo Buipuny anuaaal Snq jeucnIppy
*$3JN0J SBDIAISS [BIDISWIWOD JALLIOY JO S)SOD
‘Josye ay) sapnjoul siy | "Wz 03F Jo uopepinbi
JeaA |jny Jo Junoooe Bupie) ‘21/9102 ojul Buiof Auedwod ayy Buimoyjo saoiles
Jaye Bujwooyyuoy si Buipuny HAA VHO Jewwoy Buuanod 1oy Juswainooid-al
Ou JI 81/210Z SJLI Ul uoljesapisuo)| Bumojjo s)sod Apisqns jeuonippe pajewns3|(zoL 0 880°0 7102 126°L uoyepodsues
"J09)j9 JeaA ||ny JO JunoJdde
Buiey 81/210Z S4LW 8y} ui padinbel
a(q ||IM UOIBISPISUOD ‘al0jaiay )
‘sjuswadinbas uoisinosd Aojnjelg|  "wgg | 03 jo uonepinbij ojul Bulob Auedwod
0} anp Ayljun Alybiy Buipuny ay) Buimoj|oy podsuel) |00YIS 10} SIS
*S)S09 jeuolippe ay) Buipuny o) piebai VHO Jawuoy Buuaaog 10} Juswainooid-ai
Ym uodn paj|nsuoo usaq aey OM| Buimoioy s1soo Apisgns jeuonippe pajewns3|eel 0 8€L0 OLL'S cl6v Modsuei| [ooyog
‘Bale
Javors) | 9oi1AI8S BY) SSOIOE S9IUBLIEA JOUIW 0) 9)B|al
awuweiboid ul papoday "S41 | spuadsiano sayuny "wog 03 ueld isijeioads
ay} Jo ued se malaal Japun daay|| aseys o) Bujpm jou sanuoyiny BuunoqubisN|8.0°0 080°0 09’ AR S80S 82JN0SaY R SINSIBoT
sansibo] » uonpeuodsues|
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
ajuelEA winpno 196png
pasinbay uonoy asueuep Jole Jo asnen| yyuop isej| asueuep pajoalold pasiaay ELTTNTT

7 Xipusddy

AJVYWIINS - 0L HLNOW

SeoueueA pund |1DUN0H
yoday BuIG}IUOH J9bpng

Tudalen 156



ajqissod
alaym anjipuadxs papIWIWOoD
anowalfaonpal pue ainjipuadxa

PaRIWLWIOD Jojluow 0} anujuod (z00'0) L00°0 28l o 0810 SaoueueA Joul
‘paoipasd Aisnoinaid ueyy papiwgns buiaq
suogeoydde Jo awn|oA 18SS3| B U] pa)nsal
SBY SIY] "PaAIadal awodul 924 sy} Jo3)e [jIm
winy ul yoiym suonesiidde anjea ybiy swos
10 uoissiwgns ay} pakejep sey uopedijdde
ue Bumiwqns o} Joud sAep gz jo pouad e
40} uopeynsuod aid ojul Jajua o} siadojanap
Jolew 10} syjuswsalinbal JuswulaA09)
ysiem 4o 1oedwi ay] 'Jseaal0} ueld Ssauisng
Jeak ¢ ayj ydiym Juaxa ay} 0} JBA0I3I 0)
panupuod Jou sey AwWouoIa 3y} Se WS 03
0} paseaJoul sey |jejHoys ayj 0} pouad 1y |9£€°0 ¥9€°0 61070 (sve0) Juswabeuey yuawdojarag
juawdojarag
a|qissod
asaym asnyipuadxas papiwWoD
aAOWal/aonpal pue aln)ipuadxa
Papiwwol Jojuow o} snupuod (£90°'0) (850°0) £58°0 1160 S9JUBHBA JOUIN
*S[9A8} awodul pajdalold ul uoljonpals
ybijs e usaq sey si atay) Q| pouad
1B Janamoy - Jobie) Juauno jsuiebe awooul
Buisuaar 4o sjoaej pajoadxe ueyy Jaybiy|(G50°0) (zv00) (1900) (0z0'0) Buisusol
Aunwwo)
a|qissod
aJaym asnypuadxe pepuWOD
aAowal/aonpal pue ainjipuadxa
P3RILIWOI JOJUOW 0} BnuURUOD 8€0°0 0000 L19'L L19°) SaJuBUBA Jouly
ssauisng
juswiuoliAug @ Buluue|d
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
aJueuep winunQ 196png
pasinbay uonoy asueuep Jofep Jo asnen | Yyuo 3se| asueuep pajosfoid pasiAdy =LITNETS

Z Xipusddy

AYVINANS - 01 HLNOW

S@dueHEA pund [IDUN0YH
jpoday buuojiucyy Jobpng

Tudalen 157



1120 0.2°0 €GE'S £80°S juswuoJiauz @ Bujuue|d [ejoL
a|qissod
alaym aunypuadxa papiwiwos
aAOWal/aoNpal pue ainjpuadxa
PapiWwWOD Jojuow o) anunuo)| saualdw Buluue|d ssauisng paasiyseun|z20°0 1800 €690 2Ly o Abajens juswabeuey
ajqissod
aIaym ainyipuadxs papwIWoD
aAoWal/adNpal pue alnypuadxe
P3RILIWOD Jojuow 0} 8nuhuod 800°0 (800°0) 8€8°0 L¥8°0 SS3UBUEA JOUIN
Abajens
ajqissod
alaym ainyipuadxa papILUWoD
aAowWal/eoNpas pue ainjipuadxa
PajiWWOo Jojjuow o} anuguo) (000°0) 0000 2910 2910 SaduBlUBA JouIy
S99IAIDS paleyS
ajqissod
aljaym asn)puadxa papiwwioo *90IAIBS §S820Y 8Y)
9AOLWal/aaNpal pue alnjipuadxajuiym (WSO 0F UeY) SSB) YOBS) SaouelBA
PajILLILIOD J0}UCLU O) BNUNUOD ||jBwS JO Jaqwinu B 0) anp sI adueuea siy] [(950°0) (890°0) LSz’ 6LEL S9oUBUEA JOUl
S$S820Yy
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
aoueLBA wnpno 18bpng
pasinbay uonoy asueuep Jofey Jo asned| Yuop }se]| aoueuep pajoafoid pPasiAdy CLITVETS

T xipuaddy

AJYIWNNS - 0L HLNOW

SaoueueA pung [IoUnoc)H
yoday Buuojuoy jebpng

Tudalen 158



(£20°0) (8£0°0) 0€9°Y 899°'% S324nosay @ ajdoad [ejo|
"MBIAB) pUB JOHUOW 0} BNUUOD "SaJUBUEA JOUIN 800 €€0°0 0zr'e 88€°2 aoueul ajesodion
"S9IOUBJEA 20JOP{IOM JUSLIND
"M3iA24 pUB Jojiuow 0) anuiuod| 0} anp Ajsow si puadsiepun pajoalosd 8y} [(920°0) (1200) 60¢C°¢ 08¢ ao R uH
$92.n0say g ajdoad
{000°0) 0000 JAZAR] [AZ79X’] sjooyag
(£50°0) (250°0) 8ve Ll Sov'LL YINOA g uonednp3 |eyol
(ze0'0) (2¢€00) LEL'E 89.°€ SaJuBLBA JOUIN
*SDUBLIEA JOUIW JBYJO Sapn|ou| "Imo) AqQ
papuny ‘710z [Hdy woy adiaIas uolel1oqe|jod
jeuoibal e Jo adueApe U] JUBWPUODIBS
juaung e 0} sajejal Ajabie| asueuep (L0 Q) (2v0°0) 8250 G/6°0 yoddng g abueyn ssauisng
s sjuswadeid jje Jo mairal pajielag
‘pajuswajdwi pue padojaasp Buieq
aJe swa)sAs Buuojuow pascidw
‘leuonesado st dnoub ysiul4 pue
yse} e syjuawadeld AJunod Jo INQ Jo4 0200 2200 €802 2902 uoissalboid 9 uoisnjouj
YInoA 'g uoyeanp3
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
aJuelep wnuno y8bpng
paiinbay uopoy soueleA Jolepy Jo asnen| Yjuo ise| soueuep pajoafoid pasiAay CLITVETS

T Xipuaddy

AYVWINS - 0L HLNOW

Sa5UeLEA pung [I9UN0Y
Hoday BUHOj UG Jebpng

Tudalen 159



SL0°0 690°0 98.L°L 911, 9JUBUISAOY [BJOL

"SadueleA JOUlN|(1L0°0) (r10°0) 885V 209t 10l

‘aduelieA ON|000°0 0000 1000 1000 Hoddng ssauisng
"S41IN 8y} Jo ped se palepisuod
aq 0) paau |m yaiym ainssaid
Bujobuo ue uj jnsas |m |euod
Buiseyaind aiemyos s[iounon Auno)
allysjuij4 1o} $sa822e 1o} 0GF steiddns

Buibaeyo Jabuoj ou Jo joedwy ay| | -6uibieyo Jaijddns soy payosloid si awooul oN|9QL 0 1600 8620 9910 juswWaINI0Id
‘Aj1oeded paonpal
SIY} yum passasse bulaqg s) aoines
10 [9A3] 8Y} ajiym Jeah [ejoueuy

3y} JO pua ay} [IJun JUBJEA UlBWaI "SBIDUBIBA 92IOHIOM
0} pajoadxa ale SaIUBIEA JUBLND 0} anp s| puadsisapun pajoalosd ayl ((830°0) (890°0) G9E0 eV 0 JIpNnYy |euwsdy|
"MBIAS] pUB JO)lUoW 0) aNUIIU0D ‘saoueuen Jouiy|€1L0°0 {€00°0) 6981 2.8l S9IABS J11BIO0Wa]
‘1ouNo) ay) Aq paLsinoui s)sod [eba|
"M3IAB] puB J0)iUOW 0} anuiluo) 0} sajejal puadsiano ay) Jo Auolew ay] |8€0°0 £€90°0 ¥02°0 290 saoineg |eba
92UBUI3A0D
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
aosueuep winpno jabpng
paJinbay uopoy asueueA Joleyy Jo asnen| Yyuo yse]| aoueuep pajoaloid posiaay =LITVETS

T xipuaddy

AYYWINS - 0L HLNOW

SaoueleA pung [IDUN0H
yoday Buuoyuoyy jebpng

Tudalen 160



160°0 880°0 1609 896°S | abuey) jeuonesiuebiQ g0l
*M3|AB] pUE JOJJUCW 0] NURUOD) ‘saoueueA JOUIN 20070 €000 1200 200 S1assy Ajunwiwo)
‘WwgZo'0F JO SaouUBLEA
Jouiw Jayyp "uoijeiado jo Ayunuiuod
ainsua 0} AuUNWWOD ay) 0} JaAopURY
1IN} 0} Joud 1oUNoD B Se asuad ay) sjesado
0} Buinunuod yum pajeioosse si yoiym Jeak
SIY} wQ20'03 J0 ainssald e uj synsas siyl
'210¢ YdJB pue g10g Jequade( Jo pus
ay) usamjaq paseyd aq 0} pajoadxa mou s|
"MBIABI pUB JojJJuoW 0} anNuRUOD| auan ainsia |oMA|OH Je Jajsuel) |0 3yl 66070 8600 960t 166°E ains|an
"M3IABI PUB JO}IUOW 0} BNUU0D ‘saoueueA Jouin (000 0 0000 1820 1820 saAlyaly Ajunon
‘M3]AS1 PUB JOJUOW 0} aNUU0D ‘saoueleA JOUIN (00 0 €000 12900 $90°0 swnasny
“M3iAB] pue JojluoLL 0} Bnunuoy "seoueueA JoulN[(910°'0) (s10°0) 98S°L c09'L Sjuaad g ainln ‘suy ® Seueiqi] Jilgnd
| ebueys [euonesiuebiQ|
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
aoueleA wnpnQ 18bpng
pasinbay uopoy aoueueA Joley Jo asnes| Yjuow isej| asuelep pajoaloid poasinay =LITVETS

Z Xipuaddy

AYVININNS - 01 HLNOW

S90UElIE/A pund [1IDUN0H
Poday Buuojiuoy yebpng

Tudalen 161



(Ziv0) (Z/v°0) 1802 655°C Z abuey) |euonesijuebiQ |B)oL
0000 0000 €620 €620 SaoueLeA JoOUIN
"MBIAB] puUB JO)}UOW 0} BNUIU0YD saoueueA JoUIN|SLO'0 8000 0020 2610 saoedg uadp 9 ALDD
“M3lABI pue Jojluow 0) anuiuoY saoueue Jouily [(S#0°0) {o¥0°0) (5£0°0) S00°0 bulueajd
‘MaiAal pue Jo SaoueleA JOUIN|100°0 1000 102°0 0020 DH seniioey
0LV
sanJasal| mau ay) Jo dn Le)S By} Yim ISISSE 0} Japlo Ul
0} WQQ L 03 aArow o} Jsanbay | seasasal 0} parow aq o} pajsanbas wooL 03[(001°0) (800°0) 280 06L°0 Buusie)d
‘sbuiaes Asejes Jeah ul Aq
J9SY0 Si awodu| |ejual Ul jlegloys wogL 03 |vy6l 0 9810 {€50°1) (6gZ'L) SHUN [ewisnpuj
's99) ubiSap pue aJueuajuIeLW
ybnoJy) paasiyoe jabie) awooui ayy
aA0ge pue JBA0 8Wodu) [euonippe (weez 03)|(251L°0) (€62°0) 20v'0 S69°0 saoinuag ubisag @ WdD
‘S9oUBLRA Joulw Jayl0 (W1 E0'03)
‘ainjonuysal Buieys pasodouid ay) jo
}insau e se sbuines Aejes Jeah ul (wp9z 03)|(982°0) (162°0) 8620 8850 judwdojanaq puy jassy Auadold
“M3lABI pue JojluoLl 0] BnunuoYD (000°0) {000°0) SL0°0 S10°0 sbuipjoy Apadoid
"MBIAB] PUE JOJUoLW 0] 8nujuoD saouepea Joully [(000°0) Z00'0 (991°0) (891°0) sajejs3 [einy)nouby
‘MB3iABI] pue Jojiuow 0] anuuod "saouepen Jouliy [(2€0°0) (8€0°0) 0611 L1221 sbulpjing aajessiviwpy
Z abueys [euonesiuebiQ|
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
asuelep wnyuno 196png
pasinbay uopoy aoueue) Jolewy Jo asne)| Yyuol isej| asueuep pajosfoid pasinay ERITNET

7 Xipusddy

AYYIWNS - 01 HLNOW

Seoueue/ pung [1oUN0H
Hodsay buliojiuop 19bpng

Tudalen 162



*MalAB] Japun daa) ‘awoou| [|BJpuIpm
‘Aouaiouye payiuapl

[euoippe ‘paonpas sea Jpny

-ainssaid
Jeah ul ‘Ayjigel; Apadold [eiosawiwon

‘WGz | 03 alnssald Jeak u) ‘awooul jjeipuUIAp

"(wggQ 03)
10 $994 JIpny uo puadsiapun Jeak uj

"Auadoud
je1oJawwod e uo Ajjigel| sajel olsawop
uou 0} anp wWeeL 0F alnssald Jeakh uj

"Ajuo ainssaid Jeak Ul ‘sailiAoY
Buijesauag) awoouj jeuonippy

‘sBuiaes sayuny Anuspl
0} BNURUOD ‘SBIDUBIDIYT SDI0PUOA

“JojiuoW
0} 8NUIIU0D ‘BWOOUI B)EqaY XLIBN

‘mainal sapun desy ‘JuUnoooy

‘Ajunpoddo jo sease Ajuapi 0} Buinuiuod si
yiom ybnoyy ‘woog 03 JO Juswaaalyoeiapun
ue ‘sanianoe Bunesauab awooul [eUCHIPPY

'wg/z' 03 JO JUBWaA3IYIRIapUN
ue Buimoys sa10UBIolYa BDIOPUOAM

(wgel'03)
1O BWOdU; 8jeqal XUIB [BUOINPPY

'910¢ Jequiadag

Ujg uo jauige) Aq paaibe se Aojjod

(dYIN) uoisinold anuaAay wnuwiulpy ayj o}
sabueyd anp si (WYRY ZF) ‘SjUBLIISBAUI W)
awooui pajosiosd uey) Jaybiy pue ‘Buimosioq
JO |9A3] paonpai 0} anp si (w1 1°03)
‘JUNOJJY JUBLIISBAU| PUB SUBOT [BAUSD

JUBUIISBAU| pue sueoT [ejua) ay) uiyym (wge6"z3) Jo puadsiapun uy|(966°L) (666°1) ¥2e’02 [ NANAS adueuld ajelodio) pue [esuan
"SeduBLEA JOUIN|(8€0°0) (zv0°0) 888°¢C 0e6'e 2ARNJ9X3 J3IYDH
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
aoueLeA wning 196png
paiinbay uonoy asueuep Joleyy Jo asnen| Juo 3se]| aoueuep pajoaloid poasinay ERITVETS

7 Xipusddy

AJYINNNS - 01 HLNOW

SaoueyeA pung [IouUno)
Hoday buliojluo|y jebpng

Tudalen 163



(180°2) (1812 £08°6VC ¥86°1LS¢C ejol puels
Wy L0 03 SoJUEHeA JoUIy
Joedw) ay) mainal ‘wop L 03 a9bieysal ayy uo Buoedw
0) Bulobuo s) syiom ‘sainuag poddng ‘pasealoap aAey seale adlnag poddng
‘sanss| Jeak
ui Buibiawsa Aue Jo aseo ui mainal ‘uoljeyul pjay Ajjenuao
Japun daay ‘uopepu| pajejal Aed uo (wp/.0°03) Jo puadsiapun ue s| aJay |
*MaIABl [elenjoe
apisbuoje joedw JapiSUOD pue Mainas 'sajes Jno )do 0} anp ‘WyZ 03
Japun deay ‘Alan02ay JoyaQ uoisuad Jo ainssaid Auanooal yoyep uoisuad
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
aJueueA wnyno 19bpng
paJinbay uonoy aoueleA Jolew Jo asne) | yjuop yse| asueuep pajosafoid pasiAay ERITVETS

7 xipusddy

AYYIWIANS - 0L HLINOW

SaoueUeA pung [Iuno)
Voday BuuoUGH jabpng

Tudalen 164



2016/17 Efficiencies Outturn - Under or Over Achieved

Portfolio

Central & Corporate Finance
Additional Income Generating Activities.
Workforce Efficiency.

Total Central & Corporate Finance

Chief Executive's
Voluntary Sector Grants review.

Total Chief Executive's

People & Resources
Finance Modernisation
Total People & Resources

Education & Youth
School Modernisation.
Total Education & Youth

Organisational Change 1
Community Asset Transfers.
Total Organisational Change 1

Organisational Change 2
CCTV - Staff reductions.

Other - Campus Management.
Other - Maintenance.

Total Organisational Change 2

Community & Enterprise

Telephone Contact Centre savings.
Energy Efficiency Framework.
SHARP Framework.

Galw Gofal Contract Fees.

Council Tax Reduction Scheme.
Total Community & Enterprise

Streetscene & Transportation

Shared Specialist Plant with neighbouring authority.
Introduce non-generic streetscene roles (3 year plan).
Develop energy production at landfill.

Remove the existing policy of returning for missed bin waste collections.

Construction of a waste handling and biomass production facility at
Greenfield.

Charge maintenance of Bus Shelters to Community & Town Councils.
Externalise the Stores Managed Service.

Pass Maintenance Liability and Cleanliness of Cemeteries to Town &
Community Councils.

Probation Service to take on Litter Collections in some areas.

Total Streetscene & Transportation

Planning & Environment
Staffing - service review.
Various Planning Efficiencies.
Total Planning & Environment

Total 2016/17 Budget Efficiencies

Met from Contingency Reserve

Revised Efficiency Target

Total Projected 2016/17 Budget Efficiencies Underachieved
Total Projected 2016/17 Budget Efficiencies Achieved

Appendix 3

. . . (Under)/Over
Original Efficiency Revised Efficiency Achievement
2016/17 2016/17 2016/17
£(m) £(m) £(m)
0.500 0.200 (0.300)
0.500 0.224 (0.276)
1.000 0.424 (0.576)
0.070 0.076 0.006
0.070 0.076 0.006
0.135 0.120 (0.015)
0.135 0.120 (0.015)
0.187 0.123 (0.064)
0.187 0.123 (0.064)
0.544 0.474 (0.070)
0.544 0.474 (0.070)
0.040 0.020 (0.020)
0.030 0.015 (0.015)
0.005 0.015 0.010
0.075 0.050 (0.025)
0.100 0.000 (0.100)
0.050 0.030 (0.020)
0.020 0.000 (0.020)
0.030 0.015 (0.015)
0.329 0.638 0.309
0.529 0.683 0.154
0.050 0.000 (0.050)
0.115 0.085 (0.030)
0.100 0.020 (0.080)
0.075 0.035 (0.040)
0.100 0.080 (0.020)
0.020 0.000 (0.020)
0.050 0.020 (0.030)
0.050 0.000 (0.050)
0.100 0.050 (0.050)
0.660 0.290 (0.370)
0.127 0.088 (0.039)
0.101 0.000 {0.101)
0.228 0.088 (0.140)
% £
11.282
0.761
100 10.521
10 1.100
90 9.421

Tudalen 165



Tudalen 166



APPENDIX 4

Movements on Council Fund Unearmarked Reserves

Total Reserves as at 1 April 2016

Less - Base Level

Total Reserves above base level available for
delegation to Cabinet

Less - allocation from contingency reserve to
meet historic child claims

Less - allocation from contingency reserve to
meet costs of summer play schemes

Less - allocation from contingency reserve to
meet shortfall in the essential car user
allowance efficiency

Less - allocation from contingency reserve to
meet shortfall in the community asset
transfers efficiency

Less - allocation from contingency reserve to
meet shortfall in the rationalisation of
household recycling centres efficiency

Less - allocation from contingency reserve to
meet shortfall in the Flint car park income
efficiency

Less - allocation from contingency reserve to
meet shortfall in the County Hall car park
income efficiency

Less - allocation from contingency reserve to
meet the resource requirements for specialist
social work for child protection

Less — allocation from contingency reserve to
support a Flintshire play scheme programme
for 2017

Plus - projected underspend as at Month 10

Total projected Contingency Reserve as at
31t March 2017

Tudalen 167

£m

10.144

(5.769)

£m

4.375

(0.146)

(0.076)

(0.211)

(0.200)

(0.250)

(0.100)

(0.100)

(0.100)

(0.040)

2.181

5.333



Tudalen 168



"SSOUBLEA
Jouiw o) sajejal WGz 03 buluewss

ay) ‘suosod juedea jo ssnesaq

51502 yejs uo sbuines o) sejea) w/z0 03
'saa) uonebisanul alis JyVHS paoadxe
U] UoHONPa) B 0} 58)eja) WSO 03

5100

(250°0)

081'¢

[4XA4

$891/u98 poddng g Juswsbeuepy

‘S9OUBLEA JOUIW O} Sajejas w900 03
Bujurewsas ay| ‘sjabpnq Jojoeuoagns uo
sbuines o) sajejas wg/e'03 ‘sjuawpedap

13y)0 0} sabieyoal uj uoyoNpal

e 0] SaJejal WL60'03 “S[eusjew uo
ainypuadxa paonpas 0} sajejal w003
‘pasiepdes aq ues suonejdepe pajqesip
uo syom o} Bunejar amypuadxs ay)

JO swos asneodaq si sy ‘sebieydal 1asy)
uo sbuiaes pajedidyue o) sajejas WG90 03
‘suolisod Jueoea Jo @snedsq S)S02

yels uo sbuines w03 Jo sisisuoa
wzes 03 Jo puadsispun pajoafoid ay]

(€05°0)

(2£5°0)

106

9vS'6

aoueuBjuIRK g Sneday

SOUBLIEA JOUN

(000

¥00°0

Lzl

2021

S)S00) 89|AJaS PIOjpUET]

SIUBLIBA JOUINY

(1£0°0)

(620°0)

10S°1

0€S')

yuswabeueyy sjelsy

WNPUSIISJRT 1IX3499

ay) Buimojoy sael Jsalsjul Uy uolonpal
ay) pue yuswainnbas Guimouioq |ej0)
SalySsul|4 Ul uononpal 8y} o} anp st Sy
“VHH au) 0} pauoiuodde s)so0d Gumolioq
pajedionue ay) ul uoyoNpal e o) sajejal
w/gL 03 jo puadsiapun pajoafoid syl

(Z81°0)

(281°0)

860°L

S8¢°L

sabiey) ueo - 6uoueul4 [eyden

‘Jual uo sjqap peq 1o} uoisiaoad

ay) o} sajejas wOsN 03 “endsal Jo S1S00
pue xej 19unod se yons sajpadoid piona
uo sbuiaes o) sajejas wgz0'03 payebpng
uey) SSa| S! SSO| JuaJ PIOA asnedaq

osje pue pajoadxa uey) Jaiea saiuadosd
8SNOH WOJSNY) OJUl PAAOW BABY SjUEUS)
asneoaq Ajped st siyj. "awoou Jual
|euoniippe o) sajejas anby siy) Jo weLo'03
‘Wi '03 St puadssapun pajasfoid ay]

(051°0)

{prL-0)

(ov6°Le)

(962°1€)

sLwoou|

JUNO29Y enuaAady Buisnoy

paJinbeay uopoy

asueyeA Jofely Jo esne)

(w3)

@oueueA YJuop jsen

(w3)

ELTTLITTT

uwinynQ pejosfoad

(w3)

1o6png pesiaay

(w3)

ELITSETS

§Xipusddy

AUYVNRANS - 0L HLNOW

S3ouelie/ Junoddy enueAey BUjsnoH

Hodey buuojluol }sbpng

Tudalen 169



000°0 0000 0000 000°0 Juno2dy anuaAay Bujsnoy jejo].
aoueyea Jouly|(2€0°0) {2£0°0) (811°0) (080°0) saniasey (woid) /01 uojnguuod
"[ENdED 0] enuaAal Wolj
aln)pusdxs Jo LUOIEOYISSE|D-3l B S| S
‘saiadoud pioa uo ainjipuadxa SOMM
|endeo Spiemo} ajnquIuoD ||IM Yyoiym
V30 Ul 3sealoul ue 0) salejd) W/ /6'03(868°0 1160 $S0°LL 210701 (vy30) 8nuanay woi4 ainppuadx3 (epded
(w3)
(w3) (w3) (w3)
palinbay uopoy asueueA Jofey jo asnen| asueueA YIUOR 1SeT] oouenep wmIng pajasfosd 196png pesiaey aolnles

S Xipusddy

AYVYWRANNS - 0L HINOW

S8JUeHE/ JUNODJY ONUBASY BUISNOH

Tudalen 170



Eitem ar gyfer y Rhaglen 10

Sir y Fflint
"'E!En&%!z.ire

CABINET
Date of Meeting Tuesday 14 March 2017
Report Subject Quarter 3 Improvement Plan 2016/17 Monitoring Report
Cabinet Member Cabinet Member for Corporate Resources
Report Author Chief Executive
Type of Report Operational
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The Improvement Plan 2016/17 was adopted by the Council in June 2016. This report
presents the monitoring of progress for the third quarter of 2016/17 from October to
December 2016.

Flintshire is a high performing Council as evidenced in previous Improvement Plan
monitoring reports and the Council’s Annual Performance reports of preceding years.

This third quarter monitoring report for 2016/17is another positive report with 95% of
agreed actions being assessed as making good progress and 58% likely to achieve
the desired outcome. In addition, 72% of the performance indicators met or exceeded
target for the quarter. Risks are also being successfully managed with the majority
being assessed as moderate (55%) or minor / insignificant (34%).

This report is an exception based report. Therefore the report concentrates on the
areas of under-performance and risk.

RECOMMENDATIONS

1 To agree to:

e the levels of progress and confidence in the achievement of high level
activities which seek to deliver the impacts of the Improvement Plan;

e the performance against Improvement Plan performance indicators;
and

Tudalen 171




e the current risk levels for the risks identified in the Improvement Plan.

Members to be assured by plans and actions to manage the delivery of the
2016/17 Improvement plan subject to the comments of the Overview and
Scrutiny Committee reviews.

REPORT DETAILS

1.00

REPORT DETAIL

1.01

The Improvement Plan monitoring reports give an explanation of the progress
being made toward the delivery of the impacts set out in the 2016/17
Improvement Plan. The narrative is supported by performance indicators and
/ or milestones which evidence achievement. In addition, there is an
assessment of the strategic risks and the level to which they are being
controlled.

1.02

Individual sub-priority reports have been brought together into a single report
for Cabinet. Each Overview and Scrutiny Committee will receive extracts of
the reports for their respective portfolios.

1.03

This is an exception based report. Therefore the report concentrates on the
areas of under-performance and risk.

1.04

Monitoring our Actions
Each of the sub-priorities have high level actions which are monitored over
time. ‘Progress’ monitors progress against scheduled actions and has been
categorised as follows: -

e RED: Limited Progress — delay in scheduled action; not on track

¢ AMBER: Satisfactory Progress — some delay in scheduled action, but
broadly on track

e GREEN: Good Progress — actions completed on schedule, on track

A Red/Amber/Green (RAG) status is also given as an assessment of our level
of confidence at this point in time in achieving the ‘outcome(s)’ for each sub-
priority. Each outcome has been categorised as: -

e RED: Low — lower level of confidence in the achievement of the
outcome(s)

¢ AMBER: Medium — uncertain level of confidence in the achievement of
the outcome(s)

e GREEN: High — full confidence in the achievement of the outcome(s).

1.05

In summary our overall progress against the high level activities is: -

ACTIONS PROGRESS

Tudalen 172




e We are making good (green) progress in 54 (95%) actions.
e We are making satisfactory (amber) progress in 3 (5%) actions.

ACTIONS OUTCOME

e We have a high (green) level of confidence in the achievement of 33
(58%) action outcomes.

¢ We have a medium (amber) level of confidence in the achievement of
24action outcomes (42%).

e None of our actions have a low (red) level of confidence in
achievement of outcomes.

1.06

Monitoring our Performance
Analysis of performance against the Improvement Plan performance
indicators is undertaken using the RAG status. This is defined as follows: -
e RED equates to a position of under-performance against target
e AMBER equates to a mid-position where improvement may have been
made but performance has missed the target
e GREEN equates to a position of positive performance against target.

1.07

Analysis of current levels of quarterly performance shows the following: -

e 36 (75%) had achieved a green RAG status
e 10 (21%) have an amber RAG status
e 2 (4%) have a red RAG status

1.08

The two quarterly performance indicators (PI's) which showed a red RAG
status for current performance are: -

Priority: Housing
Pl: Repair / improve 40 private sector dwellings through the Council's capital
programme and Welsh Government's National Home Scheme.

The number of loans completed during this quarter have again not met target.
The Council has now allocated additional resources (building surveyors) to
process the loan applications. There was also a month during quarter 2 where
the Council's Mortgage Trained Assessor was absent and therefore some
loans were not approved as quickly as they are usually. Quarter 3 has been
spent catching up with this backlog. These two factors resulted in a failure to
meet the target. It will now o be difficult to meet the full year target; processes
are being reviewed during quarter 4 to ensure as much resource as possible
is allocated.

Priority: Housing
Pl: Capital Works Target — Roofs and Associated Components.

The replacement of roof coverings forms part of the whole house envelope
programme. As part of the programme all three of the individual components
are completed as one exercise by the same principal contractor. This was the
only programme to not be fully completed last year due to logistical issues
with the relocation of a mains electrical supply thus allowing the scaffolding to
be erected for other scheduled works to proceed. Work is in progress to catch

Tudalen 173




up on the backlog during which 130 were completed during quarter 1 and 2,
and 65 were completed during quarter 3.

1.09

Monitoring our Risks
Analysis of the current strategic risks identified in the Improvement Plan are
as follows: -
e 8 (16%) are insignificant (green)
9 (18%) are minor (yellow)
28 (55%) are moderate (amber)
6 (12%) are major (red)
There are no severe (black) risks.

1.10

The six major (red) risks are: -

Priority: Living Well
Risk: Fragility and sustainability of the care home sector.

A five day summit with Betsi Cadwaldwr University Health Board and the six
North Wales Authorities was held to discuss fragility and the impact on
admissions into acute hospitals and early discharge. Follow up sessions are
taking place in North East Wales during February to take forward the agreed
actions, and providers have been involved in these discussions. Fee setting
conversations with providers were completed before the end of January. The
project manager has undertaken initial research and identified both ‘quick
wins’ and medium to long term opportunities to support the sector. The
pressure on Welsh Government to increase the cap on day care has resulted
in an increase from £60 to £70 per week with incremental progression to £100
per week over time to support the sector. Although progress is being made
the level of risk remains red due to the ongoing fragility of the sector.

Priority: Economy and Enterprise
Risk: Devolved powers in Wales do not match those in England.

The risk assessment remains unchanged in this quarter as a Growth Bid is
not yet complete. However, there has been extensive work to make the case
for increased devolution of powers as part of the developing Bid with a
positive reception from both the UK and Welsh Governments.

Priority: Skills and Learning
Risk: Numbers of school places not matching the changing demographics.

Reducing unfilled school places via school organisation change is an ongoing
process. School change projects can take between three and five years from
inception to delivery before reductions of unfilled places can be realised. This
continues to be an ongoing process linked to the school modernisation
programme. To supplement this the Council will continue to work closely with
schools to consider innovative ways for reduction in capacity on a school by
school basis (i.e. alternative use of school facilities by other groups) with the
objective of meeting national targets of circa 10% unfilled places in all school
sectors. The recent school organisation change determinations will result in a
reduction in unfilled places across both primary and secondary schools. As a
snapshot, the Holywell Learning Campus project has reduced unfilled places

Tudalen 174




in this area by around 450 places. There has been no change in risk since the
previous quarter.

Priority: Skills and Learning
Risk: Limited funding to address the backlog of known repair and
maintenance works in Education and Youth assets.

Continuation of the School Modernisation programme is one of the strategic
options available to address the repair and maintenance backlog. The
programme continuation will also:

e Support a reduction of unfilled places

e Provide a more efficient school estate and concentrate resources on
teaching by removal of unwanted fixed costs in infrastructure and
leadership

e Ensure that the condition and suitability of the school estate is
improved.

Additionally, capital business cases for improvement and repairs, and
maintenance projects in schools will be submitted via the Council’s business
case process for consideration. There has been no change in risk since the
previous quarter.

Priority: Environment
Risk: Funding will not be secured for priority flood alleviation schemes.

During quarter 3 the grant and availability continued to be monitored. A capital
bid to potentially address flood risk schemes is also being developed. The
Mold scheme will be raised as a potential National Development Framework
project which will provide greater strength when seeking capital. A review of
the permitted Mold scheme is also in progress.

Priority: Modern and Efficient Council
Risk: The scale of the financial challenge.

The Final Local Government Settlement for 2017/18 has since been received
and is more favourable than the figure projected within the forecast. The
annual budget for 2017/18 has now been set. The risks remain high for future
budget years.

1.11

Risk Trend

The 51 strategic risks within the Improvement Plan have been successfully
managed with the majority being assessed at the quarter 3position as
remaining the same as the initial assessment 31 (61%) or having reduced 19
(37%). There is one risk which has increased from yellow to an amber rating;
but overall the trends show successful management of risks during the year.

Increased Risk

Priority: Modern and Efficient Council
Risk: The pace of procurement collaborations and our limited control over

Tudalen 175




their development.

The National Procurement Service (NPS) has increased the pace of
procurement collaboration delivery with 30+ framework agreements in place
and further projects identified.

Actual benefits to the Council from the NPS framework agreement is varied,
therefore further monitoring of benefits is required going forward. Meetings
have been held with the National Procurement Service to develop an action
plan to determine if tangible efficiencies can be obtained from collaborative
framework agreements already delivered.

2.00 | RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS

2.01 | There are no specific resource implications for this report.

3.00 | CONSULTATIONS REQUIRED / CARRIED OUT

3.01 | The Improvement Priorities are monitored by the appropriate Overview and
Scrutiny Committees according to the priority area of interest.

3.02 | Chief Officers have contributed towards reporting of relevant information.

4.00 | RISK MANAGEMENT

4.01 | Progress against the risks identified in the Improvement Plan is included in
the report at Appendix 1. Summary information for the risks assessed as
major (red) is covered in paragraphs 1.09 and 1.11 above.

5.00 | APPENDICES

5.01 | Appendix 1: Quarter 3 Improvement Plan Progress Report.

6.00 | SECTION 100D OF THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972
List of Accessible Background Documents

6.01 | Improvement Plan 2016/17:

http://www.flintshire.qgov.uk/en/Resident/Council-and-
Democracy/Improvement-Plan.aspx

Contact Officer:  Chris Phillips, Strategic Performance Lead
Telephone: 01352 701457
E-mail: Christopher.x.Phillips@flintshire.gov.uk

Tudalen 176



http://www.flintshire.gov.uk/en/Resident/Council-and-Democracy/Improvement-Plan.aspx
http://www.flintshire.gov.uk/en/Resident/Council-and-Democracy/Improvement-Plan.aspx
mailto:Christopher.x.Phillips@flintshire.gov.uk

7.00

GLOSSARY OF TERMS

7.01

7.02

7.03

7.04

Improvement Plan: the document which sets out the annual priorities of the
Council. It is a requirement of the Local Government (Wales) Measure 2009to
set Improvement Objectives and publish an Improvement Plan.

School Modernisation: the process by which the Local Authority ensures
there are a sufficient number of high quality school places, of the right type in
the right locations.

Risks: These are assessed using the improved approach to risk
management endorsed by Audit Committee in June 2015. The new approach,
includes the use of a new and more sophisticated risk assessment matrix
which provides greater opportunities to show changes over time.

Risk Likelihood and Impact Matrix

Catastrophic Y A

Critical Y A

Marginal

Impact Severity

Negligible

Extremely
High
(80%)

Unlikely
(5%)

Low Significant | Very High
(30%) (50%) (65%)

Likelihood & Percentage of risk happening

The new approach to risk assessment was created in response to
recommendations in the Corporate Assessment report from the Wales Audit
Office and Internal Audit.

8.00

CAMMS - An explanation of the report headings

Actions

Action — Each sub-priority have high level activities attached to them to help
achieve the outcomes of the sub-priority.

Lead Officer — The person responsible for updating the data on the action.

Status — This will either be ‘In progress’ if the action has a start and finish
date or ‘Ongoing’ if it is an action that is longer term than the reporting year.

Start date — When the action started (usually the start of the financial year).

Tudalen 177




End date — When the action is expected to be completed.

% complete - The % that the action is complete at the time of the report. This
only applies to actions that are ‘in progress’. An action that is ‘ongoing’ will
not produce a % complete due to the longer-term nature of the action.

Progress RAG — Shows if the action at this point in time is making limited
progress (Red), satisfactory progress (Amber) or good progress (Green).

Outcome RAG-Shows the level of confidence in achieving the outcomes for
each action.

Measures (Key Performance Indicators - KPls)

Pre. Year Period Actual — The period actual at the same point in the previous
year. If the KPI is a new KPI for the year then this will show as ‘no data’.

Period Actual — The data for this quarter.

Period Target — The target for this quarter as set at the beginning of the year.

Perf. RAG — This measures performance for the period against the target. It
is automatically generated according to the data. Red = a position of under
performance against target, Amber = a mid-position where improvement may
have been made but performance has missed the target and Green = a
position of positive performance against the target.

Perf. Indicator Trend — Trend arrows give an impression of the direction the
performance is heading compared to the period of the previous year:
¢ A ‘downward arrow’ always indicates poorer performance regardless of
whether a KPI figure means that less is better (e.g. the amount of days
to deliver a grant or undertake a review) or if a KPI figure means that
more is better (e.g. number of new jobs in Flintshire).
e Similarly an ‘upward arrow’ always indicates improved performance.

YTD Actual — The data for the year so far including previous quarters.

YTD Target — The target for the year so far including the targets of previous
quarters.

Outcome RAG-The level of confidence of meeting the target by the end of
the year. Low — lower level of confidence in the achievement of the target
(Red), medium — uncertain level of confidence in the achievement of the
target (Amber) and high-full confidence in the achievement of the target
(Green).

Risks
Risk Title — Gives a description of the risk.

Lead Officer — The person responsible for managing the risk.

Tudalen 178




Supporting Officer — The person responsible for updating the risk.

Initial Risk Rating — The level of the risk at the start of the financial year
(quarter 1). The risks are identified as follows; insignificant (green), minor
(yellow), moderate (amber), major (red) and severe (black).

Current Risk Rating — The level of the risk at this quarter.

Trend Arrow — This shows if the risk has increased (upward arrow),
decreased (downward arrow) or remained the same between the initial risk
rating and the current risk rating (stable arrow).

Risk Status—This will either show as ‘open’ or ‘closed’. If a risk is open then it
is still a relevant risk, if the risk is closed then it is no longer a relevant risk; a
new risk may be generated where a plan or strategy moves into a new phase.

Tudalen 179




Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn bwrpasol



G SYCLE

nnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnn

Quarter 3 Improvement Plan 2016/17 Progress Report

Flintshire County Council

TST uarepny

Sir y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL Print Date: 23-Feb-2017

-y

www.Cammsgroup.com | | . .




Flintshire County Council Date From:01/10/2016 To:31/12/2016

Action Progress RAG Status Action Outcome RAG Status

I On Track 58% (33)
Monitor 42% (24)

I On Track 95% (54)
Monitor 5% (3)

¢38T usfepnyL

23-Feb-2017 CAMMS Page 2 of 84



Flintshire County Council Date From:01/10/2016 To:31/12/2016

KPI Progress RAG Status KPI Outcome RAG Status

I On Track 75% (36)
Monitor 21% (10)

I Off Track 4% (2)

Il No Target (2)

I On Track 72% (36)
Monitor 26% (13)
I Off Track 2% (1)

€8T usfepnL

23-Feb-2017 CAMMS Page 3 of 84



Flintshire County Council Date From:01/10/2016 To:31/12/2016

KPI Trend Status Current Risk Status

28
I 'mproved 44% (21) \ Insignificant (1) 16% (8)
Maintained 10% (5) Minor (2) 18% (9)
I Downturned 46% (22) Moderate (3) 55% (28)
Il Not Applicable (2) I Major (4) 12% (6)
9

8T usfepnL

23-Feb-2017 CAMMS Page 4 of 84



Flintshire County Council Date From:01/10/2016 To:31/12/2016

Actions

ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME

% RAG RAG

In 31-Mar-2017

Progress

1.1.1.1 Deliver a proactive housing solution service to
prevent homelessness for as many households as
possible

ACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:

The housing solutions team continue to focus on prevention. There has been a significant increase in customers approaching the Council for housing assistance. The triage service is
managing demand, however this quarter has also seen an increase in those at risk of homelessness. This year has seen the implementation of a new reporting database which will
improve the effectiveness of service delivery and reporting. However due to the transition some outcomes from each quarter will not be reported until quarter 4. This year we are
reporting for the first time on the contribution to homeless prevention started by the triage process established in 2015.

Pam Davies - Housing Options
Team Leader

01-Apr-2016

Ljast Updated: 12-Jan-2017

c

LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME
% RAG RAG

.1.1.2 Stimulate the growth of affordable housing
0

’ACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:
Construction at the Custom House site in Connah's Quay started in May 2016 and was completed in December 2016. Tenants moved into their new homes as soon as ownership
transferred from the developer, Wates Residential, to the Council. A local lettings policy has been developed to support the allocation of tenants to these and future new build Council
homes. This policy was applied when allocating tenants to the new homes in Connah's Quay meaning that all residents at this location have a local connection. Construction at the
Walks site in Flint commenced in August 2016 and is scheduled for completion by April 2018. SHARP Batch 2 sites are progressing well and mobilisation works on the sites at Leeswood,
Connah's Quay and Mold commenced in December 2016. Construction work on the 40 new Council homes began in January 2017.

In 31-Mar-2017

Progress

Denise Naylor - Customer
Services Manager

01-Apr-2016

ooOoT

Last Updated: 22-Feb-2017

ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME

% RAG RAG

23-Feb-2017 CAMMS Page 5 of 84



Flintshire County Council Date From:01/10/2016 To:31/12/2016

1.1.2.1 Deliver financial support to repair, improve and |Gavin Griffith - Housing In 01-Apr-2016 | 31-Mar-2017 50.00%
adapt private sector homes. Regeneration & Strategy Progress AMBER AMBER
Manager

ACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:

The Council continues to support vulnerable householders to repair and improve their homes through its own loan programme and the Welsh Government (WG) Home Improvement
Loan Scheme. Demand for the Flintshire loan remains strong, as it is repayable on sale or disposal rather than within the 10 year timeframe of the WG Loan product. Whilst demand for
the WG Loan has decreased, there are now a sufficient number of applications to match the resources available. However at the end of quarter 3, 28 applicants had withdrawn from
the scheme. This is part of a national trend for the WG loan project and consideration is being given to revising the scheme to increase its popularity. The Council has until 31st March
2018 to spend the initial allocation of this resource, which was extended by WG due to the issues identified. Demand for Flintshire loans currently exceeds the available capital but the
Council plan to manage this from repayments made over the current financial year.

Last Updated: 22-Feb-2017

« ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME
: RAG
(P1.1.2.2 Reduce the number of long term vacant homes  [Gavin Griffith - Housing In 01-Apr-2016 | 31-Mar-2017 70.00%

D Regeneration & Strategy Progress

Ej Manager

GACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:

The Council continues to support a reduction in the number of long term vacant homes across the County. This is however, a downward trend. Investment in Flintshire capital funding
for the work has been reduced in 2016/17, so the primary loan product for resolving these is now the Welsh Government House into Homes Scheme. Four units of accommodation
were created during quarter 1 through this scheme and a further four additional units of accommodation during quarter 2. 10 Units have been returned to use in quarter 3.

Last Updated: 08-Feb-2017

ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME

31-Mar-2017 75.00%

In
Progress

1.1.2.3 Deliver the six year asset management strategy |Sean O'Donnell - Contract 01-Apr-2016
to meet the Welsh Housing Quality Standard (WHQS)

for all Council homes

ACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:
The Capital Works Team have continued with the positive work achieved in year 1 and progress has continued into year 2 as these are rolling contracts. Most of these contracts were
procured last year with the option to extend based upon contractor performance. The WHQS Capital Programme will be completed in the Year 2020.

23-Feb-2017 CAMMS Page 6 of 84



Flintshire County Council Date From:01/10/2016 To:31/12/2016

| Last Updated: 22-Feb-2017 |

Performance Indicators

Pre. Year Period Period Perf.
KPI Title Period Perf. RAG Indicator YTD Actual YTD Target Outcome RAG

Actual AGEEL Target Trend

IP1.1.1M01 Number of housing enquiries No Data 405 0 N/A 1536 0
resolved at first point of contact

Lead Officer: Katie Clubb - Community Support Services Manager
Reporting Officer: Jenni Griffith - Flintshire Connects Manager

Aspirational Target:
Progress Comment: There has been a decrease in demand this quarter with 768 customers making contact for housing service advice and assistance. 405 of these enquiries were

managed at the first point of contact and referred directly to the appropriate services. The remaining 363 were referred for more specialist advice. By managing 53% at first point of
contact we have ensured there has been capacity of specialist teams to concentrate on the more complex and urgent cases in line with statutory duties.

N

Last Updated: 10-Jan-2017
(c8

Pre. Year Period Period Perf.

KPI Title Period Perf. RAG Indicator YTD Actual YTD Target Outcome RAG
Actual Target
i Actual Trend

=~1.1.1M02 (HHA/013) - The percentage of 91.78 88.49 87
all potentially homeless households for

whom homelessness was prevented for at

least 6 months

‘ 88.49 87

Lead Officer: Katie Clubb - Community Support Services Manager
Reporting Officer: Pam Davies - Housing Options Team Leader

Aspirational Target: 90.00
Progress Comment: The percentage of households helped to prevent / relieve homelessness has exceeded the target setting this quarter. Due to a transition to a new reporting

system, some quarter 3 case outcomes will be reported in quarter 4. Therefore, this outturn should be treated with caution in terms of the full year performance.

Last Updated: 26-Jan-2017

23-Feb-2017 CAMMS Page 7 of 84



Flintshire County Council Date From:01/10/2016 To:31/12/2016

Pre. Year Period Period Perf.
KPI Title Period Perf. RAG Indicator YTD Actual YTD Target Outcome RAG

Actual Actual Target Trend

IP1.1.2.1M01 Repair / improve 40 private No Data 1 11 N/A 11 28
sector dwellings through the Council's
capital programme and Welsh
Government's national Home

Lead Officer: Niall Waller - Enterprise and Regeneration Manager
Reporting Officer: Gavin Griffith - Housing Regeneration & Strategy Manager

Aspirational Target:
Progress Comment: The number of loans completed during this quarter have again not met target. The Council has now allocated additional resources (building surveyors) to process

the loan applications. There was also a month during quarter 2 where the Council's Mortgage Trained Assessor was absent and therefore some loans were not approved as quickly as
ey are usually. Quarter 3 has been spent catching up with this backlog. These two factors resulted in a failure to meet the target. It will now o be difficult to meet the full year target;
rocesses are being reviewed during quarter 4 to ensure as much resource as possible is allocated.

ast Updated: 22-Feb-2017

Pre. Year Period Period Perf.
KPI Title Period Perf. RAG Indicator YTD Actual YTD Target Outcome RAG

Actual Actual Target Trend

IP1.1.2.1M02 (PSR/009a) The average No Data 0 316 N/A 128 316
number of calendar days taken to deliver a
Disabled Facilities Grant for Children.

Lead Officer: Niall Waller - Enterprise and Regeneration Manager

Reporting Officer: Gavin Griffith - Housing Regeneration & Strategy Manager

Aspirational Target: 223.00

Progress Comment: There were no Disabled Facilities Grant (DFG) completions for Children during quarter 3. However, the annual average performance exceeds the target set. It
should be noted that this measure can be erratic due to the low number of cases.

Last Updated: 22-Feb-2017

Pre. Year Period Period Perf.
KPI Title Period Perf. RAG Indicator YTD Actual YTD Target Outcome RAG

Actual AGaEL Target Trend

23-Feb-2017 Page 8 of 84




Flintshire County Council Date From:01/10/2016 To:31/12/2016

IP1.1.2.1M03 (PSR/009b) the average 262.08 259.11 247 aae ‘ 227.5 247
number of calendar days taken to deliver a AMBER
Disabled Facilities Grant for Adults

GREEN

Lead Officer: Niall Waller - Enterprise and Regeneration Manager

Reporting Officer: Gavin Griffith - Housing Regeneration & Strategy Manager

Aspirational Target: 204.00

Progress Comment: This indicator remains on target for the 3rd quarter in a row. Work is underway to further improve and sustain this performance.

Last Updated: 11-Jan-2017

Pre. Year Period Period Perf.

KPI Title Period Perf. RAG Indicator YTD Actual YTD Target Outcome RAG
Actual Target
Actual Trend

IP1.1.2.2M01 The number of empty homes 8 10 10 ‘ 22 24 Qe
brought back into use through the Welsh GREEN
_C]overnment Houses into Homes Scheme

1:ead Officer: Niall Waller - Enterprise and Regeneration Manager
%eporting Officer: Gavin Griffith - Housing Regeneration & Strategy Manager

pirational Target:
;:ogress Comment: An additional 5 units of accommodation were delivered through the scheme in this quarter against a target of 10, with a further 5 units provided without direct
financial assistance to meet the target. The complexity of the schemes are increasing as the number of empty homes are falling across the county and it is generally those with the
Xost issues that now need to be addressed. This has resulted in a lower number of properties being completed to date than was initially forecast.

6ﬁ'l' LI IY NN |

Last Updated: 22-Feb-2017

Pre. Year Period Period Perf.

KPI Title Period Perf. RAG Indicator YTD Actual YTD Target Outcome RAG
Actual Target
Actual Trend

IP1.1.2.3MO01 Capital Works Target — Roofs No Data 65 105 N/A 65 147
& Associated Components

23-Feb-2017 CAMMS Page 9 of 84



Flintshire County Council Date From:01/10/2016 To:31/12/2016

Lead Officer: Tony Jones - Capital Works Team Manager

Reporting Officer: Sean O'Donnell - Contract Surveyor

Aspirational Target:

Progress Comment: The replacement of roof coverings forms part of the whole house envelope programme. As part of the programme all three of the individual components are
completed as one exercise by the same principal contractor. This was the only programme to not be fully completed last year due to logistical issues with the relocation of a mains
electrical supply thus allowing the scaffolding to be erected for other scheduled works to proceed. Work is in progress to catch up on the backlog during which 130 were completed
during quarter 1 and 2, and 65 were completed during quarter 3.

Last Updated: 22-Feb-2017

Pre. Year Period Period Perf.

KPI Title Period Perf. RAG Indicator YTD Actual YTD Target Outcome RAG
Actual Target
Actual Trend

1P1.1.2.3M02 Capital Works Target — No Data 65 0 N/A 65 42
awindows

E‘ead Officer: Tony Jones - Capital Works Team Manager
Reporting Officer: Sean O'Donnell - Contract Surveyor
JAspirational Target:

Wrogress Comment: The replacement of windows forms part of the Whole House Envelope Programme. This also includes the replacement of roof coverings and external doors. As
art of the programme all three of the individual components are completed as one exercise by the same principal contractor. This was the only programme to not be fully complete

last year due to logistical issues with relocation of the mains electrical supply thus allowing the scaffolding to be erected for other scheduled works to proceed. Quarters 1 & 2 have
seen 130 properties completed which formed part of the 2015-2016 Programme.

ol HEaVYhaYaYal

=0

The 2016-2017 Programme is still expected to be completed by the 31st March 2017.

Last Updated: 22-Feb-2017

Pre. Year Perf.

KPI Title Period SO SO Perf. RAG Indicator YTD Actual YTD Target Outcome RAG
Actual Target
Actual Trend

IP1.1.2.3M03 Capital Works Target — No Data 65 0 N/A 65 42
External Doors

23-Feb-2017 Page 10 of 84




Flintshire County Council Date From:01/10/2016 To:31/12/2016

Lead Officer: Tony Jones - Capital Works Team Manager

Reporting Officer: Sean O'Donnell - Contract Surveyor

Aspirational Target:

Progress Comment: The replacement of external doors forms part of the Whole House Envelope Programme. This also includes the replacement of roof coverings and windows. As
part of the programme all three of the individual components are completed as one exercise by the same principal contractor. This was the only programme to not be fully complete
last year due to the logistical issues with the relocation of the mains electrical supply thus allowing the scaffolding to be erected for other scheduled works to proceed. Quarters 1 & 2
have seen 130 properties completed which formed part of the 2015-2016 Programme.

The 2016-2017 Programme is still expected to be completed by the 31st March 2017.

Last Updated: 22-Feb-2017

Pre. Year Period Period Perf.

KPI Title Period Perf. RAG Indicator YTD Actual YTD Target Outcome RAG

TTAT 1IN IYNNN )
oL

Actual AGaEL Target Trend

IP1.1.2.3M04 Capital Works Target — 598 495 309 ‘ 1068 824
ﬁtchen replacements

Dead Officer: Tony Jones - Capital Works Team Manager

!Eeporting Officer: Sean O'Donnell - Contract Surveyor

spirational Target:

[Progress Comment: There are currently four contracts that include the upgrading of kitchens as part of the Capital Programme.

-Following on from the positive progress achieved in quarter 1, the Capital Works Team progressed into quarters 2 and 3 with kitchen upgrades at the High-Rise flats, Flint now that the
external work is complete.

The combined target figures for quarters 1, 2 and 3 was to complete 824 kitchens and the Capital Works Team have achieved 1068 kitchen upgrades respectively.
The 2016-2017 Programme is still expected to be completed by the 31st March 2017.

Last Updated: 08-Feb-2017

Pre. Year Period Period Perf.

KPI Title Period Perf. RAG Indicator YTD Actual YTD Target Outcome RAG

Actual Actual Target Trend

23-Feb-2017 CAMMS Page 11 of 84



Flintshire County Council Date From:01/10/2016 To:31/12/2016

IP1.1.2.3M05 Capital Works Target — 744 669 419 e ‘ 1451 1118

Bathrooms GREEN GREEN

Lead Officer: Tony Jones - Capital Works Team Manager

Reporting Officer: Sean O'Donnell - Contract Surveyor

Aspirational Target:

Progress Comment: There are currently six contracts that include the upgrading of bathrooms as part of the Capital Programme.

Now the external work is complete and, following on from the positive progress achieved in quarter 1, the Capital Works Team progressed into quarter 2 and 3, and included the High-
Rise flats, Flint.

The combined target figures for quarters 1, 2, and 3 was to complete 1118 bathroom upgrades. The Capital Works Team have achieved 1451.

The 2016-2017 Programme is still expected to be completed by the 31st March 2017.

ast Updated: 22-Feb-2017

Pre. Year Period Period Perf.

KPI Title Period Perf. RAG Indicator YTD Actual YTD Target Outcome RAG
Actual Target
Actual Trend

P1.1.2.3M06 Capital Works Target — 55 46 57 Jae ‘ 79 152
Central Heating

AMBER

Lead Officer: Tony Jones - Capital Works Team Manager

Reporting Officer: Sean O'Donnell - Contract Surveyor

Aspirational Target:

Progress Comment: The Off Gas Programme in Treuddyn was completed late last year. However, due to low oil prices uptake was very low. The Penyffordd Off Gas Installation is now
also complete. As oil prices increase uptake from tenants in these areas should improve. As the current cost of oil has risen from 23.8 p/litre to 54.2 p/litre an increase in installations
is expected during quarter 4.

Last Updated: 22-Feb-2017

Pre. Year Period Period Perf.

KPI Title Period Perf. RAG Indicator YTD Actual YTD Target Outcome RAG
Actual Target
Actual Trend

IP1.1.2.3M07 Capital Works Target — No Data 20 15 N/A 46 40
Electrical Systems

23-Feb-2017 CAMMS Page 12 of 84



Flintshire County Council Date From:01/10/2016 To:31/12/2016

Lead Officer: Tony Jones - Capital Works Team Manager
Reporting Officer: Sean O'Donnell - Contract Surveyor

Aspirational Target:
Progress Comment: This work is currently managed by Flintshire County Council Electric Department on behalf of the Capital Works Team. Following electrical test certification 20

electrical rewiring installations have been completed as part of the upgrade programme during quarter 3.

Last Updated: 22-Feb-2017

Pre. Year Period Period Perf.
KPI Title Period Perf. RAG Indicator YTD Actual YTD Target Outcome RAG

Actual Target Trend

‘ 496 400

Actual

IP1.1.2.3M08 Capital Works Target — Smoke 153 216 150
Detectors

Lead Officer: Tony Jones - Capital Works Team Manager
Reporting Officer: Sean O'Donnell - Contract Surveyor

afpirational Target:
ogress Comment: The in-house Responsive Repairs Team have completed the Smoke Detector Installation Programme on behalf of the Capital Works Team.

D
W\ total number of 216 Smoke Detector installations were completed in quarter 3.

B EaYhalaYal]
o

{ast Updated: 22-Feb-2017

SRISKS

Strategic Risk

INITIAL RISK CURRENT RISK TREND RISK
LEAD OFFICER PPORTIN FFICER
OFFIC SUFFO G OFFICERS RATING RATING ARROW STATUS
Homelessness will remain a growing area of demand |Katie Clubb - Community Pam Davies - Housing e Open
due to the current economic climate. Support Services Options Team Leader s =)
Manager

23-Feb-2017 CAMMS Page 13 of 84



Flintshire County Council Date From:01/10/2016 To:31/12/2016

Potential Effect: Rising numbers of homeless households requiring support or assistance from the Council.

Management Controls: Only customers identified as being homeless / threatened with homelessness by the housing triage service are referred to the housing solutions service. This
ensures the service is available to provide the specialist interventions to help in the prevention / relief of homelessness. Close working links with NEW Homes and the Bond Scheme to
provide decent and affordable private sector housing to help in the positive discharge of homeless duties.

Progress Comment: The service has completed a forecasting model which highlights the areas of greatest risk and includes an action plan to mitigate against them. The action plan
includes activities to increase availability and reduce barriers to finding suitable and affordable accommodation.

The roll out of full service universal credit and the local housing allowance cap present further risks to numbers presenting as homeless and finding suitable housing options which will

be reflected in the forecasting model.

Last Updated: 22-Feb-2017

INITIAL RISK CURRENT RISK TREND RISK

LEAD OFFICER SUPPORTING OFFICERS RATING RATING ARROW STATUS

:; he increased work programme to deliver the Welsh Clare Budden - Chief | Tony Jones - Capital Works i i Open
Qblousing Quality Standard (WHQS) will not be met due | Officer - Community and Team Manager e -
po the scale of the programme. Enterprise

iotential Effect: Contractors under performing against targets may have an adverse effect on budgets

ylanagement Controls:
[Rrogress Comment: The risk has lowered as year 1 of the revised programme was delivered in full and year 2 of the programme is underway and ahead of schedule. All work streams

are progressing well with many exceeding installation targets during quarter 1 and 2. A revised structure to ensure capacity at Team Leader level has also been approved and
recruitment is currently in progress.

T 1

Last Updated: 22-Feb-2017

INITIAL RISK CURRENT RISK TREND RISK

LEAD OFFICER SUPPORTING OFFICERS RATING RATING ARROW STATUS

Council funding for adaptations and home loans will | Niall Waller - Enterprise Gavin Griffith - Housing
not be sufficient to meet demand. and Regeneration Regeneration & Strategy
Manager Manager

23-Feb-2017 CAMMS Page 14 of 84



Flintshire County Council Date From:01/10/2016 To:31/12/2016

Potential Effect: Adaptations are a statutory duty for the Council. Demand in excess of current budgets would create a financial pressure on the capital programme
Management Controls: i) Monthly management monitoring of budgets and case load.

ii) Co-ordination across Council teams to ensure approach to adaptations makes best use of available budget.

Progress Comment: Demand for adaptations for home improvement loans is on track and within current budget provision.

Last Updated: 06-Jan-2017

INITIAL RISK CURRENT RISK TREND RISK
LEAD OFFICER PPORTIN FFICER
OFFIC SUFFO G OFFICERS RATING RATING ARROW STATUS
Financial assistance available to repair homes is not Niall Waller - Enterprise Gavin Griffith - Housing e _— Open
taken up by residents. and Regeneration Regeneration & Strategy
Manager Manager

Potential Effect: Available resources will not be fully utilized and the programme may not realise its full impact in bringing quality homes into flintshire

Management Controls: i) The programme has been extensively promoted this year.

ii) Officers are working closely with potential developers to raise awareness of the programme and encourage suitable projects to be brought forward.
ogress Comment: At present the budget for repair to homes is forecast to be fully utilised for this year.

ast Updated: 06-Jan-2017

D
INITIAL RISK CURRENT RISK TREND RISK
LEAD OFFICER SUPPORTING OFFICERS RATING RATING ARROW STATUS
Customer expectations for the timeliness of Niall Waller - Enterprise Gavin Griffith - Housing Open
adaptations undertaken through disabled facilities and Regeneration Regeneration & Strategy i
grants will not be met due to competing demands on Manager Manager
resources.

Potential Effect: The Council has a statutory duty to deliver Disabled Facilities Grants (DFG's), failure to do so in a timely manner risks challenge and reputational impact.
Management Controls: Caseload management to unblock slower cases and review process on an ongoing basis.

Progress Comment: Improvements to the adaptation process are currently being made including reducing bureaucracy of the programme, developing a framework for suppliers to
speed up procurement, a new IT system to facilitate case management and improving the purchase of frequently used equipment. These measures are expected to bring down the
timescale for adaptations that enter the system after they are in place.

Last Updated: 22-Feb-2017

23-Feb-2017 CAMMS Page 15 of 84



Date From:01/10/2016 To:31/12/2016

Flintshire County Council

INITIAL RISK CURRENT RISK TREND RISK
LEAD OFFICER PPORTIN FFICER
OFFIC SUPFO G OFFICERS RATING RATING ARROW STATUS
The supply of affordable housing will continue to be Clare Budden - Chief Denise Naylor - Customer Open
insufficient to meet community needs. Officer - Community and | Services Manager, Melville e
Enterprise Evans - Strategic Housing

and Regeneration
Programme (SHARP)
Programme Manager

Potential Effect: Impact would increase pressure on housing solutions and homelessness services.
Management Controls: Affordable Housing Officer in post to monitor Section 106 and Social Housing Grant. Robust programme management arrangements for Strategic Housing and

Regeneration Programme (SHARP).
Progress Comment: A local lettings policy has been adopted to help with the allocation of tenants to new council properties and ensures that priority for council homes is given to the

“Housing needs of the local community.
o meet the requirements of the Section 106 agreements of developers North East Wales Homes Ltd has been gifted 6 new properties in Northop Hall by Anwyl Construction and 4 new

roperties in Saltney by Edwards Homes Ltd. These properties were allocated to new tenants with a local connection to the area on the same day that the ownership transferred to
EW Homes.

pn

ast Updated: 22-Feb-2017

23-Feb-2017 CAMMS Page 16 of 84



Flintshire County Council Date From:01/10/2016 To:31/12/2016

2 Living Well

Actions

ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME

% RAG RAG

31-Mar-2017

Jacque Slee - Performance Lead | Ongoing | 01-Apr-2016
— Social Services

2.1.1.1 Ensure care home provision within Flintshire
enables people to live well and have a good quality of
life.

ACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:
The regional group are continuing to consider fee setting; a meeting with independent sector providers was held the week commencing 23rd January to consider the recommendations
with regard to fee levels. Further improving the viability of the sector, the work of the Project Manager will continue; however there will be a change of personnel. The priority will be
to ensure that there is continuity in this work. The pilot of the joint monitoring tools for nursing care is on track has commenced in January. The evaluation of the "Community Circles"
project was positive; this may link into regional work on community integration. The roll out of "Progress for Providers" continues; one page profiles and the welcome pack have been
implemented in 16 residential homes and 3 nursing homes. Contract officers are now implementing further person centred tools, with bespoke training delivered for staff. Care homes
ill start assessing themselves against the new Flintshire standards from April 2017. Tasks are on track to meet the expected position at the end of March; the amber outcome RAG
gr_eflects the continuing fragility of the sector.

—ast Updated: 08-Feb-2017

¢
¢
@
¢

ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME

% RAG RAG

31-Mar-2017

Ongoing | 01-Apr-2016

2.1.1.2 Support greater independence for individuals Susie Lunt - Senior Manager,
with a frailty and / or disability, including those at risk of |Integrated Services
isolation.

ACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:

With a view to supporting greater independence and dignity, a review is being undertaken on all double-staffed packages of care, and working with Occupational Therapists in hospitals
around assessing the level of risk for each patient, with the aim of moving from double handed to single handed packages where this is appropriate for the person. Alongside this the
Council are investing in new single handling equipment which is less intrusive in the home. For people with learning disabilities, Phase 2 of the pilot for "Multi-Me" is now in progress;
people and providers have been identified to take the project forward, and positive feedback has been received from users, including the presentation of certificates for those who
have had training on the technology. The roll out of the progression model using Intermediate Care Funds in a further 4 supported living houses continues. A series of workshops for all
teams working with people with disabilities, to provide them with an opportunity to enhance their skills in line with the guidance on assessment in the Social Services & Wellbeing
(Wales) Act are being run. In terms of older people at risk of isolation, Volunteering Matters have been awarded Big Lottery funding to explore the impact of community based activities
led by older people living in rural areas. They will be working with communities in Flintshire using an Age-Friendly Community approach. Discussions are in progress with Volunteering

23-Feb-2017 CAMMS Page 17 of 84



Flintshire County Council Date From:01/10/2016 To:31/12/2016

Matters to see how the Council can best support the pilot programme.

Last Updated: 22-Feb-2017

ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME

% RAG RAG
50.00%

In 31-Mar-2017

Progress

01-Apr-2016

Craig Macleod - Senior
Manager, Children's Services &
Workforce

2.1.1.3 Improve outcomes for looked after children

ACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:

The need to strengthen monitoring arrangements for high cost residential placements to ensure that Providers are delivering the best possible outcomes for young people has been

identified. Invest to save funding is being made available to establish a temporary post to work across Education and Social Services to strengthen contract arrangements for residential
lacements. The post holder will have a clear focus on supporting the development of residential contracts that set personalised outcomes with systems in place to ensure that
roviders are held to account. The role, function and funding arrangements for the post have been developed and appointment will proceed in quarter 4. During quarter 3 Internal
udit undertook a review of the leaving care services. The review will provide an independent evaluation of how effective the Council is in equipping care leavers with the skills to lead
good quality, independent life. Once received the report will inform specific action to improve outcomes for care leavers.

ast Updated: 22-Feb-2017

ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME

% RAG RAG

Jacque Slee - Performance Lead | Ongoing | 01-Apr-2016 | 31-Mar-2017

— Social Services

2.1.2.1 Ensure that effective services to support carers
are in place as part of the integrated social and health
services.

ACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:

Co-production work to change the way that disability services work is progressing, and will bring together charities and voluntary agencies under one service level agreement as a
cooperative, with shared outcomes and an agreed lead agency for each outcome. The revised Carers' Strategy is on track for delivery in March 2017. The tasks underpinning this action
are on track and the outcome RAG is green.

Last Updated: 22-Feb-2017

ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME

% RAG RAG

23-Feb-2017 CAMMS Page 18 of 84




Flintshire County Council Date From:01/10/2016 To:31/12/2016

2.1.2.2 Influence the use of intermediate care funds to |Susie Lunt - Senior Manager, Complet | 01-Apr-2016 | 31-Mar-2017 100.00% @C

support effective discharge from hospital and ensure a |Integrated Services ed GREEN AMBER
smoother transition between Health and Social Care

Services.

ACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:

Partners in Flintshire continue to work actively to ensure Intermediate Care Funds (ICF) across all funding elements are dedicated to Health and Social Care services and, maximised to
support people to stay at home and receive an integrated service to meet their health and social care needs. Regular East Wales regional meetings have been set up with a confirmed
group of decision makers. Protocols are in place to manage any slippage or underspend. The rate of delayed transfers for 2016/17 is below that of last year.

Last Updated: 22-Feb-2017

ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME

RAG

2.1.2.3 Work through the Children's Services Forum and |Craig Macleod - Senior
Participation Group to improve access to CAMHS Manager, Children's Services &
— Workforce

CTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:
)Betsi Cadwaladr University Health Board (BCUHB) have been working to improve performance on access to services, and report that Flintshire Child and Adolescent Mental Health
DServices (CAMHS) have been successful in reducing the waiting lists for Primary Mental Health and are now meeting the Welsh Government target of 28 days and the assessment to
Direatment targets. Looked After Children have always been prioritised and the Council continue to ensure that they are fast tracked into CAMHS, and ensure effective joint working
—Across the organisation to provide the appropriate packages. During quarter 3 contribution was made to the recruitment process to fill a vacancy in CAMHS for a post providing
pecialist support to looked after children. One of the Council's experienced social workers was successful in securing this post and will strengthen integrated working between Social
Services and CAMHS.

In 31-Mar-2017 75.00%

Progress

01-Apr-2016

AT 1IN

Last Updated: 22-Feb-2017

ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME

2.1.2.4 Further develop dementia awareness across the |Jacque Slee - Performance Lead
County. — Social Services

ACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:
There are now 14 care home providers and 7 activity providers using the Facebook page, to promote activities available for care home residents. The next events for Dementia Friendly

Communities include further businesses accredited in Flint, and rolling out to businesses in Mold and Buckley. Another memory cafe has opened in Saltney. Work has been progressing
in schools; pupils and teachers in one high school and one primary school became dementia friends. This is being followed up in 3 more schools in quarter 4. A creative drama session

In 31-Mar-2017

Progress

01-Apr-2016

23-Feb-2017 CAMMS Page 19 of 84



Flintshire County Council Date From:01/10/2016 To:31/12/2016

was held with a group of pupils to aid in interaction with people with dementia. The children attended a memory cafe and did a joint session of the Never Ending Story.

Last Updated: 18-Jan-2017

ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME

% RAG RAG
100.00%

2.2.1.1 Strengthen arrangements within all Council
portfolios to have clear responsibilities to address
safeguarding.

ACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:
Each Portfolio has a nominated lead for safeguarding. A Corporate Safeguarding Panel has been set up and is meeting regularly.

Fiona Mocko - Policy Advisor
(Equalities and Cohesion)

Complet 31-Mar-2017

ed

01-Apr-2016

;:dast Updated: 30-Nov-2016

Q

ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME

% RAG RAG

%.2.1.2 Ensure that the workforce are trained in line
ith the new Codes of Practice for Safeguarding

ACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:

A training strategy will need to be developed to ensure that all employees who come into direct or indirect contact with children or adults at risk , recognise signs of abuse and modern
slavery and know how to make a report. There will need to be a range of training for different groups of employees. The Training Strategy will be developed and implemented following
approval of the Corporate Safeguarding policy. The Corporate Safeguarding policy will be approved in May 2017; the Training Strategy will be developed following approval of the
policy.

In
Progress

Fiona Mocko - Policy Advisor
(Equalities and Cohesion)

01-Apr-2016 | 31-Mar-2017

Last Updated: 22-Feb-2017

ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME
% RAG RAG

2.2.1.3 Working with our partners we will ensure that  |Jacque Slee - Performance Lead | Ongoing | 30-Aug-2016 | 31-Mar-2017
our response rates to referrals remain within statutory |- Social Services
targets.

ACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:
The new guidelines for adult safeguarding include a recommendation that all reports of concerns should have a determination within 7 days. Currently we are processing 76% of reports

23-Feb-2017 CAMMS Page 20 of 84



Flintshire County Council Date From:01/10/2016 To:31/12/2016

within this timescale, and procedures are being reviewed in line with new guidance with the aim of improving performance against the national timescale. Against the outcome
measure, risk has been managed for 100% of adult protection referrals so far this year. In Children's Services there is a continuing high demand for targeted support and early
intervention services. An Early Help Hub is being established, which will bring together agencies to provide targeted help. Draft criteria for accessing support and referrals pathways
have been developed. The purpose of the Hub will to be help family problems from escalating.

Last Updated: 22-Feb-2017

Performance Indicators

Pre. Year Period Period Perf.

KPI Title Period Perf. RAG Indicator YTD Actual YTD Target Outcome RAG
Actual Target
Actual Trend

e Al B EaViaYaYaW]

IP2.1.1.1M02 (SCAL/027) Number of care 2 2 3
homes which are a 'Service of Concern'

Lead Officer: Nicki Kenealy - Contracts Team Manager
Reporting Officer: Jacque Slee - Performance Lead — Social Services

Aspirational Target: 0.00
ogress Comment: Two care homes are deemed to be a "service of concern" by the Care & Social Services Inspectorate Wales (CSSIW). Action plans are in place and being monitored
Ery CSSIW.
D
\lpst Updated: 16-Jan-2017
: Perioc Periodo
P Period Pe A 0 0 D A ) ge U ome RA
A O
- = enda
1P2.1.1.1M03 (SCAL/028) Number of care 0 2 2 e ‘ 2 2
homes in 'Escalating Concerns' GREEN GREEN

Lead Officer: Nicki Kenealy - Contracts Team Manager

Reporting Officer: Jacque Slee - Performance Lead — Social Services

Aspirational Target: 0.00

Progress Comment: Two care homes have been newly identified by the Council as being in "escalating concerns" around leadership; neither home has a registered manager in place.
Concerns are being addressed through corrective action plans.

Last Updated: 22-Feb-2017

23-Feb-2017 CAMMS Page 21 of 84




Flintshire County Council Date From:01/10/2016 To:31/12/2016

Pre. Year Period Period Perf.
KPI Title Period Perf. RAG Indicator YTD Actual YTD Target Outcome RAG

Actual Actual Target Trend

IP2.1.2.1M01 (SCA/018c) The percentage of 97.77 83.02 82 ‘ 83.02 82
identified carers of adult service users who
were assessed or reassessed in their own
right during the year who were provided
with a service

Lead Officer: Jacque Slee - Performance Lead — Social Services

Reporting Officer: Jacque Slee - Performance Lead — Social Services

Aspirational Target: 82.00

Progress Comment: Work is progressing with North East Wales Carers Information Service (NEWCIS) to ensure capture of all data for carers' assessments and services. New
cumentation developed regionally in line with the Social Care and Wellbeing Act is being implemented in Social Services, although this is currently in paper form. Work is ongoing to
evelop these forms electronically and until this work is completed the Council is unable to report on a complete data set for carers' assessments and services. The Integrated
ssessment should be available electronically from March 2017.

ast Updated: 22-Feb-2017

Pre. Year Period Period Perf.
KPI Title Period Perf. RAG Indicator YTD Actual YTD Target Outcome RAG

Actual AGaEL Target Trend

IP2.1.2.2M01 SCA/001 Monitoring the rate 0.71 0.85 2 ‘ 2.01 2
of delayed transfers of care for social care
reasons (rate per 1000)

Lead Officer: Janet Bellis - Localities Manager

Reporting Officer: Jacque Slee - Performance Lead — Social Services

Aspirational Target: 2.00

Progress Comment: The Council continue to maintain the rate of delayed discharges below that of last year. Delayed discharges for social care reasons tend to be where there are
complex mental health needs and, the Council are seeking a suitable placement. All delays are monitored regularly by Social Care and Betsi Cadwaladr University Health Board
(BCUHB) jointly and early resolutions for people who are prioritised.

Last Updated: 22-Feb-2017

23-Feb-2017 CAMMS Page 22 of 84



Flintshire County Council Date From:01/10/2016 To:31/12/2016

Pre. Year Period Period Perf.
KPI Title Period Perf. RAG Indicator YTD Actual YTD Target Outcome RAG
Actual Target
Actual Trend

IP2.2.1.1M04 SCC/014 - Initial child 84.78 89.66 95 Jae ‘ 81.43 95
protection conferences held within 15 days
of the strategy discussion

Lead Officer: Jane M Davies - Senior Manager, Safeguarding & Commissioning
Reporting Officer: Jacque Slee - Performance Lead — Social Services
Aspirational Target: 98.00

Progress Comment: One conference was delayed on the decision of the Safeguarding Manager, to ensure that relevant professional reports were available for conference. Two
conferences were delayed due to the Christmas break but were held immediately afterwards.

Last Updated: 08-Feb-2017

Pre. Year . . Perf.
. . Period Period .
KPI Title Period Perf. RAG Indicator YTD Actual YTD Target Outcome RAG
Actual Target
Actual Trend

2$P2.2.1.1M05 SCC/034 — The percentage of 100 94.95 98 aae ‘ 98.07 98

E%hild protection reviews completed within AMBER

Ttimescales.

hY

(ﬁad Officer: Jane M Davies - Senior Manager, Safeguarding & Commissioning

(‘ﬁeporting Officer: Jacque Slee - Performance Lead — Social Services

Aspirational Target: 100.00

Progress Comment: Reviews for five children from three families were held outside the designated timescale. One family transferred to England, however the conference was held
within the timescales of the receiving Authority. One was scheduled for the start of the school term to ensure that school employees could attend. The third was rescheduled to ensure
that the right people could attend in the interest of the children. We continue to schedule reviews within timescales wherever this does not conflict with the interest of the child.

Last Updated: 16-Feb-2017

Pre. Year Period Period Perf.

KPI Title Period Perf. RAG Indicator YTD Actual YTD Target Outcome RAG
Actual Target
Actual Trend

IP2.3.3M03 SCA/019 - Adult protection 100 100 98 P 100 98
referrals where the risk was managed

23-Feb-2017 CAMMS Page 23 of 84



Flintshire County Council Date From:01/10/2016 To:31/12/2016

Lead Officer: Jane M Davies - Senior Manager, Safeguarding & Commissioning

Reporting Officer: Jacque Slee - Performance Lead — Social Services

Aspirational Target: 100.00

Progress Comment: Risk was reduced or removed for all adults with an adult protection referral completed in the quarter.

Last Updated: 16-Jan-2017

RISKS

Strategic Risk

INITIAL RISK  CURRENT RISK TREND RISK

LEAD OFFICER SUPPORTING OFFICERS

RATING RATING ARROW STATUS
Open

Jane M Davies - Senior
Manager, Safeguarding &
Commissioning

Neil Ayling - Chief Officer
- Social Services

agility and sustainability of the care home sector.

—Potential Effect: Reduced quality of care, increased difficulties with recruitment and retention of staff, and reduced capacity in the care home sector.

; anagement Controls: Refocus specialisms within in-house provision to fit with changing demands. Continue to monitor capacity in the sector.

(Progress Comment: A five day summit with Betsi Cadwaldwr University Health Board and the six North Wales Authorities was held to discuss fragility and the impact on admissions into
cute hospitals and early discharge. Follow up sessions are taking place in North East Wales during February to take forward the agreed actions, and

providers have been involved in these discussions. Fee setting conversations with providers were completed before the end of January. The project manager has undertaken initial
research and identified both 'quick wins' and medium to long term opportunities to support the sector. The pressure on the Welsh Government to increase the cap on day care has
resulted in an increase from £60 to £70 per week with incremental progression to £100 per week over time to support the sector. Although progress is being made the level of risk
remains red due to the ongoing fragility of the sector.

Last Updated: 22-Feb-2017

INITIAL RISK CURRENT RISK TREND RISK
LEAD OFFICER ~ SUPPORTING OFFICERS RATING RATING ARROW STATUS

The quality of care home services will not meet Neil Ayling - Chief Officer | Jacque Slee - Performance
required standards. - Social Services Lead — Social Services

23-Feb-2017 CAMMS Page 24 of 84



Date From:01/10/2016 To:31/12/2016

Flintshire County Council

Potential Effect: Negative impact on reputation of the Council.
Management Controls: Contract monitoring in place. Good relationship with Care and Social Services Inspectorate Wales (CSSIW). Good relationships with providers. Staff Training.

Progress Comment: The roll out of "Progress for Providers" continues; one page profiles and the welcome pack have been implemented in 16 residential homes and 3 nursing homes.
Contract officers are now implementing further person centred tools, with bespoke training delivered for staff. Care homes will start assessing themselves against the new Flintshire
standards from April 2017. The level of risk should be reducing; however, intensive work with a small number of homes in escalating concerns have impacted on capacity, resulting in

some delays - the risk level therefore remains at Amber for this quarter.

Last Updated: 16-Jan-2017

INITIAL RISK CURRENT RISK TREND RISK
LEAD OFFICER SUPPORTING OFFICERS RATING RATING ARROW STATUS
Children and vulnerable families are not fully Craig Macleod - Senior Ray Dickson - Children's e Open
supported where multi-agency services and partners Manager, Children's Fieldwork Services Manager i =
do not move toward an early intervention and Services & Workforce

prevention approach

tential Effect: High re-referral rates, Looked After Children (LAC) health assessments not completed on time, IAA requirements not met

anagement Controls: Development and implementation of multi agency early intervention hub. A Project Manager has been appointed to take forward the development anmd
plementation of the Hub. Appropriate governance arrangements are in place involving all agencies.
rogress Comment: Project arrangements for developing an Early Intervention Hub are in place with a Project Sponsor, Strategic Advisor and Project Administrator in place. Specific
ork streams have been developed and lead officers identified to take them forward. Within Social Services there is a high demand for targeted support and early intervention

rvices. Management decisions are being made on how finite resources can be best deployed based on individual circumstances and presenting/associated risk. This area of the service
ill be reviewed in quarter 3 to identify opportunities to take different approaches to manage and respond to demand.

Last Updated: 08-Feb-2017

INITIAL RISK CURRENT RISK TREND RISK

LEAD OFFICER ~ SUPPORTING OFFICERS RATING RATING ARROW STATUS

Demand and aspirations for independent living will Neil Ayling - Chief Officer Susie Lunt - Senior
not be met. - Social Services Manager, Integrated
Services

23-Feb-2017 CAMMS Page 25 of 84



Flintshire County Council Date From:01/10/2016 To:31/12/2016

Potential Effect: Insufficient capacity within existing extra care provision

Management Controls: Flint:

¢ Full planning approval was granted for the scheme in March 2015.

* Pennaf aim to be on site by September 2015; FCC is overseeing the completion of several tasks in order to meet this target, which includes 1) further investigative work of the historic
ditch, 2) demolition of the maisonettes, 3) surveys and 4) utility diversions.

¢ Partnership working groups will continue to agree, oversee and monitor the building design and service model as the scheme progresses.

Holywell:

* The outline design has been amended to reflect stakeholder feedback, as a result the site will now include additional public parking to meet local demand.
¢ Qutline planning application refused 18th May 2015.

¢ Partnership working groups will be established once the scheme has received outline planning approval.

Progress Comment: Flint:

The scheme construction is progressing well - 17 weeks into the 78 week programme.

Holywell:
—Hhe scheme has been accepted onto the ‘PDP’ Development Plan, subject to Welsh Assembly Government review. The proposed site is the former primary school — Ysgol Perth Y Terfyn

Lon Halkyn Road, Holywell. The scheme will provide at least 50 units, with a mix of 1 and 2 bedroom apartments. On Thursday, January 12th, there was a public event at St Peters
urch in Holywell, where information regarding the scheme was shared with local residents. Turnout was good and there is lots of positive interest. Wales & West are now preparing
outline planning application to be submitted for approval in February 2017.

yVith positive progress on both projects, this risk is now decreasing.

N
Qst Updated: 16-Jan-2017

J

c\l\ﬂ LI IY NN

INITIAL RISK CURRENT RISK TREND RISK

LEAD OFFICER SUPPORTING OFFICERS RATING RATING ARROW STATUS

Funding between Health and the Council does not Neil Ayling - Chief Officer Susie Lunt - Senior i Open
transfer smoothly e.g. Continuing Health Care (CHC), - Social Services Manager, Integrated

Intermediate Care Funds (ICF), and Primary Care Services

Funds.

23-Feb-2017 CAMMS Page 26 of 84



Date From:01/10/2016 To:31/12/2016

Flintshire County Council

Potential Effect: Increased costs to the Council
Management Controls: Refreshed strategic direction led by BCUHB's new Executive Boards and a new operating structure currently being introduced. The structure will have more of a

locality focus with a strengthened focus on increasing capacity within community based services.

Progress Comment: £227K has been reclaimed as a result of the work on tracing Continuing Healthcare Care (CHC) funding, and a similar amount is expected for Quarter 4.

Work is continuing on producing a set of operational standards with Betsi Cadwaladwr University Health Board (BCUHB); these will form the basis of a North Wales regional workshop to
agree operational standards for health & social care.

In terms of Intermediate Care Fund (ICF), meetings with BCUHB are regularly held to agree ongoing and new funding arrangements.

The level of risk remains green.

Last Updated: 23-Feb-2017

INITIAL RISK CURRENT RISK TREND RISK
LEAD OFFICER SUPPORTING OFFICERS
RATING RATING ARROW STATUS
Service provision is not co-ordinated/integrated. Neil Ayling - Chief Officer Susie Lunt - Senior i e Open
- Social Services Manager, Integrated =)
_:| Services
E otential Effect: Ineffective joint services
anagement Controls: Refreshed strategic direction led by BCUHB's new Executive Boards and a new operating structure currently being introduced. The structure will have more of a

cality focus with a strengthened focus on increasing capacity within community based services.
rogress Comment: Discussions are taking place regionally and locally in relation to how best to take forward the development of pooled budgets. The level of risk remains amber due

the Council's ability to achieve this by 2018 as required by the Act.

Last Updated: 19-Jan-2017

INITIAL RISK  CURRENT RISK TREND RISK

LEAD OFFICER SUPPORTING OFFICERS RATING RATING ARROW STATUS

Safeguarding arrangements do not meet the Neil Ayling - Chief Officer | Jane M Davies - Senior G Open
requirements of the Social Service and Well-being - Social Services Manager, Safeguarding &
(SSWB) Act. Commissioning

23-Feb-2017 CAMMS Page 27 of 84



Flintshire County Council Date From:01/10/2016 To:31/12/2016

Potential Effect: Criticism from Regulator
Management Controls: N/A
Progress Comment: A specific module on safeguarding in line with the act has been delivered to staff in Social Services. Safeguarding procedures are being amended in line with the

Act, and training will be delivered on these. Act compliant e-learning is available to all staff.

Last Updated: 16-Jan-2017

80¢ usjepnL

23-Feb-2017 CAMMS Page 28 of 84



Flintshire County Council Date From:01/10/2016 To:31/12/2016

3 Economy and Enterprise

Actions

ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME

% RAG RAG

In 31-Mar-2017

Progress

Niall Waller - Enterprise and 01-Apr-2016

Regeneration Manager

3.1.1.1 Strategic / Regional positioning in readiness for
future accelerated growth

ACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:

Flintshire County Council (FCC) has played a central role in meeting with UK and Welsh Government on behalf of both North Wales and the Mersey Dee Alliance area to discuss the
vision for future economic growth in the region. Flintshire strategic development sites have featured in both the North Wales Growth Vision and the Cheshire Warrington Local
Enterprise Growth Plan. The aim, for the end of the year, is to have contributed to the publication of the Infrastructure Prospectus for the Mersey Dee region and to have continued to
build support within Welsh and UK Government for the Growth Vision for North Wales and the Mersey Dee area.

H
(T ast Updated: 06-Jan-2017
o

ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME
% RAG RAG

90.00%

In 31-Mar-2017

Progress

.1.1.2 Maximise the economic value of transformation |Gavin Griffith - Housing 01-Apr-2016
Qrojects Regeneration & Strategy

Manager

ACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:

The Vibrant and Viable Places (VVP) is in it's final year of delivery and all projects are on track to fully spend. Pipeline projects are being developed to use any underspend funds that
Welsh Government might make available. There are close working arrangements in place between the contractor for the Strategic Housing and Regeneration (SHARP), Wates Living
Space, and the Communities First programme to ensure that unemployed people are offered pre-employment support and work experience opportunities. By the end of the year the
intention is to fully spend all allocated VVP resources and to successfully bid for additional resources if they become available from Welsh Government and, build successful work
experience and apprenticeship placements with the supply chain for the SHARP programme.

Last Updated: 23-Feb-2017

23-Feb-2017 CAMMS Page 29 of 84



Flintshire County Council Date From:01/10/2016 To:31/12/2016

ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME
% RAG RAG

3.1.1.3 Facilitate the creation of jobs Rachael Byrne - Enterprise In 01-Apr-2016 | 31-Mar-2017 75.00%
Manager Progress

ACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:

23 new enquiries were received during quarter 3 in respect of new investment and existing business expansion, which will lead to job creation. Of the 23 enquiries for support, 7 are
from the social enterprise sector. 3 supply chain events were held during quarter 3 including seminars and networking events for social enterprise; hospitality and tourism sectors. Of
the 23 business enquiries received, 18 converted to investment during quarter 3 resulting in a conversion rate of 78% and a cumulative total 16/17 of 998 new jobs. The aim for the
year is to provide a responsive support service to businesses considering expanding or investing in the area. The measure for this action is KPI IP3.1.1.3 MO01.

Last Updated: 23-Feb-2017

I ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME
: % RAG RAG
E.1.1.4 Strengthen the economic benefits of town Gavin Griffith - Housing In 01-Apr-2016 | 31-Mar-2017 75.00%

Txentres and the visitor economy Regeneration & Strategy Progress

N Manager

IES\CTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:

The final schemes in the Capital Works Programme started on site in late September 2016. The Buckley shop front improvement and vacant unit grant will improve the appearance of
town centre shop units and encourage the re-use of empty shops. Flintshire County Council Coastal Communities Fund aim to improve access and awareness of the Dee coastline
project, most if which is complete, having installed small scale visitor infrastructure and interpretation at key points along the Dee. By the end of the year the aim is to complete the last
projects in the previous phase of town centre support and, in particular, the improvements to the square at St. Mary’s Church in Flint. The service will also have started the process of
developing a new plan for supporting town centres in the future which will extend into next year. The tourism service will focus on the ongoing work to grow the Ambassadors
programme in North East Wales, promote the area as part of the North East Wales brand and improve the management of key destinations for visitors.

Last Updated: 23-Feb-2017

Performance Indicators

Pre. Year Period Period Perf.

KPI Title Period Perf. RAG Indicator YTD Actual YTD Target Outcome RAG
Actual Target
Actual Trend

23-Feb-2017 CAMMS Page 30 of 84



Flintshire County Council Date From:01/10/2016 To:31/12/2016

IP3.1.1.2MO01 Delivery of supply chain No Data 3 2 (@ O O) N/A 7 5
development events GREEN GREEN

Lead Officer: Niall Waller - Enterprise and Regeneration Manager
Reporting Officer: Rachael Byrne - Enterprise Manager

Aspirational Target:
Progress Comment: Three supply chain events were held during quarter 3 including seminars and networking events for the social enterprise; hospitality and tourism sectors.

Last Updated: 23-Feb-2017

Pre. Year Period Period Perf.
KPI Title Period Perf. RAG Indicator YTD Actual YTD Target Outcome RAG

Actual Target
Actual & Trend

IP3.1.1.2M02 Percentage of business No Data 78 N/A N/A N/A 255 N/A

enquiries converted to investment within

Flintshire

Lpad Officer: Niall Waller - Enterprise and Regeneration Manager

Reporting Officer: Rachael Byrne - Enterprise Manager

pirational Target:

Brogress Comment: Of the 23 business enquiries received, 18 converted to investment during quarter 3 resulting in a conversion rate of 78%

D
\pst Updated: 19-Jan-2017

e Al B EaVhiaYaYaW]

Pre. Year Period Period Perf.
KPI Title Period Perf. RAG Indicator YTD Actual YTD Target Outcome RAG

A | T
ctua arget Trend

‘ 998 750

Actual

IP3.1.1.3M01 Number of new jobs in 381 64 50
Flintshire

Lead Officer: Niall Waller - Enterprise and Regeneration Manager

Reporting Officer: Rachael Byrne - Enterprise Manager

Aspirational Target:
Progress Comment: 18 conversions to investment resulted in 64 new jobs created of which 7 are from the social enterprise sector. A cumulative total for 2016/17 of 998 new jobs

were created against a target of 1,000 by the end of quarter 3.

Last Updated: 17-Feb-2017

23-Feb-2017 CAMMS Page 31 of 84



Flintshire County Council Date From:01/10/2016 To:31/12/2016

Pre. Year Period Period Perf.
KPI Title Period Perf. RAG Indicator YTD Actual YTD Target Outcome RAG

Actual Actual Target Trend

IP3.1.1.3M02 Number of jobs created as a 27 10 9 ‘ 30 27
result of large capital programmes (Welsh
Housing Quality Standard)

Lead Officer: Tony Jones - Capital Works Team Manager

Reporting Officer: Sean O'Donnell - Contract Surveyor

Aspirational Target:

Progress Comment: All programmes have continued into the new financial year due to a rolling Welsh Housing Quality Standard scheme. As a direct result of this, local jobs that were
created have been retained.

e number of jobs created continues to improve as further contracts are procured and future progress will be maintained through the new Flintshire Apprentice Academy.

ast Updated: 16-Jan-2017

Pre. Year Period Period Perf.

KPI Title Period Perf. RAG Indicator YTD Actual YTD Target Outcome RAG
Actual Target
Actual Trend

IP3.1.1.3M03 Number of jobs created as a 0 118 0 ‘ 205 0
result of large capital programmes
(Strategic Housing and Regeneration
Programme)

Lead Officer: Melville Evans - Strategic Housing and Regeneration Programme (SHARP) Programme Manager

Reporting Officer: Denise Naylor - Customer Services Manager

Aspirational Target:

Progress Comment: A total of 118 jobs and learning opportunities were created through SHARP at the Custom House site, Connah's Quay and the Walks site, Flint. This figure includes

opportunities that have been introduced through the Communities First programme.

Last Updated: 23-Feb-2017

Pre. Year Period Period Perf.
KPI Title Period Perf. RAG Indicator YTD Actual YTD Target Outcome RAG

Actual AGaEL Target Trend

23-Feb-2017 Page 32 of 84




Flintshire County Council Date From:01/10/2016 To:31/12/2016

IP3.1.1.4M02 Number of new Ambassadors No Data 5 6 ae N/A 11 12 @ C
recruited AMBER GREEN

Lead Officer: Niall Waller - Enterprise and Regeneration Manager

Reporting Officer: Rachael Byrne - Enterprise Manager

Aspirational Target:

Progress Comment: Five new Ambassadors have signed up to the Flintshire Ambassador Programme during quarter 3. A cumulative total of 11 new ambassadors against a target of 12
was achieved by the end of quarter 3. Flintshire Ambassadors are organising a tourism promotional exhibition at Westminster Palace to showcase the county and region as a viable
visitor destination.

Last Updated: 16-Feb-2017

RISKS

Strategic Risk

INITIAL RISK CURRENT RISK TREND RISK
LEAD OFFICER SUPPORTING OFFICERS
RATING RATING ARROW STATUS
g he Northern Powerhouse and Local Enterprise Clare Budden - Chief  |Niall Waller - Enterprise and s Open
Wartnership (LEP) could pose risks to the growth of Officer - Community and | Regeneration Manager, s
Dhe Flintshire economy if there is not devolution of Enterprise Rachael Byrne - Enterprise
:E)owers and freedoms to match those being Manager

Meveloped in England.

Potential Effect: If a significant growth deal package is agreed for the Cheshire / Warrington area it will provide the ability for local partners to manage the economy locally with new
investment as well as devolved powers that allow a responsive approach to meeting local needs. This has the potential to make the area more attractive to new business investment to
enable maximum benefits from economic growth to reach local people.

Management Controls: The Council is closely involved in the development of the Northern Powerhouse and in the development of the Cheshire / Warrington growth vision. The
Council, together with partners across North Wales, is working to develop an ambitious growth vision for North Wales.

Progress Comment: There has been extensive work to make the case for increased devolution of powers as part of the development of the North Wales Growth Vision. There have
been positive discussions with Welsh Government in relation to the future role of the Economic Ambition Board and the emerging approach to regional working as an alternative to
Local Government Reorganisation which may help with this process.

Last Updated: 20-Jan-2017

INITIAL RISK CURRENT RISK TREND RISK
LEAD OFFICER SUPPORTING OFFICERS RATING RATING ARROW STATUS

23-Feb-2017 Page 33 of 84




Flintshire County Council Date From:01/10/2016 To:31/12/2016

Infrastructure investment does not keep pace with Clare Budden - Chief  |Niall Waller - Enterprise and i Open
needs and business is lost to the economy. Officer - Community and Regeneration Manager s
Enterprise

Potential Effect: The potential impact would include businesses choosing not to locate in Flintshire, existing businesses finding it harder to justify remaining in the area and a worsening
quality of life where, for example, traffic congestion increases.

Management Controls: Working with North Wales Economic Ambition Board and Mersey Dee Alliance partners to make a robust and well-evidenced case for investment.

Progress Comment: Flintshire has worked with partners across North Wales and the North West of England in developing ambitious visions for economic growth for both North Wales
and the Cheshire Warrington area. Both visions set out the economic benefits that can be realised in the region and the infrastructure needed to deliver them. These have been
submitted to the UK Government for consideration. Further work is also underway to identify barriers to developing the key strategic development sites in Flintshire.

Last Updated: 19-Dec-2016

RISK INITIAL RISK CURRENT RISK TREND RISK
: TITLE LEAD OFFICER SUPPORTING OFFICERS RATING RATING ARROW STATUS
EE.Upport for businesses in Flintshire does not meet Clare Budden - Chief  |Niall Waller - Enterprise and
fg\eeds and fails to encourage investment. Officer - Community and | Regeneration Manager, i -
;\) Enterprise Rachael Byrne - Enterprise
= Manager
Potential Effect: i) Lower level of investment

ii) Lower level of employment
iii) Failure to realise wider benefits to the county from business investment

Management Controls: i) Co-ordinated approach to business support across partner agencies to ensure good intelligence sharing and use of available resources
ii) Sign posting to other support agencies where appropriate

Progress Comment: The Council has been working closely with potential investors and the rate of conversion remains high. Flintshire Business Week 2016 was very successful with a
number of well attended events and remains a popular and cost effective way of engaging with and supporting the business community, enabling them to network and trade together.

Last Updated: 23-Feb-2017

INITIAL RISK CURRENT RISK L) RISK
RATING RATING ARROW STATUS

LEAD OFFICER SUPPORTING OFFICERS

Devolved powers in Wales do not match those in Clare Budden - Chief |Niall Waller - Enterprise and
England. Officer - Community and Regeneration Manager
Enterprise

23-Feb-2017 CAMMS Page 34 of 84



Flintshire County Council Date From:01/10/2016 To:31/12/2016

Potential Effect: Areas with a greater range of devolved powers have the potential to manage their economy in a more responsive manner and are able to take decisions quickly across
a wide range of service areas. This gives them a considerable advantage in creating the conditions for successful business growth and neighbouring areas are likely to struggle to
compete for new business investment.

Management Controls: The Council, together with partners in the Mersey Dee Alliance and North Wales Economic Ambition Board, has contributed to ambitious visions of economic
growth for North Wales and the Mersey Dee area. These visions set out the potential economic growth that can be achieved and the investment and devolved powers needed to make
it deliverable.

Progress Comment: The risk assessment remains unchanged in this quarter as a Growth Bid is not yet complete. However, there has been extensive work to make the case for
increased devolution of powers as part of the developing Bid with a positive reception from both the UK and Welsh Governments.

Last Updated: 22-Feb-2017

GT¢Z usfepnlL

23-Feb-2017 CAMMS Page 35 of 84



Flintshire County Council Date From:01/10/2016 To:31/12/2016

4 Skills and Learning

Actions

ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME

% RAG RAG
40.00%

31-Mar-2017

In
Progress

Jeanette Rock - Principal 01-Apr-2016

Education Officer Inclusion

4.1.1.1 Work with the public, private and voluntary
sectors to maximise the number of apprenticeships,
traineeships and work experience opportunities.

ACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:

Work has continued to build on the progress made in the previous year. The Flintshire Apprenticeship Academy is established and partnership working with Future Works is underway.
Opportunities to capitalise on apprenticeships, traineeships and work experience are being maximised through a range of forums, events and partnership working. Flintshire Business
j\/eek (September 2016) had a specific seminar focusing on this priority. Information promoting local and regional opportunities for young people is published as a Careers Wales
mewsletter which is circulated regularly to Flintshire schools. The European Social Funded Project (TRAC) began in April 2016. This focuses on providing bespoke intervention to young
)people between the ages of 11 and 19 who are at risk of becoming Not in Education, Employment or Training (NEET). Careers Wales is a partner agency for this project whom have
Dsupported improved access to suitable opportunities based on information gained from both employers, education establishments and the young people themselves. Coleg Cambria
Dare also a partner within TRAC, and this has afforded regular discussion regarding the suitability of opportunities currently on offer and identification of barriers to access. Alongside
NYRAC the Council has targeted its resources at supporting young people to maintain their engagement, either though individual personal support or coordination of the provision and
aison between relevant partners. Additional Welsh Government funding has now been allocated to Careers Wales to further increase opportunities for apprenticeships in Wales and, a
number of events have been scheduled in partnership with schools in response to this. These include frequent workshop/information sharing opportunities to ensure pupils, teachers
and parents/carers are well informed of opportunities offered through apprenticeships. A High Impact Interactive Careers Fair is scheduled for February 2017 which will focus on raising
the parity of esteem between work-based learning and traditional academic routes, and a further event 'Into the Future' focused on Key Stage 5 pupils, explores the apprenticeship as
an alternative to higher education. The Construction Industry Training Board (CITB) is embarking on a pilot project which links construction companies with schools. The aim is to raise
awareness of the significant range of career opportunities available within the industry and promote these as viable options given the perceived future level of need for skilled
employees in this field. Two Flintshire Secondary Schools have been identified to participate in the initial pilot for this academic year.

OT=Z 112909 N0N-1

Last Updated: 17-Feb-2017

ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME

% RAG RAG

4.1.1.2 Increase training and apprenticeship Sean O'Donnell - Contract In 01-Apr-2016 | 31-Mar-2017 75.00%
opportunities through the Future Works Flintshire Surveyor Progress GREEN
Apprenticeship Academy and Major Capital

programmes.

23-Feb-2017 CAMMS Page 36 of 84



Flintshire County Council Date From:01/10/2016 To:31/12/2016

ACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:

All programmes have continued into the new financial year due to rolling Welsh Housing Quality Standard (WHQS) Programmes. As a direct result of this, training and apprenticeship
opportunities that were created have been retained. It is positive to note that the number of jobs and apprenticeships continue to improve and future progress will be maintained
through the new Flintshire Apprentice Academy. The placement support Coordinator will ensure the Apprentice & Training requirements with our WHQS Contractors is moving
forward. They will attend monthly progress meetings and will also monitor and collate the contractors apprentice data.

Last Updated: 20-Jan-2017

ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME

% RAG RAG
80.00%

4.1.1.3 Support the Young Entrepreneur Programme
with the Flintshire Business Entrepreneurship Network.

Sharon Jones - Communities
First Cluster Delivery Manager
East

In
Progress

01-Apr-2016

31-Mar-2017

ACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:

A Jobs Fair at the Civic Hall Connahs Quay was supported with over 300 job vacancies and 472 people in attendance. Promotion of the Enterprise Club was undertaken at the event. The
llead Officer has been developing a programme of entrepreneurship to be delivered into Communities First Schools. The project is called "Skies the Limit" and is working in partnership
COwith Theatre Clwyd. Nine junior schools are currently involved and over 100 pupils have taken part in the project. Work with Young Enterprise, engaging with schools on
Dentrepreneurial activities and developing business skills is progressing and being incorporated into the curriculum. The Lead Officer is working on an event to be delivered in Wrexham.
Bi-t is part of the Flintshire Business Entrepreneurship Network (BEN) and aimed at encouraging businesses to support the BEN initiative.

o BB EaYh el aVal]
|

»]
\hast Updated: 23-Feb-2017

=
ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME

% RAG RAG

23-Feb-2017 CAMMS Page 37 of 84



Flintshire County Council Date From:01/10/2016 To:31/12/2016

4.1.1.4 Further develop the Youth Engagement and Jeanette Rock - Principal In 01-Apr-2016 | 31-Mar-2017 50.00% 00
Progression work programme for learners in danger of |Education Officer Inclusion Progress GREEN GREEN

disengaging through:

e Targeting vocational and employability skills

¢ Enhancing personal support, including coaching,
mentoring and help with transition

e Realise the benefits of regional European Social Fund
Programmes

¢ Increasing the use of release on temporary licence
(ROTL) to better engage with post-custody education,
training and employment prior to release.’

OT=Z 1127909 NN1
al

ACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:

Work continues in line with the Welsh Government Youth Engagement and Progression Framework requirements. Regular meetings are scheduled with schools and other education
:Elroviders, and attended by a range of appropriate support agencies. The Learner Profiling Tool is used to identify young people at risk. A range of options are considered and a package
pf support determined. A database of local and regional services/provision has been developed and maintained to facilitate access to a range of varied opportunities, focusing on the
\development of interpersonal and employability skills. A menu of vocational courses has also been established with the local college and work-based learning providers. Funding is
Davailable to support more bespoke packages for individuals with more significant needs. Additional support, guidance and provision is now available through the European Social
Drunded project TRAC which began in April 2016. This targets young people between the ages of 11 and 19 who are at risk of disengagement. TRAC is a 2 year partnership project
Ndetween Wrexham County Council, Coleg Cambria and Careers Wales providing resources to deliver a range of effective support to targeted young people. Coleg Cambria provided a
ummer Academy. Pupils at risk of not engaging with an outcome at the start of Year 12 were identified by schools and other partner agencies and supported to access the academy
which provided a range of activities throughout the Summer break. This proved to be highly successful in facilitating a successful transition for these pupils into their chosen Year 12
placement. Since September 2016, 87 placements have been offered to Key Stage 4 learners in Flintshire on the following vocational courses - Hair & Beauty, Motor Vehicle, Small
Animal Care and Construction. Pupils access the courses following interview to ensure that they will benefit from the opportunity provided. A further 43 places have been taken up on
the military preparation courses, with 14 of these young people embarking on their second year of the course. The TRAC project is operational and has established links with all
Flintshire secondary schools and Pupil Referral Units. A total of 163 pupils have been referred to the project to date for additional intervention.

Last Updated: 17-Feb-2017

ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME

% RAG RAG

23-Feb-2017 CAMMS Page 38 of 84




Flintshire County Council Date From:01/10/2016 To:31/12/2016

4.1.2.1 Working effectively with the Regional School Claire Homard - Senior Manager In 01-Apr-2016 | 31-Mar-2017 50.00% 00
Improvement Service (GWE) to: - School Improvement Progress GREEN GREEN

* Develop leadership capacity in schools through school
modernisation and regional working;

¢ Share best teaching practice and resources across
schools most in need;

¢ |dentify and target support for those schools most in
need;

* Develop the capacity of schools to respond to national
initiatives and curriculum reforms; and

e Improve skills in digital literacy, literacy and numeracy

ACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:

Evidence that challenge and support interventions are being effective are demonstrated by an improvement in the number of primary schools being awarded Standards Group 1 by
Welsh Government (WG). This has increased by 7 schools from 2015 (10.4% increase). There are currently no primary schools in a serious category of Estyn follow up or in the red
support category under the national categorisation model. The number of primary schools being monitored by the School Performance Monitoring Group has already reduced by 3 this
rm with further removals expected. Secondary schools continue to be of concern with 2 in the amber support category and 4 in the red. Two are currently in serious Estyn categories
Cof concern, they are however responding appropriately to support and high levels of intervention.

Ebast Updated: 17-Feb-2017

NIVYNN1
P

-]
ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME

% RAG RAG
80.00%

In 31-Mar-2017

Progress

Ann Roberts - Families First Lead
/ Youth Services Manager

4.1.2.2 Reducing the impact of poverty and
disadvantage, including through the Families First
Programme (2015-17) and Flintshire’s Integrated Youth
Services Strategy, (2014-18), “Delivering Together”

ACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:

Funding has been received and re-commissioning of the Families First Programme is in progress via a competitive dialogue process. The third sector is key to delivery and will be
engaged in all provision. Flintshire County Council procurement are supporting the re-commissioning process. Following the 6 month transition agreement the full programme is
intended to be in place with effect from 01.10.2017. The programme will ensure that the new provision will be a resource for the emerging multi agency hub and the Social Services and
Wellbeing act requirements. The commissioning progress is on track , however, firm guidance from Welsh Government has yet to be released which will enable completion of the
process and a move towards delivery phase.

01-Apr-2016

Last Updated: 23-Feb-2017

23-Feb-2017 CAMMS Page 39 of 84



Flintshire County Council Date From:01/10/2016 To:31/12/2016

ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME
% RAG RAG

4.1.2.3 Improving outcomes for Looked After Children |Chris Clarke - Youth Justice In 01-Apr-2016 | 31-Mar-2017
and young people exiting the Youth Justice System Service Manager Progress

Vot i B HEaVhaTaVYal]
CUDE

ACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:

Following a period of reduced performance in 2015/16 due to staffing issues, a renewed focus has been given to delivering Education, Training and Employment (ETE) options. Activities
have included an action plan delivered by the Executive Management Board and supported by Youth Justice Board Cymru. An internal review of recording and monitoring procedures
has embedded robust recording into the system data collection. The confirmation of the Proactive Education Coordinator in post within the new Integrated Youth Provision service
(IYP), the enhanced role of the educational panel within the IYP and improved partnerships with the 3rd sector Symud Ymlaen organisation has enhanced delivery. Supporting delivery
of this project were: i) The Youth Engagement Progression Framework (YEPF) ii) Key workers in the resilience project as part of IYP iii) The YEPF coordinator and TRAC team as part of
the 14-19 Network. Update Oct 16: The Youth Justice Service (YJS) has been able to sustain financing of the targeted youth worker position to support out of court disposal and other
_<i|iversionary processes in order to maintain reduced entry into the Criminal Justice system. The wider application of the enhanced case management framework is being explored
mincluding its application as part of an exit strategy post court orders and for Looked After Children (LAC), including out-of-county. The Management Board has had access to the Lord
Damming report "Keeping Children in Care and Out of Trouble" and will be considering its key recommendations. The Reintegration & Resettlement Panel has now been operational for
tover 12 months and is reviewing all LAC cases into/out of the County and the range of interventions/contacts needed. The Integrated Youth Services provision is also looking at greater
oint resourcing and training in order to further utilise the range of community youth service resources more effectively post exit for YJS young people. The mentoring project utilising
olunteers to have contacts with young people post exit from the service continues to develop. Update Jan 17. The integrated youth provision has over Q1-Q3 worked with 12 LAC
\§ases including 2 from other Local Authorities and 5 Flintshire cases resident in other LA areas in England and Wales. The continued development and effective working of the
[Resettlement and Reintegration Panel is contributing to improved outcomes for this cohort. Of the cohort 10 are engaging and concluded successfully, and 2 have been breached
resulting in a custodial outcome. The service is currently working with Children Services on an appeal plea concern for one young person, and actively contributing to effective
resettlement and reduced offending in various locations. Nine young people are actively engaged in education training and employment with the remaining 3 disengaged from
provisions that are being offered and are available. The development of the Agored framework within the service is a further opportunity for all young people to enhance their
employability. The service is increasing its capacity to deliver Restorative Justice in the community including a pilot at Holywell High School and developments with placement
providers. This initiative is expected to prevent unnecessary entry into the Criminal justice System and support placements that may be compromised or at risk as a consequence of
challenging and offending behaviours. The successful recruitment of the targeted sessional youth worker is contributing to diversionary activities and partnerships with Action for
Children and other third sector providers are being considered in terms of prevention and intervention relating to social media and sexual offending.

Last Updated: 09-Feb-2017

ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME

% RAG RAG

4.1.2.4 Continuing to implement Band A of the 21st Damian Hughes - Senior In 01-Apr-2016 | 31-Mar-2017 52.00%
Century Schools Programme. Manager, School Planning & Progress
Provision

23-Feb-2017 CAMMS Page 40 of 84




Flintshire County Council Date From:01/10/2016 To:31/12/2016

ACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:

Band A - 21st Century Schools Programme. Programme 2014 — 2019: The construction projects at Coleg Cambria (Deeside 6th and at Holywell Learning Campus were completed in
August 2016. A revised Strategic Outline Programme (SOP) for the remainder of the agreed funding envelope for Band A has been presented and approved in principal by Welsh
Government. Proposed Capital projects at Connah’s Quay High School and Penyffordd were approved by Cabinet on 18th October and now form the remainder of the Band A
programme. School Modernisation Programme. School Organisation summary: John Summers High school: Cabinet Secretary determined closure of 16-18 from 31st August 2016, and
closure of 11-16 form 31st August 2017; Ysgol Maes Edwin and Ysgol LLanfynydd closed 31st August 2016; Ysgol Mornant, Picton federated with Ysgol Maes Garmon in November 2016.
Review at Nercwys VA School — 18th November 2016, Cabinet determined a "Pause and Review" to allow options for collaboration to be considered. Review at Brynford, Lixwm and
Rhosesmor — 13th December 2016, Cabinet determined that Rhosesmor, Ysgol Rhos Helyg was a sustainable school in its own right and that statutory consultation should be
undertaken on options for Brynford and Lixwm during the Autumn of 2017.

Last Updated: 17-Feb-2017

ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME

RAG

55.00%

31-Mar-2017

In
Progress

Damian Hughes - Senior 01-Apr-2016
Manager, School Planning &

Provision

4.1.2.5 Developing and implementing a plan for the
ext phase of Schools Modernisation, through the 21st
LCentury Schools (Band B) programme.

SACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:

his is a long term programme extending to 2024. School change projects can take 3-5 years from inception to delivery. Welsh Government (WG) has confirmed its commitment that
~here will be a Band B 21st Century programme to follow band A, this is likely to be programmed between 2019 and 2024. Local Authorities (LA) in Wales are awaiting further
sonfirmation and detail from WG, in terms of the available funding, criteria and intervention rate. Modelling and preparatory work around options and affordability of a forward band B
programme is currently being undertaken. It is expected that the WG will ask LA's to review their Strategic Outline Programmes (SOP's) during spring 2017

Last Updated: 09-Feb-2017

ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME
RAG

31-Mar-2017

In
Progress

Damian Hughes - Senior 01-Apr-2016
Manager, School Planning &

Provision

4.1.2.6 Securing a sustainable strategy for repairs and
maintenance of school buildings.

ACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:

Annual budgetary increase for repair and maintenance is not viable in the context of Council finance. Repair and Maintenance backlog is a long term programme linked to the School
Modernisation Programme. Additionally, business cases for capital improvement and Repairs and Maintenance (R & M) projects in schools will be submitted via the Council's business
case process for consideration. Continuation of the Council’s capital programme through two funding streams will support the following: reduction in unfilled spaces; securing a

23-Feb-2017 CAMMS Page 41 of 84



Flintshire County Council Date From:01/10/2016 To:31/12/2016

sustainable strategy for repairs and maintenance (i.e. will reduce backlog maintenance); provide an efficient school estate; remove mobile classroom; improve condition and suitability
of the school estate; ensure the right number of schools and are in the right places. Removal of Perth Y Terfyn Infants County Primary (CP), Ysgol Fron Junior CP and Holywell High
School as part of the Holywell Learning Campus project has effectively removed £400K of backlog maintenance (costs based on a five year cycle) from the schools portfolio. As the
Council’s band B programme has not been approved the outcome RAG status is classified as amber. No change since the previous quarter

Last Updated: 23-Feb-2017

ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME

% RAG RAG
100.00%

4.1.2.7 Securing a sustainable set of transport policies
and efficient delivery practices.

Damian Hughes - Senior
Manager, School Planning &
Provision

Complet 31-Mar-2017

ed

01-Apr-2016

leTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:
HConsultants were engaged by the Council to provide options for efficiencies for home to school transport, both operational and via policy change. A task and finish group was set up to
Lconsider options and reported back through the democratic process. The Cabinet meeting held on the 21st June 2016 considered recommendations from the School Transport Task &

DFinish Group. The determination was not to proceed, however, should discretionary transport provision and potential policy change be considered in the future, the recommendations
Byould be supported.

ﬂﬂz [ HEaYhialaYal]

:gast Updated: 23-Feb-2017

ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME

% RAG RAG
50.00%

4.1.2.8 Developing an effective local approach to
national inclusion reforms.

ACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:

The Welsh Government (WG) programme of reforms for Additional Learning Needs (ALN) continues to develop. The bill is due to be presented during the Autumn Term 2016 with the
changes to be implemented by 2018. At this time, Person Centred Planning (PCP) is the only area of the reforms that has been confirmed and funding has been allocated by WG to
support a training programme for this. Flintshire's Education Psychology Service have developed and implemented a training programme to ensure all schools have accessed initial
training (this was completed in July 2016). The next stage of the programme has been to identify Beacon schools who are fully embracing and embedding PCP into their practice and
these are being supported so that their effective practice and expertise can be shared across the county. The draft Code of Practice for ALN is due to be released during the Autumn
Term 2016 and this alongside the bill will inform the next steps in terms of preparing schools for the reforms. Welsh Government have identified funding to support Local Authorities
(LAs) and schools to prepare for the reforms. LAs have been tasked to work regionally to identify appropriate projects and Flintshire Officers have decided to focus on Post 16 provision
mapping and the role of the Additional Learning Needs Coordinator. The North Wales regional plan was ratified by Welsh Government in December and information in terms of
secondment opportunities for practising Additional Learning Needs Coordinators (ALNCos) has been circulated to Flintshire Schools. Interviews were scheduled for the 12th January and

In
Progress

Jeanette Rock - Principal
Education Officer Inclusion

01-Apr-2016

31-Mar-2017

23-Feb-2017 CAMMS Page 42 of 84



Flintshire County Council

Date From:01/10/2016 To:31/12/2016

this initial project focusing on the role of the ALNC and future provision mapping will run until the 31st March 2017. Flintshire County Council will be working in collaboration with
Wrexham County Borough Council to complete this piece of work on behalf of the region. Additional funding to cover the release of staff was built into the plan and should facilitate the

engagement of the relevant people.

Last Updated: 23-Feb-2017

Performance Indicators

Pre. Year Period Period Perf.
KPI Title Period Perf. RAG Indicator

Actual Actual Target Trend

IP4.1.2.1M22 The percentage of young 80 76 40
people of school age in the youth justice
system that are offered 25 hours ETE

YTD Actual

76

YTD Target

40

Outcome RAG

Lead Officer: Chris Clarke - Youth Justice Service Manager
Reporting Officer: Louisa Greenly - Performance Management & Information Officer

Aspirational Target:

\gualification for young people who may be out of mainstream education and involved with the Youth Justice Service.

N
Mist Updated: 09-Feb-2017

fatw i BB LaYhaYaYal|

ogress Comment: All young people entering the Youth Justice system are assessed using Asset Plus, and their educational circumstances reviewed. If they are not undertaking the
propriate level of education, training or employment, a referral is made to the Education, Training, Employment (ETE) Panel, which includes colleagues from Careers Wales, the
Resilience Team and Education. A programme of intervention is put in place to facilitate the young person's access to education. The Youth Justice Centre also offers the Agored

Pre. Year Perf.

KPI Title Period I::rtI::I :_z:m:t Perf. RAG Indicator
Actual 8 Trend

IP4.1.2.1M23 The percentage of young 66 62 55
people above school age in the youth
justice system that are offered 16+ ETE

YTD Actual

62

YTD Target

55

Outcome RAG

23-Feb-2017 CAMMS

Page 43 of 84



Flintshire County Council Date From:01/10/2016 To:31/12/2016

Lead Officer: Chris Clarke - Youth Justice Service Manager

Reporting Officer: Louisa Greenly - Performance Management & Information Officer

Aspirational Target:

Progress Comment: The figure for young people above school age is lower than the school age cohort. This older cohort includes the 17-18 year olds who are more challenging to
engage and place in education and training programmes due to either the nature of their offending, or a more ingrained lack of motivation. However, there have been a number of

older young people who have gained qualifications through various projects such as Groundworks and the Warehouse Project, which will improve their future employability and
reduces their risk of further reoffending.

Last Updated: 19-Dec-2016

RISKS

Strategic Risk

INITIAL RISK CURRENT RISK TREND RISK
LEAD OFFICER SUPPORTING OFFICERS
RATING RATING ARROW STATUS
(Rocal employers and learning providers do not work  [Jeanette Rock - Principal Claire Homard - Senior i i Open
':Elosely enough to identify and meet the skills based Education Officer Manager - School e -
Fﬁeeds of the future Inclusion Improvement
fPotential Effect: Flintshire residents are not appropriately skilled to meet the labour market requirements.

Management Controls: i) Close links with providers and employers are maintained through a variety of forums. Each of these has representation from Flintshire Officers across a range
of portfolios.

ii) The development of the Flintshire Apprenticeship Board has provided a forum to share relevant information and concerns internally between Officers and Members to inform
appropriate actions.
Progress Comment: Labour Market Intelligence is feeding into the forums to provide further evidence of employee skill needs for the future. The Construction Industry Training Board

(CITB) have just started a pilot project which creates direct links between local schools and construction companies to develop awareness of the range of future employment
opportunities and the associated skills required.

Last Updated: 23-Feb-2017

INITIAL RISK  CURRENT RISK TREND RISK

LEAD OFFICER SUPPORTING OFFICERS

RATING RATING ARROW STATUS

23-Feb-2017 CAMMS Page 44 of 84



Flintshire County Council Date From:01/10/2016 To:31/12/2016

Training places will not match current or future Jeanette Rock - Principal Claire Homard - Senior Open
L. . § Amber Amber 0
employer aspirations and needs Education Officer Manager - School
Inclusion Improvement

Potential Effect:

Management Controls: Labour market intelligence is shared by the North Wales Economic Ambition Board and is fed into meetings held between providers, Careers Wales and FCC
officers to support the development/commissioning of suitable training opportunities.

Progress Comment: Labour Market Intelligence generated by the North Wales Economic Ambition Board is circulated to providers to raise awareness of training requirements.
Discussions around the information are taking place through the existing forums.

Last Updated: 29-Nov-2016

INITIAL RISK ' CURRENT RISK TREND RISK
LEAD OFFICER SUPPORTING OFFICERS
RATING RATING ARROW STATUS
Timescales of European Social Fund (ESF) Jeanette Rock - Principal Claire Homard - Senior e Open
programmes will not meet local targets and Education Officer Manager - School i =
—rpquirements. Inclusion Improvement

CPotential Effect: Reduced time to make best use of the ESF funding resulting in low project impact on young people who are at risk of disengagement and becoming NEET (Not in
ducation, Employment or Training).
anagement Controls: Officers work collaboratively with the Regional Team to ensure information is submitted in a timely fashion to support the bid process. Staff roles within the
roject are designed clearly to have maximum impact on the defined cohort with the time allocated.
rogress Comment: A training session has been held with school-based staff to review TRAC eligibility and systems. This has facilitated a greater understanding for the purpose of the
oject along with processes that need to be undertaken to access and exit the provision. The full employee complement and greater process awareness should facilitate increased
participant involvement.

Last Updated: 17-Feb-2017

INITIAL RISK CURRENT RISK L) RISK
LEAD OFFICER SUPPORTING OFFICERS RATING RATING ARROW STATUS

Schools do not receive and/or make best use of the Claire Homard - Senior Jeanette Rock - Principal
support they need from the Council and Gwasanaeth Manager - School Education Officer Inclusion
Effeithiolrwydd (GwE) Improvement

23-Feb-2017 CAMMS Page 45 of 84




Date From:01/10/2016 To:31/12/2016

Flintshire County Council

Potential Effect: Schools are less well informed about developments and what their actions to ensure continued improvement should be. Progress in improving outcomes for learners is

reduced.
Management Controls: Regular reviews by LA Senior Manager, GWE Senior Challenge Adviser and monitoring by LA's School Standards Monitoring Group
Progress Comment: Fortnightly meetings between the Senior Manager for School Improvement and the Senior Challenge Adviser for the Flintshire Hub ensure that schools of concern

are regularly discussed and appropriate support provided.

Last Updated: 19-Dec-2016

INITIAL RISK ' CURRENT RISK TREND RISK
LEAD OFFICER SUPPORTING OFFICERS RATING RATING ARROW STATUS
Numbers of school places not matching the changing | Damian Hughes - Senior Claire Homard - Senior Open
demographics. Manager, School Manager - School -
Planning & Provision Improvement

(Potential Effect: Higher teaching ratios, unfilled places, backlog maintenance pressures

Management Controls: Continuation of school modernisation programme, will reduce unfilled places, reduce backlog maintenance, remove unwanted fixed costs and infrastructure

Progress Comment: Reducing unfilled school places via school organisation change is an ongoing process. School change projects can take between three and five years from inception

o delivery before reductions of unfilled places can be realised. This continues to be an ongoing process linked to the school modernisation programme. To supplement this the Council
Will continue to work closely with schools to consider innovative ways for reduction in capacity on a school by school basis (i.e. alternative use of school facilities by other groups) with

ke objective of meeting national targets of circa 10% unfilled places in all school sectors. The recent school organisation change determinations will result in a reduction in unfilled
places across both primary and secondary schools. As a snapshot, the Holywell Learning Campus project has reduced unfilled places in this area by around 450 places. There has been

no change in risk since the previous quarter.

Last Updated: 22-Feb-2017

INITIAL RISK CURRENT RISK TREND RISK
LEAD OFFICER SUPPORTING OFFICERS RATING RATING ARROW STATUS
Limited funding to address the backlog of known Damian Hughes - Senior Claire Homard - Senior Open
repair and maintenance works in Education & Youth Manager, School Manager - School -
assets Planning & Provision Improvement

23-Feb-2017 Page 46 of 84



Flintshire County Council

Date From:01/10/2016 To:31/12/2016

Potential Effect: The fabric of Education and Youth buildings will continue to decline.

Management Controls: Continuation of School Modernisation Programme, Continuation of Repairs & Maintenance planned maintenance programme, Capital Business Cases for School
improvement, Implementation of Band A and Band B 21st Century Schools programmes

Progress Comment: Continuation of the School Modernisation programme is one of the strategic options available to address the repair and maintenance backlog. The programme
continuation will also:

i) Support a reduction of unfilled places

ii) Provide a more efficient school estate and concentrate resources on teaching by removal of unwanted fixed costs in infrastructure and leadership
iii) Ensure that the condition and suitability of the school estate is improved.

Additionally, capital business cases for improvement and repairs, and maintenance projects in schools will be submitted via the Council's business case process for consideration. There
has been no change in risk since the previous quarter.

Last Updated: 22-Feb-2017

INITIAL RISK ' CURRENT RISK TREND RISK
LEAD OFFICER SUPPORTING OFFICERS

/ RATING RATING ARROW STATUS
¢ adership capacity does not match school needs Claire Homard - Senior Jeanette Rock - Principal Open
%%e Manager - School Education Officer Inclusion i e had
5 Improvement
MNPotential Effect: Downturn in school performance and underachievement
)

q:anagement Controls: Regular Challenge Adviser monitoring visits through GwE.

ell defined and established links between senior officers in GWE and the Local Authority (LA) to support effective communication.

A comprehensive programme of training and intervention designed to support the development of leadership skills.

LA programme of School Monitoring meetings for schools causing concern, particularly in relation to leadership through the Governing Body and/or the headteacher.

Progress Comment: All schools in Flintshire currently have appropriate leadership arrangements in place. Out of 64 primary schools there are two Acting Head positions - one in
relation to potential school reorganisation and one in relation to the temporary secondment of the substantive Head to the Regional School Improvement Service. In the secondary
sector where there are 12 schools, two have interim Headteacher posts to cover vacancies, which will be advertised to secure substantive appointments.

Last Updated: 19-Dec-2016

23-Feb-2017 CAMMS Page 47 of 84



Flintshire County Council Date From:01/10/2016 To:31/12/2016

Actions

ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME

% RAG RAG
100.00%

Sian Jones - Public Protection 31-Mar-2017

Manager - Community

5.1.1.1 Develop a plan to deliver the key outcomes of
the North Wales Safer Communities Board (NWSCB)
Community Safety Plan.

ACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:
This action is complete. The North Wales Safer Communities Board Plan for 2016/17 has been approved. The plans of the Public Services Board (PSB) are consistent with and support
the regional plan.

Complet
ed

01-Apr-2016

= ast Updated: 30-Nov-2016

ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME
% RAG RAG

100.00%

Sian Jones - Public Protection 31-Mar-2017

Manager - Community

Complet
ed

01-Apr-2016

oc .1.1.2 Contribute to the delivery of the North Wales
Community Safety Plan priorities

ACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:
The regional priorities have been embedded within the local 'People are Safe' delivery plan for 2016/17 under the guidance of the Public Services Board.

Last Updated: 16-Feb-2017

ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME

% RAG RAG
25.00%

In 31-Mar-2017

Progress

5.1.1.3 Reduce fear of crime by making use of the latest |Doug Dowling - CCTV and
technologies including closed circuit television (CCTV)  [Campus Manager

ACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:

The feasibility study is complete and the consultants report has been received. An executive summary has been issued to Cabinet for consideration. Consultation with Town &
Community Councils and other Stakeholders has been postponed and re-scheduled for completion by the end of the 2016/17 financial year. Relocation of the CCTV control room has
been postponed. Progress to Stage Two of the consultants brief includes preparation of detailed technical specifications, proposals, drawings and tender documentation for the
upgrade of the CCTV control room equipment from analogue to state of the art digital technology and, the procurement of re-deployable cameras (where possible) to complement the

01-Apr-2016

23-Feb-2017 CAMMS Page 48 of 84



Date From:01/10/2016 To:31/12/2016

Flintshire County Council

static CCTV camera scheme if agreed. Revised Service Level Agreements with Town & Community Councils are overdue.

Last Updated: 17-Feb-2017

Performance Indicators

Pre. Year Period Period Perf.
KPI Title Period Perf. RAG Indicator YTD Actual YTD Target Outcome RAG

Actual Actual Target Trend

‘ 25.6 28

IP5.1.1.2M01 The percentage of high risk 13.5 25.6 28
repeat victims of domestic abuse referred
to the Flintshire MARAC

Lead Officer: Sian Jones - Public Protection Manager - Community
Reporting Officer: Jackie Goundrey - Domestic Abuse Co-ordinator

Aspirational Target:
Brogress Comment: The aim of the Multi Agency Risk Assessment Conference (MARAC) is to reduce repeat victimisation to those individuals at serious risk of harm. Cases are

Ldiscussed once unless there is a further incident, which would then require the case to be brought back to MARAC for further review.

e period actual indicates the percentage of repeat cases brought back to MARAC. The national baseline is 28%. Flintshire have seen a reduction in the number of cases being
rought back to MARAC for review.

b b B B EaVhialaVaW]
ep

N
Bast Updated: 20-Jan-2017

Pre. Year Period Period Perf.
Perf. RAG Indicator YTD Actual YTD Target Outcome RAG

KPI Title Period
Actual Target Trend

Actual
IP5.1.1.2M02 Achieving a waiting time of 85.38 88.07 80 ‘ 88.07 80
less than 20 days from referral to treatment
(KPI2)

23-Feb-2017 CAMMS Page 49 of 84



Flintshire County Council Date From:01/10/2016 To:31/12/2016

Lead Officer: Sian Jones - Public Protection Manager - Community

Reporting Officer: -

Aspirational Target:

Progress Comment: 88.07% of referrals have achieved the waiting time of less than 20 days showing an improvement against our local target of 80%, and above the level expected by
Welsh Government.

Last Updated: 20-Jan-2017

Pre. Year Period Period Perf.

KPI Title Period Perf. RAG Indicator YTD Actual YTD Target Outcome RAG
Actual Target
Actual Trend

IP5.1.1.2M03 Achieving the Welsh 80 84.34 80 ‘ 84.34 80
overnment target for the percentage of

rcompleted substance misuse treatments

380%)

B‘ead Officer: Sian Jones - Public Protection Manager - Community

Reporting Officer: -

\Jspirational Target: 80.00

Progress Comment: 84.34% of Substance Misuse Treatments were achieved during Quarter 3. This is above the local target of 80%, and above the level expected by the Welsh

overnment.

NAC—Z 1L1IDNIYNN1

Last Updated: 23-Feb-2017

RISKS

Strategic Risk

INITIAL RISK CURRENT RISK TREND RISK
LEAD OFFICER SUPPORTING OFFICERS RATING RATING ARROW STATUS
Lack of sustainable funding to deliver nationally Sian Jones - Public i _— Open
determined community safety priorities. Protection Manager -
Community

23-Feb-2017 CAMMS Page 50 of 84



Flintshire County Council Date From:01/10/2016 To:31/12/2016

Potential Effect: Unable to deliver services
Management Controls: Develop suitable exit strategies
Progress Comment: No issues to report. Funding levels for external grants in 2016/17 have all been confirmed.

Last Updated: 09-Jan-2017

INITIAL RISK CURRENT RISK TREND RISK
LEAD OFFICER SUPPORTING OFFICERS RATING RATING ARROW STATUS
Retention of experienced and skilled staff due to the Sian Jones - Public s s Open
short term grant funding regime. Protection Manager - s -
Community

Potential Effect: Staff shortages may impact on service delivery.
Management Controls: Appropriate support has been put in place to enable the officers to undertake their work effectively.
Progress Comment: We have received confirmation of grant funding until 31st March 2017, however Welsh Government are unable to commit to funding levels beyond that date.

hst Updated: 09-Jan-2017

TEC us|ep

23-Feb-2017 CAMMS Page 51 of 84



Date From:01/10/2016 To:31/12/2016

Flintshire County Council

Actions

ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME

% RAG RAG

31-Mar-2017

In 01-Apr-2016

Progress

Katie Clubb - Community
Support Services Manager

6.1.1.1 Provide advice and support services to help
people protect their income

ACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:

During quarter 3, Flintshire residents received specialist advice and support to access on-going social security benefits worth £468,511 and one-off lump sum payments totalling
£67,343. During the remainder of the financial year the demand from residents for access to advice and support providers will continue to be managed, as effectively as possible, by the
Advice and Housing Support Referral Gateways. However, as the Universal Credit full service is introduced within Flintshire from the beginning of the next financial year, service
jlanning is being undertaken to ensure available resources can, as far as practical, meet the increase demand from Flintshire residents who will become Universal Credit claimants

Euring 2017/18.

D
D ast Updated: 23-Feb-2017

laYhiaTaYal]

—

ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME

% RAG RAG

In 01-Apr-2016 | 31-Mar-2017

Progress

6.1.1.2 Helping people to get closer to work and / or be [Katie Clubb - Community
work ready through a range of Government and Support Services Manager
European funded programmes.
ACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:
The Council and third sector providers are delivering support packages to households to enable them to get closer to work. The outcomes will be collated from across North Wales and
reported half yearly. The commissioning team will ensure the focus of support providers remains on assisting people to get closer to work by developing skills and confidence.

Last Updated: 17-Feb-2017

ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME

% RAG RAG

6.1.1.3 Deliver energy efficiency measures to homes in |Leanna Jones - Home Energy In 01-Apr-2016 | 31-Mar-2017 50.00%
Flintshire. Conservation Officer Progress

| ACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS: |

23-Feb-2017 CAMMS Page 52 of 84



Flintshire County Council Date From:01/10/2016 To:31/12/2016

The Gas Infill projects remain on track and the External Wall projects active in parts of Shotton and Garden City are now complete. The Pilot project utilizing air source heat pumps,
solar technology and battery storage is now nearing completion. Savings and usage information will be monitored for at least 2 years to monitor the real time benefits for tenants and
determine the best options for off-gas properties. The Affordable Warmth and Healthy Homes Healthy People projects continue to help those most vulnerable in our communities,
assisting 62 clients in total and installing physical energy saving measures to 53 of those homes. The domestic energy retrofit framework for Wales is now live which should deliver
savings, community benefits and a future income stream. Overall the team has delivered 222 measures in 176 properties, and energy advice provided to all these households. Annual
energy bill savings from this quarter's installations will be £51,140, and lifetime CO2 savings of 9574.64 tonnes. In quarter 4 it is planned to work with capital works on an infill solar
electric project, and progress work with the remaining harder to insulate properties. Funding permitting work will also continue on: - i) a small External Wall Insulation scheme ii)
development of a framework and working with potential clients who have expressed an interest; and iii) Continuing work in the gas infill areas, council lofts and cavity wall insulation.

Last Updated: 17-Feb-2017

Performance Indicators

Pre. Year . . Perf.
. . Period Period .
KPI Title Period Actual Tareet Perf. RAG Indicator YTD Actual YTD Target Outcome RAG
Actual g Trend
¢tP6.1.1.1M01 (WEL/001) Amount of 162500 116489 125000 0@ O) ‘ 1191141 1125000
Qdditional Social Security and Tax Credits AMBER
% id to Flintshire residents as a result of the

Qvork undertaken by FCC

Y e Y 1

\pad Officer: Katie Clubb - Community Support Services Manager
Reporting Officer: Paul Neave - Manager - Advice and Homelessness Service
spirational Target:

Progress Comment: During December 2016, Flintshire households accessed welfare benefits and tax credits with an annual value of £116,489. The households were also helped to
access one-off payments totalling £13,972. The total for Q3 is £405,511.

Last Updated: 17-Feb-2017

Pre. Year Period Period Perf.

KPI Title Period Perf. RAG Indicator YTD Actual YTD Target Outcome RAG
Actual Target

Actual Trend

IP6.1.1.1M02 Amount of discretionary 75825.24 101152.2 N/A N/A ‘ 207264.08 N/A
housing payment (DHP) paid to support

people to adjust to Welfare Reform

changes

23-Feb-2017 CAMMS Page 53 of 84




Flintshire County Council Date From:01/10/2016 To:31/12/2016

Lead Officer: Jen Griffiths - Benefits Manager
Reporting Officer: Claire Flint - Systems Team Leader (Revenue & Benefits)
Aspirational Target:

Progress Comment: There has been an increase in awards since quarter 2. This was anticipated, due to the introduction of the reduced Benefit Cap in November.

We have continued to be actively involved in solutions for customers and have made payments to cover rent arrears across all tenures.

Last Updated: 17-Feb-2017

Pre. Year . . Perf.
. . Period Period .
KPI Title Period Perf. RAG Indicator YTD Actual YTD Target Outcome RAG
Actual Target
Actual Trend

¢tP6.1.1.1M03 Number of residents 34 No Data N/A N/A N/A 21 N/A
Qupported to better manage their financial
%h mmitments
::'vnead Officer: Katie Clubb - Community Support Services Manager
NBeporting Officer: Paul Neave - Manager - Advice and Homelessness Service
CAspirational Target:
'%rogress Comment: During quarter 3 The Flintshire County Council Money Advice Officer was absent, however residents continued to be supported by the Flintshire Citizen Advice

Service . The Citizen Advice Service will provide an updated position at the end of quarter 4.

Last Updated: 17-Feb-2017

Pre. Year Period Period Perf.

KPI Title Period Perf. RAG Indicator YTD Actual YTD Target Outcome RAG
Actual Target
Actual Trend

IP6.1.1.1M04 Speed of processing of 16.35 16.81 20 ‘ 67.12 60
Housing Benefit claims - new claims

23-Feb-2017 CAMMS Page 54 of 84



Date From:01/10/2016 To:31/12/2016

Flintshire County Council

Lead Officer: Jen Griffiths - Benefits Manager
Reporting Officer: Anna Friend - Team Leader - Benefits

Aspirational Target:
Progress Comment: There has been an improvement in performance for quarter 3. The vacancies which were being carried during quarter 1 and 2 have now been filled and this

change in resource levels is reflected in performance for quarter 3.

Last Updated: 17-Feb-2017

Pre. Year Period Period Perf.
KPI Title Period Perf. RAG Indicator YTD Actual YTD Target Outcome RAG

Actual Target Trend

‘ 19.34 24

Actual

IP6.1.1.1MO05 Speed of processing of 6.6 7.74 8
Housing Benefit claims - change of
circumstances

Lead Officer: Jen Griffiths - Benefits Manager
porting Officer: Anna Friend - Team Leader - Benefits

spirational Target:
Progress Comment: Performance is within target again in quarter 3. Recruitment of staff has enabled us to remain within target for processing changes whilst improving performance

!'Eor new claims.

2 LI Aamnnag
o

{\ast Updated: 23-Feb-2017

[%2]
A
wn

Strategic Risk

INITIAL RISK CURRENT RISK TREND RISK
LEAD OFFICER PPORTIN FFICER
OFFIC SUFFO G OFFICERS RATING RATING ARROW STATUS
Demand for advice and support services will not be Katie Clubb - Community Pam Davies - Housing o _— - Open
met. Support Services Options Team Leader
Manager

23-Feb-2017 CAMMS Page 55 of 84



Date From:01/10/2016 To:31/12/2016

Flintshire County Council

Potential Effect: Service providers with insufficient resources to meet demand will quickly build up long waiting lists and residents will not be able to access timely advice that prevents
problems from escalating to ones that require more costly specialist interventions.

Reduced access to advice and support will result in residents facing legal enforcement action, particularly those with debt problems and residents will be unable to gain entitlement to
their legal entitlement of social security income, impacting their ability to maintain their financial commitments, including housing costs.

Increase in demand from residents for access to emergency provision, such as foodbanks, Flintshire County Council provision, i.e., section 17 & 21 payments, etc.
Management Controls: The Flintshire Advice and Support Gateways are ensuring residents in need of help are referred to an appropriate service provider and maximising effective use

of resources as much as possible.

A social welfare training and development programme is enabling front line workers to increase their knowledge and skills and helping to manage the increase in demand from residents
for help with social welfare issues from immediately fall upon traditional service providers.

Qelivering more initiatives that targeted early intervention of help and support to households preventing problems from escalating and needing specialist advice/support.

Progress Comment: From October 2016, the Council’s Welfare Rights Team will be based in the Citizen Advice Flintshire Mold office. Collaboration with Citizen Advice Flintshire will
aximise the efficient use of service resources, increasing the number of households who are helped to access correct entitlement of social security benefits. In addition, the Advice and
ousing Support Gateways continue to help providers to manage demand from households experiencing social welfare problems as a result of the ongoing transformation of the

%/nited Kingdom social security system.

N
ll‘bst Updated: 17-Feb-2017

c\f\ﬂ [l Iaiﬂq.’nﬂ 1

J

INITIAL RISK  CURRENT RISK TREND RISK
LEAD OFFICER SUPPORTING OFFICERS RATING RATING ARROW STATUS
Debt levels will rise if tenants are unable to afford to |Katie Clubb - Community Jen Griffiths - Benefits i Open
pay their rent. Support Services Manager e -
Manager

23-Feb-2017 CAMMS Page 56 of 84



Flintshire County Council Date From:01/10/2016 To:31/12/2016

Potential Effect: i) Rent arrears amongst Flintshire County Council tenants will increase if they are not able to manage the impact generated by the reduction in their Housing Benefit
award.

ii) Any reduction in income to the Housing Revenue Account negatively affects the Housing Service Business model.

Increase in court action for possession being taken against social housing tenants, particularly those with existing rent arrears which are worsened by the spare room subsidy. This will
create additional financial pressures upon the fulfilment of FCC statutory homeless duties.

Management Controls: The funding from the Department of Work and Pensions (DWP), within the 2016/17 Delivery Partnership Agreement, will ensure that Flintshire's Universal
Credit claimants have access to appropriate personal budgeting support during the current financial year.

FCCis negotiating with the Department for Work and Pensions over the level of funding, which will be available during the next financial year, when one, or more of the three

Jobcentres in Flintshire, commence delivering the Universal Credit Full (Digital) Service and the number of Flintshire residents claiming Universal Credit will increase .

Progress Comment: Due to the continued, slow introduction of Universal Credit within Flintshire, the number of claimants who are also tenants remains low and there was little

increase in the number of Universal Credit claimants during the third quarter. The personal budgeting service delivered by Citizen Advice Flintshire is coping with the demand from

Universal Credit claimants.

Important Note: The Department for Work and Pensions have announced that Flintshire will be the first Welsh Local Authority area to have Jobcentres delivering the full Service of

g:iversal Credit from April 2017. In principle the full service is Universal Credit as the policy maker intended, i.e. an integrated benefit available to all working age people and delivered
a digital platform. Consequently, there will be an increased number of claimants with complex life circumstances claiming Universal Credit within Flintshire for the first time

C

(hroughout the next financial year. Service planning has commenced to ensure available resources around personal budgeting and other types of support are sufficient to meet the
EExpected increased demand from households from April 2017.

(®

D

N

w

~

Last Updated: 17-Feb-2017

INITIAL RISK CURRENT RISK TREND RISK
LEAD OFFICER ~ SUPPORTING OFFICERS RATING RATING ARROW STATUS

The local economy will suffer if residents have less Katie Clubb - Community Jen Griffiths - Benefits
income to spend. Support Services Manager
Manager

23-Feb-2017 CAMMS Page 57 of 84



Date From:01/10/2016 To:31/12/2016

Flintshire County Council

Potential Effect: Low income households predominately spend their income on local services and business. If these households cannot replace lost social security income with earned
income, or have their household income maximised in other ways, there will be less spending power within the Flintshire local economy. It is estimated that an increase of £1 million
income per annum amongst low income households may result in 12 jobs being created within a local economy. A loss of £1 million per annum creates pressures upon the sustainment
of such jobs and limits job creation.

Management Controls: Flintshire County Council continues to provide specialist advice services to assist residents to maximise their household income by supporting them to access
correct entitlement to social security benefits and tax credits, and/or through helping them to manage their financial commitments more effectively.

From October 2016, the Flintshire County Council Welfare Rights Team will be based in the Citizen Advice Flintshire's Mold office. The collaboration with Citizen Advice Flintshire aims to
promote the effective and efficient use of the Council’s income maximisation service resources, through streamlining referral processes, eliminating duplication of effort, improving the
customer experience, increasing the number of households who can be helped to access their correct entitlement of social security benefits.

Progress Comment: During quarter 3, Flintshire residents received specialist advice and support to access ongoing social security benefits worth £405,511 and one-off lump sum
payments totalling £67,343, increasing the spending power of these households within the local economy.

-
c
(o}
ED
@
5

st Updated: 17-Feb-2017

INITIAL RISK  CURRENT RISK TREND RISK

RISK
LEAD OFFICER SUPPORTING OFFICERS RATING ARROW STATUS

TITLE RATING

Gavin Griffith - Housing

Regeneration & Strategy
Manager

Niall Waller - Enterprise
and Regeneration
Manager

Residents do not take up the energy efficiency
measures available.

Potential Effect: i) Available resources not used to their full potential

ii) Household energy bills higher than needed

iii) Fuel poverty remains higher than needed

Management Controls: Extensive publicity for the programme as well as direct contact with eligible households where appropriate.

Progress Comment: There has been a strong level of demand for energy efficiency measures and in particular for the external wall insulation offered in Deeside.

Last Updated: 14-Oct-2016

INITIAL RISK  CURRENT RISK TREND RISK

LEAD OFFICER SUPPORTING OFFICERS RATING RATING ARROW STATUS

23-Feb-2017 CAMMS Page 58 of 84



Flintshire County Council

Date From:01/10/2016 To:31/12/2016

Available funding for energy efficiency measures may
fall short of public demand.

Niall Waller - Enterprise
and Regeneration
Manager

Gavin Griffith - Housing
Regeneration & Strategy
Manager

Amber

Amber

Open
=)

iii) Managing public expectation as far as possible.

Last Updated: 16-Dec-2016

Potential Effect: i) Public frustration, and reduced funding may impact on the Council's reputation.
ii) Opportunities to reduce household costs and fuel poverty may not be fully realised.

Management Controls: i) All potential sources of external funding proactively targeted for support.
ii) Use made wherever possible of innovative forms of finance.

Progress Comment: There remains more demand for energy efficiency measures than the current level of funding allows, in particular for solar panels and external wall insulation.
Expectations are being managed as far as possible and other sources of funding to increase the level of provision are being actively considered.

6EC usfepnL

23-Feb-2017

CAMMS

Page 59 of 84




Flintshire County Council Date From:01/10/2016 To:31/12/2016

7 Environment

Actions

ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME

% RAG RAG
75.00%

In 31-Mar-2017

Progress

7.1.1.1 Access available funding to support Council Sue Price - Transport Policy
priorities for accessing employment, health, leisure and |Officer
education

01-Apr-2016

ACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:

The Active Travel Design Guidance recommends following 7 stages for developing the Integrated Network Map for submission to Welsh Government for approval in September 2017.
The stages to be completed within the scope of this financial year are Stages 1, 2, 3 & 4. Stages 1, 2 & 3 are now complete with stage 4 under way, this makes up the 75% completion
jgure. The remaining 25% will involve completion of stage 4. Stage 3 involved analysing data gathered from Stage 2 to plot departure and destination points, then cluster these
Eestination and departure points to identify desire lines for walking and cycling routes. Stage 4 involves converting desire lines to routes which will be undertaken by desktop exercise
Mand on site assessments. The timetable for informal engagement and statutory consultation has been revised due to the fact that Welsh Government has put back the submission date
Dior the Integrated Network Map to November 3rd 2017. Additionally, Welsh Government are providing a new mapping system for Local Authorities to map out their proposed Active
Drravel Network which we are still waiting for. It is intended to now undertake informal engagement in early March with a view to the statutory consultations starting after the Local
glections in late May, early June 2017.

O.I_ﬂ [N EaVhialaYal]

Last Updated: 13-Feb-2017

ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME

% RAG RAG

In 31-Mar-2017

Progress

lan Bushell - Technical and
Performance Manager

7.1.1.2 Prioritise the Council’s road infrastructure for
repairs and maintenance and implement programmes
of work within available funding in order to improve the
resilience, efficiency and reliability of the transport
network.

01-Apr-2016

ACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:

Road infrastructure and repairs and maintenance are built up of 3 main contracts: i) Carriageway surface dressing from 01/04/16 to 01/05/16 - All works are complete. ii) Carriageway
resurfacing from 01/05/16 to 31/10/16 - All works are complete. iii) Carriageway patching from 01/04/16 to 31/03/17 - Part 1 of the works were completed 01/04/16 to 01/06/16 - Part
2 started on 01/02/2017 and scheduled for completion by 31/03/2017

Last Updated: 23-Feb-2017

23-Feb-2017 CAMMS Page 60 of 84



Flintshire County Council Date From:01/10/2016 To:31/12/2016

ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME
% RAG RAG

7.1.1.3 Use available funding to support the Council’s Lee Shone - Road Safety Officer In 01-Apr-2016 | 31-Mar-2017 70.00%
priorities to improve road safety on the County’s Progress
highway network.

ACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:

Welsh Government funding received for Road Safety Grant Schemes (2016/17) - i) A5026, Lloc - Junction Improvement - Completed ii) A5104 Penymynydd to Warren Hall - Route
treatment - Desigh complete, materials ordered, work to commence 24th February for an aticipated period of 3 weeks. iii) Liverpool Road/Alltami Road - Route treatment - Works
currently in progress with completion anticipated end of February 2017. The 70% progress reflects the completion of two schemes the remaining 30% will involve the scheduled
completion of two schemes in Q4 2016/17

Last Updated: 17-Feb-2017

ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME

% RAG RAG
75.00%

In
Progress

5_7.1.1.4 Work closely with the communities to develop
M¥nnovative and sustainable community transport
Dschemes

ACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:
§Vorking groups were set up within the 21 communities that signed up to the project and group meetings took place throughout August and September 2016. The purpose of the
—working groups was to organise public drop-in events within their communities, arrange publicity for the events and identify the demand within each area. A series of ‘drop in’ events
were held across the County during quarter 3 to engage with the wider community and stakeholders to explain how people can get involved in the project, understand the demand and
capacity within the areas and what support may be required in setting up the new initiatives. Drop in sessions will continue to be held during quarter 4.

Katie Wilby - Transportation and
Logistics Manager

01-Apr-2016 | 01-Apr-2017

ot B, Bl EEaYhalal

Last Updated: 17-Feb-2017

ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME
% RAG RAG

7.2.1.1 Establish an Environment working Group to Andrew Farrow - Chief Officer - | Complet | 01-Apr-2016 | 31-Mar-2017 100.00%
ensure that the Council adopts an integrated approach |Planning and Environment ed

to service delivery which meets the aims and objectives

of the Single Environment Grant (SEG).

| ACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS: |

23-Feb-2017 CAMMS Page 61 of 84



Flintshire County Council Date From:01/10/2016 To:31/12/2016

The Single Environment Working Group (SEWG) was established in June and has met twice since. The Group has successfully coordinated the actions of the two portfolios to meet the
aims of the SEG claim. SEWG are tracking the latest position on 2017/18 SEG level. Officers attended a Welsh Government workshop on 30.11.2016 to gain advice on clarity for
submitting future SEG claims and we will also be presenting in terms of our SEWG approach.

Last Updated: 30-Nov-2016

ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME

31-Mar-2017

In
Progress

Andy Roberts - Planning 01-Apr-2016

Strategy Manager

7.2.1.2 Agree the Local Development Plan vision and
objectives, and options to accommodate growth

ACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:

Consultation on strategic options was completed in December 2016 and feedback reported to the Planning Strategy Group at its February 2017 meeting. This will then feed into the
jroduction of the preferred strategy during March and April when the preferred growth and spatial options will be agreed. The Plan is on target to prepare the core strategy by the end
Hpf 2016 which will be made available for consultation by March 2017.

D
Dlast Updated: 23-Feb-2017

laYhiaTaYal]

—

LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME
RAG

ACTION

In 31-Mar-2017

Progress

Paul Kindlin - Energy 01-Apr-2016

Conservation Building Surveyor

7.2.1.3 Reducing our Carbon footprint

ACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:

Energy Consumption figures for quarter 3 compared to quarter 3 last year, are showing reductions in all fuels as follows: Electricity -7.36 %, Gas -1.86%, Oil -18.62%, LPG -22.12% In
absolute terms the current overall reduction of emissions is -4.64%. Activities completed during quarter 3 were lighting refurbishments at Deeside Enterprise Centre, Broughton School
and LED lighting in Argoed High School drama studio and gym, New Building Energy Management Systems (BEMS) at Sychdyn CP School and Deeside Enterprise Centre. Two small Solar
farms installed on former landfill sites (400KWp Brookhill and 700KWp Standard) are complete and commissioned. Private wire is being connected to Plastics Recycling Centre at
Standard. Detailed design and pre project planning works for the 11Kv underground line between Brookhill Solar farm and Alltami depot are ongoing. Plans for quarter 4 are to continue
to monitor heating controls at all sites with remote access, programme lighting refurbishment at Greenfield Business Centre. Three Solar Photo Voltaic (P.V.) installations are planned
for Broughton School, Mynydd Isa Infants and Ysgol Derwen all 8kWp. The progress RAG for the quarter is Green given the reduced energy consumption figures for quarter 1 - quarter 3
however the outcome RAG remains at Amber as the gas, oil and Ipg percentage reduction are lower compared to previous quarters due to the winter period and the energy
consumption figures are weather reliant. If we have a prolonged period of cold weather then our buildings are heated for a longer period of time and the energy consumption will
increase.

Last Updated: 17-Feb-2017

23-Feb-2017 CAMMS Page 62 of 84



Flintshire County Council Date From:01/10/2016 To:31/12/2016

ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME
% RAG RAG

7.2.1.4 Reviewing the Flood Risk Management Strategy |Ruairi Barry - Senior Engineer In 01-Apr-2016 | 31-Mar-2017
Progress

ACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:

Flintshire’s Local Flood Risk Management Strategy (LFRMS) runs from 2013-2017 and proposes that a review takes place in 2017 following the review of Welsh Government's National
Strategy. Welsh Government have recently advised that a delay in the review of the National Strategy is probable. Such a delay does not preclude the Council from updating its Local
Strategy in the interim period to reflect progress and changes that have been made since the initial publication. Updates include progress made on key measures such as implementing
a Geographic Information System (GIS) based flood risk asset register, formalising consenting processes, clarification of surface water planning requirements . These amendments
ensure that Flintshire’s LFRMS continues to accurately reflect the Lead Local Flood Authority’s approach to managing local flood risk, and this approach remains consistent with the
strategic aims and objectives in the National Strategy. Approximately 50% of the required edits have been completed to date. Remaining work to be undertaken in quarter 4 will focus
on improving the existing strategy document to be a more effective method of sharing information, raising awareness and communicating key messages to the wider public and other
stakeholders. The revised LFRMS draft document will be available in March 2017 (for consultation if appropriate). It is possible a more comprehensive review of the LFRMS could follow
in 2017/18 should Welsh Government's review of the National Flood Risk Management Strategy require it.

L:ﬂast Updated: 17-Feb-2017

LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME

% RAG RAG
75.00%

NJ.2.1.5 Reducing the occurrence and impact of
nvironmental crime.

ACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:
Introduction of a third party contractor on a 12 month pilot scheme to enforce littering and dog fouling offences in line with the council's zero tolerance approach. A third party

contractor was appointed in July on a 12 month pilot. The pilot is progressing well with over 2,800 tickets now issued. Anecdotal evidence from operational staff report a reduction in
litter. Cabinet approval is now being sought to prepare a tender for a long term contract with an external supplier to enforce litter and dog fouling offences.

Harvey Mitchell - Waste and
Ancillary Services Manager

In
Progress

01-Apr-2016

31-Mar-2017

~ L

Last Updated: 23-Feb-2017

Performance Indicators

Pre. Year Period Period Perf.
KPI Title Period Perf. RAG Indicator YTD Actual YTD Target Outcome RAG
Actual Target
Actual Trend

23-Feb-2017 Page 63 of 84




gy =7
1%

Flintshire County Council Date From:01/10/2016 To:31/12/2016

IP7.1.1.2M02 Percentage of inspections No Data 15 12.5 N/A 15 12.5
undertaken to ensure reinstatements meet GREEN GREEN
required standards so as to improve the
standard of works undertaken on
Flintshire's network.

Lead Officer: Stephen Jones - Chief Officer - Streetscene and Transportation
Reporting Officer: Sam Tulley - Road Space Manager
Aspirational Target:

Progress Comment: The percentage of inspections undertaken was on roadworks carried out by external works promoters. The majority of these external promoters are utility

companies such as Welsh Water, BT and the gas board. The inspections are undertaken to ensure highway reconstruction and reinstating meets standards, reducing the need to carry
out further roadworks to repair defective reinstatements.

Last Updated: 17-Feb-2017

Pre. Year Period Period Perf.

KPI Title Period Perf. RAG Indicator YTD Actual YTD Target Outcome RAG
Actual Target
Actual Trend

\$7.1.1.3M01 Road safety initiatives to 9 7 7 ‘ 24 21
Reduce the risk of collisions of high risk
groups: Older drivers

Lead Officer: Anthony Stanford - Highways Strategy Manager

Reporting Officer: Lee Shone - Road Safety Officer

Aspirational Target:

Progress Comment: 7 Flintshire older drivers undertook driving assessments during this period. 1 of the clients referred to the Wales Mobility Assessment Centre for further

assistance, due to deterioration of cognitive skills. The scheme is progressing, however internal advertising utilising the Council's social media avenues was delayed until February to
avoid Christmas period. Workshops did not go ahead due to funding restraints.

Last Updated: 17-Feb-2017

Pre. Year . . Perf.
. . Period Period .
KPI Title Period Perf. RAG Indicator YTD Actual YTD Target Outcome RAG
Actual Target
Actual Trend
IP7.1.1.3M02 Road safety initiatives to 2 9 11 0@ O) ‘ 19 33
reduce the risk of collisions of high risk AMBER AMBER

groups: Newly qualified young drivers

23-Feb-2017 CAMMS Page 64 of 84



Flintshire County Council Date From:01/10/2016 To:31/12/2016

Lead Officer: Anthony Stanford - Highways Strategy Manager

Reporting Officer: Lee Shone - Road Safety Officer

Aspirational Target:

Progress Comment: Welsh Government funding has been secured for Flintshire Young drivers (aged 17 - 24) to attend a Pass Plus Cymru Driving Course (theory and practical driving
elements).

Attendance on the Pass Plus Cymru course has been in decline in previous years, with the decline acknowledged by the Young Persons’ Steering Group. The Steering Group
recommended actions in an attempt to further promote the scheme. Following implementation of the actions a small increase in attendance has been recorded. The Council will
continue to promote the scheme for a further increase during quarter 4. Courses are scheduled during March 2017.

Last Updated: 16-Feb-2017

Pre. Year Period Period Perf.

KPI Title Period Perf. RAG Indicator YTD Actual YTD Target Outcome RAG
Actual Target
Actual Trend

b7.1.1.3M03 Road safety initiatives to 27 10 15 ‘ 36 45
Aeduce the risk of collisions of high risk
Qroups: Motorcyclists

ead Officer: Anthony Stanford - Highways Strategy Manager

eporting Officer: Lee Shone - Road Safety Officer

spirational Target:

ogress Comment: Welsh Government funding has been secured for BikeSafe Motorcycle Training for residents of Flintshire. The BikeSafe workshop explores the main riding hazards

that a motorcyclist may encounter by delivering theory presentations and observed rides. A BikeSafe workshop will help motorcyclists discover their strengths and weaknesses and
how to further develop their road skills. In addition to the BikeSafe workshop, a First Bike On Scene (FBOS) First Aid for Riders course is available to residents of Flintshire. Scooter Safe
and Small Capacity motorcycle training is also available. The last course of the calendar year was held at Deeside Fire Station, with 10 Flintshire residents in attendance. Flintshire is
leading in attendance across North Wales. Scooter Safe and Small Capacity motorcycle training is also available. The last course of the calendar year was held at Deeside Fire Station,
with 10 Flintshire residents in attendance. Flintshire is leading in attendance across North Wales

Last Updated: 22-Feb-2017

RISKS

Strategic Risk

23-Feb-2017 CAMMS Page 65 of 84



Flintshire County Council Date From:01/10/2016 To:31/12/2016

RISK INITIAL RISK CURRENT RISK

TITLE LEAD OFFICER SUPPORTING OFFICERS RATING RATING
Sufficient funding to ensure our highways Stephen Jones - Chief
infrastructure remains safe and capable of supporting |Officer - Streetscene and
economic growth. Transportation

TREND
ARROW

Barry Wilkinson - Highways
Networks Manager

RISK
STATUS

Potential Effect: Deteoriation of the condition of highways in Flintshire.

Management Controls: Focussed investment through the funding of schemes that maintain or reduce the pace of deterioration of the condition of the main highway infrastructure.

Road Safety Scheme identification for improvement to routes through available funding.
Maximize funding received through the quality of the bid submission by aligning submissions to follow successful bid model techniques.

Progress Comment: Q3 - Contracts are in place, and preventative and corrective work has commenced across a number of improvement and maintenance schemes of the highest

ranked sites within the network. This work will be completed before the end of the financial year.

ast Updated: 02-Feb-2017

@

RISK INITIAL RISK ' CURRENT RISK
TITLE LEAD OFFICER SUPPORTING OFFICERS RATING RATING
Sustainable transport options do not remain

attractive to users.

TREND
ARROW

Stephen Jones - Chief
Officer - Streetscene and
Transportation

Katie Wilby - Transportation
and Logistics Manager

RISK
STATUS

Potential Effect: Increase in individual car usage. Increase in deteoriation of the highway. Not meet the requirements of the Active Travel Wales bill.

measures (e.g. CCTV mandatory), driver training, quality of passenger transport information, marketing and promotion of services

Last Updated: 17-Feb-2017

Management Controls: Develop initiatives around fares, ticketing interoperability, transport integration, vehicle standards, accessibility (low floor vehicles), safety and security

Progress Comment: Work is ongoing with Welsh Government and regional partners through the Local, Regional and National Transport Plans looking at transport interventions such as
integrated ticketing, quality partnerships, vehicle quality standards, infrastructure improvements and development of alternative services such as community based transport services.

INITIAL RISK  CURRENT RISK TREND

LEAD OFFICER  SUPPORTING OFFICERS ' - RATING ARROW

RISK
STATUS

23-Feb-2017 CAMMS

Page 66 of 84



Flintshire County Council Date From:01/10/2016 To:31/12/2016

Sufficient funding will not be found to continue to Stephen Jones - Chief [Katie Wilby - Transportation
. . ) . - Amber Amber 4m)

provide subsidised bus services. Officer - Streetscene and and Logistics Manager

Transportation

Open

Potential Effect: Decrease in bus services to residents, particularly in rural areas.

Management Controls: Develop services so that they become more commercially viable

Progress Comment: Work is ongoing to make existing services more sustainable and provide support for the bus industry in partnership with Welsh Government with a Bus Summit
held on 23.01.2017. The Bus Summit was facilitated by Welsh Government and aimed to bring together industry users, providers, and policy makers in devising a forward looking
sustainable strategy for the bus industry in Wales.

Existing supported bus services are operating within current financial levels for 2016-2017.

Last Updated: 17-Feb-2017

RISK INITIAL RISK CURRENT RISK
— LEAD OFFICER SUPPORTING OFFICERS RATING

Reduction of the Single Environment Grant.

RISK
RATING ARROW STATUS

Andrew Farrow - Chief
Officer - Planning and
Environment

otential Effect: Potential reduction in future service provision
anagement Controls: Following initial Welsh Government projections for the grant this is now being raised as pressure for 2017/18.
rogress Comment: In quarter 3 this still remains as the initial Welsh Government Revenue Grant Settlement indicates a reduction for 2017/18.

e matter has been raised as a budget pressure for 2017/18.

Last Updated: 10-Feb-2017

INITIAL RISK CURRENT RISK RISK
LEAD OFFICER SUPPORTING OFFICERS RATING RATING STATUS

Recycling programmes are not supported by the Stephen Jones - Chief [Harvey Mitchell - Waste and
public and employees. Officer - Streetscene and | Ancillary Services Manager
Transportation

23-Feb-2017 CAMMS Page 67 of 84



Flintshire County Council Date From:01/10/2016 To:31/12/2016

Potential Effect: Decreasing income from resale of recyclates. Increased infraction charges. Carbon reduction targets not met.

Management Controls: Recycling information to public.

Employee recycling schemes in place.

Incentives for local business to recycle.

Marketing campaigns.

Targeting of areas with low participation rates.

Increase meet and greet service at HRCs.

Early stakeholder engagement.

Progress Comment: Recycling tonnages have improved on the previous year. A Countywide education campaign was carried out prior to Christmas to inform residents of an increase in
the range and type of materials we collect. Further food specific campaigns are planned for March. This will continue to be monitored given the increase in what can be recycled and
that the public are becoming more aware of the range of materials that can now be collected.

Last Updated: 23-Feb-2017

INITIAL RISK CURRENT RISK TREND RISK
LEAD OFFICER PPORTIN FFICER
OFFIC SUFFO G OFFICERS RATING RATING ARROW STATUS
Dimitations on suitable Council sites with sufficient Andrew Farrow - Chief i i Open
M\xea for larger scale renewables schemes and suitable | Officer - Planning and S -
4 nnections to the electric grid. Environment

Potential Effect: Unable to generate power through FCC controlled renewables sources. Continue to pay market prices for energy.

Management Controls: Continue to review the availability of sites.

Progress Comment: In quarter 3 a list of potential sites has been generated in partnership with the Green Growth Wales team, these will be reviewed and a programme for
development established.

Last Updated: 13-Feb-2017

INITIAL RISK CURRENT RISK TREND RISK
LEAD OFFICER ~ SUPPORTING OFFICERS RATING RATING ARROW STATUS

Funding will not be secured for priority flood Andrew Farrow - Chief
alleviation schemes. Officer - Planning and
Environment

23-Feb-2017 CAMMS Page 68 of 84



Date From:01/10/2016 To:31/12/2016

Flintshire County Council

Potential Effect: Flood schemes will not be delivered

Management Controls: Review our approach to funding capital projects
Progress Comment: During quarter 3 the grant and availability continued to be monitored. A capital bid to potentially address flood risk schemes is also being developed. The Mold

scheme will be raised as a potential National Development Framework project which will provide greater strength when seeking capital. A review of the permitted Mold scheme is also
in progress.

Last Updated: 22-Feb-2017

RISK
STATUS

TREND
ARROW

INITIAL RISK CURRENT RISK
RATING

RISK

TITLE LEAD OFFICER SUPPORTING OFFICERS RATING
Andrew Farrow - Chief
Officer - Planning and
Environment

Customer expectations around the delivery of flood
alleviation schemes are not effectively managed.

Potential Effect: Flood schemes will not be delivered

Management Controls: Review our approach to funding capital projects
ogress Comment: In quarter 3 improved information was provided prior to commencement of projects which has assisted in helping to manage expectations.

ast Updated: 10-Feb-2017
D

RISK INITIAL RISK CURRENT RISK TREND RISK
— LEAD OFFICER SUPPORTING OFFICERS RATING RATING ARROW STATUS

Stephen Jones - Chief [Harvey Mitchell - Waste and
Officer - Streetscene and | Ancillary Services Manager
Transportation

Environmental crime programmes are not supported
by the public and employees.

Potential Effect: Continued problems with littering, graffiti and loss of environmental quality
Management Controls: Monitor the effectiveness of projects and clarify the purpose of schemes prior to implementation.
Progress Comment: In Quarter 3 the introduction of a pilot scheme carrying out environmental enforcement using a specialist contractor has so far been successful with the number of

FPN’s issued exceeding 2,800.
There is anecdotal evidence suggesting that there has been a reduction in the amount of litter being dropped in our town centres.

Last Updated: 17-Feb-2017

23-Feb-2017 CAMMS Page 69 of 84



Flintshire County Council Date From:01/10/2016 To:31/12/2016

Actions

ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME

% RAG RAG
65.00%

8.1.1.1 Develop the Community and Social Sectors
through developing and growing social enterprises in
Flintshire, in turn supporting and creating new forms of
local business

ACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:

An activity plan for 2017 has been developed with a key group of social enterprises that aims to provide leadership and further support to the sector. ® The plan includes two specific
:dontracts that will be targeted to the sector. ® Business support and dragons den sessions for the sector. ® A new business award in business week specific to the social enterprise
pector. ¢ The development of a community benefits policy for Flintshire. This is a three year plan which aims to be complete by 31st March 2018 and is currently 2/3rds of the way
IXhrough and on target.

D
D ast Updated: 17-Feb-2017
\J

lan Bancroft - Chief Officer -
Organisational Change 1

In
Progress

01-Apr-2016

31-Mar-2017

[N EaVhialaYal]

LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME

% RAG RAG

8.1.1.2 Encourage volunteers and active citizens lan Bancroft - Chief Officer -

Organisational Change 1

In
Progress

01-Apr-2016 | 31-Mar-2017

ACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:

Encouraging volunteers and active citizens is a longer-term programme. Initially there is the volunteering policy which has been shared with the Public Services Board (PSB). Work on
volunteering is being developed jointly by public sector partners under the "community resilience" priority of the Board. Evaluation will take place at the end of the year on take up of

the policy and use of volunteers by services. This will then complete work on this initial element of encouraging volunteers. The amber judgement on outcome reflects the longer-term
nature of achieving this outcome.

Last Updated: 20-Jan-2017

ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME

% RAG RAG

23-Feb-2017 CAMMS Page 70 of 84



Flintshire County Council Date From:01/10/2016 To:31/12/2016

8.1.1.3 Ensure community benefit through our Arwel Staples - Strategic Complet | 01-Apr-2016 | 31-Mar-2017 100.00% @C
commissioning of goods and services and their impact |Procurement Manager ed GREEN AMBER

ACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:

A new set of Contract Procedure Rules (CPRs) has been approved by Council and will become operational on 1st November. As part of the new CPR there is a mandatory requirement to
include community benefit considerations for all contracts above £1m. To ensure community benefits are agreed and included a new commissioning form has also been developed and,
will be reviewed by the Corporate Procurement Unit prior to the commencement of each tendering exercise. Since the introduction of the new Contract Procedure Rules and use of the
Commissioning Form, the inclusion of Community Benefits in individual tender projects is increasingly being adopted.

Last Updated: 03-Feb-2017

ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME

In 31-Mar-2017

Progress

lan Bancroft - Chief Officer -
Organisational Change 1

01-Apr-2016

8.1.1.4 Design and implement alternative delivery
models (ADM's) to sustain important services to meet
future need

:ACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:
eisure and Libraries, Facility Management and Social Care Work Opportunities have had their final implementation plans agreed at Cabinet in December 2016 with set up of each of
)Xhe new delivery models planned for the first half of 2017

D
0l ast Updated: 03-Jan-2017

I HEaYhialalYaml
i

N
ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME

31-Mar-2017

65.00%

In
Progress

lan Bancroft - Chief Officer -
Organisational Change 1

8.1.1.5 Empower communities to run and manage 01-Apr-2016
facilities in their locality through Community Asset

Transfers CAT's)

ACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:

Work continues on progressing a number of assets that have achieved "stage 2 sign off" of business planning through to stage 3 legal completion. A considerable amount of work has
taken place in relation to Holywell Leisure Centre, the most complex asset transfer, including consultation with staff and revising and updating the business plan. This transfer is due to
take place between December 2016 and March 2017. To complete work this year requires both final completion of a number of asset transfers and monitoring of all those completed
last year. This is a three year plan which aims to be complete by 31st March 2018 and is currently 2/3rds of the way through and on target.

Last Updated: 17-Feb-2017

23-Feb-2017 CAMMS Page 71 of 84



Flintshire County Council Date From:01/10/2016 To:31/12/2016

ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME
% RAG RAG

8.1.1.6 Ensure our Armed Forces Community and their |Karen Armstrong - Corporate In 01-Apr-2016 | 31-Mar-2018
families are not disadvantaged when accessing Council [Business and Communications | Progress
Services Executive Officer

ACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:

Flintshire has played an active role in preparing for regional funding (Covenant Fund 2016) that has been made available from the Ministry of Defence. This funding will support two 2
year co-ordinator positions working across six authorities, concentrating on website development and engagement with the Armed Forces community. The application was submitted
at the end of October 2016 and notification of a successful grant will be known in February. The Council has also re-invigorated its steering group to refresh and implement actions
within the Armed Forces Covenant Action Plan. A workshop is being planned with relevant stakeholders to contribute. The amber status reflects a level of uncertainty about delivering
the full impact.

—Hast Updated: 20-Jan-2017

o=

LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME
% RAG RAG

100.00%

31-Mar-2017

01-Apr-2016

Complet
ed

Gary Ferguson - Corporate
Finance Manager

\3.2.1.1 Develop and implement a three year financial
lan that reflects anticipated funding, costs and
efficiencies to support strategic decision making.

ACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:

The Medium Term Financial Strategy (MTFS) has been adopted by Cabinet, with Overview and Scrutiny Committee input, and regular updates are provided. The provisional Local
Government settlement of Welsh Government is due mid-October. The amber outcome rating derives from uncertainty over the content of the settlement at this early stage. The
provisional Local Government settlement was received on 19th October 2016 and was more favourable than was forecast within the MTFS. This was due to the funding being mainly
flat lined to the 2016/17 level whilst the MTFS projection had assumed a cut of 1.5%. A stage 1 budget report was considered by Cabinet and Corporate Overview and Scrutiny
Committee in September and a Stage 2 report which will include further Corporate Financial Stewardship options was considered by Cabinet in November 2016. Q3) Corporate financial
stewardship efficiencies were approved by Council on 6th December 2016 with the final stage 3 report considered and approved by Cabinet on 14th February 2017.

Last Updated: 22-Feb-2017

ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME

% RAG RAG

23-Feb-2017 CAMMS Page 72 of 84



Flintshire County Council Date From:01/10/2016 To:31/12/2016

8.2.1.2 Implement the People Strategy to ensure the Sharon Carney - Lead Business In 01-Apr-2016 | 31-Mar-2017 90.00%
council has sufficient capability and capacity to operate [Partner Progress GREEN GREEN
effectively as a smaller organisation
ACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:
The updated People Strategy for 2016-19 was approved by Cabinet in November 2016. The strategy reflects organisational needs and aligns capacity to priorities. In the interim period
of strategy revision, resources have been prioritised to meet dominant organizational needs including service reviews, efficiency led service model changes, the transition to Alternative
Delivery Models, and workforce scale and cost reduction programmes.

Last Updated: 17-Feb-2017

ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME

% RAG RAG

31-Mar-2018

In
Progress

8.2.1.3 Rationalise the Council's use of corporate Lisa McLellan - Asset Manager 01-Apr-2016

accommodation

ACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:
jhe Council's corporate accommodation is being rationalised through reducing floor space and the costs of occupied office accommodation, and increasing the number/percentage of
'Ibmployees working in an agile way. Continued optimisation of space at both Flint Offices and Alltami progresses alongside phased County Hall rationalisation.

D
Dast Updated: 08-Sep-2016

laYhiaTaYal]

ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME

% RAG RAG
60.00%

31-Mar-2017

In
Progress

8.2.1.4 Optimise purchasing efficiencies through the use |Arwel Staples - Strategic 01-Apr-2016
of regional and national procurement collaborations Procurement Manager

and through the increased use of electronic solutions

ACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:

50 officers of 150 nominated have been trained in new systems and processes. The £400k annual savings target from regional and national procurement collaborations is on track to be
achieved. There is ongoing monitoring of efficiencies gained from the National Procurement Service as part of this programme. The amber rating for outcome reflects the longer term
uncertainty around optimising regional and national efficiencies. Further meetings have taken place with the National Procurement Service (NPS)to discuss potential efficiencies
through the use of national procurement collaborations. An NPS Action Plan has been developed to address the on going issue of lack of efficiencies arising from individual framework
agreements.

23-Feb-2017 CAMMS Page 73 of 84



Date From:01/10/2016 To:31/12/2016

Flintshire County Council

Last Updated: 03-Feb-2017 |

ACTION LEAD OFFICER STATUS START DATE END DATE COMPLETE PROGRESS OUTCOME

% RAG RAG

31-Mar-2017

In 01-Apr-2016

Progress

Rebecca Jones - Customer
Services Team Leader

8.2.1.5 Embrace digital channels as the default in
service design where possible to provide access to
online services at a time and location convenient to the
customer.

ACTION PROGRESS COMMENTS:

The Council continues to make progress towards providing services online. A Customer Service Strategy has been developed which sets out how the Council will embrace opportunities
to review, assess and implement change across face to face, telephone and digital services with a focus on providing accessible services. In quarter 3, the Council continued to see a rise
in the number of online digital transactions with 7,895 customers choosing to complete their business online. There was no increase in website users in quarter 3 but the Christmas
joliday period may explain the reason for this. Customer Support Services continue to work closely with ICT to prioritise digital development which is overseen by the Customer Review
NGroup that reports to the Customer Programme Board.

D

Dlast Updated: 23-Jan-2017
—

Eﬁerformance Indicators
DN

laYhiaTaYal]

Pre. Year Period Period Perf.
KPI Title Period Perf. RAG Indicator YTD Actual YTD Target Outcome RAG

Actual Target
Actual g Trend
IP8.1.1.3MO01 Percentage of contracts No Data 100 N/A N/A N/A 100 N/A
awarded in the financial year over £1m
with community benefit clauses included in
contract documents

23-Feb-2017 CAMMS Page 74 of 84



Date From:01/10/2016 To:31/12/2016

Flintshire County Council

Lead Officer: Arwel Staples - Strategic Procurement Manager
Reporting Officer: Arwel Staples - Strategic Procurement Manager

Aspirational Target:
Progress Comment: Since the introduction of the new Contract Procedure Rules (CPR's) and Commissioning Form in November 2016, all projects above £1m should include

Community Benefit clauses.

However, there is still a requirement for officers to comply with the new CPR's hence the outcome RAG is being left as AMBER, with on going monitoring in place.

Last Updated: 03-Feb-2017

Pre. Year Period Period Perf.

KPI Title Period Perf. RAG Indicator YTD Actual YTD Target Outcome RAG
Actual Target

Actual Trend

No Data

IP8.1.1.3M02 Percentage of contracts
awarded in the financial year under £1m
with community benefit clauses included in
'_Cbntract documents

Dead Officer: Arwel Staples - Strategic Procurement Manager
!Eeporting Officer: Arwel Staples - Strategic Procurement Manager

spirational Target:
rogress Comment: Since the introduction of the new Contract Procedure Rules (CPR's) and Commissioning Form in November 2016, all projects below £1m are being encouraged to

clude Community Benefit clauses where relevant.

O™ 1LINNIY NN 1
SO

bal

However, there is still a requirement for officers to comply with the new CPR's hence the outcome RAG is being left as AMBER, with on going monitoring in place.

The inclusion of community benefits for contracts below £1m is not mandatory and can only be included depending on the type of contract and value. Each project is assessed on a
case by case basis through the Commissioning Form review process to determine whether the delivery of community benefits is applicable.

Currently based on the Commissioning Forms received to date circa 50% of projects below £1m will be applicable to incorporate community benefit clauses.

Last Updated: 17-Feb-2017

Pre. Year Period Period Perf.
KPI Title Period Perf. RAG Indicator YTD Actual YTD Target Outcome RAG

Actual Actual Target Trend

23-Feb-2017 CAMMS Page 75 of 84



Date From:01/10/2016 To:31/12/2016

Flintshire County Council

IP8.2.1.1M01 Amount of efficiency targets 10702000 9384000 10521000 0@ O) ‘ 9384000 10521000
AMBER

AMBER

achieved.

Lead Officer: Gary Ferguson - Corporate Finance Manager
Reporting Officer: Sara Dulson - Finance Manager

Aspirational Target:
Progress Comment: Month 9 budget monitoring indicates 89% of efficiencies will be achieved during 2016/17. The 89% refers to a current projection of £9,384M against the revised

target of £10,521M.

Last Updated: 16-Feb-2017

Pre. Year Period Period Perf.
KPI Title Period Perf. RAG Indicator YTD Actual YTD Target Outcome RAG

Actual Actual Target Trend

8.2.1.2M02 Increase percentage of staff No Data 67.05 N/A N/A N/A 67.05 N/A
qsnat receive an annual appraisal

AMBER

Read Officer: Sharon Carney - Lead Business Partner
HReporting Officer: Andrew Adams - Business Information and Compliance Adviser

Aspirational Target:
Rrogress Comment: There has been a significant increase in the number of appraisals completed and scheduled. Further work is ongoing to ensure appraisals take place in a timely

manner and are recorded on iTrent. A further update is to be provided at the Chief Officer Team meeting in February.

Last Updated: 10-Jan-2017

Pre. Year Period Period Perf.
KPI Title Period Perf. RAG Indicator YTD Actual YTD Target Outcome RAG

Actual Target
Actual g Trend
IP8.2.1.2M04 (CHR/002) The number of 2.82 2.83 2.33 (@@ O) ‘ 2.83 2.33
working days per full time equivalent (FTE) AMBER
local authority employee lost due to
sickness absence.

23-Feb-2017 CAMMS Page 76 of 84



Flintshire County Council Date From:01/10/2016 To:31/12/2016

Lead Officer: Andrew Adams - Business Information and Compliance Adviser

Reporting Officer: -

Aspirational Target: 9.30

Progress Comment: Compared to the same quarter in 2015/16, there has been no change which has meant that the authority has not met the quarterly target of 2.33 (annual target
of 9.30). Ongoing interventions continue to be made to further improve attendance.

Last Updated: 16-Feb-2017

Pre. Year Period Period Perf.

KPI Title Period Perf. RAG Indicator YTD Actual YTD Target Outcome RAG
Actual Target
Actual Trend

IP8.2.1.4M01 Achievement of efficiency 225000 163000 100000 ‘ 492000 300000
savings achieved due to the use of
National, Regional and Sectoral
procurement frameworks

Lead Officer: Arwel Staples - Strategic Procurement Manager

_ﬁaporting Officer: Arwel Staples - Strategic Procurement Manager

Aspirational Target:

!Erogress Comment: The annual total efficiency savings target of £400k, has been surpassed by Q3, with already £492,000 savings having been achieved.

=2 LI AamnNnnag
o

{\ast Updated: 17-Feb-2017

Pre. Year Period Period Perf.

KPI Title Period Perf. RAG Indicator YTD Actual YTD Target Outcome RAG
Actual Target
Actual Trend

IP8.2.1.4M02 Efficiencies achieved through No Data No Data N/A N/A N/A No Data N/A
the use of end to end electronic purchasing

Lead Officer: Arwel Staples - Strategic Procurement Manager

Reporting Officer: Arwel Staples - Strategic Procurement Manager

Aspirational Target:

Progress Comment: Value Wales which is part of Welsh Government has developed a new Benefits Realisation Toolkit to determine efficiencies achieved through the use of e-
procurement. Due to resources issues in Value Wales to provide implementation training on the use of the new Toolkit , the Council are not able to utilise the toolkit to date to
determine the efficiencies.

Last Updated: 03-Feb-2017

23-Feb-2017 CAMMS Page 77 of 84



Flintshire County Council Date From:01/10/2016 To:31/12/2016

Pre. Year Period Period Perf.
KPI Title Period Perf. RAG Indicator YTD Actual YTD Target Outcome RAG

Actual Actual Target Trend

IP8.2.1.5M01 Increase the number of No Data 7895 N/A N/A N/A 19522 N/A
transactional services online and via the
Flintshire app

Lead Officer: Katie Clubb - Community Support Services Manager

Reporting Officer: Rebecca Jones - Customer Services Team Leader

Aspirational Target:

Progress Comment: The number of customer enquiries received via digital channels i.e. website e-forms, Mobile App and Live Chat continue to increase. The total online transaction
in quarter 3 came to 7,895 and the number of customer choosing to contact the Council via its website remained static. Quarter 3 saw a rise in the number of people browsing the
_l\iEW Homes website with 957 users accessing the site and over 3,600 pages viewed.

C
¢
g
¢

>3
Rast Updated: 23-Jan-2017
| >4

Pre. Year Period Period Perf.
KPI Title Period Perf. RAG Indicator YTD Actual YTD Target Outcome RAG

Actual Actual Target Trend

No Data

179457 551530

IP8.2.1.5M02 Increase the take-up of online
services

Lead Officer: Rebecca Jones - Customer Services Team Leader

Reporting Officer: Rebecca Jones - Customer Services Team Leader

Aspirational Target:

Progress Comment: There was a small reduction in the number of users to the Council’s website during quarter 3. 179,457 users visited the website, with each user visiting on average
2.26 times during the quarter. Over 1.1 million web pages were viewed, meaning users viewed circa 6 pages during their visit to our website. Quarter 3 saw the launch of new online
services to increase the availability of services digitally, these include e-form developments for a range of services from dog fouling enforcement, school uniform grants, social services
apply for reablement assessment and more.

Last Updated: 17-Feb-2017

RISKS

23-Feb-2017 CAMMS Page 78 of 84



Flintshire County Council Date From:01/10/2016 To:31/12/2016

Strategic Risk

INITIAL RISK ' CURRENT RISK TREND RISK
LEAD OFFICER SUPPORTING OFFICERS RATING RATING ARROW STATUS
The capacity and appetite of the community and lan Bancroft - Chief Dawn Holt - Alternative e Open
social sectors. Officer - Organisational Delivery Models and
Change 1 Transforming Social Services

Programme Manager

Potential Effect: No increase in the number and strength in community and social sectors which in turn will limit the capacity for communities to assist in community asset transfer and
other programmes.

Management Controls: Careful business planning and capacity development with community partners.

Progress Comment: Quarter 3 - Building on the Community Asset Transfers from 2015/16 nine applications are now being progressed. In addition 3 ADM's have been agreed by
Cabinet to be established in 2017 and a further 2 will be considered in January, see section 8.1.1.4.

Last Updated: 17-Feb-2017

RISK INITIAL RISK CURRENT RISK TREND RISK
TITLE LEAD OFFICER ~ SUPPORTING OFFICERS RATING RATING ARROW STATUS

Fhe willingness of the workforce and Trade Unions to
J*gl}nbrace change.

O

Dawn Holt - Alternative
Delivery Models and
Transforming Social Services

Programme Manager

lan Bancroft - Chief
Officer - Organisational
Change 1

Potential Effect: Organisational change objectives cannot be met.

Management Controls: Careful service and business planning with inclusivity of Trade Union and workforce input.

Progress Comment: Quarter 3 - Organisational change programmes are broadly within planned timescales, reflecting the willingness of the workforce and Trade Unions to embrace
change. In particular 90% of Leisure and Libraries staff voted yes to the establishment of an employee led mutual in December 2016 showing their commitment and willingness to
embrace change.

Last Updated: 16-Feb-2017

INITIAL RISK CURRENT RISK TREND RISK
RATING RATING ARROW STATUS

LEAD OFFICER SUPPORTING OFFICERS

23-Feb-2017 CAMMS Page 79 of 84



Flintshire County Council Date From:01/10/2016 To:31/12/2016

Market conditions which the new alternative delivery lan Bancroft - Chief Dawn Holt - Alternative e - ‘ Open
models face. Officer - Organisational Delivery Models and
Change 1 Transforming Social Services
Programme Manager

Potential Effect: New Alternative Delivery Models will see a decrease in income and could be un-sustainable.

Management Controls: Realistic business plans and an increased commercialism of new organisations (e.g leisure and libraries), underpinned by sufficient financial acumen.
Progress Comment: Quarter 3 - More detailed work has been undertaken by ADM's in considering market conditions. This includes leisure and libraries benchmarking their service
provision externally against other providers in the market. In facilities management, work has been undertaken with other leading market providers to understand the market
conditions and a review of APSE comparative performance information has been completed. In social care a tender exercise has resulted in two acceptable tenders for the contract
being considered.

Last Updated: 20-Jan-2017

INITIAL RISK CURRENT RISK TREND RISK

LEAD OFFICER SUPPORTING OFFICERS RATING RATING ARROW STATUS

Dawn Holt - Alternative
Delivery Models and
Transforming Social Services

Programme Manager

lan Bancroft - Chief
Officer - Organisational
Change 1

Potential Effect: Alternative Delivery Models become unsustainable as it cannot meet costs with reduced funding from the Council.

Management Controls: Properly plan for reduced levels of council funding for each Alternative Delivery Model and contingency plans.

An agreed funding model where the Council subsidises the ADM's over a limited period is built into the MTFS.

Progress Comment: Quarter 3 - Completed business plans for each of the ADM's demonstrate there is currently enough public funding to support these models moving forward.

Last Updated: 20-Jan-2017

INITIAL RISK CURRENT RISK TREND RISK
LEAD OFFICER SUPPORTING OFFICERS RATING RATING ARROW STATUS

Procurement regulations stifling our ability to develop | Arwel Staples - Strategic
local community and third sector markets Procurement Manager

23-Feb-2017 CAMMS Page 80 of 84



Flintshire County Council Date From:01/10/2016 To:31/12/2016

Potential Effect: Unlikely increase in spend with Small and Medium Enterprises (SMEs) and third sector suppliers

Management Controls: Introduction of a new and improved corporate procurement strategy.

Progress Comment: A new corporate procurement strategy has been developed. The strategy has now been approved and one of the key outcomes is local supplier development,
increased use of community benefits, and increased spend with Social Enterprises.

A number of Training Workshops have been undertaken to promote the new Strategy.

Last Updated: 03-Feb-2017

INITIAL RISK CURRENT RISK TREND RISK
LEAD OFFICER PPORTIN FFICER
OFFIC SUFFO G OFFICERS RATING RATING ARROW STATUS
Newly established Social Enterprises fail in their early lan Bancroft - Chief Dawn Holt - Alternative e Open
stages of development Officer - Organisational Delivery Models and i =)
Change 1 Transforming Social Services

Programme Manager, Mike
Dodd - Social Enterprise
Development Lead Officer

otential Effect: New social enterprises are not sustainable and go into liquidation
anagement Controls: i) Business development to the sector supported by the Council.
Monitoring of performance of new Social Enterprise delivery.
) New network of social enterprise taking responsibility for increasing strength of the sector.
Progress Comment: Quarter 3 - The Social Enterprise Sector working group has now agreed a plan of activity for 2017 that will provide additional support and leadership to the social
enterprise sector. However as we have a number of new social enterprises and it can take social enterprises up to 5 years to become fully sustainable this risk rating remains amber.
This means a priority will be placed on monitoring and evaluating progress of new social enterprises.

Last Updated: 17-Feb-2017

INITIAL RISK CURRENT RISK TREND RISK
RATING RATING ARROW STATUS

LEAD OFFICER ~ SUPPORTING OFFICERS

23-Feb-2017 CAMMS Page 81 of 84



)
(o))
)

Flintshire County Council

Date From:01/10/2016 To:31/12/2016

Newly established Community Asset Transfers fail in Neal Cockerton - Chief Dawn Holt - Alternative i - ‘ Open
their early stages of development Officer - Organisational Delivery Models and
Change 2 Transforming Social Services
Programme Manager

Potential Effect: New social enterprises are not sustainable and go into liquidation

Management Controls: Business development support for the sector; monitoring and management of performance of new Social Enterprise delivery; new network of social enterprises
taking responsibility for self-help.

Progress Comment: Business development work is on going. Monitoring of new Community Asset Transfers starts this year with reports received from Community groups and
monitoring meetings arranged.

The Social Enterprise Sector working group is now active and has a plan for 2017.

Last Updated: 22-Dec-2016

RISK LEAD OEEICER SUPPORTING OEFICERS INITIAL RISK  CURRENT RISK TREND

TITLE RATING RATING ARROW

he scale of the financial challenge.

RISK
STATUS

Gary Ferguson -
Corporate Finance
Manager

Sara Dulson - Finance
Manager

N

Potential Effect: The Council does not have sufficient funding to meet it's priorities and obligations.
Management Controls: i) The Council's Medium Term Financial Strategy and efficiency programme.
ii) National negotiations on local government funding.

Progress Comment: The Final Local Government Settlement for 2017/18 has since been received and is more favourable than the figure projected within the forecast. The annual
budget for 2017/18 has now been set. The risks remain high for future budget years.

Last Updated: 22-Feb-2017

INITIAL RISK CURRENT RISK TREND RISK
LEAD OFFICER SUPPORTING OFFICERS RATING RATING ARROW STATUS
The capacity and capability of the organisation to Sharon Carney - Lead Open
implement necessary changes. Business Partner i
23-Feb-2017 CAMMS

Page 82 of 84



Date From:01/10/2016 To:31/12/2016

Flintshire County Council

Potential Effect: Organisational change objectives cannot be met.
Management Controls: Careful service and business planning with alignment of corporate resources supplemented with specialist external support where required.

Progress Comment: Organisational change programmes are broadly on time and on budget.

Last Updated: 29-Nov-2016

INITIAL RISK CURRENT RISK TREND RISK
LEAD OFFICER SUPPORTING OFFICERS RATING RATING ARROW STATUS
The pace of procurement collaborations and our Gareth Owens - Chief Arwel Staples - Strategic o Open
limited control over their development. Officer - Governance Procurement Manager i

Potential Effect: Procurement efficiencies will not be realised.
Management Controls: Monitoring and management of the National Procurement Service (NPS) work programme and its benefits.
Progress Comment: The National Procurement Service (NPS) has increased the pace of procurement collaboration delivery with 30+ framework agreements in place and further

projects identified. The work programme delivery is being closely monitored.

i-lowever actual benefits to the Council from the NPS framework agreements is varied, therefore further monitoring of actual benefits is required going forward.
urther meetings have been held with the National Procurement Service to develop an Action Plan to determine if tangible efficiencies can be obtained from collaborative framework

)9greements already delivered.

LIYYIYNN 1
ofeps

Dast Updated: 03-Feb-2017

RISK
STATUS

TREND
ARROW

INITIAL RISK CURRENT RISK

RISK
LEAD OFFICER SUPPORTING OFFICERS RATING

TITLE RATING

Rebecca Jones - Customer
Services Team Leader

Clare Budden - Chief
Officer - Community and
Enterprise

Public attitude to accessing services on-line.

Potential Effect: Targeted efficiencies to be achieved through people switching to accessing services will not be met.

Management Controls: Connects will promote and assist with self-service for to enable a full digital shift.

Progress Comment: Q3) The number of people choosing to interact with the Council using digital channels remains consistent. Customer Services continue to monitor customer feedback
around digital to ensure the services delivered digitally are fit for purpose. Help and support is offered to all customers at Flintshire Connects Centres to empower all people to access
Council services using digital technology. A new Customer Service Strategy is being prepared which focuses on reviewing customer accessing channels providing digital access to service
wherever possible. The Strategy is expected to be approved by the end of March 2017 for implementation 2017-2020 and will provide direction for the future.

Last Updated: 21-Feb-2017

23-Feb-2017 CAMMS Page 83 of 84



Flintshire County Council Date From:01/10/2016 To:31/12/2016

_l
c
o
D
®
>
N
o
=

23-Feb-2017 CAMMS Page 84 of 84




Eitem ar gyfer y Rhaglen 11

Sir y Fflint
"E!Ew!o%h.ire

CABINET
Date of Meeting Tuesday 14 March 2017
Report Subject Private Sector Stock Condition survey 2016
Portfolio Holder Cabinet Member for Housing
Report Author Chief Officer (Community and Enterprise)
Type of Report Operational

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

This report summarises the key findings from the 2016 private sector stock
condition survey. The survey was based on a sample of 1,223 dwellings and
provides a benchmark of housing condition in Flintshire compared to a 2010
survey and the wider Wales or England context.

Generally the condition of the private sector housing stock is similar to that across
Wales and England. The stock has improved in condition since the 2010
benchmark survey. The greatest incidence of poorer quality dwellings is in the
growing private rented sector.

The Neighbourhood Renewal Area (NRA) programme in Deeside has improved
the condition of the housing stock compared to comparator neighbourhoods. The
programme is half way through delivery but future funding from Welsh Government
is now uncertain.

RECOMMENDATIONS

1 That Members review the key points arising from the 2016 private sector
stock condition survey.

Tudalen 265




REPORT DETAILS

1.00

EXPLAINING THE PRIVATE SECTOR STOCK CONDITION SURVEY
2016

1.01

Local authorities have an obligation under the Housing Act 2004 to keep
housing conditions in their area under review for all tenures, including
private sector housing. To meet this obligation, Flintshire County Council
commissioned Opinion Research Services (ORS) to carry out a survey on a
random sample of private sector housing within the County. The data
collected provides a significant evidence base to inform the Council’s
Housing Strategy. The survey sampled 1,223 private sector dwellings. This
report summarises the key findings from the survey.

1.02

The private rented sector has grown in significance in Flintshire (20% of
dwellings compared to 14% in 2011) although is still smaller than many
other areas (24% average across England - England Housing Survey). The
sector has a number of key areas of concern:

. Almost 40% of tenants had been living at the address for less than 2
years; with a consequent impact on the stability of households and
on community cohesion;

. Private rented homes are more likely to be in a poor condition with
25.4% in a non-decent condition compared to 18.1% for Flintshire as
a whole.

. Private rented homes are likely to be more energy inefficient with an
average Standard Assessment Procedure (SAP) rating of 56
compared to 59 for Flintshire as a whole.

With the sector growing in importance and the Council discharging its
homelessness duty into the sector the condition of dwellings is of particular
importance.

1.03

The level of unfit dwellings in Flintshire has decreased significantly since
the last survey in 2010. The number of dwellings with Category 1 hazards
has dropped from 23.5% to 8.4%. Incidence of non-decent homes has
reduced from 27.5% to 15.9%.

1.04

Energy efficiency across dwellings in Flintshire has improved with average
SAP ratings increasing from 55 to 59.

1.05

The Neighbourhood Renewal Area (NRA) programme, declared in 2012 in
Deeside, has significantly reduced the incidence of Category 1 hazards to a
level much closer to the Flintshire average. The NRA has seen a fall in
dwellings with Category 1 hazards from 13.5% to 11.4%. In the 20% most
deprived areas outside of the NRA the rate is 14.1% and for Flintshire as a
whole it is 9.2%. The programme has only operated for half of its original 10
year programme and future delivery is uncertain due to Welsh Government
funding constraints.

For non-decent dwellings, the NRA now has an incidence of 25.3%
compared to 29.7% for the most deprived areas and 18.1% for the county
as a whole. Average SAP ratings have increased from 47-52 in 2010 to 58
in 2016, compared to an average of 59 for Flintshire as a whole.

Tudalen 266




1.06 The Council will continue to seek external funding to deliver improvements
to the condition and energy efficiency of the private sector housing stock in
the most deprived areas of Flintshire.

2.00 | RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS

2.01 | None arising from this report.

3.00 | CONSULTATIONS REQUIRED / CARRIED OUT

3.01 | The survey undertook a sample of 1,223 properties in Flintshire.

4.00 | RISK MANAGEMENT

4.01 | No specific risks identified arising from this report.

5.00 | APPENDICES

5.01 | Appendix 1 - Presentation on summary of high level responses.

6.00 | LIST OF ACCESSIBLE BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

6.01 | None.

Contact Officer: Niall Waller
Telephone: 01352 702137
E-mail: niall.waller@flintshire.gov.uk
7.00 | GLOSSARY OF TERMS
7.01 | Category 1 hazards — The Housing Act 2004 introduced the Housing

Health and Safety Rating System. The Act differentiates between Category
1 and Category 2 hazards. Local authorities have a duty to take ‘the most
appropriate course of action’ in respect of any hazard scored as Category 1.
Authorities have discretionary power to take action with Category 2 hazards
(which do not score past the threshold for Category 1). Examples of
Category 1 Hazards are excess cold, carbon monoxide, fire risk, and
electrical safety.

Decent Homes Standard — The Decent Homes Standard is a broad
measure of housing condition which was introduced in England to ensure all
public sector housing met a minimum standard by 2010. It was used as a
benchmark for this report as more recent data was available. Decent homes

Tudalen 267



mailto:niall.waller@flintshire.gov.uk

must meet a series of criteria including being free from hazards, capable of
being heated effectively and with reasonably up to date facilities.

Neighbourhood Renewal Area (NRA) — declared in 2012, the NRA
programme combined Welsh Government and Council funding to improve
the condition of the private sector housing stock. The programme has
operated in Deeside where the highest proportion of poor quality dwellings
had been identified.

Standard Assessment Procedure (SAP) — “The Standard Assessment
Procedure (SAP) is the methodology used by the Government to assess
and compare the energy and environmental performance of dwellings. Its
purpose is to provide accurate and reliable assessments of dwelling energy
performances that are needed to underpin energy and environmental policy
initiatives”. (Source: UK Government)

Tudalen 268




69¢ usfepnlL

Private Sector House
Condition & Energy Survey

Presentation of Survey Results

o

Sir y Fflint
Flintshire




0/¢ usfepnlL

Overview of the survey

 Carried out in order to gain a strategic picture of housing condition
issues in the private sector

* Aimed to survey 1,200 dwellings

* Survey carried out over a three month period over the summer 2016
covering a wide range of housing condition indicators

* Achieved sample was 1,223 dwellings



1/.¢ usjfepnlL

Tenure of the housing stock in Flintshire

* The housing stock in Flintshire 2016 has a similar proportion of owner
occupied dwellings when compared to Wales at the time of the 2011 Census

* The private rented sector in Flintshire is approx. 20% from approx. 14% in the
area at the time of the 2011 Census

. . Census 2011
Flintshire 2016 EHS
Tenure (% of households)
3 : ; (2014-15,
Dwellings Percent Flintshire Wales
Owner occupied 44,610 80% 86% 81% 76%
Privately Rented 10,820 20% 14% 19% 24%

Private Sector Stock | 55,420 100% 100% 100% 100%




¢/lc usjepnlL

Age and type of housing stock in Flintshire

M Flintshire England (EHS) 2014-15

35%

30%

As a proportion of owner occupied and
privately rented dwellings

297
25% 73
19% 19%
20% 18% )
17%  17%
16% 16%
15% 7 13% EE— —
10% | ] ] ] - —
6%
T - - - 7. - B
O% T T T T

Pre 1919 1919-1944 1945-1964 1965-1980 1981-1990 Post 1990

Dwelling construction date

* Above the proportion of housing built between 1965 and 1980 when
compared to England

* Buildings constructed Pre 1944 occur at a lower rate than for England



€L¢ usfepnlL

Building use profile

* Majority of dwellings are houses generally occupied by a single household
and these constitute 98% of private residential buildings

* Only 0.4% of private residential buildings are houses that are occupied by
multiple households either as shared houses or as bedsits

* Including S257 buildings approximately 0.43% of private residential

dwellings in Flintshire are HMOs.

Typology

Dwellings

Percent of
dwellings

Buildings

Percent of
buildings

56,560

100.00%

55,070

House (Single household) 53,900 95.30% 53,900 97.88%
Converted Flat (Single household) 1,090 1.93% 460 0.83%
Purpose built flat (Single household) 1,310 2.31% 470 0.86%
House (HMO) 220 0.39% 220 0.40%
Converted Flat (5257 HMO) 40 0.06% 20 0.03%

100.00%




v/ usfepnl

Dwelling Floorspace

B Owner Occupied M Privately Rented Overall EHS 2014-15

50%
45%
40%
35%
30%
25%
20%
15%
10%
5%
0%

35%

30% oo 30% 29%

privately rented dwellings

As a proportion of owner occupied and

under 50 50up to 70 70up to 90 9Cup to 110 110 and over

Habitable Floor area in square metres

* Average floorspace in Flintshire is higher than English average

* Floorspace in the private rented sector is much smaller than for owner
occupiers



G/¢ usfepnlL

Time at address
* 41% of owner occupiers have been in-situ for 20 years or more

* Almost 40% of private renters have been at the address for less than 2 years

W Under 2 years M2upto5Years M5up tol0Years m10up to 20 Years © 20 Years or over
45%

40%
35%
30%
25%
20%
15%
10% -
5% -
0%

41%

privately rented dwellings

As a proportion of owner occupied and

Maarimm - N r A AW | Neivendknlh i DAmE~A Mol



9/¢ usfepnlL

The Decent Homes Standard

» Government policy that everyone should have the opportunity
of living in a “decent home”. The Decent Homes Standard

contains four broad criteria that a property should:

* A - be above the legal minimum standard for housing (free from category
one hazards), and

B - be in a reasonable state of repair, and

C - have reasonably modern facilities (such as kitchens and bathrooms) and
services, and

D - provide a reasonable degree of thermal comfort (effective insulation and
efficient heating).

If a dwelling fails any one of these criteria it is considered to be “non
decent”.



L/lc us|fepnyL

Housing Health and Safety Rating System
» The legal minimum standard for housing is measured
through a Hazard Rating System which covers 29 hazards

across 4 main categories outlined below.
* Physiological Requirements (e.g. damp & mould growth, excess
cold, asbestos, carbon monoxide, radon, etc.)

* Psychological Requirements (crowding and space, entry by
intruders, lighting, noise)

* Protection Against Infection (domestic hygiene, food safety,
personal hygiene, water supply)

* Protection Against Accidents (e.g. falls on the level, on stairs &
steps & between levels, electrics, fire, collision).



8.¢ usfepnlL

The Decent Homes Standard

 Similar overall failure rate compared to England

Reason

Percent Flintshire

2016

Percent EHS
(2014-15)

Category 1 hazard dwellings 12.2% 13.2%
In need of repair 5.0% 4.9%
Lacking modern facilities 0.0% 2.4%
Poor degree of thermal comfort 8.9% 7.9%
Non decent 18.1% 21.8%




6/.¢ usfepnlL

Non Decent Homes by Area, Tenure and Age

Overall
Location
Low IMD (Exc. NRA)

29.7%

Owner Occupied

Dwelling type

Construction date

1919-1944

1965-1980

Post 1990

45.2%

0% 10% - 20% 30%
Percent of dwellings that are non-decent

40%

50%



08¢ usfepnL

Non Decent dwelling characteristics

* A higher proportion of privately rented dwellings are non decent than owner

occupied

* Dwellings constructed before 1919 have the highest rates of non decency,

45% of properties constructed in this construction date band are non-decent

* A higher rate of non decency is found in the areas of lowest IMD (Excluding

NRA)



18¢ usjfepnlL

Category one hazards
» Highest proportion of category 1 hazards found in private
rented dwellings

» Dwellings constructed Pre 1919 are significantly more

likely to have category 1 hazards

» Of the dwellings with a category 1 hazard in Flintshire 14%
have multiple hazards (966 dwellings)



¢3¢ usjepnlL

Category one hazard types

Category 1

o Owner occupied Privately rented
Excess Cold 2,500 5.60% 1,390 11.66% 3,890 6.88%
Fall on Stairs 2,370  5.30% 680 5.68% 3,040 5.38%
Fall on level surfaces 360 0.80% 130 1.13% 490 0.87%
Structural Collapse 130 0.28% 0 0.00% 130 0.22%
Fall Between Levels 10 0.02% 120 0.98% 130 0.22%
Other 0.15% 2.46% 0.63%

Total dwellings with a
; 10.90% 17.19% 6,910 12.22%
Category 1 hazards

Total Dwellings 44,660 100% m 100% m 100%



€8¢ usfepnlL

Energy Efficiency

* 80% of dwellings use gas as their main heating fuel

* Average SAP rating 59 compared to 60 for England

* Private rental mean SAP 56 and owner occupied mean SAP 60

Percent
Flintshire 2016

EPC SAP Range Banded

Percent EHS
(2014-15)

0.0%

1.0%
0.1%

18.5% 20.9%
Band D (55-68) 59.9% 52.6%
Band E (39-54) 12.9% 19.1%
5.9% 5.0%
2.6% 1.5%

100.0% 100.0%




8¢ usfepny

Fuel Poverty

» The Low Income High Costs (LIHC) definition of fuel poverty was adopted by the
government in 2013. Under the LIHC definition, a household is considered to be fuel
poor if:

* |tis required fuel costs are above the median level;

* Spending this amount on fuel costs would leave the household with a
residual income below the official poverty line.

* An estimated 11.3% of occupied, private sector dwellings are in fuel poverty in Flintshire

* Fuel poverty has been decreasing due to fuel costs falling and improved energy efficiency
measures

* Substantial number of households that are in fuel poverty will present issues in terms of both
energy efficiency and occupier health

» Majority of households (98%) in fuel poverty were households with incomes below
£20,000 per annum. 68% having household incomes between £10,000 and £20,000

nar anniim and 2% havino hniicahald incAamac halaw £10 NNN nar anniM



Eitem ar gyfer y Rhaglen 12

Sir y Fflint
"E!Ew!o%!z.ire

CABINET

Date of Meeting

Tuesday 14" March 2017

Report Subject

An outline plan for Play Area and All Weather Pitch
Capital Expenditure

Cabinet Member

Leader of the Council and Cabinet Member for Finance
Cabinet Member for Waste Strategy, Public Protection
and Leisure

Report Author Chief Officers (Organisational Change)
Type of Report Operational
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The Council Fund Capital Programme was adopted by the Council at Full Council
on 14t February. Included within the programme are allocations for play areas and
synthetic sports pitches (all weather pitches).

When Cabinet discussed the report on play areas in January 2017 it was agreed to
bring back an outline plan for capital expenditure early in this year.

This report provides that outline plan based on need and seeks cabinet approval to

the plan.

RECOMMENDATIONS

1 To agree the outline plan for capital expenditure on play areas and all

weather pitches as outlined in this report.

Tudalen 285




REPORT DETAILS

1.00

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

1.01

The Council Fund Capital Programme has approved the following amounts
for future expenditure on play areas and all weather pitches which is in
addition to the £0.105 revenue per annum for play area match funding
schemes.

2017/18 2018/19 2019/20 Total
£m £m £m £m

Play areas and 0.487 0.200 0.200 0.887

synthetic
sports pitches

1.02

The Council has a number of All Weather sports pitches in the County that
are in need of significant investment. Those at Mold Alun and Hawarden
are both over 10 years old and are the highest priority to replace. The six
pitches at Deeside Leisure Centre are 7 years old, receive significant use
and generate significant income (£0.120m per annum). Their original
anticipated lifespan and payback period for investment was 7 years so a
replacement programme is needed.

1.03

In 2010 the Council commissioned the carrying out of an independent play
survey for our play areas and this has been annually updated by the play
team using the same criteria. This places the play areas in either a red,
amber or green rating. It is proposed that the aim with the capital funding
available is to upgrade those that are currently red to an amber rating and
start with those that are of the most urgent priority first. The proposal
would be to carry out works in 2017/18 to the following areas and value
which would ensure the play areas are no longer rated red.

Min Awel, Flint £0.025m

Ffynnongroyw £0.025m

Dee View Road, Connahs Quay £0.025m
Bron y Wern, Bagillt £0.025m

A priority for year 2 and 3 would be the play area at Bailey Hill which is a
red rate play area and is being considered as part of a wider Heritage
Lottery Fund development scheme, although this scheme is not eligible to
fund the play area.

The remaining priorities for year 2 and 3 would be the other red rated play
areas which include:

Salisbury Street, Shotton
Primrose Street, Connahs Quay
Leadbrook Drive, Flint

High Street, Caergwrle

Tudalen 286




Maes y Dre, Mold

Pen Lon, Bagillt

Holway, Holywell

Broadoak Recreation Ground, Connahs Quay
Tan y Felin, Greenfield

Maes yr Oden, Holywell

Pheonix Street, Sandycroft

Prince of Wales, Buckley

Coed Mor, Penyffordd near Holywell
Fford Pentre, Mold

Bryn Mawr, Holywell

1.04 | Based on the needs and priorities outlined in this report it is proposed that
subject to final costings the initial programme that is considered feasible is
as follows:

2017/18

Mold Alun High School All Weather Pitch

Hawarden High School All Weather Pitch

Deeside Leisure Centre All Weather Pitches 1 and 2

Bron Y Wern, Bagillt

Min Awel Play Area, Flint

Ffynnongroyw Play Area

Dee View Road Play Area, Connahs Quay

This would leave the remaining All Weather Pitches and Play Areas
identified in this report as priorities for years 2 and 3 with agreement of a
final plan each year being brought back to Cabinet.

The play area match funding scheme would aim to support any red rated
play areas that cannot be afforded within the overall scheme or if all can
be afforded will then support the improvement of amber rated play areas.

2.00 | RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS

2.01 | Costs identified would be met within the capital programme.

3.00 | CONSULTATIONS REQUIRED / CARRIED OUT

3.01 | Communication will take play with Town and Community Council’s once
the programme has been agreed.

4.00 | RISK MANAGEMENT

4.01 | That costs increase and all schemes cannot be achieved — Schemes will

be carried out in order of priority and the play area match funding scheme
will help address those play areas that cannot be afforded within the
capital allocation.

T "
1

Aalam DQ7
ulditit £07




5.00 | APPENDICES
5.01 None
6.00 | LIST OF ACCESSIBLE BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS
6.01 None
Contact Officers: lan Bancroft / Neal Cockerton
Telephone: 01352 704511
E-mail: ian.bancroft@flintshire.gov.uk / neal.cockerton@flintshire.gov.uk
7.00 | GLOSSARY OF TERMS
7.01 | Play Survey — An annual assessment of the condition of play areas.

All Weather Pitch — The general classification for a range of synthetic
sports pitches including astro turf and 3G pitches.

Tudalen 288



mailto:ian.bancroft@flintshire.gov.uk
mailto:neal.cockerton@flintshire.gov.uk

Eitem ar gyfer y Rhaglen 13

Sir y Fflint
("ﬂimgbjre

CABINET
Date of Meeting Tuesday 14 March 2017
Report Subject Landfill Management and Gas Engine Maintenance
Contract
Cabinet Member Cabinet Member for Waste and Public Protection
Report Author Chief Officer (Streetscene & Transportation)
Type of Report Operational
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The Council owns two active landfill sites at Standard Industrial Estate and Brookhill
Industrial Estate in Buckley. Both landfill sites are operationally closed with formal
closure plans currently being produced with the support of Natural Resources Wales
(NRW).

Both sites have established electricity generating systems with direct feeds from the
gas well collection ring mains within the landfill, connecting directly to the national
grid via a local grid connection.

The waste leachate fluid produced by the two landfill sites is treated on site in a
specialist treatment facility, before being discharged to sewer.

Maintenance of the gas engines and leachate plant are currently undertaken by a
combination of individual outsourced contracts, with some in-house support. This
report seeks Cabinet approval for the Commissioning Form which will allow the
service to procure a single supplier for both the general landfill maintenance and
gas engine/leachate plant management.

RECOMMENDATION

1 That Cabinet approves the Commissioning Form (Appendix 1) for Landfill
Maintenance, Gas Engine and Leachate Plant management - as required
by the CPR’s.

Tudalen 289



REPORT DETAILS

1.00

EXPLAINING THE BACKGROUND TO THE NEW POLICY

1.01

The Council has two active landfill sites at Standard Industrial Estate and
Brookhill in Buckley. Both landfill sites are operationally closed, fully capped
and the sites are now restored, primarily to grassland. A formal ‘Closure
Plan’ is currently being actioned with NRW support for both sites. Both sites
have recently installed PV panels, which are also linked to the mains grid
connection.

1.02

Both sites have established electricity generating systems with direct feeds
from the gas well collection ring mains and both sites have a direct electrical
mains grid connection. The value of energy produced at the sites is falling
as gas levels inevitably fall as the waste decomposes.

1.03

Within the boundary of the Brookhill landfill site is a fully permitted and
compliant leachate treatment plant with a licensed discharge point to main
sewer. The plant treats leachate from both Standard and Brookhill and in
addition generates an income for the Council by treating leachate from other
local landfill sites under a contract with Cory Environmental.

1.04

Both the generating engines are maintained under separate contracts with
private organisations however there is clear independency between the two
processes with effective leachate management having a significant
influence on electricity production levels. Therefore it is intended to procure
a single contract incorporating all of the existing individual contracts,
including the general landfill management, which also closely links to the
energy production and leachate output.

1.05

In order to maximise the income from the energy plants and minimise the
cost of leachate management, investment is required, both in new more
efficient and smaller turbines (as gas levels fall) and on the gas wells and
ring mains that serve the engines. The most effective method of obtaining
this investment would be through engagement with an external operating
partner. The partner would ideally be experienced and in possession of a
number of other landfill sites maintenance contracts allowing suitable
engines to be rotated around the sites as gas levels vary - rather than
purchase new units on each occasion when a new engine would provide
financial benefit.

1.06

Scope of the proposed Contract

e Daily site management at both of the landfill sites to ensure
compliance with Permit and planning consents - including local
compliance testing, litter collections, general tidiness etc;

e Gas well management to ensure permit compliance and in order to
maximise output from the system;

e Strategic development of gas wells including investment as
necessary;

e Generator engine management and maintenance;

e Strategic development of engine generators including investment as

necessary;
Tudalen 290




e Management of the leachate collection wells and underground
infrastructure to ensure compliance with permit;

¢ Transfer of leachate from Standard to the Brookhill treatment facility
as necessary;,

e Management and maintenance of the leachate collection and
treatment facility to ensure compliance with permit and Welsh Water
discharge license;

1.07 | The value of the proposed contract requires completion and Cabinet
approval of a Commissioning form included as Appendix 1.

2.00 | RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS

2.01 | The new contract will protect budgets and remediate future pressures from
the operations at the two sites. This will however be subject to the level of
risk each contractor/partner would want to take on the anticipated energy
still remaining from gas at the former landfill sites. The outcome will not be
known until the tender evaluation has been completed.

2.02 | The proposals will ensure that the Council manages the asset in the most
environmentally friendly manner and will maximise and protect the Council
from fluctuations in energy production levels in future years.

3.00 | CONSULTATIONS REQUIRED / CARRIED OUT

3.01 | Consultation has taking place with potential suppliers to ensure the most
appropriate contract option.

3.02 | With Cabinet Member.

3.03 | With the Procurement team regarding process.

3.04 | With Legal support team regarding contract.

4.00 | RISK MANAGEMENT

4.01 | Delivery of the project will be managed through the service Programme
Board with individual risk identified and review on a regular basis.

4.02 | To ensure the successful partner is experienced and capable of operating
and managing the sites in a compliant and effective manner, a stringent
quality evaluation will be undertaken on each tenderer, before an invitation
to tender is offered.

5.00 | APPENDICES

5.01 | Appendix 1 - Commissioning Form

Tudalen 291




6.00 | LIST OF ACCESSIBLE BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS
6.01 None.
Contact Officer: Stephen O Jones
Telephone: 01352 704700
E-mail: stephen.o.jones@flintshire.gov.uk
7.00 | GLOSSARY OF TERMS
7.01 NRW — Natural Resources Wales

Tudalen 292



mailto:stephen.o.jones@flintshire.gov.uk

Cyngor

. : sir ddinbych % o S y Filint
Commissioning Form denbishsnire @ - Hinthie
This form is to be completed by the commissioning service or department for all procurement
proposals with a total value above £25,000. If you are you seeking an exception from Contract

Procedure Rules or exception from the requirement to tender, you must complete an Exception
Form.

Title | Landfill Management contract PROCUREMENT TEAM USE ONLY
Head of Service: | Stephen O Jones Officer
Manager: | N/A Priority High
Report Completed by: | Harvey Mitchell Category
Date: | February 2017 Received DD/MM/YYYY
Total Estimated Value: Complete by | DD/MM/YYYY
£1.4 million approx. over 7 years Est Hrs
Required
Type Copy and paste: \/
Goods
Services: services not subject to the ‘light touch regime’ (i.e. most services) v

LTR: certain social, health, education & other services subject to the ‘light-touch regime’
Works

Does the proposal include Land contracts or the appointment of Yes No v
developers?

If Yes, has the Monitoring Officer (Legal) been consulted? Yes No

If Yes state the Monitoring Officer’s advice. If No, state why not:

Does the proposal include Information & Communication Technology, Yes No v
property or works?

If Yes, has the relevant council service been involved? Yes No

If Yes state the services’ involvement. If No, state why not:

Procurement Level Copy and paste: v
Intermediate Value: £25,000 to OJEU threshold*
High Value: above relevant OJEU threshold* v

Procurement Process Copy and paste:

Is there a corporate purchasing arrangement or National Procurement Yes No \/
Service framework or other framework agreement relevant to your
proposal?

If Yes, state which below:

Tudalen 293



Are you planning to make use of any corporate purchasing arrangementor  Yes No v
framework agreement identified above?

If Yes, will the process be direct award or mini competition?

If No, state the relevant grounds to justify an exemption:

Are you using a competitive market process? Yes | v No

If yes, indicate which process. Open Tender v Restricted Tender
Competitive Dialogue Dynamic Purchasing System E-Auction
Competitive Procedure With Negotiation Innovation Partnership

Don’t know

Timescales

Date Milestone

March Cabinet Authorisation of Commissioning Form

1st March 2017 Tender notice on Sell to Wales

10t April 2017 Tender returns

1st May Presentations on tender proposals

227 May Tender award

1st July Contract start

Outline

Briefly describe the proposal Copy and paste: \/

The Council has two active landfill sites at Standard Industrial Estate and Brookhill in Buckley.
Both landfill sites are operationally closed, fully capped and the sites are now restored, primarily
to grassland.

The Council is looking to engage an organisation (either a single provider or a lead provider with
a sub contactor/s) to manage and operate 2 closed landfill sites. The Council is tendering this to
provide certainty and resilience of landfill management and to provide budget stability over the
next 7 years.

Are there any links to other existing or planned commissions, projects or Yes No v
programmes or is this part of a multi-phase project (internal or external)? If
yes please specify.

Need / Demand

Briefly explain your evidence for the need or demand for this proposal.

Tudalen 294 Commissioning Form/Ver 1.3/Sep 16



The Council is required to manage the two closed landill sites in accordance with the waste
permits that are in place. These permits are monitored by Natural Resources Wales and it is a
requirement to ensure that the Council remains compliant with the strict conditions applied to
both permits.

In relation to the generation of electricity, the Council are required under the permit to actively
manage both the gas field, landfill gas engine and leachate management systems and this
contract will deliver this and will enable electricity generation and revenue to be efficiently
maximized.

Output / Benefit
What will the output and benefit of the proposal be? What will it deliver? What will it achieve?

The Contract will provide certainty and resilience of landfill management and provide budget
stability over the next 7 years.
The contract will ensure that potential environmental risks associated with the closed landfill

sites are appropriately managed to prevent any negative impact on neighbouring communities
and the environment.

Options Copy and paste: | ¥
Has a zero cost option been considered? Yes No v
Has a reduced cost option been considered? Yes | V' No

State whether and why zero and/or reduced cost options have been adopted or discounted:

The Contract will provide certainty and resilience of landfill management and provide budget
stability over the next 7 years.

Price / Quality Weighting

Please state the percentage weightings being given to price and quality in your tender evaluation:-

Price 100% Quality
Welsh Language Standards
All advertisements 50% | in Sell2Wales and, where 50 % | relevant, in the Office
Journal of the European Union (OJEU), must be published

bilingually in Welsh and English. The advertisement must state that quotations or tenders may be
submitted in Welsh, and that a quotation or tender submitted in Welsh will be treated no less
favourably than a quotation or tender submitted in English.

It is a requirement that all tender and contract documents are produced in Welsh in the following
circumstances:-
a) If the subject matter of the tender for a contract suggests that it should be produced in Welsh,
or
b) If the anticipated audience, and their expectations, suggests that the documents should be
produced in Welsh.

Copy and paste: v

Is there a requirement to produce the documents in Welsh? Yes No v

Tudalen 295 Commissioning Form/Ver 1.3/Sep 16



State why you have selected either Yes or No:

Procurement Checklist Copy and paste: v
Has a Sustainability / Wellbeing Impact Assessment been Yes No N/A v
completed?
Have you identified and mitigated any potential conflicts of Yes No N/A v
interest?
Have you conducted market dialogue, research, analysis? Yes 4 No N/A
Have you consulted stakeholders, partners and/or end users? Yes \/ No N/A
Have you consulted the Insurance and Risk Manager on Yes No N/A v
potential insurance issues?
Have you instructed the legal team to develop contract terms? Yes V] No N/A
Have you sought advice on safeguarding issues? Yes No N/A \/
Have you sought advice on any TUPE, IPR or other legal Yes e No N/A
issues?
Have you specified contract management & information Yes \/ No N/A
requirements?
Have you determined whether to use lots (e.g. to encourage Yes No N/A \/
SMEs)?
Have you considered how to encourage subcontractors or Yes \/ No N/A
consortia?
Could you reserve the contract for public mutuals or social Yes No 4 N/A
enterprises?
Have you completed the tender specification? Yes v No N/A
Have you developed evaluation criteria & scoring methodology? Yes v No N/A v
Have you identified the scorers/evaluators? Yes 4 No N/A
Have you drafted questions and guidance to bidders & scorers? Yes V] No N/A

Yes | V] No| | NA
Will you need to arrange interviews, presentations, site visits
etc.?
Have you drafted the tender advertisement? Yes No N/A v
Is this proposal funded wholly or in part by EU grant? Yes No 4 N/A

Tudalen 296 Commissioning Form/Ver 1.3/Sep 16



If you wish to expand on any of your responses to these questions please give details in the box
below:

Finance Copy and paste:

Capital Funding Source Amount

Approved
Applied for
Approached

Total Capital Funding:

Revenue Funding Source Amount

Funded from existing revenue budgets £1.4 million (over 7 years)

Total Revenue Funding:

Estimated Total Value: £1.4 million
Estimated Annual Value Ongoing operational costs from revenue
Cost Code

If the contract is a collaboration with external partners the figures quoted should include
the total contract value not just the Local Authority element.

*N.B: Approved — written approval exists; Applied for — no written approval but application
made; Approached — initial approach to or by funding body but no application submitted

Contract

Provide basic details of any contract to be awarded

Type of contract Fixed Term Contract (longer term)
Terms and Conditions: General Term & Conditions (Services)
Proposed Start date: July 2017

Proposed End date: May 2024

Proposed options for extension (if any): n/a

Maximum duration (including extensions):

Tudalen 297 Commissioning Form/Ver 1.3/Sep 16



Community Benefits Copy and paste: \/

Are you including community benefits? Yes v No

If Yes, provide details below: If No, state why community benefits have not been included

Educational visits for local schools

The Local Economy Copy and paste:

Have you considered ways in which this proposal might benefit Yes | v/ No
the local economy and increase opportunities for local
businesses?

If Yes, provide details below: If No, please state why not.

Local contractors can provide services for the main contractor. (Electricians/Plumbers, hire firms
etc)

Risk Assessment

What is the total estimated value of the proposal? £250K to £2m
How many external organisations are involved in developing the proposal? | None

Has the Local Authority done this kind of thing before? Never

If things go wrong, what is the operational risk to the Local Authority? Medium

If things go wrong, what is the reputational risk to the Local Authority? Low

If things go wrong, what is the financial risk to the Local Authority? Medium

Tudalen 298 Commissioning Form/Ver 1.3/Sep 16



PROCUREMENT TEAM ASSESSMENT

N.B: This section is to be completed by the Procurement Team following receipt of an
appropriately completed form from the commissioning service.

Section Sign-Off? Comments
Yes No

Type

Procurement Level

Procurement Process

Timescales

Outline

Need / Demand

Output / Benefit

Options

Price/Quality Weighting

Welsh Language

Procurement Checklist

Finance

Contract

Community Benefits

The Local Economy

Risk Assessment

PROPOSED START DATE TARGET END DATE

RECOMMENDATIONS:

f ORANGE YELLOW GREEN

PROCUREMENT OFFICER DATE

Tudalen 299 Commissioning Form/Ver 1.3/Sep 16




AUTHORISATION

N.B: This section is to be completed by the commissioning service following the completion and
return of the Procurement Team Assessment (above).

For details of authority to decide procurement strategy and invite competitive bids see CPR 2.7.2

Response to Corporate Procurement Team Assessment

Please detail your response and plan of actions to the Corporate Procurement Team’s assessment.
In particular, if you are choosing not to abide by their recommendations please state why not.

Subject to compliance with the instructions above, the undersigned authorise the commissioning
proposal described in this document to go ahead.

HEAD OF SERVICE: (Mandatory)

Signature Date

SECTION 151 OFFICER (Finance): (Mandatory for all contracts above £250,000)

Signature Date

MONITORING OFFICER (Legal): (Mandatory for all contracts above £250,000)

Signature Date

LEAD CABINET MEMBER: (Mandatory for all contracts above £1,000,000)

Signature Date

N.B: Contracts over £2,000,000 also require Cabinet approval and the completion of a
Cabinet report

Tudalen 300 Commissioning Form/Ver 1.3/Sep 16



Eitem ar gyfer y Rhaglen 14

Sufy Fflint
"'E,!mzf:!z.ire

CABINET
Date of Meeting Tuesday, 14 March 2017
Report Subject School Admission Arrangements 2018
Cabinet Member Cabinet Member for Education
Report Author Chief Officer (Education and Youth)
Type of Report Operational

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

To advise Cabinet of the outcome of the statutory consultation exercise on the
admission arrangements for September 2018 and to recommend approval.

RECOMMENDATIONS

1 That the proposed admission arrangements for 2018/19 be approved.

Tudalen 301



REPORT DETAILS

1.00

EXPLAINING THE ADMISSION ARRANGEMENTS

1.01

In accordance with the School Admissions Code, the local authority is
required to undertake a statutory consultation exercise on its admission
arrangements for the following year. Consultation must be complete by 1
March and the admission arrangements must be determined by 15 April
each year. Statutory consultees include all schools in the area, the diocesan
authorities, and neighbouring authorities.

1.02

Consultation must cover the full admission arrangements including the
admissions policy, over-subscription criteria, the timetable for admissions
and admission numbers (ie the maximum number of pupils to be admitted
into each year group). This information is attached as Appendices 1 and 2.

1.03

The current admission arrangements have been in place since 2003 and
the majority of parental preferences continue to be met (approximately
96%). For information, the number of admission appeals in recent years is
detailed in the table below:

Year Secondary | Primary | Total

2013/14 | 46 81 127

2014/15 | 20 54 74

2015/16 | 66 71 137

2016/17* | 36 50 86
*to date

It is anticipated that oversubscription will continue at secondary and primary
level in some areas of the County as a consequence of parental preference.

1.04

During the consultation process, there was a comment received from a
primary headteacher regarding admission from Nursery to Reception in the
light of several Nursery pupils not being able to gain places in the Reception
class at the same school last year. The headteacher commented that this
caused disruption not only to the children and parents but the school too
was disappointed given the hard work and effort put in by staff in what they
see as the most important class in the school. The suggestion was that
Nursery education should be made statutory or that the provision should be
taken away entirely. This view is reflected amongst some other primary
headteachers too.

However, local authorities are constrained by the Welsh Government
School Admissions Code which clearly states that attendance at Nursery is
not statutory and can have no bearing on the allocation of places at
Reception. The reasons given are (a) it can advantage those parents willing
to travel a distance to allow their child to attend Nursery and they would then
have priority over local parents for Reception places, and (b) it can
disadvantage local families who have opted for other providers at Nursery
stage or who have private child care arrangements. In the absence of a
statutory change it is not recommended that local provision is changed or
withdrawn.

Tudalen 302




1.05

The proposed admissions timetable has been drawn up in consultation with
neighbouring authorities and takes into account factors such as allowing
parents sufficient time to visit schools and express their preferences, the
time needed to process applications, etc. The timetable also incorporates
the “common offer dates” prescribed by the School Admissions Code (ie 1
March for secondary and 16 April for primary).

1.06

There are no changes proposed to the admissions oversubscription criteria
themselves. However, the opportunity has been taken to amend the
wording in the admissions procedure to urge parents to express more than
one preference for a school. If their single preference cannot be met,
applicants can find themselves being offered places that are remaining at
other schools after all other allocations to second preferences have been
completed. Expressing a preference for a school gives an applicant an
advantage over those who have not. The revised wording is reflected in
Appendix 1, page 3. Similarly, the wording regarding the procedure for
applying to change schools during the school year (Appendix 1, page 7) has
been amended to clarify that all such applications are managed by the local
authority, in consultation with schools.

1.07

The opportunity has been taken to amend the admission numbers in respect
of several schools to reflect changes in accommodation. These include
Ysgol Cae’r Nant, Ysgol Parc y Llan, Connah’s Quay High School, St
David’s High School, and St Richard Gwyn. All changes have been
approved by the headteachers concerned.

1.08

Applications for places are made using the Council’s online system and this
is working well. Assistance is provided by both the Admissions Team and
Flintshire Connects for any parents experiencing difficulties with the online
system. 100% of applications are now received online. However, hard
copies of application forms will continue to be made available on request to
any parent who does not have access to an on line facility.

2.00

RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS

2.01

Numbers of appeals will continue to be monitored to ensure sufficient
capacity to present and clerk appeals in a timely manner.

3.00

CONSULTATIONS REQUIRED / CARRIED OUT

3.01

All statutory consultees have been consulted in accordance with the School
Admissions Code.

4.00

RISK MANAGEMENT

4.01

The annual determination of admission arrangements must be carried out
in accordance with the framework and timetable in the School Admissions
Code. Consultation has been completed and approval is being sought
within the deadlines set out in.the Code. Adherence to the Code minimises

raddier sus




the risk of challenge to the Public Services Ombudsman by way of judicial
review.

5.00 | APPENDICES
5.01 | Appendix 1 — Admission Arrangements 2018/19
Appendix 2 — Admission Numbers
6.00 | LIST OF ACCESSIBLE BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS
6.01 | None.
Contact Officer: Gill Yates, Pupil Support Services Manager
Telephone: 01352 704187
E-mail: gill.yates@flintshire.gov.uk
7.00 | GLOSSARY OF TERMS
7.01 | School Admission Arrangements — the overall procedure and practices

about how to apply for a school place, including the criteria to decide how
places are allocated, application procedures, the timetable for the
admissions process, how late applications are handled, waiting lists and the
appeal process.

School Admissions Code — a Code issued by Welsh Government in
respect of the discharge of admissions functions. All admission authorities
have a statutory duty to act in accordance with the Code.

Oversubscription criteria — a list of criteria which an admission authority
must adopt to be used for the allocation of places if there are more
applications received than there are places available.

Admission Number - the number of school places that an admission
authority may offer in each year group.

Tudalen 304



mailto:gill.yates@flintshire.gov.uk

Admissions Timetable 2017/18

APPENDIX 1

Admission | Admission Parents’ Closing date | Allocation Parents
Phase forms consideration | for receipt of | period by informed
available to period completed LA/admitting | by:
parents w/c forms authority
Secondary | 11/09/17 11/09/17- 10/11/17 131117 — 01/03/18
10/11/17 12/01/18
Reception | 02/10/17 02/10/17 - 24/11/17 2711117 - 16/04/18
24111117 02/03/18
Nursery 02/10/17 02/10/17 - 23/02/18 26/02/18 — 11/05/18
23/02/18 01/04/18

Application forms must be returned to the Local Authority by the closing date. Your child may have less
opportunity to be allocated to your preferred school if your application is received after the closing date.

Late Applications

Late applications will be considered after those received by the closing date if the Local Authority
considers that there are good reasons for the application form being late, which must be included with the
application form. For example, exceptional medical reasons preventing an earlier application, recent
move of house — supporting evidence must be provided. If the Admission Number for the requested
school has been reached, parents will be offered the right to an appeal. All late applications will be
ranked in accordance with the oversubscription criteria and any places which become available will be
offered to the highest ranking applicants up to the end of the allocation period. A waiting list will also be
maintained for that school if necessary and any places that become available will be offered to the
highest ranking applicant on the list.

The Process for offering school places

The Admission Number for each school relates to the number of children that can be admitted to each
year group during the school year. The Admission Number for each school is calculated using the
capacity assessment method in the Welsh Government’s guidance document ‘Measuring the Capacity of
Schools in Wales’. All school Admission Numbers are included on the ‘Schools List'.

All pupils will be admitted if the Admission Number has not been reached. When this occurs, the Local
Authority applies the published oversubscription criteria to rank all preferences expressed to see who can
be offered a place. All preferences received will be considered on the basis of equal preferences. This
means parents may express a number of preferences that will be considered in the same way without
reference to a preference ranking. If a place can be offered at more than one of the preferences
expressed (because a preferred school is undersubscribed or because the applicant has a high enough
priority against the criteria for an oversubscribed school, or because a school receives the same number
of applications as the number of places available), the place offered will be for the school ranked highest
on the application.

If you express a preference for a voluntary aided school or foundation school in Flintshire the relevant
school will be sent your details. The timetable for admissions (above) also applies to voluntary aided and
foundation schools. These schools are responsible for considering your child’s application against others
received in accordance with their own oversubscription criteria. The school governors should use the
school’s own oversubscription criteria to rank applications and make offers of places. Any preferences
not met will be returned to the local authority and will be treated equally with other preferences expressed
for Flintshire Community Schools.

1
Tudalen 305



Please note neighbouring local authorities’ timetables may be different to those above but Flintshire will
work closely with neighbouring LAs to coordinate admission arrangements. If the school for which you
wish to express a preference is in another county please contact the respective Local Authority to ensure
you do not miss the closing date.

Denbighshire County Council Wrexham County Borough Council
County Hall Children and Young People Service
Wynnstay Road 31 Floor

Ruthin Lambpit Street

Denbighshire, LL15 1YN Wrexham, LL11 1AR

Tel: 01824 706101 Tel: 01978 295425

Cheshire West & Chester Authority
Children and Young People’s Services
School Admissions

Wyvern House, The Drumber
Winsford, Cheshire CW7 1AH

Tel: 0300 123 7039

Policy for Admissions to Schools

The County Council, as the Local Authority, is responsible for determining the arrangements for
admissions to all Community Primary, Welsh Medium Primary, Secondary, Welsh Medium Secondary,
Special Schools and Voluntary Controlled Schools. The Local Authority will consult annually with school
Governing Bodies and the Diocesan Education Authorities in relation to admissions.

The Local Authority will comply with statutory requirements and the Welsh Government School
Admissions Code and will take account of the expression of parental preference in the context of its duty
to ensure the provision of effective education and the efficient use of education resources. When
considering applications, the Local Authority will observe the provisions of the School Admissions Code
which states that admission authorities should admit to the school’'s admission number and will rarely be
able to prove prejudice as a ground for refusing an additional pupil while the numbers remain below the
admission number. In the case of sixth form admissions, applications may be made by either the parent
or the young person or both.

The Local Authority will comply with its duty to ensure the provision of effective education and the efficient
use of resources. In so doing, the Local Authority will have regard to the total resources, including
accommodation and staffing, available to each school and any constraints imposed by the school
organisation and curriculum. It will also consider the resource implications for the authority and impact on
other education policies.

When a parent gives fraudulent or intentionally misleading information in order to obtain a place at a
school for their child, the Local Authority reserves the right to withdraw the offer of a place. Where a
place is withdrawn on the basis of misleading information, the application must be considered afresh and
a right of appeal offered if a place is refused.

Admissions Procedure

The annual admissions procedure applicable to the relevant age group includes the following stages:
e Publication of the ‘Guide to Education Services’.

e Arrangements to enable parents to express a preference for a school they wish their
child/children to attend, and, in the case of sixth form admissions, expression of a preference by

2
Tudalen 306



either a parent or a young person or both. By law, parents who express a preference are given
priority for admission over those who do not.

e Consideration of preferences up to the Admission Number for each school.

e Parents are strongly advised to express more than one preference. They must be listed in
a preferred order. Only the highest preference that can be met will be used to offer a place.
Listing the same school multiple times does not result in a better chance of being offered
that school.

Please Note

Expressing a preference does not guarantee a place at your chosen school if that school is
oversubscribed. If more parents apply for places at the school than the number of places
available, the Authority will apply the oversubscription criteria for allocating places as set out in
the policy.

Welsh Language Policy for all schools

The Authority’s Welsh Language Policy aims to ensure that all pupils reach a standard of bilingualism.
It will be the responsibility of the Authority, in conjunction with the Headteacher and the School
Governors, to ensure the teaching of both Welsh and English is in accordance with National
Curriculum requirements.

Primary Education will be provided for all children mainly through the medium of English, or mainly
through the medium of Welsh.

Secondary Education will be provided for all children mainly through the medium of English, or mainly
through the medium of Welsh. To ensure continuity with the primary schools, Welsh will be taught as
a second language in all secondary schools where the main medium of instruction is English.

Flintshire County Council, working in partnership with schools will provide parents with full information and
understanding of the advantages of Welsh medium education and the opportunities which exist within
Flintshire, explaining clearly that:

e there is no need for parents to be Welsh speakers for their children to take advantage of this
opportunity;

e receiving education in a designated Welsh medium school enables pupils to become fully
bilingual;

¢ there are intellectual advantages to being equally fluent in two languages.

Pupils who have received their education through the medium of Welsh in primary school transfer to the
Welsh medium Secondary School (Ysgol Maes Garmon) at Key Stage 3. Pupils can transfer from
English medium primary schools to the Welsh medium Secondary School where they will be offered the
immersion scheme that is available at the end of Year 6 and all the way through Year 7. For further
details about the scheme please contact Ysgol Maes Garmon Tel: 01352 750678.

Admission Phases

Early Entitlement to Education

A part-time education place is available for every child the term after his/her third birthday.

Children born in... Entitled to...
Autumn Term 2 terms of educational provision (Spring and
Summer)

3
Tudalen 307



| Spring Term | 1 term of educational provision (Summer) |

Children born in the Summer term receive their education entitlement in the school nursery classes in the
Autumn term after their 3 birthday. Parents may state a preference for an approved setting which may
be a pre school playgroup (English or Welsh), a private day nursery, a ‘network’ childminder or school
nursery class. Applications for early entitlement are made directly to the setting. Forms are available all
year.

Notes:

1. Admission to an Early Entitlement setting at a particular school does not guarantee
subsequent admission to nursery at that school. A fresh application will be required.

2. No transport is provided.

For further information on approved settings please contact: Family Information Service Tel: 01244
547017.

Nursery

Local Authorities in Wales have a duty to provide sufficient nursery places in their area. A child becomes
eligible for a place at a nursery class in the September following the child’s 3 birthday. Nursery
education is not compulsory and parents have no right of appeal regarding nursery admissions under the
School Standards and Framework Act 1998.

Nursery schooling in all schools/units will be provided on the basis of 5 x 2.5 hour sessions per week for
each child. Places are available in Nursery classes at all Flintshire primary schools, up to the Admission
Number for each school.

Parents may express a preference for any nursery irrespective of where the child’s home is in relation to
the school. However, expressing a preference does not guarantee a place at that nursery. In the event of
oversubscription, applications for nursery places will be dealt with by applying the oversubscription criteria
in respect of primary schools as set out in this Guide.

Notes:

1. Admission to a nursery class at a particular Primary School does not guarantee
subsequent admission to reception class at that school. A fresh application will be
required.

2. No transport is provided.

Primary

The Authority will admit a child to a maintained primary school at the beginning of the school year if the
child has achieved his/her 4t birthday on or before August 31st of that calendar year.

Once a reception place has been offered and accepted, parents may defer their child’s entry until the start
of the term following the child’s 5" birthday. Parents are not able to defer entry beyond this point, or
beyond the academic year for which the original application was accepted.

In accordance with legislation, infant class sizes (Reception, Year 1 and Year 2) are restricted to a limit of

no more than 30 per school teacher. In respect of junior classes (Year 3 to Year 6), the target is no more
than 30 per school teacher.

Secondary

Pupils will normally be transferred from a primary to a secondary school in the September following their
11t birthday.

4
Tudalen 308



Application Forms

A parental preference form for nursery, primary and secondary school admission will be available on line
(preferred method of application) on www.flintshire.qgov.uk/schools/schooladmissions or by
contacting the Admissions Team (admissions@flintshire.gov.uk; Tel: 01352 704068/704073). Forms will
be available according to admissions timetable as set out in this Guide.

Oversubscription Criteria

All pupils will be admitted if the Admission Number has not been reached. However, if the Admission
Number has been reached, applications will be considered against the oversubscription criteria, which are
listed in priority order.

Criteria to be applied in order of priority by the Local Authority for admission to Nursery, Primary
and Secondary Schools:

a) Looked after children (children in care) and previously looked after children;
b) pupils for whom the preferred school is the nearest appropriate school to the pupil’s home address;

c) pupils who will have a sister or brother attending the preferred school on the expected admission
date. The ‘sibling rule’ will only be applied for the statutory period of education i.e. up to Year 11;

d) pupils for whom the preferred school is not the nearest to their home address. Pupils will be admitted
in order of proximity to that alternative school and up to its Admission Number.

Tie-breaker
If there are more applicants than places in any of the above categories, priority will be given to
applicants living nearest the school, measured from the child’s home address to the recognised main

entrance of the school.

If the authority is unable to comply with the parental preference(s) expressed then the parent will be
offered a place at the next nearest appropriate school with an available place.

Where a school is named in a Statement of Special Educational Needs, the local authority has a duty
to admit the child to that school.

For the allocation of places, the nearest appropriate school is interpreted as:

(a) the school nearest to the child’s home measured from child’s home address to the
recognised main entrance of the school;

(b) the nearest Welsh medium school where parents wish their children to receive their
education through the medium of Welsh;

(c) the nearest Denominational school where parents wish to have their children educated
in a denominational school.

The Council uses Routefinder, a network analysis system fully integrated into the
Geographical Information System (GIS) software, to calculate home to school distance in
miles. The shortest route is calculated from an applicant’s home address to the
recognised main entrance of the school.

It should be noted that transport will only be provided in accordance with the Council’s Transport

5
Tudalen 309


http://www.flintshire.gov.uk/schools/schooladmissions
mailto:admissions@flintshire.gov.uk

Policy.

Nearest suitable school

When making a decision about the ‘nearest suitable school’ the Authority will accept only the pupil’s home
address and not that, for example, of childminder or grandparents. Parents may be asked to provide
official documentation showing residency at the relevant home address, such as evidence of Council Tax.
Parents are advised that a school place may be lawfully withdrawn if the information given on their
application form is fraudulent or misleading.

Sibling (brother/sister)

A sibling is defined as a full, half, step, foster or adopted brother or sister living together as one household
at the same address and where the elder sibling is of statutory school age and will still be registered at
the preferred school when the younger child is eligible to attend. In considering siblings, first priority will
be given to applications from multiple birth children.

Multiple Birth Children

Twins, triplets, quadruplets, etc, residing at the same address and applying for places in the same year
group will be given priority for admission in the main admissions round under the ‘sibling’ criteria. If it is
not possible to offer places to all multiple birth children residing at the same address and applying for
places in the same year group, the Authority will offer places for all of those multiple birth children at the
next nearest appropriate school with available places.

Admissions to schools other than those maintained by the LA

Parents wishing to express a preference for a school in a county other than Flintshire should still use the
Flintshire preference form and it will be passed to the relevant Local Authority, with the exception of
Cheshire West and Chester Council who request you contact them directly. Please be aware of each
Authority’s admission time table and closing dates.

Notifying Parents

The outcome of an application for admission will be notified to parents in writing. Where the application
has been refused, the letter will set out the reasons for the decision and the right of appeal and a return
proforma will be sent. Parents will be asked to decide by a specified date one or more of the following
options:-

e Place child’s name on a waiting list;

e proceed to appeal and place child’s name on a waiting list;

e accept the place offered at an alternative school for which preference has been expressed;

e make a new application for an alternative school.

Waiting Lists

Waiting lists for oversubscribed schools will be prepared and will consist of those children whose parents
have specifically requested in writing (including email) to be placed on the school’s waiting list, those for
whom an appeal form has been received and any late applications. Waiting lists will be maintained until
30 September in the school year concerned. After that date, any parents still wishing to be considered for
a place must specifically request in writing to remain on a waiting list.

Admission of Pupils from outside Flintshire

Pupils applying for admission to a school in Flintshire who do not reside in Flintshire will be offered a
place at a school in accordance with the admissions policy.

6
Tudalen 310



Change of School within Flintshire during the year

Schools in Flintshire have agreed a protocol with the local authority for transfers from one nominated
school to another other than at the normal transition point. A parent seeking such a transfer should
initially speak to the headteacher of the child’s current school to discuss the reasons for that transfer. If,
following this discussion, the parent wishes to continue the process, contact should then be made with
the headteacher of the new school. Headteachers will refer parents to the Local Authority to discuss
the application process and make an application. If the admission number for the year group in the
requested school has already been reached, the application may be refused. In such circumstances a
parent would have the right of appeal, as outlined below

Admissions other than at normal entry point (ie September each year)

For pupils moving into the area at times other than the normal admission round (September of each
year), the Local Authority will endeavour to meet parental preferences as far as possible. Where a school
is oversubscribed, parents will be offered a place at an alternative school. The parent may then accept
the alternative placement, or may give notice of appeal.

Appeals Procedure

If the Authority is unable to comply with the parental preference the parent will be given the reason in
writing and offered a place at another school. The parent may then accept the alternative placement and
may give notice of appeal. Information on how to appeal will be provided. Details describing the appeals
procedure are also available on www.flintshire.gov.uk/schools/schooladmissions. Alternatively,
please contact the Admissions Team on 01352 704068 / 704073.

Appeals must be made in writing giving reasons, and sent to the Admissions Team. The Authority will
initiate the appeals procedure. Appeals will be heard within 30 school days of the appeal being received
in writing (or within 30 working days if received during the school summer holidays). Every effort will be
made to hear appeals as quickly as possible. The parents, or parent accompanied by a friend if desired,
will be given an opportunity to appear before an Independent Appeal Panel. The decision of the
Independent Panel will be notified to the parent in writing and is final and binding on all parties.

.
Tudalen 311



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn bwrpasol



APPENDIX 2

Type of
School Name Welsh COS,;::;c:i:ty, MCSW |AN for Sept
Indicator VCIVA/ Capacity FT 2018
Foundation
Abermorddu Juniors and Infants C.P. EM C 206 29
Bagillt (Merllyn C.P.) EM C 176 25
Bagillt (Ysgol Glan Aber C.P.) EM C 140 20
Broughton Primary EM C 476 68
Brynford C.P. EM C 58 8
Buckley (Mountain Lane C.P.) EM C 409 58
Buckley (Southdown C.P.) EM C 382 54
Buckley (Westwood CP) EM C 273 39
Caerwys (Ysgol yr Esgob Aided) EM VA 86 12
Carmel (Ysgol Bro Carmel C.P.) EM C 180 25
Cilcain (Ysgol y Foel C.P.) EM C 84 12
Connah's Quay (Bryn Deva C.P.) EM C 283 40
Connah's Quay (Golftyn C.P.) EM C 404 57
Connah's Quay (Wepre Lane C.P.) EM C 307 43
Connah's Quay (Ysgol Cae'r Nant) EM C 356 50
Drury C.P. EM C 124 17
Ewloe Green C.P. EM C 349 49
Ffynnongroew (Ysgol Bryn Garth C.P.) EM C 119 17
Flint (St.Mary's R.C.) EM VA 317 45
Flint (Ysgol Croes Atti C.P.) (Flint site only) WM C 207 29
Flint Cornist C.P. EM C 289 41
Flint Gwynedd C.P. EM C 492 70
Greenfield C.P. EM C 228 32
Gronant C.P. EM C 144 20
Gwernaffield (Ysgol y Waun C.P.) EM C 107 15
Gwernymynydd C.P. EM C 81 11
Gwespyr Picton (Ysgol Gymraeg Mornant C.P.) WM C 81 11
Hawarden (Ysgol Penarlag C.P.) EM C 196 28
Hawarden Village Primary School EM VA 429 60
Higher Kinnerton EM F 201 28
Holywell (St.Winefride's R.C.) EM VA 187 26
Holywell (Ysgol Gwenffrwd C.P.) WM C 256 36
Holywell (Ysgol Maes Y Felin) EM C 315 45
Hope (Ysgol Estyn C.P.) EM C 216 30
Leeswood (Ysgol Derwenfa C.P.) EM C 159 22
Lixwm C.P. EM C 71 10
Mold (St.David's R.C.) EM VA 144 20
Mold (Ysgol Bryn Coch C.P.) EM C 599 85
Mold (Ysgol Bryn Gwalia C.P.) EM C 233 33
Mold (Ysgol Glanrafon C.P.) WM C 287 41

Tudalen 313




Mostyn (Ysgol Bryn Pennant C.P.) EM C 129 18
Nannerch Controlled EM VC 111 15
Nercwys Voluntary Aided EM VC 42 6
Northop (Ysgol Owen Jones C.P.) EM C 138 19
Northop Hall C.P. EM C 210 30
Pentrobin Aided EM VA 110 15
Penyffordd County Primary School EM C 259 37
Queensferry C.P. EM C 180 25
Rhosesmor (Rhos Helyg C.P.) EM C 168 24
Saltney (St.Anthony's R.C.) EM VA 152 21
Saltney (Wood Memorial C.P.) EM C 216 30
Saltney Ferry C.P. EM C 236 33
Sandycroft C.P. EM C 320 45
Sealand C.P. EM C 215 30
Shotton (St.Ethelwold's Aided) EM VA 107 15
Shotton (Venerable Edward Morgan R.C.) EM VA 281 40
Shotton (Wellhouse Primary School) EM C 270 38
Sychdyn C.P. EM C 177 25
Trelawnyd Aided EM VA 109 15
Trelogan C.P. EM C 72 10
Treuddyn (Ysgol Parcy Llan C.P.) EM C 111 15
Treuddyn (Ysgol Terrig C.P.) WM C 93 13
Whitford Aided EM VA 109 15
Ysgol Mynydd Isa EM C 513 73
Type of
School Name Welsh COmsni:z;;;Nc/ MCSW (AN for Sept
Indicator VA Capacity 2018
Foundation
Alun High School EM o] 1,768 250
Argoed High School EM C 580 116
Castell Alun High EM 6] 1,240 211
Connah's Quay High EM C 1,200 240
Elfed High EM C 1,037 175
Flint High EM 6] 797 143
Hawarden High EM C 1,145 195
Ysgol Treffynnon EM 6] 600 120
St. David's High EM 6] 725 131
St. Richard Gwyn High EM VA 969 166
Ysgol Maes Garmon WM 6] 711 120

Tudalen 314




Eitem ar gyfer y Rhaglen 15

Sir y Fflint
"'E!En&%!z.ire

CABINET
Date of Meeting Tuesday, 14 March 2017
Report Subject Report back from the Call In of Decision No. 3358 -
Deeside Plan
Cabinet Member Leader of the Council and Cabinet Member for Finance
Report Author Democratic Services Manager
Type of Report Operational
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

At the meeting of Cabinet which was held on the 14 February 2017, a report on the
Deeside Plan was considered and approved. Subsequently the Deeside Plan
decision (Record of Decision No. 3358) was called in. The Call In was considered
as part of the scheduled meeting of the Community & Enterprise Overview &
Scrutiny Committee which was held on Wednesday 8 March 2017. Following
lengthy consideration, the decision was Option 2 ‘that the explanation be accepted
but not endorsed by the Overview & Scrutiny Committee’.

Therefore the Decision could be implemented with immediate effect and the
decision makers have been informed accordingly.

RECOMMENDATIONS

1 That the resolution of the Community & Enterprise Overview & Scrutiny
Committee on Record of Decision No. 3358 be noted.

Tudalen 315




REPORT DETAILS

1.00

THE REASONS GIVEN FOR CALL IN

1.01

The reasons given for Call In were:-

1. Lack of consultation across Flintshire and the Membership of
Flintshire County Council.

2. Lack of data in relation to resources and finances.

3. No impact assessment on other towns and communities in
Flintshire

4. The objectives require further review.

1.02

The names of the Members who initiated the Call In are:-

Councillors Mike Peers, Richards Jones, Veronica Gay,
Owen Thomas, Gareth Roberts, Dave Mackie,
Nancy Matthews and Hilary Isherwood.

At the meeting Councillors Peers, Jones and Mackie spoke on behalf of
the initiators of the Call In.

1.03

The Decision Makers were represented by the Leader of the Council
supported by the Deputy Leader, the Cabinet Member for Economic
Development, Chief Officer (Community & Enterprise), Chief Officer
(Streetscene and Transportation) and the Enterprise & Regeneration
Manager.

1.04

Following a lengthy discussion, Option 2: ‘that the explanations be
accepted but not endorsed by the Overview & Scrutiny Committee’, thus
permitting implementation, was proposed. This was agreed with a vote of
10 votes for and 5 against.

2.00

RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS

2.01

None arising directly from this report

3.00

CONSULTATIONS REQUIRED / CARRIED OUT

3.01

Not applicable

4.00

RISK MANAGEMENT

4.01

Not applicable

Tudalen 316




5.00 | APPENDICES

5.01 None

6.00 | LIST OF ACCESSIBLE BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

6.01 | Agenda of the Community & Enterprise Overview & Scrutiny Committee
Wednesday 8 March 2017
Contact Officer: Robert Robins, Democratic Services Manager
Telephone: 01352 702320
E-mail: Robert.robins@flintshire.gov.uk

7.00 | GLOSSARY OF TERMS

7.01 Call In:  When the Cabinet makes Decisions, the Record of Decisions is

published. Within 5 days of publication any 4 Members acting together
can request that the decision be called in to the appropriate Overview &
Scrutiny Committee for consideration.

Tudalen 317




Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn bwrpasol



Eitem ar gyfer y Rhaglen 16

EXERCISE OF DELEGATED POWERS — DECISIONS TAKEN

Streetscene and Transportation
e The Flintshire County Council (Service Road off the A5119 Northop Road,
Flint Mountain, Flint) (Prohibition of Driving) Order 20-
To advise Members of objections received following the advertisement of The
Flintshire County Council (Service Road off the A5119 Northop Road, Flint
Mountain, Flint) (Prohibition of Driving) Order 20-.

Organisational Change
e Land to the Rear of the Civic Amenity Site, Prince William Avenue,
Sandycroft
The subjects comprise a rectangular parcel of land and waste material to the
rear of the new Civic Amenity site extending to approximately 3,600 square
metres.

Copies of the Delegated Powers reports are on deposit in the Team Leader’s
Room, Committee Services.

Tudalen 319



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn bwrpasol



FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME ITEMS
COUNCIL, CABINET, AUDIT AND GOVERNANCE & SCRUTINY
1 March 2017 TO 30 April 2017

COMMITTEE MEETING DATE CHIEF OFFICER AGENDA ITEM & PURPOSE OF REPORT TYPE PORTFOLIO
PORTFOLIO REPORT (Strategic or (Cabinet only)
Operational)
(Cabinet only)
March
Flintshire County 1/03/17 Chief Executive's Council Tax Setting for
Council 201718
To approve the Council Tax
charges for the following year
as part of budget setting.
intshire County 1/03/17 Chief Executive's Code of Corporate

ouncil

1¢€ dpfepnl

Governance

To approve the revised Code
of Corporate Governance for
inclusion in the Council’s
Constitution.

us|beyy J,| peipoly



COMMITTEE

MEETING DATE

CHIEF OFFICER
PORTFOLIO

AGENDA ITEM & PURPOSE OF
REPORT

REPORT TYPE
(Strategic or
Operational)

(Cabinet only)

PORTFOLIO
(Cabinet only)

Flintshire County
Council

¢ce usfepnlL

1/03/17

Chief Executive's

Regional Working and the
White Paper ‘Reforming
Local Government: Resilient
and Renewed’

(1) to update the Council on
regional working in North
Wales as context for
considering the White Paper
which proposes an alternative
to local government
reorganisation and

(2) to invite the Council to
make a formal response to the
White Paper.

Flintshire County
Council

1/03/17

Chief Executive's

Trade Union (Wales) Bill
To invite the Council to
support the Bill on the
recommendation of Cabinet.




COMMITTEE

MEETING DATE

CHIEF OFFICER
PORTFOLIO

AGENDA ITEM & PURPOSE OF
REPORT

REPORT TYPE
(Strategic or
Operational)

(Cabinet only)

PORTFOLIO
(Cabinet only)

Flintshire County
Council

1/03/17

Governance

Amendments to the
Constitution

Having regard to ongoing
organisational changes, to
seek authority for the Chief
Officer (Governance) and the
Democratic Services Manager
to change job titles within the
Constitution as necessary.

Flintshire County

_C‘]ouncil
c

¢ usrep

1/03/17

People and Resources

Pay Policy Statement

To provide Members with a
summary of the Pay Policy
Statement which summarises
the Council’s approach to pay
and remuneration for the year
ahead.

N
(lintshire County
Council

1/03/17

Finance

Pooling of Pensions
Investments in Wales

To establish a joint committee
to govern pooled investment
of the eight pension funds in
Wales.

Social & Health
Care Overview &
Scrutiny Committee

2/03/17

Social Services

Social Services Annual
Report

For the Committee to receive
and consider the draft Social
Services Annual Report

Strategic

Cabinet Member
for Social
Services




COMMITTEE MEETING DATE CHIEF OFFICER AGENDA ITEM & PURPOSE OF REPORT TYPE PORTFOLIO
PORTFOLIO REPORT (Strategic or (Cabinet only)
Operational)
(Cabinet only)
Social & Health 2/03/17 Social Services Quality Assurance report Operational Cabinet Member
Care Overview & To advise Committee of the for Social
Scrutiny Committee first Children’s Services Services
Quality Assurance Report
which gives an indication of
how well Social Services is
delivering services to help
people to achieve their well-
— being outcomes under the six
CC;_ standards of the Social
S Services and Wellbeing Act
C:Q (Wales).
ocial & Health 2/03/17 Social Services Double Click Operational Cabinet Member
are Overview & To receive a presentation on for Social
Scrutiny Committee progress following the Services
transition to a Social
Enterprise
Social & Health 2/03/17 Overview and Scrutiny | Quarter 3 Improvement Plan | Strategic Cabinet Member
Care Overview & Monitoring Report 2016/17 for Corporate
Scrutiny Committee To enable Members to fulfil Management
their scrutiny role in relation to
performance monitoring.
Environment 8/03/17 Overview and Scrutiny | Quarter 3 Improvement Plan | Strategic Cabinet Member

Overview &
Scrutiny Committee

Monitoring Report 2016/17
To enable Members to fulfil
their scrutiny role in relation to
performance monitoring.

for Corporate
Management




COMMITTEE MEETING DATE CHIEF OFFICER AGENDA ITEM & PURPOSE OF REPORT TYPE PORTFOLIO
PORTFOLIO REPORT (Strategic or (Cabinet only)
Operational)
(Cabinet only)

Environment 8/03/17 Community and Deeside vision Strategic Cabinet Member
Overview & Enterprise To discuss and agree the draft for Economic
Scrutiny Committee Deeside vision document Development

setting out how long term

economic growth can be

facilitated and supporting

infrastructure improved.
Environment 8/03/17 Planning and Trading Standards Operational Cabinet Member
Overview & Environment Collaborative Projects for Waste
Scrutiny Committee To receive an update on the Strategy, Public

collaborative projects Protection and
EI Leisure
&ommunity and 8/03/17 Community and Deeside Plan Strategic Cabinet Member
(Enterprise Enterprise To consider and give views on for Economic

verview & the Deeside Plan which sets Development
crutiny Committee out a 30 year vision to

o1 facilitate economic growth in

Deeside to benefit the County

and the wider region.
Community and 8/03/17 Community and Welfare Reform Update - Operational Cabinet Member

Enterprise
Overview &
Scrutiny Committee

Enterprise

Universal Credit Roll Out
To update on the impact of
Welfare Reform on Flintshire
residents.

for Corporate
Management,
Cabinet Member
for Housing




COMMITTEE MEETING DATE CHIEF OFFICER AGENDA ITEM & PURPOSE OF REPORT TYPE PORTFOLIO
PORTFOLIO REPORT (Strategic or (Cabinet only)
Operational)
(Cabinet only)
Community and 8/03/17 Overview and Scrutiny | Quarter 3 Improvement Plan | Strategic Cabinet Member
Enterprise Monitoring Report 2016/17 for Economic
Overview & To enable Members to fulfil Development,
Scrutiny Committee their scrutiny role in relation to Cabinet Member
performance monitoring. for Housing
Corporate 9/03/17 Overview and Scrutiny | Quarter 3 Improvement Plan | Strategic Cabinet Member
Resources Monitoring Report 2016/17 for Corporate
verview & To enable Members to fulfil Management
écrutiny Committee their scrutiny role in relation to

g— performance monitoring.

@orporate 9/03/17 Chief Executive's Council’s Well-being Strategic Leader of the
esources Objectives Council and
verview & To consider the Council’s Cabinet Member

Bcrutiny Committee proposed Well-being for Finance

Objectives prior to their

approval by Cabinet.
Corporate 9/03/17 Governance Customer Service Strategy | Strategic Cabinet Member
Resources To enable the Corporate for Corporate
Overview & Resources Overview & Management

Scrutiny Committee

Scrutiny Committee to
consider and comment on the
Customer Services Strategy
prior to its consideration by
Cabinet.




COMMITTEE MEETING DATE CHIEF OFFICER AGENDA ITEM & PURPOSE OF REPORT TYPE PORTFOLIO
PORTFOLIO REPORT (Strategic or (Cabinet only)
Operational)
(Cabinet only)

Corporate 9/03/17 Chief Executive's North Wales Police - Cyber | All Report Types Not Applicable
Resources Crime Presentation
Overview & To receive a presentation from
Scrutiny Committee Sergeant Peter Jones of the

North Wales Cyber Crime

Unit.
Corporate 9/03/17 Finance Revenue Budget Monitoring | Operational Leader of the
Resources 2016/17 (Month 10) Council and
Overview & This regular monthly report Cabinet Member
Scrutiny Committee provides the latest revenue for Finance
EI budget monitoring position for
Q 2016/17 for the Council Fund
% and Housing Revenue
- Account. The position is
w based on actual income and
B expenditure as at Month 10,

and projects forward to year-

end.
Corporate 9/03/17 Chief Executive's Wales Audit Office Report Strategic Leader of the
Resources on Financial Resilience: Council and
Overview & Savings Planning: Council Cabinet Member
Scrutiny Committee Response for Finance

To receive and endorse the

findings of the Wales Audit

Office report.




COMMITTEE

MEETING DATE

CHIEF OFFICER
PORTFOLIO

AGENDA ITEM & PURPOSE OF
REPORT

REPORT TYPE
(Strategic or
Operational)

PORTFOLIO
(Cabinet only)

(Cabinet only)

Organisational 13/03/17 Overview and Scrutiny | Quarter 3 Improvement Plan | Strategic Cabinet Member
Change Overview & Monitoring Report 2016/17 for Corporate
Scrutiny Committee To enable Members to fulfil Management

their scrutiny role in relation to

performance monitoring.
Organisational 13/03/17 Organisational Community Asset Transfer | Operational Deputy Leader of
Change Overview & Change Follow Up the Council and
_S|crutiny Committee To provide the committee with Cabinet Member
c a progress report for Environment
%rganisational 13/03/17 Organisational Alternative Delivery Model Operational Cabinet Member
@hange Overview & Change Update for Waste
gcrutiny Committee To provide the committee with Strategy, Public
N a progress report Protection and
oo Leisure
Cabinet 14/03/17 Community and Customer Services Strategy | Strategic Cabinet Member

Enterprise To provide an update on for Corporate

progress with the three main Management

workstreams; Digital,

Telephone contact and face to

face services.
Cabinet 14/03/17 Chief Executive's Council's Well-being Strategic Leader of the

Objectives
To endorse the Council’s first
set of Well-being Objectives.

Council and
Cabinet Member
for Finance




COMMITTEE MEETING DATE CHIEF OFFICER AGENDA ITEM & PURPOSE OF REPORT TYPE PORTFOLIO
PORTFOLIO REPORT (Strategic or (Cabinet only)
Operational)
(Cabinet only)
Cabinet 14/03/17 Education and Youth Integrated Youth Provision | Operational Cabinet Member
Service Redesign for Education
To consider the redesign of
the Integrated Youth Provision
management structure.
Cabinet 14/03/17 Chief Executive's North Wales Residual Waste | Operational Leader of the
Treatment Project Council and
(NWRWTP) Progress Report Cabinet Member
To provide an update on for Finance
progress on the North Wales
Residual Waste Treatment
EI Project and the development
8— of the Parc Adfer waste
D facility.
%abinet 14/03/17 Education and Youth | School Admission Operational Cabinet Member
N Arrangements 2018 for Education
© To provide details on the
annual approval of Admission
Arrangements.
Cabinet 14/03/17 Streetscene and Landfill Management and Operational Cabinet Member

Transportation

Gas Engine Maintenance
Contract

To seek approval for the
Commissioning Form for
Landfill Maintenance and Gas
Engine Management as
required by the Contractural
Procedure Rules.

for Waste
Strategy, Public
Protection and
Leisure




COMMITTEE MEETING DATE CHIEF OFFICER AGENDA ITEM & PURPOSE OF REPORT TYPE PORTFOLIO
PORTFOLIO REPORT (Strategic or (Cabinet only)
Operational)
(Cabinet only)
Cabinet 14/03/17 Community and Flintshire private sector Strategic Cabinet Member
Enterprise stock condition survey 2017 for Economic
To update members on the Development
findings from the 2017 private
sector stock condition survey.
Cabinet 14/03/17 Social Services Social Services Annual Strategic Cabinet Member
Report for Social
— To consider the Social Services
c Services Annual Report which
% evaluates our performance.
Cgabinet 14/03/17 Social Services Alternative Delivery Model Strategic Cabinet Member
0 Social Care Learning for Social
W Disability Day Care and Services
o Work Opportunities
Services
To consider whether to award
a contract to the preferred
provider for the Learning
Disability Day and Work
Services.
Cabinet 14/03/17 Community and Strategic Housing and Strategic Cabinet Member

Enterprise

Regeneration Programme -
Batch 3 Proposed Schemes
To seek approval for the next
round of schemes.

for Housing




COMMITTEE MEETING DATE CHIEF OFFICER AGENDA ITEM & PURPOSE OF REPORT TYPE PORTFOLIO
PORTFOLIO REPORT (Strategic or (Cabinet only)
Operational)
(Cabinet only)
Cabinet 14/03/17 Community and Welsh Government phasing | Operational Cabinet Member
Enterprise out Communities First for Economic
To set out the implications of Development
the phasing out of the
Communities First programme
in Flintshire and the main
priorities for the programme in
its final year of operation.
Cabinet 14/03/17 Organisational An outline plan for Play Operational Cabinet Member
Change Area and All Weather Pitch for Waste
Capital Expenditure Strategy, Public
EI To agree the outline plan for Protection and
g:% Capital Expenditure. Leisure
@ abinet 14/03/17 Community and Commuted Sums and Strategic Cabinet Member
c:; Enterprise Shared Equity Redemption for Housing
W Payment Policy
= To seek approval for the use
of commuted sums for the
delivery of new affordable
housing in Flintshire.
Cabinet 14/03/17 Chief Executive's Revenue Budget Monitoring | Operational Leader of the

2016/17 (Month 10)

This regular monthly report
provides the latest revenue
budget monitoring position for
2016/17 for the Council Fund
and Housing Revenue
Account.

Council and
Cabinet Member
for Finance




COMMITTEE MEETING DATE CHIEF OFFICER AGENDA ITEM & PURPOSE OF REPORT TYPE PORTFOLIO
PORTFOLIO REPORT (Strategic or (Cabinet only)
Operational)
(Cabinet only)
Cabinet 14/03/17 Chief Executive's Quarter 3 Improvement Plan | Operational Cabinet Member
2016/17 Monitoring Report for Corporate
To provide an overview of Management
progress on the Improvement
Plan for Quarter 3.
Audit Committee 15/03/17 Chief Executive's Wales Audit Office Report Strategic Leader of the
on Financial Resilience: Council and
— Savings Planning: Council Cabinet Member
c Response for Finance
8— To receive and endorse the
o findings of the Wales Audit
-] Office report
Eﬁudit Committee 15/03/17 Chief Executive's Treasury Management Strategic Leader of the
N Strategy Update 2016/17 Council and
The report provides an update Cabinet Member
on matters relating to the for Finance

Council’s Treasury
Management Policy, Strategy
and Practices 2016/17 to the
end of February 2017.




COMMITTEE

MEETING DATE

CHIEF OFFICER
PORTFOLIO

AGENDA ITEM & PURPOSE OF
REPORT

REPORT TYPE
(Strategic or
Operational)

(Cabinet only)

PORTFOLIO
(Cabinet only)

Audit Committee

15/03/17

Governance

Audit Committee Self-
Assessment

To inform Members of the
results of the Audit Committee
self-assessment which will
feed into the preparation of
the Annual Governance
Statement 2016/17. It will also
form the basis for the
provision of any further
training required by the
Committee

All Report Types

Not Applicable

udit Committee

cee usgepnl

15/03/17

Governance

Public Sector Internal Audit
Standards

To inform the committee of the
results of the annual internal
assessment of conformance
with the Public Sector Internal
Audit

Standards (PSIAS)

All Report Types

Not Applicable




COMMITTEE

MEETING DATE

CHIEF OFFICER
PORTFOLIO

AGENDA ITEM & PURPOSE OF
REPORT

REPORT TYPE
(Strategic or
Operational)

(Cabinet only)

PORTFOLIO
(Cabinet only)

Audit Committee

15/03/17

Chief Executive's

Wales Audit Office (WAO)
Audit Plan 2017

Present the Wales Audit
Office audit plan for 2017
which sets out their proposed
audit work for the year along
with timescales, costs and the
audit teams responsible for
carrying out the work.

Strategic

Leader of the
Council and
Cabinet Member
for Finance

udit Committee

yee usfepn 1

15/03/17

Governance

Internal Audit Strategic Plan
To present the proposed
Internal Audit Plan for the
period 2017/18 to 2019/20 for
Members’ consideration

All Report Types

Not Applicable

Audit Committee

15/03/17

Education and Youth

School Balances

This report sets out Flintshire
school balances for year
ending March 2016.

Operational

Cabinet Member
for Education

Audit Committee

15/03/17

Governance

IA Progress Report

To present to the Committee

an update on the progress of
the Internal Audit Department

Audit Committee

15/03/17

Governance

Action Tracking

To inform the Committee of
the actions resulting from
points raised at previous Audit
Committee meetings.




COMMITTEE MEETING DATE CHIEF OFFICER AGENDA ITEM & PURPOSE OF REPORT TYPE PORTFOLIO
PORTFOLIO REPORT (Strategic or (Cabinet only)
Operational)
(Cabinet only)
Audit Committee 15/03/17 Governance Forward Work Programme
To consider the Forward Work
Programme of the Internal
Audit Department.

Education and 16/03/17 Overview and Scrutiny | Quarter 3 Improvement Plan | Strategic Cabinet Member
Youth Overview & Monitoring Report 2016/17 for Corporate

Scrutiny Committee To enable Members to fulfil Management

their scrutiny role in relation to
performance monitoring.

Education and 16/03/17 Education and Youth Regional School Operational Cabinet Member
Youth Overview & Effectiveness and for Education
gcrutiny Committee Improvement Service (GWE)

Q To receive an update on

@D progress with the

c:; development of the Regional

W School Effectiveness and

a1 Improvement Service (GWE)

Education and 16/03/17 Education and Youth Self-Evaluation of Education | Operational Cabinet Member

Youth Overview &
Scrutiny Committee

Services

To enable Members to fulfil
their role in relation to
performance monitoring of
education services

for Education

April




COMMITTEE MEETING DATE CHIEF OFFICER AGENDA ITEM & PURPOSE OF REPORT TYPE PORTFOLIO
PORTFOLIO REPORT (Strategic or (Cabinet only)
Operational)
(Cabinet only)
Cabinet 11/04/17 Community and Housing (Wales) Act 2014 Operational Cabinet Member
Enterprise An update on progress for Housing
implementing the homeless
legislation in 2016/17
(including decision on
intentionality / prevention /
B&B
11/04/17 Chief Executive's Revenue Budget Monitoring | Operational

1o
Q
o
3
D
—

9E€ uarepn

2016/17 (Month 11)

This regular monthly report
provides the latest revenue
budget monitoring position for
2016/17 for the Council Fund
and Housing Revenue
Account. The position is
based on actual income and
expenditure as at Month 11,
and projects forward to year-
end.




Eitem ar gyfer y Rhaglen 17

Yn rhinwedd paragraff(au) 15 of Part 4 of Schedule 12A
o Ddeddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972.

Dogfen Gyfyngedig - Ni ddylid ei chyhoeddi

Tudalen 337



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn bwrpasol



Yn rhinwedd paragraff(au) 15 of Part 4 of Schedule 12A
o Ddeddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972.

Dogfen Gyfyngedig - Ni ddylid ei chyhoeddi

Tudalen 341



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn bwrpasol



Eitem ar gyfer y Rhaglen 18

Yn rhinwedd paragraff(au) 15 of Part 4 of Schedule 12A
o Ddeddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972.

Dogfen Gyfyngedig - Ni ddylid ei chyhoeddi

Tudalen 345



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn bwrpasol



Yn rhinwedd paragraff(au) 15 of Part 4 of Schedule 12A
o Ddeddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972.

Dogfen Gyfyngedig - Ni ddylid ei chyhoeddi

Tudalen 355



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn bwrpasol



	Rhaglen
	3 Cofnodion
	4 Amcanion Lles y Cyngor
	Appendix 1 - National Well-being Goals
	Appendix 2 Draft set of Wellbeing Objectives

	5 Strategaeth Gwasanaethau Cwsmeriaid
	Enc. 1 for Customer Services Strategy

	6 Adroddiad Blynyddol y Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol
	SSAR App 1
	SSAR App 2

	7 Cynlluniau Arfaethedig Llwyth 3 RHTAS
	Enc. 1 for SHARP Batch 3 Proposed Schemes
	App 1 - Melrose
	App 2 - Ffordd Hiraethog
	App 3 - Former Youth Centre, Gronant
	App 4 - Raikes Lane Sychdyn
	App 5 - Llys Dewi Penyffordd
	App 6 - Queensway, Hope
	Sheets and Views
	HOPE


	App 7 - Near Penyffordd Church
	Sheets and Views
	PENYFFORDD_NR CHESTER


	App 8 - Rhydymwyn
	Sheets and Views
	RHYDYMWYN


	App 9 - Trelogan
	Sheets and Views
	TRELOGAN


	App 10 - Borough Grove, Flint
	Sheets and Views
	FLINT BOROUGH GROVE


	App 11 - Maes Gwern, Mold


	8 Polisi Symiau Cyfnewidiol a Thaliadau Adbrynu Ecwiti a Rennir
	9 Monitro Cyllideb Refeniw 2016/17 (Mis 10)
	Enc. 1 for Revenue Budget Monitoring 2016/17 (Month 10)

	10 Adroddiad Monitro Chwarter Tri Cynllun Gwella 2016/17
	Enc. 1 for Quarter 3 Improvement Plan 2016/17 Monitoring Report

	11 Arolwg cyflwr stoc sector preifat 2017
	Enc. 1 for Flintshire private sector stock condition survey 2017

	12 Cynllun amlinellol ar gyfer Gwariant Cyfalaf ar Ardal Chwarae a Maes Pob Tywydd
	13 Rheoli Tirlenwi a Chytundeb Cynnal a Chadw Injan Nwy
	Enc. 1 for Landfill Management and Gas Engine Maintenance Contract

	14 Trefniadau Derbyn i Ysgol 2018
	Enc. 1 for School Admission Arrangements 2018
	Enc. 2 for School Admission Arrangements 2018

	15 Adrodd yn ôl gan y galw i mewn yn y penderfyniad Rhif 3358-Glannau Dyfrdwy cynllun
	16 Ymarfer Pwerau Dirprwyedig
	 RHAGLEN GWAITH I'R DYFODOL - Y CYNGOR SIR, CABINET, PWYLLGOR ARCHWILIO A'R PWYLLGORAU TROSOLWG A CHRAFFU -  ER GWYBODAETH
	17 Cymunedau Yn Gyntaf
	Enc. 1 for Welsh Government phasing out Communities First

	18 Model Darparu Gwahanol y Gwasanaeth Gofal Cymdeithasol Gofal Dydd a Chyfleoedd Gwaith Anableddau Dysgu
	Appendix  1 – Equality Impact Assessment for the project


